
NEVADA STATE

BOARD OF PHARMACY

BOARD MEETING

June 6-7,2018

HYATT PLACE

L79O E PLUMB LANE

RENO



















 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

431 W. Plumb Lane  •  Reno, NV  89509 

(775) 850-1440  •  1-800-364-2081  •  FAX  (775) 850-1444 

•  Web Page: bop.nv.gov 

 

 
 
 

 MINUTES  
 

April 11 & 12, 2018 
 

BOARD MEETING 
 

Hilton Garden Inn 
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard 

Las Vegas, Nevada 
 
Board Members Present: 
 
Leo Basch  Kevin Desmond Jason Penrod  Melissa Shake 
Robert Sullivan Darla Zarley 
 
Board Members Absent:  
 
Kirk Wentworth was absent on April 11 & 12, 2018. 
 
Jason Penrod was absent on April 12, 2018. 
 
Board Staff Present: 
 
Larry Pinson  Dave Wuest  Paul Edwards Shirley Hunting  
Brett Kandt  Yenh Long  Ray Seidlinger Kenneth Scheuber 
Luis Curras  Dena McClish Joe Dodge  Sophia Long 
Kristopher Mangosing 
 
President Basch read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to 
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect 
the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 
 
1. Public Comment April 11, 2018, 9:00 AM   
 
There was no public comment. 
 
2. Approval of March 7-8, 2018, Minutes 
 
Melissa Shake recused from participation in this matter due to her absence from the March 
2018 Board meeting. 



 

2 

 

 
Mr. Pinson suggested clarifications on p.8 and 9 to add “a minimum of 12 months” to the 
Board’s motions. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the March 7 & 8, 2018 Meeting Minutes with 

the corrections noted by Board Staff. 
  
Second: Darla Zarley  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
3. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Non-Appearance: 
 

A. ABC Pharmacy – Ontario, CA 
B. George Pharmacy Care Corp. – Winters Springs, FL 
C. JSPLTC, LLC – Galloway, NJ 
D. Lynchburg Drug Store – Lynchburg, TN 
E. McClure’s Compounding Pharmacy – Georgetown, TX 
F. Orsini Pharmaceutical Services, LLC – Elk Grove Village, IL 
G. PMOA Inc. – Mobile, AL 
H. Steeplechase Express Rx – Houston TX 
I. Twin Oaks Specialty Pharmacy – Lubbock, TX 

 
 Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Non-Appearance: 
  

J. Coordinated Care Network Pharmacy – Pittsburgh, PA 
K. Cre8 Pharmacy Group LLC/Cre8 Pharmacy – Coral Springs, FL 
L. Franako Pharmacy, Inc. – Lake Worth, FL 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler – Non-Appearance:   
 
M. Akcea Therapeutics, Inc. – Cambridge, MA 
N. Amicus Therapeutics US, Inc. – Cranbury, NJ 
O. Dermira, Inc. – Menlo Park, CA 
P. Granules Pharmaceuticals, Inc.  – Chantilly, VA 
Q. Greenwich Biosciences, Inc. – Carlsbad, CA 
R. McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc. – Roseville, CA 
S. scPharmaceuticals Inc. – Burlington, MA 
T. Woodfield Distribution, LLC – Dayton, NJ 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non  
Appearance:   
 
U. Abacoa Medical Supplies, Inc. – Boca Raton, FL 
V. Absolute First Medical Inc. – Sherman, TX 
W. Beyond Medical Solutions, LLC – Saddle Brook, NJ 



 

3 

 

X. Case Baldwin Healthcare Systems, Inc. – Wichita, KS 
Y. McKesson Patient Care Solutions Inc. – Moorestown, NJ 

 Z. Unicare Biomedical, Inc. – Laguna Hills, CA 
 
Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Non-Appearance:   
 
AA. AbacusRx Pharmacy – Henderson, NV 
BB. Raley’s Pharmacy #122 – Fernley, NV 
CC. Raley’s Pharmacy #116 – Reno, NV 
DD. Raley’s Pharmacy #124 – Reno, NV 
EE. Raley’s Pharmacy #120 – Tonopah, NV 
FF. Raley’s Pharmacy #123 – Yerington, NV 
GG. Smith’s Pharmacy #315 – Las Vegas, NV 
HH. Smith’s Pharmacy #376 – Las Vegas, NV 

 
President Basch requested to have Items D & AA pulled from the Consent Agenda and have 
representatives from the companies appear at a future Board meeting. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the exceptions of 

Items D & AA. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
4. Discipline 
 

A. Craig Weingrow, MD    (17-066-CS-S) 
 
Craig Weingrow appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Jason Weiner was present as counsel representing Dr. Weingrow. 
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Weingrow knowingly permitted 
Teresa Jaffer, Marecxy Rubio-Veronica and three unlicensed office staff members to falsify 
his signature or initials on his prescriptions.  Investigators from the Nevada State Board of 
Medical Examiners and the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy obtained a sample of 580 
prescriptions dispensed between October 14, 2017 and October 31, 2017.  Not one of those 
580 prescriptions were signed by Dr. Weingrow personally.  Dr. Weingrow also allowed office 
staff access to his inventory of controlled substances and dangerous drugs to dispense to his 
patients when he was not present in the office.  Dr. Weingrow and his office staff mailed 
controlled substances to patients who live out-of-town.  
 



 

4 

 

Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Dr. Weingrow for the Board’s 
consideration.  The Respondent admits that evidence exists to establish a basis for violations 
alleged in the Accusation.  
 
Dr. Weingrow’s Controlled Substance Registration shall be suspended.  The suspension 
stayed, and his registration placed on probation for a minimum of five years.  He shall 
surrender his Dispensing Practitioner Registration within three days, and will not be eligible to 
hold a Dispensing Practitioner Registration for a minimum of ten years.  Dr. Weingrow shall 
dispose of his entire inventory with Board Staff present or with written approval. Dr. 
Weingrow shall pay a fine of $1,000.00 and an administrative fee of $4,000.00 within 60 
days.  Dr. Weingrow shall attend two of the next three Las Vegas Board Meetings, and shall 
create new policies and procedures to prevent these errors from occurring in the future. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern over the severity and quantity of violations by 
Dr. Weingrow and his office staff. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to deny the Stipulation and Order presented by Board 

Staff and schedule the hearing for this case during the July 2018 Board 
Meeting. 

 
Second: Melissa Shake 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Teresa Jaffer      (17-066-TD-A-S) 
 
Ms. Jaffer was not present. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that this case shares the same set of facts as Dr. Weingrow’s case.  
He stated that Ms. Jaffer was a dispensing technician at Dr. Weingrow’s office. 
 
Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1-4 admitted into the record. 
 
President Basch admitted Exhibits 1-4 into the record. 
 
Mr. Edwards reviewed Exhibits 1-4 for the Board.  He presented a copy of the certified mail 
receipt indicating that the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation was properly served to 
Ms. Jaffer, a letter notifying Ms. Jaffer of the date and time of her hearing, a letter from Ms. 
Jaffer surrendering her dispensing technician registration and a response from Board Staff.  
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that Board Staff properly attempted service by mailing the 

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation to Ms. Jaffer. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 



 

5 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that based on default the factual allegations in the Notice 

of Intended Action and Accusation are true. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to find Teresa Jaffer guilty of the 1,2,3,5,7,8,9 & 10 

Causes of Action. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Edwards reviewed NRS 233B.121(6) which states that the voluntary surrender in a 
contested case shall be deemed to constitute disciplinary action against the licensee.  Mr. 
Edwards explained that Board Staff would treat the voluntary surrender of Ms. Jaffer’s 
registration the same as a revocation. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to revoke Teresa Jaffer’s Technician Dispensing 

Registration for a minimum of twelve months. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

C. Marecxy Rubio-Veronica    (17-066-TD-B-S) 
 
Ms. Rubio-Veronica was not present. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that his case shares the same set of facts as Dr. Weingrow’s and Ms. 
Jaffer’s case.  He stated that Ms. Rubio-Veronica was a dispensing technician at Dr. 
Weingrow’s office. 
 
Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1-4 admitted into the record. 
 
President Basch admitted Exhibits 1-4 into the record. 
 



 

6 

 

Mr. Edwards reviewed Exhibits 1-4 for the Board.  He presented a copy of the certified mail 
receipt indicating that the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation was properly served to 
Ms. Rubio-Veronica, a letter notifying Ms. Rubio-Veronica of the date and time of her 
hearing, a letter from Ms. Rubio-Veronica surrendering her dispensing technician registration 
and a response from Board Staff.  
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that Board Staff properly attempted service by mailing the 

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation to Ms. Rubio-Veronica. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that based on default the factual allegations in the Notice 

of Intended Action and Accusation are true. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to find Marecxy Rubio-Veronica guilty of the 1,2,3,5,7,8,9 

& 10 Causes of Action. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that Board Staff would treat the voluntary surrender of Ms. Rubio-
Veronica’s registration the same as a revocation. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to revoke Marecxy Rubio-Veronica’s Technician 

Dispensing Registration for a minimum of one year. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. Katrina R. Young, PT    (17-129-PT-S) 
 
Ms. Young was not present. 



 

7 

 

 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Ms. Young was terminated from her 
employment as a pharmaceutical technician for diverting 50 to 100 Soma (carisoprodol) 
tablets each month from June 2015 to October 2017. 
 
Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibit 1 admitted into the record. 
 
President Basch admitted Exhibit 1 into the record. 
 
Mr. Kandt reviewed Exhibit 1 for the Board.  He presented a returned certified mail envelope 
that shows Board Staff attempted to send Ms. Young’s Notice of Intended Action and 
Accusation to her last address of record. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that Board Staff properly attempted service by mailing the 

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation to Ms. Young. 
 
Second:  Melissa Shake 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibits 2-4 admitted into the record.  
 
President Basch admitted Exhibits 2-4 into the record. 
 
Mr. Kandt reviewed Exhibits 2-4 with the Board.  He presented a Report of Loss or Theft of 
Controlled Substances, a notification of termination statement from Janice Lyle, Asset 
Protection Smith’s and a statement from Ms. Young admitting to diverting 50 to 100 Soma 
tablets a month. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that the evidence supports the factual allegations in the 

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to find Katrina R. Young guilty of the 1-4 Causes of 

Action. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 



 

8 

 

 
Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends revocation of Ms. Young’s Nevada 
Pharmaceutical Technician License. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to revoke Katrina Young’s Nevada Pharmaceutical 

Technician License. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

E. Nazalene Kemal Zebari, R.Ph   (17-038-RPH-S) 
 
Darla Zarley disclosed that Ms. Zebari was a former student but stated that she could 
participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Jason Penrod disclosed that he is a Walmart employee, but stated that he could participate 
in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Melissa Shake recused from participation in this matter due to her personal relationship with 
Ms. Zebari. 
 
Nazalene Zebari appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Ms. Zebari was terminated from her 
employment as a pharmacist at Walmart for fraudulently creating and filling a prescription for 
Singulair 10 mg tablets for personal use.   
 
Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibits 1-5 admitted into the record. 
 
President Basch admitted Exhibits 1-5 into the record. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented a letter from Ms. Zebari, CEU certificates on the topic of ethics and 
letters of support. 
 
Ms. Zebari accepted responsibility for her actions and apologized to the Board for her lapse 
in judgement. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved that the evidence supports the factual allegations in the 

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 

 



 

9 

 

Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to find Nazalene Zebari guilty of the 1-4 Causes of 

Action. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends revocation of Ms. Zebari’s pharmacist license. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding possible penalties for Ms. Zebari. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Darla Zarley move to revoke Nazalene Zebari’s pharmacist license for a 

minimum of one year. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

F. Debra F. Bowersox, R.Ph    (16-090-RPH-S) 
G. Walgreens #05646     (16-090-PH-S) 

 
Melissa Shake recused from participation in this matter due to her employment with 
Walgreens.   
 
Darla Zarley disclosed that Ms. Bowersox was a former student, but stated that she could 
participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Debra Bowersox, Olivia Consellyea, pharmaceutical technician, and Holly Prievo, Walgreens, 
appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering 
testimony. 
 
Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing the Respondents. 
 
Mr. Stilling stated that Ms. Consellyea was subpoenaed for her involvement in this case. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Ms. Consellyea inadvertently filled a 
prescription for Phenobarbital 15mg. tablets rather than the Phenobarbital 60mg. tablets as 
prescribed.  Ms. Bowersox was the verifying pharmacist and failed to detect the medication 
error.  The canine patient Maggie Mae ingested approximately eleven tablets of the wrong 
medication before the error was detected.   
 



 

10 

 

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration.  The 
Respondents admit that evidence exists to establish a basis for the violations alleged in the 
Accusation. 
 
Ms. Bowersox shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, pay a fine of $1,000.00 and complete two 
additional CEU on the topic of error prevention.   
 
Walgreens #05646 shall pay an administrative fee of $1,500.00. 
 
Mr. Stilling stated that the Respondents agree to the Stipulation and Order presented by 
Board Staff. 
 
Ms. Bowersox and Ms. Consellyea apologized to the Board, the patient, and the patient’s 
family for their error. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to accept the Stipulation and Order as presented by 

Board Staff. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
The Board stressed the importance of all members of pharmacy staff following the standard 
operating procedures to ensure filling accuracy and patient safety. 
 
5. Requests for Renewal of Pharmacist License:   
 

A. Laura Dawly 
 
Darla Zarley recused from participation in this matter do to her personal relationship with Ms. 
Dawly. 
 
Laura Dawly appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Edwards provided background information.  He stated that Ms. Dawly disclosed past 
discipline in California on her online renewal application. 
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Ms. Dawly’s California Pharmacist 
Registration was revoked.  The revocation stayed, and her registration placed on probation 
for 3 years.   
 
Ms. Dawly explained that she was the managing pharmacist at a pharmacy that was 
disciplined for multiple violations, including dispensing a prescription with incorrect dosage 
instructions, failing to complete quality assurance reports for multiple medication errors and 
filling and dispensing postdated prescriptions for morphine. 



 

11 

 

 
Ms. Dawly answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline and 
current employment.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Laura Dawly’s Request for Renewal of 

Pharmacist License with conditions.  Ms. Dawly’s Nevada Pharmacist License 
shall be placed on probation until her probation is lifted in California.  Ms. Dawly 
shall notify Board Staff of any changes to her license status in California within 
one business day.  Ms. Dawly must contact Board Staff to request removal of 
probation in Nevada.  The Executive Secretary is authorized to lift Ms. Dawly’s 
Nevada probation. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Steven Levin 
 
Steven Levin appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Levin disclosed that he had been the subject of a board citation 
or administrative action in another state on his Nevada Pharmacist Renewal Application. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Mr. Levin and Woodland Hills Pharmacy 
were disciplined for the sale of adulterated drugs and for the failure to properly store and 
deliver compounding medication. 
 
Mr. Levin answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline, his 
pharmacist license status in other states and additional compounding training. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Steven Levin’s Request for Renewal of 

Pharmacist License with conditions that Mr. Levin shall comply with his 
California Board Order, that Mr. Levin’s Nevada Pharmacist license be placed 
on probation until his probation is lifted in California.  Mr. Levin shall notify 
Board Staff of any changes to his license status in California within one 
business day.  Mr. Levin must contact Board Staff to request removal of 
probation in Nevada.  The Executive Secretary is authorized to lift Mr. Levin’s 
Nevada probation. 

 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 



 

12 

 

C. Minh Tri Van Nguyen 
 
Minh Nguyen appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony.  
 
Mr. Edwards provided background information.  He explained that Mr. Nguyen disclosed past 
discipline in California on his Nevada Pharmacist Renewal Application.   
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Mr. Nguyen’s California Pharmacist 
License was revoked, the revocation stayed and placed on probation for 3 years.   
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Minh Nguyen’s Request for Renewal of 

Pharmacist License with conditions.  Mr. Nguyen’s Nevada Pharmacist license 
shall be placed on probation until his probation in California is lifted.  Mr. 
Nguyen shall notify Board Staff of any changes to his license status in 
California within one business day.  Mr. Nguyen must contact Board Staff to 
request removal of his Nevada probation.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized to lift Mr. Nguyen’s probation. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
6. Request for Pharmacist License by Reciprocation:  

 
  Scott D. Huft 
 
Scott Huft appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Mr. Huft disclosed on his Application for Pharmacist License by 
Reciprocation that he was disciplined by the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy in 1991 for 
the theft and use of cocaine and again in 2005 for diverting hydrocodone/apap tablets. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Huft regarding his recovery, current employment and past 
discipline. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern regarding Mr. Huft’s attitude and lack of 
accountability for his past mistakes. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to deny Scott D. Huft’s Application for Nevada 

Pharmacist License by Reciprocation. 
 
Second: Jason Penrod 



 

13 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
7. Request for Reinstatement of Revoked Pharmacist License:  
 
  Justin Curnutt    (15-051-RPH-S) 
 
Justin Curnutt appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt provided background information regarding Mr. Curnutt’s case where his 
pharmacist license was revoked in 2016 for prescription and insurance fraud.  He explained 
that Mr. Curnutt petitioned for reinstatement in April 2017, where he was granted a pharmacy 
intern license with conditions. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Curnutt regarding what he has done to comply with the conditions 
on his pharmacy intern license. 
 
Mr. Curnutt answered the Board’s questions regarding his current employment and 
continuing education  
 
After discussion, the Board directed Mr. Curnutt to be more proactive in complying with the 
conditions on his license. 
 
8. Request for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training License:   

 
Chelsea R. Flores 

 
Ms. Flores was not present. 
 
Mr. Pinson stated that Ms. Flores was a student at Northwest Career College.  Mr. Pinson 
explained that Board Staff was notified that Ms. Flores tested positive for marijuana. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to deny Chelsea R. Flores’ Application for 

Pharmaceutical Technician in Training License. 
 
Second: Darla Zarley 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
9. Application for Physician Assistant Prescribe - Appearance:  
 
  Sami N. Akhchin 
 
Sami Akhchin appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 



 

14 

 

 
Bridget Kelly was present as counsel representing Ms. Akhchin. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that while processing Ms. Akhchin’s Application for Physician 
Assistant Prescribe, Board Staff discovered that Ms. Akhchin failed to disclose past 
disciplinary action regarding her Nevada Pharmaceutical Technician Trainee Registration.   
 
Ms. Kelly explained that Ms. Akhchin did not intend to hide her past discipline and stated that 
she forgot about the past discipline that occurred in 2007.  Ms. Kelly also explained that the 
credentialing department at Ms. Akhchin’s place of employment led her to believe that she 
was properly license and cleared to start work. 
 
Mr. Wuest explained that Ms. Akhchin contacted Board Staff to correct the issue and stated 
that she has been honest and forthright. 
 
Ms. Akhchin answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her work history and 
past discipline. 
 
After discussion, the Board stressed that the licensee is responsible for ensuring that they 
are properly licensed before they begin practice, even if they are utilizing services from a 
credentialing company. 
 
Ms. Akhchin apologized to the Board for her oversight and accepted responsibility for her 
mistake.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Sami Akhchin’s Application for Physician 

Assistant Prescribe pending receipt by the Board Office of a complete and 
accurate application.  

 
Second: Darla Zarley 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
10. Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Appearance:  
 

A. Coram CVS/specialty Infusion Services – Phoenix, AZ 
 
Sherry Pass, managing pharmacist, and Lauren Paul, Director of Pharmacy Affairs CVS 
Coram, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Paul presented an updated application for Coram CVS/ Specialty Infusion Services that 
listed Ms. Pass as the managing pharmacist. 
 
Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by 
President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 



 

15 

 

 
Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Paul and Ms. Pass regarding Coram CVS/ Specialty Infusion 
Services’ policies and procedures, past inspections, employee training and mailing 
procedures. 
 
The Board questioned Ms. Pass regarding her work and management experience. 
 
Ms. Paul and Ms. Pass answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Coram CVS/ Specialty Infusion Services 

Ownership Change Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy 
license. 

 
Second: Darla Zarley 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Coram CVS/specialty infusion service #48090 – Centennial, CO 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 
 

C. Lei Compounding – San Jose, CA 
 
Paul Yamamoto, pharmacist and Vice President of Pharmacy Services, appeared and was 
sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto stated that Lei Compounding is a 503A pharmacy that provides sterile and 
non-sterile compounded products. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Yamamoto regarding Lei Compounding’s past inspections, 
policies & procedures, recall procedures, clean room specifications and product testing. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Lei Compounding’s Application for Out-of-

State Compounding Pharmacy license pending receipt by the Board Office of a 
Letter of Authorization allowing Mr. Yamamoto to speak on behalf of the 
company. 

 
Second: Darla Zarley 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. Roadrunner Pharmacy – Phoenix, AZ 



 

16 

 

 
Lee Martin, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Martin stated that Roadrunner Pharmacy is a veterinary only compounding pharmacy 
that provides sterile and non-sterile compounding services. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Martin regarding Roadrunner Pharmacy’s past inspections, PCAB 
accreditation, training, clean room specifications, policies and procedures and product 
testing. 
 
Board Staff recommended the Board request a copy of Roadrunner Pharmacy’s PCAB 
Accreditation documentation, observations and responses. 
 
Mr. Martin answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
The Board removed the affidavit not to ship sterile products into Nevada from the record at 
Mr. Martin’s request. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Roadrunner Pharmacy’s Ownership Change 

Application pending receipt of Roadrunner Pharmacy’s PCAB accreditation and 
responses and the pharmacy’s most recent Arizona inspection. 

 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
11. Applications for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility – Appearance:  
 

A. Cantrell Drug Company – Little Rock, AR 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 
 

B. Leiters Health – Englewood, CO 
 
Mr. Yamamoto stated that he would provide a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak 
on behalf of Leiters Health. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto explained that Leiters Health is a FDA registered 503B Outsourcing Facility 
that provides sterile compounded products. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Yamamoto regarding Leiters Health’s past FDA inspections, 
aseptic technique and products and services provided  
 
Mr. Yamamoto answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 



 

17 

 

Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Leiters Health’s Application for Out-of-State 

Outsourcing Facility License pending receipt by the Board Office of a Letter of 
Authorization allowing Mr. Yamamoto to speak on behalf of the company. 

 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

C. Stokes Healthcare Inc. – Mt. Laurel, NJ 
 
This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 
 
12. Application for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance:  
 
  Goodwill Pharmacy, Inc. – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Darla Zarley disclosed that Marie Baraga was a former student, but stated that she could 
participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Marie Baraga, managing pharmacist, and Arun Pasricha, owner, appeared and were sworn 
by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Edwards explained that during the March 2018 Board meeting, the Board offered Mr. 
Pasricha the option to table their application to provide them time to meet and interview the 
managing pharmacist. 
 
The Board updated Goodwill Pharmacy, Inc.’s application to reflect Ms. Baraga as the 
managing pharmacist at Mr. Pasricha’s request. 
 
Ms. Baraga explained that Goodwill Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy that will provide delivery 
service. 
 
Ms. Baraga answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past work and 
management experience. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Darla Zarley moved to approve Goodwill Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada 

Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection and receipt of a complete and 
accurate application. 

 
Second: Robert Sullivan  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
13. Application for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance:  



 

18 

 

 
  Prosthetics Advancement Lab, LLC – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Janet Chao, MDEG Administrator, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Chao explained that Prosthetics Advancement Lab, LLC creates prosthetic eyes for 
patients. 
 
The Board modified Prosthetics Advancement Lab, LLC’s Application to reflect an ownership 
change and to remove Ms. Chao from the list of practitioner business owners. 
 
Ms. Chao answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past employment 
history and training.   
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Darla Zarley moved to approve Prosthetics Advancement Lab, LLC’s 

Ownership Change Application for Nevada MDEG License. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
14. Petition for regulatory interpretation of NRS 454.213 from Vita Heaven, LLC, made  
 pursuant NAC 649.150.  
 
Mr. Edwards explained that Board Staff received a petition for regulatory interpretation from 
Dr. Jason Burke at Hangover Heaven, LLC. 
 
Mr. Edwards provided a brief explanation of Hangover Heaven, LLC’s business model. 
 
Mr. Edwards directed the Board’s attention to NRS 454.213 which addresses Dr. Burke’s 
questions, which state that a nurse may only possess a prescription drug pursuant to a 
patient specific order. 
 
Mr. Edwards indicated that because the law appears to directly answer Dr. Burke’s questions 
there was no need for Board interpretation. 
 
15. Discussion and determination on Nevada State Board of Pharmacy adherence to  
 National Association of Board of Pharmacy requirements for conducting inspections of 
 sterile compounding pharmacies that ship across state lines.  

 
Mr. Pinson provided background information regarding NABP’s Multistate Pharmacy 
Inspection Blueprint Program. 
 



 

19 

 

Mr. Dodge described NABP’s universal sterile compounding inspection form, inspection 
procedures, inspection reporting and the training that inspectors are required to complete to 
participate in this program. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed support for participating in NABP’s Multistate 
Pharmacy Inspection Blueprint Program. 
 
Public Comment April 11, 2018, 3:30 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
16. General Counsel Report 
 
Mr. Kandt explained that Board Staff would be appearing before the Legislative 
Commission’s Sunset Committee on April 23, 2018.  He invited the Board Members and the 
public to watch the meeting online. 
 
17. Executive Secretary Report: 
 

A. Financial Report: 
 
Mr. Pinson presented the financials to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 

1. Treasurer’s Report 
 
President Basch stated that Mr. Wentworth spoke positively of the Board’s finances.  
 

B. Temporary Licenses 
 
One temporary license was issued since the last meeting. 
 

C. Staff Activities: 
 1. Meetings with other health care boards 
 2. AB 474 meetings and continuing education 
 

Mr. Pinson stated that Board Staff has had numerous meetings and presented to various 
groups regarding the implementation of AB 474. 

 
 3. ISU student has finished her externship with us 
 

Mr. Pinson stated that Ciera Nielsen has completed her rotation with the Board of Pharmacy 
and spoke positively of her work during that time. 

 
 4. Nevada State Board of Medicine –AB 474 Subcommittee 
 

Mr. Edwards provided a brief update on the most recent Nevada State Board of Medical 
Examiners AB 474 Subcommittee meeting. 

 



 

20 

 

 5. Attorney General’s Opioid Taskforce 
 6. Attorney General’s Opioid Antagonist Training 

 7. NASCSA Executive Meeting 
D. Reports to Board: 

1. Implementation of electronic Board books which will contain the agenda 
and supporting material 

 
Yenh Long presented her Certified Public Manager enhancement project to upgrade the 
paper Board books with electronic Board books.  Ms. Long discussed the benefits of 
upgrading to electronic Board books and proposed a plan to enact the changes during the 
next few Board meetings 
 
 E. Board Related News 
 F. Activities Report 
 
Public Comment April 12, 2018, 9:00 AM   
 
There was no public comment. 
 
18.  Notice of Proposed Regulation Public Hearing Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2):   

(For Possible Action) 

 

A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 639 to add a new section 

thereto for the registration of veterinarians to dispense controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs. 
 

Mr. Edwards explained that the proposed regulation establishes the requirements for a 
licensed veterinarian to obtain a certificate of registration to dispense controlled substances 
or dangerous drugs and revises the fees for a licensed veterinarian to dispense controlled 
substances or dangerous drugs. 
 
The Board discussed grammatical corrections to the proposed regulation. 
 
President Basch opened the Public Comment. 
 
James Boyle, Strategic Pharmaceutical Solutions, appeared and was sworn by President 
Basch. 
 
Mr. Boyle asked the Board if the proposed regulation would affect the consignment 
regulations. 
 
After discussion, the Board agreed that the proposed regulation would not affect the 
consignment regulations. 
 
Board Action: 
 



21 

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to adopt the proposed amendment with corrections as 
discussed. 

Second: Melissa Shake  

Action: Passed unanimously 

B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 639 to add a new section

thereto authorizing the State Board of Pharmacy to issue an order for a hearing

to show cause.

Mr. Kandt explained that the proposed amendment would enact requirements for the 
issuance of an order to appear at a hearing to show cause to a respondent who fails to 
comply with an order imposing discipline. 

President Basch opened the Public Comment. 

There was no public comment. 

Board Action: 

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to adopt the proposed amendment. 

Second: Robert Sullivan 

Action: Passed unanimously 

C. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 639 to add a new section

thereto providing for the dispensing of drugs with prescription readers. Enacts
provisions of Senate Bill 131 (79th Session 2017) requiring certain pharmacies to,
upon request, provide a prescription reader or advice on obtaining a prescription
reader.  (LCB File No. R131-17)

This matter was continued to a future Board Meeting. 

19. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

June 6-7, 2018 – Reno, Nevada 

20. Public Comment April 12, 2018, 12:00 PM

There was no public comment. 



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on ihis application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 tJ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
gKbn Pubticly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sote Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Eocot lg!flcLcv )
physicat Address: 9oL{ trrosP< o+ nv + P'ro n v , rv Y 

' 
ovS I

Maitins Address: Po 6o x f {005v B rurr r rv y ro( -7'{

City: tjron ( State: NY Zip Code: lOY5cl
Telephone' @ Fax: 

*'l \Y'*U - tZl k
Tol Free ruumuer:(?q.{) 3.{O - LtoyZ (Required per NAC 639.708)

r-mait:I{\fir@ boccrrr\ C. C o nn Website: WWW. BOcc.n^'t€ . COvrrr

Manasing Pharmacisl' l-< q ["\ laQvr 9J License Number: O![j..1QAA-

tD6.b8

OF PHARMACY

*tf you che k 'yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an

ilHospital (# beds 

-)E}/lnternet

M/Nuclea,

#A*bulrtory Surgery Center

EiCommunity

doth"r'

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

Yes/No

tr gtff-"it" Cognitive Services

tr dParenteral **

tr ilParenleral (outpatient)

tr #OutpatienUDischarge

d tr Mait service

tr {SrngTerm Care

tr g4terile Compounding **

tr /No, Sterile Compounding

#naitservice Sterile compounding *'

{om"rservices:

appearanee at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
4Z1W plumb Lane - Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'is apptication is grounds for refusal ordenial of the applica-tion or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,ni i, a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada

,@New Pharmacy or _ROwnership Change (prii,,
check box below for type of ownership and complete afi required forms.
D Publicly Traded Coryoration - pages 1,2,9,7 n pafinership _ pages 1,2,5,7n Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,4,7 ,ilpgt* OirSr_ paG 1,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

11003 Antoine Drive, Suite F

11003 Antoine Drive, Suite F

City: State: Texas Zip Code: 77086

Telephone: 281-444-5200 Fax: 281444-5204

Toll Free Number: 833444-5203 Required per NAC 639.70S)

f-ppsil; affinityxpharrnacy@gmait.com Website:

Managing Pharmacist: Gloria tgboanugo License Number; 61114

U {Hospitat (# beds _ltr frnternet
tr EfNuctear

tr #mOutatory Surgery Center

tr E4ommunity
tr {am"rt

Yes/No

tr {Otr-.,," Cognitive Services
tr d Parenterat *
tr d Parenteral (outpatient)

tr d OutpatienUDischarge

ts @lu"ilservicetr d Long Term Care

tr dSt"rit" Compounding *o

tl d Non Sterile Compounding

tr d UtailSeryice Sterile Gompounding "*
tr d Otner Services:

Allboxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

*lf you check'nyes,, on 
"nappearance at the board meeting,

/00898



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
Iaws of the State of Nevada.

DNew Pharmacy or filOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH 03206
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 7,2,3,7 fiQ Partnership - Pages 1 ,2,5,7 LLC

D Non Publicly Traded Corporation * Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 7,2,6,7

GENERAL INF9SMATIQN to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Alta Rx LL9

Physical Address: 9883 S 500 W Sandy, 9T 84079.

Mailing Address: 9883 S 500 W

City: Sandy State: UT Zip Code: 84074

Telephone . 801-7.16-7200 Fax: 801'716-7202

Toll Free Number: 855-686-'1859 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail : pharmacist@altarxpharmacy.com Website: www.altarx.com (in progress)

Managing Pharmacist: Nicole Cox License Number: 10036324-1701

Yes/No

EI tr Retail

tr fi Hospital (# beds _)
tr X lnternet -
tr fi Nuclear

tr fi[ Ambulatory Surgery Center

tr E[ Community

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

Yes/No

tr EI Off-site Cognitive Services

tr E[ Parenteral **

tl fi Parenteral (outpatient)

tr fi OutpatienVDischarge

El tr MailService

tr S( Long Term Care

tr E[ Sterile ComPounding *'

tr E[ Non Sterile Compounding

tr X MailService Sterile Compounding '"
tr X Other Services:

**lf you check *yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

C-



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W plumb Lane _ Reno, NV g9509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

\iuflil,:|,,ffi :l:;;!'Ef,!::,2,ff ,,:,y1":;ff 
;:l1:;*,X:berif 

makng,h*s"',

Tn,',y":1?!i!Y:,1:ses 1'2'3'.7 
. - n Partnership - pases 1,2,s,7Non Publicly Traded Corporation _

1 ,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - pages 
1 ,2,6,7

fft;s9{

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

City:
Zip Code:

rerephone, t"rlA) 531 - trol ,r*, (r tq ) r-r r- grtr,c
Toll Free Number:

E-mail:

Managing Pharmacist, License Number: V J-S+
AND

(Required per NAC 63e.708) -fiJtll pfOUde
.CcM website:

l.lf Vou "n"appearance at the board meeting,

State:

Yes/No

B D Retait

tr fl Hospitat (# beds _)
tr g- lnternet

tr E[ Nuclear

tr $ Ambulatory Surgery Center
tr .E[ Community

All boxes must be checked
For the apphcation to be complete

Yes/No

tl [F 0ff-site Cognitive Services

tr E[ Parenteral **

D El Parenteral (outpatient)

B Outpatient/Discharge

El Mail Service

$ t-ong Term Care

n $ Sterile Compo,,lnding .-

tr E Non Sterile Compounding

tr S t,tailservice Sterile Compounding .*

D $. Otner Services:

you will be requiJed to malre an



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

DNew Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes; PH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
g Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL iNFORMATION to be compieted bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address.

Mailing Address:
p4

@zio Code: J4tYfCity:

Telephone: Fax: /e,sl 2?t - S@42
Tou Free Number: 9SS -ZS4 * L+l L (Required per NAC 639.708)

'+- Website:

Managing License Number: W gYe/YAe

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

*lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be reouired to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

Pharmacist:

Yes/No

E tr Retail

Yes/No

tr I Off-site Cognitive Services

tr d Hospital (# beds 

-) 
n ffi Parenteral **

tr E lnternet

tr B Nuclear

tr ( Parenteral (outpatient)

tr fi OutpatienUDischarge

tr S Ambulatory Surgery Center F n Mail Service

n p Community

n E Other:

tr V Long Term Care

tr F Sterile Compounding **

tr & Non Sterile Compounding

tr 4 trrt"ilService Sterile Compounding **All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete tr 6 Otn"t Services:



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431W plumb Lane - Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE PHARMACY LIGENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th.is appricatiln is grounds for refusal ordenial of the applic-ation orsubsequent revocation of the license issued rnj i, a violation of theIaws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: MAH Pharmacy L.L.C. dba CHD Pharmacy

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

NNew Pharmacy or Elownership Change p.,
check box below for type of ownership ana co'mplete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,7 'D paftnership _ pages 

1 ,2,5,7
b Sole Owner* prg"" t,z,o,l

4600 North Hanley Road, Suite C

City: Saint Louis State: Missouri Zip Code: 63'134

Telephone : 314-s22-sa17 Fax: sr+-szz-sete

Toll Free Number: 8ss-388-0368 (Required per NAC 639.208)

f-6gil. rekruse@express-scripts.com Website: NA

Managing Pharmacist: Richard E. Kruse License Number: Missouri / 042666

TYPE PHA AND ES DEDSE

**lf you check "yes,, on any of ttrese types of services]
appearance at the board meeting,

you will be required to make an

Yes/No

tr E Retail

tr EI Hospital (# beds _J tr EI parenteral **

tr E lnternet

tr E Nuclear

E tr Community

tl EI Other:

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

tr E OutpatienUDischarge
tr X Ambulatory Surgery Center & tr Mailservice

, tr E Long Term Care

tr tr Sterile Compounding **

tr E Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked tr tr Mailservice Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete tr E Other Services:

tEDTgg

(



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

HNew Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,3,7 N Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
D Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

CitV, State: Zip Code: -1\ Li5"l
retephone, ft11 - k t-{k- tl \k rr*
Toil Free Number:Krr - \.lltut.- \-l t Lt

3t z-rlL\- q\qc
(Required per NAC 639.708)

,,Website:
t-

Managing Pharmacist:

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

cr,

wLri Lu Q{ Y SPee_(G \tJ ' ccn1

- 
License Number, Psh*]J]I-&L1

fl El lnternet

tr EL Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

fl ts Ambulatory Surgery Center E tr Mail Service

. fl "EI Community tr K Long Term Care

tr -ry'other: t\\A(r 06064 tr ! sterilecompounding *.

fl E Hospital (# beds _) tr El Parenteral **

Yes/No

tr tr Off-site Cogniti're $er'u'ic*s

tr ffi Parenteral (outpatient)

tr ft OutpatienUDischarge

tr ,ff Non Sterile Compounding

tr & ttlait Service Sterile Compounding; .'

For the application to be complete tr E Other Services:

lbD+{.S

r-man:{,<-f-'F,UIA'



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMAGY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'is ipptication is grounds for refusal ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,ni i, a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFoRMATIoN to be compteted bv ail tvpes of ownership
Pharmacy Name: Edphannallc

Physical Address: 123 Columbia Dr', Suite E Po Box 1399

pluevy flalmacy or EOwne,
check box below for type of ownership and comptete ail required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,7,7 g Partnership - pages 1,2,5,7n No, PrUtAV fraa. b Sor- O*n"r piges 1,2,6,7

Mailing Address: 123 Columbia Dr', Suite E PO Box 1399

City' Marshalls Creek

TelePhone' s70 338 6815

Toll Free Number: 866233 2919

E_ma il : 
epotocki49@yahoo.com

Managing Pharmacist: Edmund Potocki

Required per NAC G39.708)

Website:

State: PA

Fax: 877 856 4692

Zip Code: I 8335

License Number: rP443463

Yes/No

E tr Retail

tr tr Hospital(# beds _J tr E parenterat **

tr E Ambulatory Surgery Center m tr Mailservice
tr EI Community

tr tr Other:

tr E lnternet

tr E Nuclear

Allboxes must be checked

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

tr E OutpatienVDischarge

E u Long Term Care

tr E Sterile Compounding **

tr tr Non Sterite Compounding

tr tr MailService Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete tr tr other services:

*lf you check "yes-,, on 
"n,appearance at the board meeting,

I,l



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE PHARMACY LIGENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
Oeniat of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

DNew Pharmacy or ffiwnership Change (Provic\e current license number if making changes: PH :'']u'

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Paftnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

D Non Publicly Traded Corporation * Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

ProCare Pharmacy, L.L.C. dba: Encompass RxPharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

2700 Northeast Expressway NE, Suite B-800, Atlanta, GA 30345

Licensing Dept/MC 1160, One CVS Drive

Woonsocket RI code: 02895
City:

TelePhone'. 404-367-9111

Toll Free Number: 855-443-9944

E_mail: kimberly.niitchell@cvshealth.com

zip
404-367 -9199

(Required per NAC 639.708)

Website:

State:

Fax:

Managing Pharmacisl' Sidne)'Sandcrs License Number. RPIlo27e93

TYPE OF SERVICES PROVI

*lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

tr n/Hospitat (# beds -Jtr trrlnternet
tr tr4r"t"rr.
tr gdmoulatory Surgery Center

H tr Community

tr
El
tr
tr
tr
tr
tr

t q/otn",.,

Allboxes mu$t be checked

For the application to be complete

ff Pprenteral **

El /Pqrenteral (outpatient)
,f

Q,,,O utp ati e nU D i sc h a rg e



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
4S1W plumb Lane _ Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$s00.00 Fee made payabre to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)

Anv misrepresentation ,,,ni:[HTii: Til':,::$i#:Xl,'r?yJ#i:H,:i s grounds ror rerusar ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

WNew Pharmacy or .DOwnership Chang, p*
check box below for type of owneiship and co'mptet" ,tt ,"quii"d forms.

=1yOticlt.l1aae1t 

Corporation - pag'es 
1 ,Z,S,Z 'i partnership _ pages 1,2,5,7

i sote ownir_ pr"g", j',2,6,7

Pharmacy Name:

PhySiCal AddreSS: 10401 old Georgetown Rd., Ste 205

Mailing AddresS: 10401 otd Georsetown Rd., ste 205

-

City: Bethesoa State: MD Zip Code. 2a814

Telephone' 301-571-0850 Fax: 301-571-0840

Toll Free Number: 855_612_13ee (Required per NAC 639 708)
E-ma i l: Clsenberg@georgetownxltc.com Website: N/A

Managing Pharmacist: carl lsenbers
License Number: 1sB4B MD

PH--

Yes/No

tr d R"t.it
tr e{ Hospitar (# beds __)
tr d tnternet

tr d Nuctear

n, /nmoutatory Surgery Center
Ef tr Community

tr d otner,
tr { tongTerm Care

tr Elrsterile Compounding ^.

tr E[_Non Sterile Compounding

tr { faatservice Sterile Compounding *,

tr d otner Services:

tr Mailservice

Ali boxes *_rusl be ;ft*tk*d
For the application to be complete

*"lf you check ,,yes,, on
appearanse *t th+ hoard meeting, make



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMAGY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentaiion in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

()T Zip Code: BTO??
Tetephone: rax: 3%5 - lff> - igQO
Toll Free Number: i-1o}5-1t17 -255A (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail:h ill-rrs-tf k,r*o.ry l? @3 y',r,,i l,*^Website: /Urr-*"
Managing Pharmacist, License Number: fr*OZZ-l1O

w Pharmacy or gOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:

D Non Publicly Traded 'ion - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all re.quiled forms.
D Pubticty Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 X Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Yes/No

tr tr Retail

tr .E Hospital (# beds _) fl .EL Parenteral "*

D B Ambulatory Surgery Center B n Mail Service

tr E[ lnternet

tr E Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

D p Parenteral (outpatient)

tr E OutpatienVDischarge

tr E Long Term Care

tr B Sterile Compounding "*

n I Non Sterile Compounding

fl E tvtait Service Sterile Compounding .*

For the application to be complete tr E Other Services:

"*lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be requir-e$ to make an
appearance at the board meeting, . , ,t ., lD64lO3

*Conl^L{eo{ aoL*tonu, 4G l.,. ol;sfhxe€rc*,. tl,ll"tnt T;.,,r,ypcy

City: AA t,J,nl,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W plumb Lane _ Reno, NV gg50g

APPLIGATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'is apptication is grounds for refusal ordenialof the applicalion orsubsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

DNew Pharmacy or QOwnership Change (provide,
check box below for type of ownership and complete alt required forms.

2r^iu^!,!y.^T::.1y-2",Io1ation ,.prs":1,2,3,7 _ 'n partnership _ pages 1,2,s,7
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 

1 ,2,4,7 D Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATTON to be completed by all tvpes of ownership
PhafmaCy Name: HPC, LLC dba HPc Speciatty pharmacy

PhySiCal AddreSs: 63 S. Royal St. Ste. 800 Mobire, AL 36602

Mailing Address: 63 s. Royal st. ste. 800

City: ruorite State: AL Zip Code: 36ooz

Telephone' 251-441-1sso FaX: 855-813-0583

Toll Free Nurnber: Boo-Ts7-s1s2 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-ma il : licensing@hpcspecialiyrx.com WebSite: www.hpcspeciattypharmacy.com

Managing Pharmacist: cory wardwissins License Number: .t6214 (Atabama)

TY OF PH ACY AND SER

Yes/No yes/No

E tl Retail tr E Off_site Cognitive Services
tr El Hospital (# beds _-1 tr E parenteral **

tr El lnternet tr El parenteral (outpatient)
tr El Nuclear E E OutpatienUDischarge
tr E! Ambulatory Surgery Center E tr Mailservice
A fl Community n . E Long Term Care
tr El other: Mail order speciartv tr Er sterire compounding **

tr El Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked D E Mailservice Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete tr EI other services:

"*lf you check "yes,, on any of ilrese
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: ImPerial RX LLC

Physical Address: 182 Rockingham Road Unit 2

w Pharmacy or Downership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_
box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

tl.Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - p,

Mailing Address: 182 Rockingham Rd Unit 2

City' Londonde* State: New Hampshire Zip Code: 03053

TelePhone ' 6035523452 Fax: 6032186441

Toll Free Number: 8885523463 (Required per NAC 639.708)

Website: Imperial-RX.comE_mail : 
customerservice@impenal-RX.com

Managing Pharmacist' Michael Doiron License Number: NH3188

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make
appearance at the board meeting,

tr tr Hospital (# beds _) tr El Parenteral "*

tr tr Ambulatory Surgery Center B tr Mail Service

A. tr Community

tr tr Other:

tr E lnternet

tr E Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

n tr Outpatient/Discharge

tr E Long Term Care

tr E Sterile Compounding *"

tr E Non Sterile Compounding

tr E MailService Sterile Compounding ""

For the application to be complete tr tr Other Services:

lmYq-t



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV SgS0g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF€TATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transfera.ble money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'is ippric'a'iion is grounds for refusal ordenialgf the application or subsequent revbcation of the license issued ,ni i. a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

Q.Ney ftay?cy o, ao*rii"
check box belaw for type of owneiship and comptete all required forms.n Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,9,7trt t'uuficty tracted cgrvy'ation - pages 1,2,3,.7 - fr{ partnership _ pages 1,2,5,7Z sorc oin[,, _ ilgi, 1,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

dedcrafters RX Pharmacy LLC

3348 W 12 Mile Road

Mailing Address: same as physical

City: Berkley State: Michigan Zip Code: 48072

Telephone: 248-607-3812 Fax: 248-607-3834

Toll Free Number: 888-736-5423 (Required per NAC 639.708)

f-psil; info@medcrafterspharmacy.com Website:

ManagingPharmacistLicenseNumber:5301o11219

Yes/No

d tr Retait

U d Hospital (# beds _J
tr d tnternet

tr E Nuclear

tr d nmbutatory Surgery Center

V tr Community

tr tr Other:

Allboxes must be checked

Forthe application to be complete

Yes/No

tr d Off-.it" Cognitive Services
tr d Parenteral n*

El d Parenteral(outpatient)

tr- E OutpatienUDischarge

@ d uairservice
tr f,lz Long Term Care .

tr d Sterile Compounding *
El ft'tton Sterile Compounding

tl d U"n Service Sterile Compunding *
El fl/ Other Services:

**lf you check tryes, on
appearance at the hoard meeting,

iofqg



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check onty)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: MXP Pharmacy

PhysicalAddress: 416 S. Tyler, Amarillo, fX79101

NNew Pharmacy or nownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:
check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Paftnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7

PH

Mailing Address: 416 S. Tyler

City: Amarillo State: Texas

Fax: 866-589-7656

Zip Code: 79101

Telephone' 800-687-8629

Toll Free Number: 800-687-8629

E-mail: Iicensing@maxor.com

Managing Pharmacisl' Carol Capps

TYPE OF P AND

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types
appearance at the board meeting,

(Required per NAC 639.708)

WebSite: www.maxor.com

License Number: 34437

SER

Yes/No

tr X Retail

tr fi Hospital (# beds _) f1 E( Parenteral *"

tr E Ambulatory Surgery Center X tr Mail Service

X tr Community n fi Long Term Care

x tr other: Mailorder, Nonresident tr fi sterile compounding **

tr ffi lnternet

tr fi Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

tr [! Parenteral (outpatient)

D fi Outpatient/Discharge

tr El Non Sterile Compounding

tr X Mail Service Sterile Compounding *"

For the application to be complete tr X Other Services:

of services, you will be required to make

lroatQ



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV BgS0g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'ls apptication is grounds for refusal ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

qNew Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (provicte;
check box below for type of ownership and complete att required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,5,7 E parlnership _ pages 1,2,5,7n Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,4,7 n Si,t, O;;;;r_ 4;;; i,7,;,'?

North Halstead LLC

PH-

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

998 N. Halstead Road, Suite A

998 N. Halstead Road, Suite A.

C;1y' Ocean SPrings
Zip Code: 39564

Telephone' 228'215'1911
Fax: 228.215.1905

Toll Free Number: 866.266.8980
Required per NAC G39.708)

E_mail: nhalsteadpharmacy@gmail.com
Website: wm,v.coastalpharmacy.com

Managing pharmacisr. Marcus Dean
License Number: E-010819

OF M,ACY AND PRO

State: MS

*lf you check ,,yes-,, on ar,
appearance at the board meeting,

tr E Hospital (# beds _-) tr E parenteral **

U lI lnternet

tr E Nuclear

tr Ei Cornmunity

tr El Other:

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

tr D OutpatienVDischarge
tr tr Ambulatory Surgery Center m tr Mail Service

tr tr Long Term Care.

tr tr Sterite Compounding **

tr tr Non Sterile Compounding
Allboxes must be checked tr E Mailservice Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete tr tr other services:

10057 D

?



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application orsubsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

w Pharmacy or ElOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,3,7 D Paftnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

CNon Pubticty Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sote Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

?ltpg-fixb'lrC:e ,tuc &l-r,- Pufr*rAfic,l b*?utssv MbDicffi- 5llPUE\

ffifrT< ltt l)vt.! lq il ) u/t.kttifr1?fL, pt 1A1l,l

4W"tl,

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

City: Zip Code:

Telephone: tla-1" L13' \CLl *01 L1h 0D LLI

Toll Free Number: 011 ooz'l iq ru (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: inu( c\r,aon\l w, Website: ?ltxrr$aole*?f osstL' ta1^A

Managing Pharmacist "f}i,-Sruf- OYfrfull License Number: ?S U'\6O9Z

E OF PHARMACY VICES PROVIDED

@anyofthesetypesofservices,youwillberequiredtomakean

State:

Fax:

Yes/No Yes/No

n 7 Retail tl EI'Off-site Gognitive Services

tr d Hospital (# beds 

-) 

tr p Parenteral **

tr Elnternet n EParenteral (outpatient)

tr p Nuclear n y'OutpatienVDischarge

fl d Rroututory Surgery Center d tr Mail Service

d tr Community

tr tr Other:

n d Long Term Care

n d Sterile Compounding **

tr /.tton Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked D d Mailservice Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete d o other services: ?*t*u

appearance at the board meeting,

10ffi3

&



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W plumb Lane - Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check onty)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'is apptication is grounds for refusal or
denial of the applicalion or subsequent revocation of the license issued uni i. a violation of the
laws ofthe State of Nevada

p_ New Pharmacy or EOwnership Chanee (proria
check box below for type of ownership anct comptete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,7 D Paftnership - pages 1,2,5,7

Sob Owner_ pabes 1,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing

Telephone:

Toll Free N

Managing Pharmacist:

Zip Code:

Yes/No

ts '-2Retait

tr fl Hospitat (# beds _)
tr p lnternet

tr Pt,luclear
tr {Ambulatory Surgery Center

Yes/No

tr ,M Of-rit" Cognitive Services

tr ,U Parenteral **

tr l(- parenterat (outpatient)

tr M OutpatienUDischarge

H a Mailservice

tr .WtongTerm Care

tr dsterile Compounding **

tr !fltton Sterite Compounding

tr ftrUart Service Sterile Compounding **

tr fl, otn", Services:

!d Communitv

u other: illh,'l M Of

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

**lf you check "yes,, on any of
appearance at the board meeting,

/b08o7

R

(Required pgly4c 63e.708)

License Number: lhULl



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

Oeniat of the application or subsequent revocation of ihe license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

RX-DIRECT HOME DELIVERY

NNew Pharmacy or nOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

N Non Publicly Traded - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1 ,2,6,7

PH-

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

5OO1 S COOPER ST STE 215, ARLINGTON, TX 76017

5OO1 S COOPER ST STE 215, ARLINGTON, TX 76017

Application must be printed legibly or typed

City: ARLINGTON

TelePhone : 817 -27 4-8200

State: TEXAS zip Code: 76017

Fax: 817-274-8205

(Required per NAC 639.708)

License Number: IX - 47704

PROVIDED

of services, you will be required to make an

Toll Free Number: 855-581-6979

E-mail: KHANH@RXDIRECTHD.COM Website:

Managing Pharmacist' KHANH B HOANG

OF

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types
appearance at the board meeting,

tr E Hospital (# beds ---) tr EI Parenteral ""

tr E Ambulatory Surgery Center E tr MailService

tr E lnternet

tr E Nuclear

Dl tr Community

n E Other:

All boxes must be checked

tr M Parenteral (outPatient)

tr E OutpatienUDischarge

tr El Long Term Care

tr E Sterile Compounding "n

tr E Non Sterile ComPounding

tr E Mail Service Sterile Compounding *"

For the application to be complete tr EI Other Services:

l007Bt



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV BgS0g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transfera.bte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'is application is grounds for refusal or
denial 9f the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,rI ir a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

PNew Pharmacy or nOwnership Change (provide ,uirrt tirrnse number if *^Xirg rhrngn,
check box below for" type of ownership and complete alt required forms.
D,Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,5,7 D Paftnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,4,7 n So,t, OiniSr_p;ges i,V,-d,7

Pharmacy Name: TEE PHARMACY tNC.

Physical Address: 3333 Francis Lewis Blvd Ftushins Ny 113S8

Mailing Address: 3333 Francis Lewis Blvd

City. Flushing State:

Fax:

Zip Code: 11358

Telephone: 71 8-939-1 001 71 8-939-1 003

Toll Free Number: 866-254-8044 (Required per NAC 039.708)

Website: nlaE-mail. TeePharmacyNY@gmail.com

Managing Pharmacist: MeiQing Liu License Number: 058416 /NY

EI '/ lnternet

U f, Nuclear

tr g/nmOutatory Surgery Center

d D Community

tr dot"r' *\

tr f, Hospitat(# beds_)

Yes/No

tr {l/Off-site Cognitive Services
tl f, Parenteral *
tr y'Parenterat (outpatient)

A d outpatienuDischarge

E)g Mailservice

tr g/ Long Term Care

U y'Sterile Compounding *
tr ( ruon Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked tr {.aailservice sterib compourding *
Forthe application to be complete tr d otn", services: \)h

*'lf you check "yes-', on any;
appeamnce at the board tneeting,

lootst



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LIGENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

Pharmacy Name: V*Ut*.^f,*V # .

S Sc,iarur'€, P*ur lsr Fi.rw-
Smne

ciw: NAU lfl+tfEN State: ef Zip code: fste5t I
Tetephone, Wr*, 2+3*Vg ?- 73? I
Tou Free Number: l-tS5.Wl-WtC (Required per NAC 639.708)

Website:

Managing Pharmacist:

*lf you check "yes" on any of these types of seMceso you will be reouired to make an
appearcnoe at the board meetng,

/ obssl-

License Number: PCtr, f ^qJS?

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Pharmacy or Eownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 ,4''artnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
D Non Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner- 1,2,6,7

tl E/Hospital (# beds 

-) 

B ff Parenteral **

d O lnternet tr ffParenteral (outpatient)

E dambulatory Surgery Center f{ a Mailservice

{ a Community q d uong Term Care

All boxes must be checked

tr d Sterile Gompounding '*
tr druon Sterile Compounding

tr EI' MailService Sterile Compounding *"

For the application to be complete tr d Otn", Services:



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W plumb Lane - Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th-is application is grounds for refusal ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,ri i, a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to b" 
"orpl"t"d bv rll tvp". of o*n"r"hip

Pharmacy Name: WESTLAKE HEALTH MART PHARMACv

PhysicalAddress: 5421 BASSWOOD BLVD STE 700

NNew Pharmacy or nownership Change (provide 
"ucheck box below for type of ownership anct co.mplete ail required forms.

o_r^ib:i!y l::ilujc:ryo:rtion -..pa0e21,2,3,7 - 
'D paftnership _ pases 

1 ,2,s,7N Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,4,7 n Sole Owner _ puA;; 1,2,6,7

Mailing Address: 5421 BASSWOOD BLVD STE 700

City: FoRT WORTH

Telephone 1 817 -893-5182

Toll Free Number: 855-581-6s7e

f -psil' KHANH@MEDICALRXSERVtCES. CoM

Managing Pharmacist: KHANH B HOANG

State: TX Zip Code: 19137

Fax. 817-893-5236

Required per NAC 039.708)

License Number: TX- 47704

be required to make an

Website:

AND

*.*lf you check "yes,, on any of ttrese@
appearance at the board meeting,

Yes/No

E tr Retail

tr E Hospital (# beds ___J
tr E lnternet

tr EI Nuclear

tr EI Ambulatory Surgery Center

tr fl Community

tr El Other:

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

YesiNo

tr E Off-site Cognitive Services

tr E Parenteral **

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

A E OutpatienUDischarge

H) E Maitservice

Y m Long Term Care

tr El Sterile Compounding **

tr EI Non Sterile Compounding

tr E Mail Service Sterile Compounding *"

il tr Other Services:

you

l0D18b

{



Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application orsubsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

w Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D f ublicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 n Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

'Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Na,(K ///JaEy <X oile; LLe bSA Al r4.X /4Hzil4sY
/

ay'd /-zrrrlsyr /4ap) / tr -srr /,oJ
fy'a /aruNsfzya^/u lrZ ,5/e Jal lo 0al flzt

city: Fa4r aUJt/tuG ftn/ State. Zip Code. /?asy'
Telephone, ;13' Lz 8- 0/ty' Fax: I t5-' 018- 0 7/t
Toil Free Number: 8l t- Ftr;' ?/? - (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-rnait ri.xFherhrtcl3Vle4nl/'/, eo w"bsite: ul i ry, ^t trmaq" k rn
Managing Pharmacist f4/r/C/n cJo hnsot4?a/ric,'e Jo Anson License Number. PP y's-a0 7a

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

/*

TYPE OF PHARMACY

c
fI
tr
tr
tr
d
{

tr Community

n other: Ctose-O DooL-

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

tr Retail

/Hospitat (# beds ---)
E/nternet
{Nu.t"^,
tr/RrnUrlrtory Surgery Center

Yes/No

tr d Ol-uit*Cogrritive Serviccs

tr /Parenteral "*
/tl D/Parenteral (outpatient)

E, d OutpatienUDischarge

U tl MailService

tr dtongTerm Care

tr E/Sterite Compounding *"

tr y'ruon Sterile Compounding
,/

E[ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

g/otn", services:

loo;qt



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431W plumb Lane _ Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this jpptication is grounds for refusal ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,ni i, a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

dNew Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (provide ru
check box below for type of ownership anct complete ail required forms.
D Publiclv Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,7 'D paftnership _ pages 1,2,5,7
A/Non Plbtidy fradea Corporatioi"- iarges t,Z,q1 D Sote Owner _ pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be compteted bv all wpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: tu t4)c A44,e n 4L/ -{
/*a 5 {d 4d 

\5;- Oq &oaPhysical Address:

Ma,iling Address: //a S 6Sn/ .V 57e- &-d;+

City: futa4)dZq// /14 State: /e Zip Code: / 7F7
Tetephone' a/.f>/"Z?-o 7 /y' F^*,

Toil Free Number: F7 7' f,f,A'?+ Z ? (Required per NAC 639.708)

e-mart ar'rxf /arnacz/u/. Larn Website: ttiry?Au-na4 , larn
Managing Pharmacis ,, Jer- ,'4- Srq -l License Number: (_" ,, *f,

**lf you check "yes, on any of these *

Yes/No

d tr Retair

tr d Uospitat(# beds 
--)tr dhternet

tr {Nu"e^,
tr t l^oul^tory Surgery Center
tr E/Community

d a other: €toszz boaZ

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

Yes/No

tr A/Off-rit*Cognitive Services

fl #arenteral **

tr ilParenterat (outpatient)

tr ilOutpatienUDischarge

V n Mait Service

tr Qr(ongTerm Care
-/tr tr/Sterile Compounding --

tr E/Non Sterile Compounding

tr ilm^tt Service Sterile Compounding *'

tr Q/Otner Services:

t005bq

x



vNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy or LJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_

box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
D Nan Traded C' -P, 1,2,4,7 s 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

?htrrutic,Pharmacy Name.

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

^-itsL l9 t,q:#u
[ ,$at'h lwtl

Zip Code:

7?1,, l/bs- ei /;t:
Toll Free Number: { €( t l3 S - r.:3t -t (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail. L/;inar:lt/r*.r,1/1 @frrta-if ,crz,t Website: //Jiuio. a/'./.r\,/(-f.^/l//.t,(,/c,r-
,i"t /?;i,*.t "fir# License Number:?t4"WrLl

,._/

"*lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

lDDatb

Yes/No

F n Retai!

tr p Hospital (# beds _) tr [ Parenteral *-

tr EI lnternet

tr p Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

tr fi Parenteral (outpatient)

tr tr OutpatienVDischarge

F tr Non Sterile Compounding

tr E fu1ail Service Sterile Cornpounding '-

tl p Ambulatory Surgery Center m tr Mail Service

EI D Long Term Carg

tr tr Other: l/"rr- tl--t4 tr p Sterile Compounding -.

For the application to be cornplete tr E Other Services:

City: State: {f:
Telephone:



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W plumb Lane _ Reno, NV gg50g

APPLIGATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on th'ls jpptication
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued
laws of the State of Nevada.

is grounds for refusal or
and is a violation of the

l!?r:?r, ,?r .trOw!ership.Change (provide current ti""i"" ,urtu, ir *uxns 
"tunsr*check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

n Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,7 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
D Non Publicly Traded s 1,2,4,7 A Sole Owner - 1,2,6,7

CLINICAL SPECIAI-TY INFTJSIONS OF' DALLAS. I,LCPharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

8l I Norlh King's Hwy

8ll Norlh King's Hwy

Ciry' Wake Village

TelePhone ' $44) 680-2944

Toll Free Number: $44) 680-2944

E_mail: 
ju.k@csiphannacy.com

Managing Pharmacist' lutk

State: TX

Fax: (870)772-0214

7550 IZip Code:

(Required per NAC 639.708)

"vrvw.cs 
i phailr acV.comWebsite

Lemley
License Number: ]'X - -s3333

"^lf you check
appearance at

ROVID

"yes" on any of these types of services, you will be iAquired to make
the board meeting,

an

Yes/No yes/No

q tr Retail E fi Oif siir.: ..-ir:riitiv+ S?rvri..i :l
tr p Hospital (# beds __-) tr fi frarenterat --

tr ( lnternet tr EI parenteral(outpatient)

tr S. Nuclear tr g OutpatienUDischarge
tr S Ambulatory Surgery Center ,E tr Mail Service
tr p Community tr. tr Long Term Care
L

X tr other: specialty / Mail order tr F Sterile Cornpounclirg ,*

tr ,Q Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked tr E wall Ser.vice Sterile Compounrling "*

For the application to be complete F tr other Services: Specialty

tw78L{-



At4
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LIGENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

ciry: k\h L,v1tt state: LA Zip code: -fu-{--"[ I

Telephone , l:zS)St ?. ( 1z-t Fax: 7L{, Tt4+.lqzlTelephone: U2$. 5b f .l'1-Z--\

Toll Free Nurnber: 968 G* a?b (Required per NAC 639.708)

r-mail: 
J 

hS rrc€- yah oo, c.o-rrr Website: dlihns Hu"n^^t r^n l,banrd.co.n

Managing Pharmacist: License Number:

TYPE OF PHARMACY D

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types of servlces, you will be required to make an

Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 7,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

?e Bsc Zt-%

?bt(. oo"Sq6te-Jtl-

Yes/No

d u Retait

tr M Hospital (# beds _) tr EP Parenteral **

tr Etr'lnternet

tr M Nuclear

' d tr Community

tr d other,

All boxes must be checked

E E/Ambulatory Surgery center tr d rrllait Service

tr El/ Parenteral (outpatient)

tr MOutpatienVDischarge

tr d tong Term Care

tr ff Sterile Compounding **

d E Non Sterile Compounding

tr d fUaitservice Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete tr d Otner Services:

appearance at the board meeting,

/0081 I



8s

(non'refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,ni ir a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W plumb Lane - Reno, NV gg50g

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

Pharmacy or Downership change (provide current ricense ru@
box below for type of ownership and complete alt required forms.

D Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,5,7 D firtnership _ pages 1,2,5,7
'ation - Pages 1 ,2,4,7 b(Sole Owner - eages I ,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name: MEDPHARMA LLC

PhysicalAddress: 1701 WELSH ROAD #5

Mailing Address: 1701 WELSH ROAD #5

City: PHILADELPHIR
State: PA

Zip Code: 19115-3172

Telephone ' 267-262-5160 O'R TOLL FR Fr*, 267-262-5180 OR TOLL FREE 84

Toll Free Number: 944_413_2005
(Required per NAC 639.708)

E_mail: info@medpharma. com Website: www.medpharma.com

Managing Pharmacist: lvllCHAEL EVANS License Number: RP0305g0L

TY

**lf you check,,yes-,'on any of it i""
appearance at the board meeting,

Yss/No Yes/No

tr vd Off-site Cognitive Services

tr ,fr Parenteral **

B \d Parenteral (outpatient)

tr d Outpatient/Discharge

@ garait service
'tr .d tongTerm Care

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete a d otner Services:

IDDqDD

tr E Internet

tr 
-d 

Nr"t"a,

tr Q Community

tr E other:



CANEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATI9N to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Pltartnaneek lnc'

PhysicalAddress:

Mailing Address:

7345 Woodland Drive Suite A

7345 Woodland Drive Suite A

NNew Phannacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
E Non Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

PH-

City: Indianapolis

Telephone: 311-293-1700

Toll Free Number: 1-866-241-6885

E_m a il : 
nrat11@phalnr aneelt.cotrt

Managing Pharmacist' Annadurai

state: I*diana Zip Code: 46278

Fax: 317-536-3100

(Required per NAC 639.708)

WebSite: Pharmaneek'com

Kuppusamy License Number: 26024369A (lN)

tr tr Hospital (# beds _J tr E Parenteral **

Yes/No

tr tr Off-site Cognitive Services

tr El Parenteral(outpatient)

tr tr OutpatienVDischarge

tr E lnternet

tr E Nuclear

il E Ambulatory Surgery Center N tr Mailservice

tr E Community H tr Long Term Care

N tr other: Phannacvmedicationdelivery'DME tr tr sterile cornpounding **

N fl Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked tr E Mail Service Sterile Compounding "*

For the application to be complete tr tr Other Services:

**!f ycul check "ye$" on a{i}, of these types of services, yot! will be required to make an
appearance at the boand meeting,

tb${ql



Dll NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W plumb Lane _ Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada.

W^ Prrrd-*"r"rtk";@,
I che^ck. box below for_type of ownership and complete all required forms.i 

- 
n.-Lr!-t

I n-Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2.5,7
| $Non Pubticty Tra\erl Corporation - pages 1,:es 1,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - pages 1,2,6,7

D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Jess

GENERAL INFQRMATTON to be

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

ownershi

city: \ (t\W prt State: Zip code: 35q fr
Telephone: B l6.5q . q1LLl ru*
Tol Free Number: 0frfr " 482 . iq t Ll (Required per NAC 639.708)

. C0rlffebsite: Yttfu'll wvYrv hory ?ry cnrn
Managing Pharmacist: s0uc License Number: P.SSZ 5Z Z

EOFP MACY AND SER CES VIDED

**lf you check "yes,, on any of tttese *rO"
appearance at the board meeting,

Yes/No

{ tr Retair

tr {,Hospitat (# beds 

-)tr M tnternet

tr M Nr.t"r,
! { o^rur"tory Surgery Center

d E,Community

D d otn".'

Yes/No

n M Cft..il., co.:,i;ir

n d parent"rat **

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be coi-npiete

tr d- Prr*ntural (outpatient)

tr y'Outpatient/Discharge

tr # rr', service

tr drtongTerm Care

q ff Sterile Compounding ,-

d tr Non Sterito Compounding

tr tr/ lVtait Service Sterile Compounding *.

tr d of,"r Services:

rd+t,r

E-mail:



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMAGY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to. Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada

&New Pharmacy or Downership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

D f,ublicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Parinership - Pages 1,2,5,7

ff Non Publicty Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,4,7 D Sole Owner - Pages 1 ,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

EE

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

Sterling Specialty Pharmacy

1?12 Northland Dr Srritc 5OO

Same as ohvsical address

City: Mendota Heiqhts

Telephone: 547-519-2?5?

Toll Free Number: 888-618-4126

E-mail: tim.gallaqher@sterlingspecialtyx.com

Managing Pharmacist: Lyle Prussman

State. Zip Code: is12o

Fax: soz-ogz-ooez

(Required per NAC 639.708)

Website: www.sterlinqspecialtvrx.com

License Number: 121233

be required to make an**lf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will
appearance at the board meeting,

SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No

tr tr Retail

tr E Hospital (# beds _) tr EI Parenteral **

tr DI Ambulatory Surgery Center El tl MailService

tr DI lnternet

tr E Nuclear

U tr Community

tr Dl Other.

All boxes must be checked

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

D E OutpatienUDischarge

tr E Long Term Care

tr tr Sterile Compounding **

tr tr Non Sterile Compounding

tr El Mail Senvlce Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete tr DI Other Services:

lbb5bT



((
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY

431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 99509
APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy
(non'refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)

Anv misrepresentation ,, .nf5xlil'li: [Tl::I;lxt:l',?yfyrfi::?,:i is srounds ror rerusar ordenialof the applicalion or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of thelaws of the State of Nevada

EN

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

cir,, H;ll..irle. state: f L Zip code: 6O/6?-
Telephone: Fax:

Toll Free Number: (Required per NAC 639.708)

Managing Pharmacist. License Number: lTYY I
OF

LLC

**lf you check ,,yes, on ,
appearance at the board meeting, an

Pharmacy or nOwnership.Chrng
lo1 pnw for type of ownership ancl comptete alt required tirms.

D pubticty rraded c'J6ZrZ,;;:;:;:;',i"rT,7o 
uu'" 

'"ffFli',iftJ;ip _ pages 1,2,s,7se4gyir C;;1,2,6,7

Yes/No

tr E, Retail

tr B Hospitat (# beds _)
tr ! lnternet

tr EI Nuclear

tr EI Ambulatory Surgery Center

tr E Community

E E Other: Lon

AII boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

Yes/No

tr EI Oft-site Cognitive Services

tr EL Parenteral **

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

tr tr OutpatienUDischarge

tr E Vaitservice

E tr Long Term Care

tr E Sterile Compounding .*

EI tr Non Sterile Compounding

tr E[ Mail Service Sterile Cornpounding *"

tr E Other Services:

/ooqaca-

E-mail:



qq
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any quesiion on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

NNew Wholesaler or r]Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or partnership
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 tl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner - p 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Ablynx, lnc.

PhysicatAddress: Six Tower Bridge, Surte 400, 181 Washington Street

City: Conshohocken State: PA

Telephone Number: (610) 557-0808 Fax Number: N/A

Toll Free Number:

E-mait: dan.schneider@ablynx.com Website:

Zip Code: 19428

vuww.ablynx.com

Facility Manager: Daniel Schneider

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager:

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

n Pharmacies n Practitioners E[ Hospitals fl Wholesalers
ft Other: Specialty pharmacies and Specialty distributors

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

tr Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
fl Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
! Other:

tr
n

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

{/t
Page 1

lbD-r8q



In NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (TTS) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed tegibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Ascent Pharmaceuticals, lnc.

EX New Wholesaler E Ownership Change
provide current license number if making changes: WH )

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
EI Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,Z,3,Sa,Sb

tl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of o ip and co correct part of the tion.

Physical Address: 199J r-h*99v D'.

Mailing Address:

City: Central lsliP

Telephone' 631-851-0550

Toll Free Number: 855-221-1622

E_mai I : vasu@ascentpharm.com

State: NY Zip Code. 11722

Fax: 631-881-4615

WebSite: www.ascentpharm.com

Facility Manager: Douglas Felton

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Refer to the attached resume

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

E Pharmacies
DI Other: Manufacturers

E Practitioners n Hospitals E Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm.

! Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals

!
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

EI Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
X Other: List 1 & 2Chemicats, Sotid Dose, Ophthatmic, Topicat

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada

mNew Wholesaler or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
5 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
m Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Bausch and Lomb, lnc,

Physical Address: 4oll HighwaY 417

City: Woodruff State: sc Zip Code: 29388

Telephone Number: 864-756-761 3 FaxNumber' 864-678-6600

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: statelicensing@bausch.com Website: www.bausch.com

Facllity Manager. Nathan E. Foster

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attachment B

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

n Pharmacies
n Other:

E Practitioners n Hospitals E Wholesalers

Tvpe of

E Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
n Poisons or Chemicals

fl Hypodermic Devices
tr Veterinary Legend Drugs

tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
D Other:

Page 1 /coqrr



JI
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 _ (7tS) gSO_1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LTCENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of theapplication or subsequent revocation of the license issued ano is a violation of the laws of the state of Nevada.

trNewWholesalerorptrownershipChange(Provide",
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership thatyou have selected. lf LLC use Non public corporation or partnership
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership _ page s 1,2,3,2

Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner _ p

Facility Name: Bioverativ U.S. LLC

Physical Address: 225 Second Avenue, Waltham, MAO24S1

City: Waltham State: MA

Telephone Number: 888-862-0575 Fax Number: N/A

Toll Free Number: 888_862_0575

E-mail: B88-862-0575 Website: www.bioverativ.com

Facility Manager: Suzanne Murray - Quality and Regulator CMC

Zip Code: 02451

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See attached resume

tr
tr

tr
tr

E
tr
tr
tr

Pharmacies fi practitioners E Hospitals El wholesalersOther: Military, Speciatty Distlibutors, and Speciatty pharmacies

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other:

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1



KKNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the

application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Boston Medical Products, Inc.

Physical Address: 70 Chestnut St.

KNew Wholesaler or Eownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

K Non Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

City: Shrewsbury State: i'{A Zip Code: 01_ 54 5

Telephone Number: 508- 898-9300 Fax Number: 508-356-5016

Toll Free Number: 800- 433-267 4

E-mail: smontgomeryGbosmed . com Website: \,,nww. bosmed . com

Facility Manager: Stuart K. Montgomery

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: 38 years of experience

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authori

XI Pharmacies
n Other:

n Practitioners D[ Hospitals I Wholesalers

Tvpe of Produqts to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

E Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
tl Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

n
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

n Other:

Page 1

lDbSqs



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 _ (T7S) BSO_1440

APPLIGATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LTCENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of theapplication or subsequent revocation of the license issued 
"no 

is a violation of the laws of the state of Nevada

ENewWholesaler or ftOwnership Change (pi

:j:::*j:::y""1,,y?"^igy::.lio, ?.*"rpre.te arr requireo forms r"itvpu 
"i 

ownership thatyou have selected. lf LLC use Non public corporation or partnership
E Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership _ pages 1,2,3,7

E ggle r*n", _ pr6"= 1,2,3,8

Facility Name: lslton Scientific

Physical Address: 150 Baytech Drive

City: San Jose State: CA Zip Code: e5134

Telephone Number: 408-935-3400 FaxNumber: 408-935-3401

Toll Free Number: N/A

f-66i1. Cheryl.Capes@bsci.com Website: www.bostonscientific.com

FacilityManager: CherylCapes

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager. see Attachment c

E]

tr
Pharmacies EI practitioners
Other: Clinics,Veterinarians

tr Hospitals E Wholesalers

tr Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)tr Other:

tr
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

I oo+r I



/t,t4NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed leglbly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

M New Wholesaler E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

Et Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b E Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Catalent San Diego, Inc.

PhYsical Address: 7330 Carroll Rd'

Mailing Address: 7330 Carroll Rd., Suite 200

City: San Diego

Telephone: 858-805-6383

Toll Free Number:

E-ma i I :bryan.knox@catalent.com

State: CA Zip code: 92121

Fax: 858-578-0403

Website. lnvw.catalent.com

Facility Manager: Bryan Knox

Refer to attachedProfessional qualifications and experience of facility manager:

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

n Pharmacies n Practitioners tr Hospitals ! Wholesalers
M Other. Human Clinical Trials

Tvpe of Proilucts to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

M Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
n Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
M Other: Clinical trial drus products

tr
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

Ilbtell



Nil NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 _ (Z7S) BSO_1440

APPLIGATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LTCENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued anO is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada

ff:y,ryn:q'*=.
.".|]:19!:|-?Y l"llY?e of ownership. and cor-nplete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non public corporation or partnership
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership _ page s 1,2,3,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation - p"g"r 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole O;;;, * 1,2,3,8

Facitity Name: co LOSSA L HE ft L-IH r rr\ L
Physicat Address: Q3RhD W \ t0 DU'JR\ fr L D p- N)

city: P\-f\ \ ttP \E\,D state: \L Zip code: kO5tS
retephone Number: B\\ - brfi-1vcc Fax Numb"r, ' \S - Bt&- \ oq 5

*ios'rr"ffifti"@\uxo ct tussali.rrrdl,.. Lon'j
Facility Manager: etufu DUA

Toll Free

E-mail: t

Number:

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager. {gggf aj,tactlYd

$ Pharmacies
h other:

p Practitioners S Hospitals fl Wholesalers

$ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
fl Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)tr Other:

tr
!

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

/ousroz



DONEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequeni revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

See Attachment A

i-nNe* Wh"l".rl* ;i mOwner@ license number if making changes: wH01518
that

I
I

l
Check box below for fype of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
f: Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 tl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
H Non Publicly Traded Co - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 5 Sole Owner - 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Narne: C. R. Bard, lnc.

Physical Address: 14201 Lochridge Boulevard

City: Covington

E-mail : Dennis.Dracup@crbard.com

State: GA Zip Code:

Fax Number: 770-385-2389

Website: N/A

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number:

770-385-2340

N/A

Faciiity Manager: Dennis G. Dracup, Jr.

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attachment C

Types of licensed outiets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies I Practitioners ts Hospitals El Wholesalers
Other. Clinics: Patients with a prescription

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

n
m

E
n
n
tr

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

tr Hypodermic Devices
tr Veterinary Legend Drugs

Other: oTC Devices

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ElNew Wholesaler or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or partnership

F,Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership - pages 1,2,3,7
Non Publicly Traded corporation - Pages 1 ,2,3,s,6 tr sole owner - pages 1,2,3,9

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Golden State MedicalSupply, lnc.

Physical Address: 5247 Camino Ruiz

City: Camarillo State: CA Zip Code. 93012

Telephone Number: (805) 477-9866 Fax Number. @05) 477-7582

Toll Free Number: (800) 284-8633

E-mail: ncarranza@gsms.us Website: www.GSMS.us

Facility Manager:

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Over 5 vears experience as a
Production Planner, and L

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

E Pharmacies
tr Other:

fl Practitioners

S

tr Hospitals EI Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

E Legend Pharmaieuticals, Supplies or Devices
n Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
D Other:

tr
tr

Hypoderrhic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1 lbb5b3



00
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ENew Wholesaler or 6/Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH 02164

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

1,2,3,8d t ton Publicly Traded Corporation - 1,2,3,5,6 D Sole Owner - Pages

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: HLS Therapeutics (USA), lnc

Physical Address: 919 Conestoga Rd. Building Three, Suite 310

City: Rosemont State: PA Zip Code: 190'10

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number:

(484\ 232-3400 Fax Number: (610) 525-3820

nla

f-6'1gjl; r.gattuso@hlstherapeutics.com WebSite: wrrvw.hlstherapeutics.com

Faciliiy Manager: Gilbert Godin

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attached

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies n Practitioners M Hospitals M Wholesalers
Other: Specialty Distributors, Military , Retailers, Long-term care

M
V

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

M Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
n Other:

n
n

Hypodermic Devices'
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1



[L NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 w prumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (77s) Bso-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in.the answer to-any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of theapplication or subsequent revocation of the license issued 
"no 

i, a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada

Facility Name: Kedrion Biopharma Inc.

Physical Address: 400 Kelby Street. 1lth floor

City: Fort Lee State: NJ Zip Code: 07024

TelephoneNumber: 2OL-Z4Z-8900 Fax Number: N/A

-

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: m.berkle@kedrion.com Website: wwr,v.kedrion.us

Facility Manager: Matthew Berkle

il:',",::' il t :,1y1'f:,'f : : :It f Ir: :t::jr r? ?r I ry 
m 

3 
n a s: r: .,-o, u* o.*."ffi

EI Pharmacies
fl Other:

tr Practitioners tr Hospitals E Wholesalers

ENew Wholesaler or EOwnership C WH_
9j::i*::lr-y"r"fy?"^:f 1y:1[iq 3.n{comprete aiire!uired rorms ror tvpe or ownership thati,r\ -_,.,]^,^;::_..",;,,v 

vvrrryrcrE du rEL{urreu lurrns Tor iype or ownershipyou have selected. If LLC use Non public corporation or partnersnip
tI Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership _ pages 1,2,3,7

E sor" o*n"r _ p;;;; 1,z,s,B

tr Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or DevicesE Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)! Other.

fI
n

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

Iuuast



SSNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (7751850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF€TATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed Iegibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

E[ New Wholesaler E Ownership Change
provide current license number if making changes: WH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Noden Pharma USA, lnc.

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4

fi Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b
Please check box for type of ip and

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
conect part of the

2800 Discovery Drive, Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32826Physical Address:

Mailing Address: 2800 Discovery Drive, Suite 100

City: State: FL Zip Code:

Telephone: (407) 675-4055 Fax: FaT)6754049

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: gtatelicencing@n WebSite: www.nodenpharma.com/

Facility Manager: Dominique Pierre Monnet

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See attached resume

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

tr
il

Pharmacies fl Practitioners tr Hospitals El Wholesalers
Other:

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substanc,es (include copy of DEA)
Other:

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

tr
tr

E
tr
tr
tr

Page 1

l}b.ll"



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (T7S) gSO_1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT OF STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non re unda le and not trans era le money order or ashier,s he onty)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: YS Marketing lnc. dba NUMED

E New Wholesaler E Ownership Change
Please provide current license number if making changes:

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,9,4 E partnersnip _ pages 1,2,3,6p Non Publicly Traded corporation - pages 1,2,3,sa,sb tr sole owner - ea[es 1,2,3,7
Please check boUglyPg plg*lerghip and complete correct part of the application.

2004 McDonald Ave,Physical Address:

Mailing Address: 2004 McDonald Ave

City: Brooklyn State: NY Zip Code: 11223

Telephone: 347-512-2323 88t 278 escry

T,6ll''Free Number:

E-mail: joels1037@gmait.com WebSite: www.numedotc.com

Facility Manager. Laura Anne Kania

'M:iffijtrffi;q 
u a I if i cati o n s a n d e x pe ri e n ce of fa c i I i ty ma n a g e r : ct ti\l

y P 5(fit. ft,,-^t-1ed Phcnt

fl Practitioners

lo/li- osll os/lq - os,rv

W^t!;,Ttrilil,

E
!

Pharmacies
Other:

tr Hospitals E Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other:

n
tr

E
n
n
n

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

loo47o

{I

hev



UU
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

43'l W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the Staie of Nevada.

ew Wholesaler or flOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
5 Pgblicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
Ua(o, eunticty Traded Corporation - Prg", 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: T-ounr AR. fnC .

Physical Address: l20 I Corne.rslo-ne Drrve
city: \Jf ndsor state: CO Zip code: SOSS O

Tetephone Number: qIID-A,a- q50O Fax Number: Qqo- 494 - oaql

Toll Free Nu mber: B'l 1- qBb -bbe C

r-mait: Sd e uJor @ io lrvi&r , C om website: tr-lut,rJ, tOltrna,'. C oYv't

Facility Manager: edaard hc)riUa

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager.

Masleri Deq,,.. r.t -Jrrdus{r-i"J I
censEd outlets or authorized

ln€erino.
'sons firn?will

Pharmacies
Other:

d
u

n Practitioners n Hospitals E-Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

E'-tege nd Pharmaceuticals, S u pplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
n Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
[] Other:

tr
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

tDv+bq



{{
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (ZZS) B5O-144O

APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada,

GENERAL INFoRMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: ?e,.r.rie r [Z- \A/hnlo "olo
Physical Address: 4tr3J lntur s1".1, Irirte,
City: Zip Code: tl5 2 Ll to

Tetephone Number: Bl7- BB:{- ,.tUgb Fax Number: (513\ 11o_t-o - to355
Tou Free Number: I -lZ- ggct- r.lSS{i

E-mail: ?.,r,.Fcrqusan @ prvt^rholzso-lo.co,rn Website: * -
Facility Manager: ?.., rorrur'..,n, rkt

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager:

p Hospitals S Whotesaters

uPh
-chuqs

@ Pharmacies
tr Other:

$ Practitioners

ENew Wholesaler or tlOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or partnership
trfublicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

Non Publicly Traded - Pages 1,2,9,5,6 E Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

Tlrpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

ff tegenO Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other:

tr
tr
tr

tr, Hypodermic Devices
$ Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

looutt,

/



{{u,
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the

application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ffiNew Wholesaler or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes; WH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 m Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

; Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 tl Sole Owner - pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Purdue Pharma Manufacturing L.P.

Physical Address: 523 5 Inter national Drive

City: Durham State: NC Zip Code: 27712

Telephone Number: 252-265-1900 Fax Number: 252-265-r656

Toll Free Number.

E-mail: donogh.mcguire@pharma.com Website:

Facility Manager: Donogh McGuire, Head of Operations

professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: B. Sc. Pharmacy Degree, Trinity College,

Dublin 1983 - i987. Qualified person within EU. 30 years experience in the pharmaceutical manufacturing

industry.
Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies [] Practitioners F Hospitals E Wholesalers
Other: Governmentagencies

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm.

tr
tr

m
tr
F
tr

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Suppligs or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

tr Hypodermic Devices
tr Veterinary Legend Drugs

Other:

Page 1

loow



11.
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) BS0-1440
APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Purdue Pharmaceuticals L'P'

Physical Address: 4701 Purdue Drive

E New Wholesaler or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

C;;drti; ; o,- Fl rt nL,.s rr i p
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
E Non Publicly Traded on - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 1 Sole Owner - pages 1,2,3,8

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number:

CitY: Wilson State: NC ZiP Code: 27893

252-265-t900 Fax Number: 252-265-1656

E-mail. donogh.mcguire@pharma.com Website:

Facility Manager: Donogh McGuire

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager:
B. Sc. Pharmacv Deeree, Triniry Colleee Dublin 1983-1987. Qualified person within EU. 30 years
experience in the pharmaceutical manufacturing industry.
Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies E Practitioners
ncies

F Hospitals E Wholesalerstr
E Other: Government

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other:

tr
tr

E
u
F
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Page 1

I uu4b8



l1
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLIGATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in ihe answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

E New Wholesaler or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH,

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

X Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 tl Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: Retrophin, lnc.

Physical Add ress: 3721Valley Centre Drive, Suite 200

City: San Diego State: CA Zip Code: 92130

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number.

760-260-8600 Fax Number. B5B-792-0431

E-mail: legal@retroPhin.com WebSite: v'ntruu.retrophin.com

FacilityManager: KarlOdquist

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: see attached

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

tr
n

Pharmacies
Other:

K Practitioners n Hospitals Dl Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

tr
tr

tr
tr
tr
tr

Hypodeimic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Other:

Page 1 looSalh



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (7TS) BS0-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed iegibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada

ENew Wholesaler or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if r"fingrct rng* WU_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownerJhip that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public corporation or partnership
E Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 fl partnership _ pages 1,2,3,7
E Non Publicly Traded corporation - pages 1,2,3,5,6 f] sole owner - pages 1,z,g,g

Facility Name: McKesson corporation dba RxPak

Physical Address: 4e71 southridge Blvd.

City: Mempnis State: rN Zip Code: 38141

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number:

90 1 -255-8001 Fax NUmber: eo1-255-8oio

N/A

E-ma il : eddie.littleton@mckesson.com WebSite: www.mckesson.com

Facility Manager: Eddie Littleton

Professional qualifications and experience of facirity manager:
40 yrs. pharmaceutical Quality/Regulatory experience_

n
n

Pharmacies
Other:

fl Practitioners tr Hospitals E Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

E Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
E Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
tr Other:

!
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

/DK
Page 1

loogos

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be ail tvpes of ownership

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:



flftn
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

5 New Wholesaler or [ZOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH ozztz

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
I Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E-Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
B Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner - P 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: UpWell Health Products, LLC

Physical Address. 4303 South 590 West

City: Murray State: uT Zip Code: 84123-8017

Telephone Number.

Toll Free Number.

801-716-7430 Fax Number: 801-880-3426

NA

f-6gil' management@upwellhealthproducts. com Website: www.upwellhealthproducts.com (in progress)

Facility Manager: Andrew Jenkins

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager.

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

a
n

Pharmacies
Other:

fl Practitioners n Hospitals I Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

tr
n

a.
n
n
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

Other:

Page 1



OBB
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (7tS) gSO-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued anO is a violatioi of the laws of the State of Nevada.

H,IewWholesalerortrIownershipChange(Providecurrentlicensenumberirm"mn@
Check box below foltype of ownership and_complete all required forms for type of iwnerJnip that-
you have selected. lf LLC use Non public corporation or partnership

N Publicly lryfO Corporation - pages 1,2,9,4 E partnership _ page s 1,2,3,7tl Non PuQlicly Traded Corporation - 1,2,3,5,6 tr Sole Owner - p 1,2,3,8

Facility Name: Verastem, lnc., d.b.a. Verastem

Physical Address: 117 Kendrick gtreet, Suite 500

City: Needham State: MA ZiP Code: 02494

Telephone Number: ?81) 2924200 Fax Number: N/A

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: Statelicensing@verastem.com Website: ht!p:/A,vww.verastem.com/

Facility Manager: Daniel Paterson

Professional qualifications and experience of facirity manager: See attached resume

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm wiil serve:

E Pharmacies tr Practitioners
fi Other: ,ialty Distributors

Tvoe of Products to be handled or wholesaled bv firm:

E[ Legend Pharmaceutical$, Supplies or Devices
E Poisons or Chemicals
tr Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)fl Other:

tr Hospitals Wholesalers

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

tr
tr

/0K Page 1 /D\to{



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler tl Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

E Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4

71 Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b

- Please check box for type of ownership and completr

E Pafinership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
correct part of the applicati

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: wES Pharma lnc

Physical Address: 1221 Tech Court, Westminster, MD 21157

Mailing Address. same as above

City:

Telephone-. @10) 861-6444

Toll Free Number: $10)861-6444

E-mai l. info@wespharma.com

Fax: (410)861-6794

State: Zip Code:

WebSite: vwwv.wesPharma.com

Facility Manager: Ranjeesh Gopinathan

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See attached Resume

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

tr Pharmacies
n Other:

n Practitioners tr Hospitals I Wholesalers

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

I Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices

I Poisons or Chemicals
led Substances (include copy of DEA)

n
n

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugs

I Control

I Other:

Page 1

lw11{

tlr,



DDD NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 _ (TTS) gS0_1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE - L.JHOL
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed Iegibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application orsubsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

FacilitY Name: Abova Health' LLC

ENew MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW_ )

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,4
tr Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,s

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and com correct part of the application.

PhySiCal AddreSS: 500 Washington Avenue South, Suite 2060 Minneapolis MN 55415
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a ricense to a home-ddre$

Mailing AddreSS: 500 Washington Avenue South, Suite 2060

City: Minneapolis
State. MN

Zip Code: s541 5

Telephone:

E-mail: N/A

Fax: 612-351_5162

Website: https://www.abovahealth.com/

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING *rimes tisted in

-Central 

Standard Timep1or. 8am to 4:30pmTue: 8am to 4:30pm Wed: 8", :o a3Qr16r. 8am to 4:30pm

prl. 8am to 4:30pm gu1. N/A to N/A gLIn. N/A t. N/A Holidays: Closed

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR tNFORMATIoN: person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Sean Sutter

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLIGABLEI

tr Medical Gases**
tr Respiratory Equipment**
tr Life-sustaining equipment*"
tr Diabetic Supplies*"lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyouarerequiredton"ffi

t-844-79t-5991

E Assistive Equipment
tr Parenteral and Enteral Equipment"*
tr Orthotics and Prosethics
Othef: Oralheatthdevices

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada
Telephone:

Page 1

to ensure continued
contact.

Name:

toD3qa



eeL
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

A.PPLIcATIoN FoR oUT.oF.STATE MDEG LIcENSE * PZUI
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Abova Health, LLC

ENew MDEG

Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW

tr
B

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tl Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

500 Washington Avenue South, Suite 2060 Minneapolis MN 55415Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

500 Washington Avenue South, Suite 2060

City' Minneapolis State. MN 55415

, 1-844-791-5991rerepnone: _

Zip Code:

Fax: 612-351-5162

Website: https://wrvw-abovahealth.com/.. N/A
t-marl:

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING*rimes listed in

- 

Central Standard Time

pr;. 8am to 4:30pm gs1. N/A to N/A Sun: N/A iq N/A Holidays: Closed

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Sean Sutter

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

! Medical Gases**
n Respiratory Equipment*.
tr Life-sustaining equipment**
n Diabetic Supplies
."lf providing these types of services you are
care in the event of an emergency. Provide

tr Assistive Equipment
tr Parenteral and Enteral Equipment"*
tr Orthotics and Prosethics
Othef. Oralhealthdevices

required to have in place a mechanism
name and telephone number of Nevada

Telephone:
Page 1

to ensure continued
contact.

Name:

pww



(6
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane , Reno, NV 89509 , ,(TZS) gS0-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check onty)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Advanced Medical Supply LLC

ENew MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW )

tr Publicly Traded Corporation Pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership - pages 1,2,3,6
E Non PubliclyTraded corporation' Pages 1,2,3,s tr sole owner pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and cgmplete correct part of the application.

Physical Address:

Mailing Address.

1 301 Seminole Blvd. #142 FL33770
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

1301 Seminole Blvd. #142

City: Largo State: FL Zip Code. 33770

Telephone: 727-470-9847 Fax: 727-475-9295

E-mail: kwexler@advancedmedsupply.com Website:

Mon. g tos Tue. 9 tos Wed: 9 tos Thu: eto3
Fri. e to 3 Sat: to Sun. to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: person in charge on a daity basis

Name: Kristina Wexler

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BESOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

tr Medical Gases**
tr Respiratory Equipment**
tr Life-sustaining equipment"*

tr Assistive Equipment
E Parenteral and Enteral Equipment"*
E Orthotics and Prosethicstr Diabetic Supplies Other:**lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyouarerequiredtor,ao

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.Name: Telephone. 

-

Page 1

\bo11tv



qqq
NEVADI\ STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Alleoro Fnlernrise lnr:

BNew MDEG t] Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW_______-)

Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 fl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tl So[e Owner- Pages 1,2,3,7Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

Please check box for type of ownership and

Physical Address: 360 Veterans Parkway Suite 115_ Bolinobrook ]L 60440

Mailing Address:

(Ihis must be a business address, we can not bsue a license to a home address)

c-(o s|a*z Lic,e-r-'te saric4'ry
1751 State Route 17A - Suite 3 -

City: Florida State: Zip Code: 10921

Fax: asasgo-szzt

Website: www.allegromedical.com

Telephone:

E-mail:

630-771-7402

aeo@slsny.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon:7:00amto 7:o0pm Tue:7:o0amto 7:oon6 Wed:z:ooamtoT:ooom Thuzoo amto z:oo pm

Fri:7:00amtoz:o0pm Sat N/A to Sun: rulR to Holidays: I'uA to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Krav Allan Kibler

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE}

tl Medical Gases**
E1 Respiratory Equipment"*
tr Life-sustaining equipment**
E[ Diabetic Supplies

Et Assistive Equipment
E Parenteral and Enteral Equipment*"
tr Orthotics and Prosethics
Other:

**lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone: 630:771-7402Namg: Kray./Allan Kihlar
Page 1

tb03+2.

conect part of the



t+tltt
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane !Reno, NV 89509 J(7tS)BSO-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

New MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW l

E Publicly Traded Corporation E Pages 1,2,3,4
B Non Publicly Traded Corporation n Pages 1,2,9,s

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tl Sole Owner LJ Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and correct part of the application.

Facitity Name: Aff - nf ^ t<-a t ()3 4 Cnr? .

Physical Address: 1z 3r.t<afr Qztz-l
(Ihis must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home

Maitins Address: nZ7 f/4R t Uzr< *rce-er
citv: ETz,e A State: C-A Zip code: q 2Z 2- I

rerephone, '7 lq - O'7 I - 78 I g rax 714-4qU,-S 173
E-mail: saL€s, >EAA Areffi€u@1f#itu' AreX m tr Ot <ftc lrl5 A, <o rvl

*on, 6ilo5P,n tu., @ wed: @ Thu: $e,,,o {pr-r
-. /t t-- Ca)re> <.439a> <LegeD
ln:Z0r,1te.2l,?1 Sat: -*.=4e:- Sun: 

-tn 
Holidays: ___t€-

MDEG

Name:

INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

tr Medical Gases"*
E Respiratory Equipment"*
! Life-sustaining equipment**

Assistive Equipment
Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
Orthotics and Prosethics

tr
fI
tr

n Diabetic Supplies Other: au.ppoRr Lr*trAoz,S**lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyouarerequiredtor,affimtoensurecontinued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.Name: N/A Tetephone, ile - - -

y-tse. Ho*tGc-hA€ coryrPnl\t/ Ttl^T"k *". 7kpq<Ts T'o 7AovtD6,
Otc ?Affi'\tT g4PP*T,



rr \t-r-
J-J-.L

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is'grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility

tlNew I/IDEG

tI Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
8 Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

Please check box for type of ownership and com

E Ownership Change See Attachment A
(Please provide current license number if making changes: IVIP or MW. JI9lltL ---l

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tl Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7
correct part of the application.

8195 lndustrial BIvd. Covington GA 30014Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Same as above.

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone: 770-784-6100 Fax: Q70) 385-4706

E-mail: mike.simpson@crbard.com Website: www.bardmedical.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Facility operates 24 hours a day,7 days a week.
Mon: to Tue: to Wed: to Thu. to

Fri: to Sat. to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: MichaelS.Simpson

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE}

tr Medical Gases"*
[J Respiratory Equipment*"
n Life-sustaining equipment"*
tr Diabetic Supplies

[1 Assistive Equipment
fl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
fl Orthotics and Prosethics
Other: catheters

-.lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone:
Page 1

Name: NIA

Bard Medical Division of C. R. Bard, lnc.



JI
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (tTS) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,nd ir a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Brasseler U.S.A Dental LLC

ENEw MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW-_N/A _)

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E partnership _ pages 1 ,2,2,6E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5 E Sole Owner _ eages 1,2,3,,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application

Physical Address:

Mailing Address.

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a nome aOOresg

City: Melville State: NY Zip Code. 11147

Telephone : 912-925-8525 N/A

fl Assistive Equipment
E Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
fl Orthotics and Prosethics
Other: Class I and ll Medical Devices

"*lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyouarerequiredtohao
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone: N/A

E-mail: giovannyespinosa@brasselerusa.com Website: https://brasselerusa.com/

Mon: 7am to5:30pnTue: 7amto5:30pmWed: 7amtos:30pmThu:7am to 5:30pm

Fri: 7amto5:30pm sat: ---- to sun. ---- to Horidays: --- to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATIoN: person in charge on a daity basis

tr Medical Gases**
n Respiratory Equipment**
E Life-sustaining equipment""
fl Diabetic Supplies

Name: N/A

Page 1

/00b;q

Name.



KKKNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name. Brasseler tJ.S.A Medical LLC

MNew MDEG

t] Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
tl Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

Please check box for type of ownership and co

tl Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or |y11ry N/A )

trl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
M Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

te correct part of the application.

Physical Address: 4837 McGrath Street Ventura CA 93003

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

135 Duryea Road, E-355

City: Melville State: NY zip Code: 11747

Telephone: 805-650-5209 Fax: 805-650-5260

E-mail: lisalarue@brasselerusa.com Website: https://brasselerusa.com/

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 7 am to5:30 pmTue. 7 amto5:30 pmWed. 7 amto5:30 pmThu: 7 amto5:30 pm

Fri: 7 amto 5:30 om Sat: N/Ato Sun: N/Ato Holidays: N/A to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Lisa Larue

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

n Medical Gases**
tr Respiratory Equipment**
tr Life-sustaining equipment**
n Diabetic Supplies

tr Assistive Equipment
n Parenteral and Enteral Equipment"*
tr Orthotics and Prosethics
Other: MedicalDevices

*"lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone' N/AName: N/A
Page 1

lbo'\1 8



Ltr
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane Reno, NV 89509 (775) BSO-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibty or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Canoga Medical Supply, lnc.

MDEG

Publicly Traded Corporation Pages 1,2,3,4
Non Publicly Traded Corporation Pages 1,2,3,5

E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW )

tr
7

trl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
E Sole Owner Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check bo* fot typu of o*nurrhip *d complete correct part of the application

20944 Sherman Way, Suite #1 11 Canoga Park, CA 91303Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

20944 Sherman Way, Suite #111

City:
Canoga Park

State. cA code: 91303
Zip

Telephone: 81 8-330-1 402
Fax:

E_mail: shane@canogamed.com Website. N/A

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
9-12 and 1-4 9-12 and 1-4 9-12 and i-4 9_12 and t_4Mon: to Tue: to Wed. to Thu: to

Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: toFri: e-121flj 1-4

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATIoN: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Shane Yamamoto

n Medical Gases**
n Respiratory Equipment**
n Life-sustaining equipment**
tr Diabetic Supplies
**lf providing these types of services you are
care in the event of an emergency. Provide
Name:

n Assistive Equipment
fl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
E Ortnotics and Prosethics
Other:

required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone:
Page 1

l0D+13



rnnn
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denlal of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: CertifiedMedicalSupply, lnc

3 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 El Paftnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

Please check box for tvpe of ownership and correct part of the apolication.

603 E 8th Street, Suite A, Port Washington, WA 98362Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

3651 Lindell Road, Suite D651

Las Vegas State: NV
Zip Code:

891 03
City:

Telephone: (360) 406-5063 Fax: (360) 477-4283

E_mail: matt@certifiedmedicalsupply.com WebSite: www.certifiedmedicalsupply.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATTNG
9-12 and 1-4

Mon: to
9-12 and 1-4

Tue: to
9-12 and 1-4 9-12 and 1-4

Wed: to Thu: to

Fri' 9-12 q8d 1-4 Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Matthew Joseph Gibbs

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

tr fUeOicat Gases**
fl Respiratory Equipment**
D Life-sustaining equipment**
tr Diabetic Supplies

tl Assistive Equipment
fl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
El Ortnotics and Prosethics
Other:

""lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone:
Page 1

Name:

ND+1+



NNN NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane EReno, NV 89509 tj(775) gS0-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non-rerundabrexl5:i,ffi 
Tl",',TJ"ofr?ff H''f ;:h"&T'er'scheckonrv)

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

ENCw MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW )

tr Publicly Traded Corporation tl Pages 1,2,3,4
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation ! Pages 1,2,3,s

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner ! Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and com correct part of the application.

Facility Name:

Physical Address: 1025 State HWY 16 s TX78624

Mailing

(l-his must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Address: 24112 S 201st Place

City: Queen Creek State: M. zip Code: 85142

Telephone: 253-377-1358 Fax: B8a-688-6149

E-mail: casey@communitymedsup.com WebSite: communitymedsqp.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

171en. 10 to 5 1us. 10 to 5 Wed: 10 to s 16u. 10 to 5

Fri: 10 to 5 Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

tr Medical Gases"*
tr Respiratory Equipment**
tr Life-sustaining equipment**
tr Diabetic Supplies

tr Assistive Equipment
E Parenteral and Enteral Equipment*"
tr Orthotics and Prosethics
Othef: Wound/Ostomy/Urotogy/lncontenence

**lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a meChanism to ensuEioffired
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone: 253-377-1358Name: Casey Tebbs

Page 1

/ D0bls



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 * (775) 85A-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a viotation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION,

Facility Name: CP N{edical, Inc.

MDEG

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
g1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

n Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW________-____l

tf Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Il Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

Physical Address:

Mailing Address;

1775 Corporate Drive, Ste 150

(This must be a business address, we can nol issue a license to a home address)

same as physical address

Norcross GA 30093
City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone:

E-mail:

(678) 710 - 2U,6 Fax:

j u ve riaf@c p me dical.co m Website: wu'w.cpmedicai.com

PAYS AND H.OURS THAT THE TACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

fUon: --8-alto 
5pT fus' ,8amto 5Pm Wed: Samto 5pmr6u' Samto 5pm

tr Assistive Equipment
E Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
fl Orthotics and Prosethics
Other: *s{l6t taz 1,:'ft\&€

**lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone:
Page 1

Fri: 8a1o 5pm Sat: N/4o Sun: NlAto Holidays: NlAto

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: l,outl tiAllTtd Aiu

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL.BE -SOLD-{CHECK AL!-APPLICABLE}

tr Medical Gases*
n Respiratory Equiprnent**
tr Life-sustaining equipment*"
tr Diabetic Supplies

Name: N/A N/A



w?
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (725) BSO-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: DJo, LLC

ENew MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 tr partnership _ pages 1,2,3,6
flNon Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,9,5 tr Sole Owner * pages 1,2.,3,,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

Physical Address: 3300 Eagle Parkway, Fort Worth, TX 76177
(This must be a business address, v/e can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 7000 Cardinal Place

City: Dublin State: OH Zip Code: 43017

TelePhone' 614-553-3076 Fax: 614-652-0282

E-mait9[b-ifaclty-licensing@cardinalhealth.corrryyebsite: www.djoglobal.com

DA RS THA' ILITY WI GULARL TING

Vton, 6=, to l2 rmTue: 6am ,o12am Wed: 6amro 12.^ Thu, 6amro 12am

pr;' 6am to12am grt. 6am,o 12am sun: ={ Holidays: d
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: person in charge on a daily basis

Name: BrianHeldebrandt IEG)IEtI V/I

lll r,{f$ 03 4fi8

nf-fi*+*.
Ul i alill.lr,i

n Medical Gases**
tr Respiratory Equipment**
n Life-sustaining equipment*"
I Diabetic Supplies

tr Assistive Equipment
n Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
E Orthotics and Prosethics
Other:**lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyoUarerequiredtohao

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Telephone: N/AName: N/A

Page 1



QQONEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Exel Inc dba DHL Supply Chain (USA)

gNew MDEG

tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW_-________l

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and co ete correct part of the application.

4900 Creekside Pkwy, Lockbourne, OH 43137Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

570 Polaris Pkwy, Dept 555

City: Westerville State. oH Zip Code: 43082

Telephone: 614-662-9237 Fax: 614497-9554

E-mail: Charles.Shipley@dhl.com Website: www.exel.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING 2417

Mon: to Tue: to Wed. to Thu: to

Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Charles Shipley

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

toFri: Sat:

n Medical Gases*"
n Respiratory Equipment**
! Life-sustaining equipment**
n Diabetic Supplies

tr Assistive Equipment
n Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
n Orthotics and Prosethics
Othef: Surgicallnstruments

**lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone:
Page 1

Name:

rbD#ll



gL9-
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane Reno, NV 89509 (7TS) BS0-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
Iaws of the State of Nevada,

City: V/ins'ltn SG,[e,"\ State: N L Zip code: z1l a 3
Tetephone: O0O" 820- fq"I,-t Fax: 6<ro- bZo* 57X,4
E-mail: 

?IrnS 
0 Prolon,a,tc.,l 

- cerr"r Website: ft f A
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

ato5 wed: gto1 tnu: o[toS
Fri: atcs+d do *oJ 5rn'a\o56J Holidays:

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATIoN: person in charge on a daily basis

Name: R,^r.ct"[ VJ*J

FACILITY !NFORMATION

Facitity Name: 

- 
G,eerr\e"I ffedi.r*l 5.., ppll L LL

Physical Address:
(This must be a business address, we can not isstle a license to a home address) 

Tl l1b
MailingAddress: l"lOc\ Ptc'zcn VJts| \Rd . ,, 5,.'+c G

Tue:

Sat:

n Medical Gases**
n Respiratory Equipment*"
n Life-sustaining equipment**
n Diabetic Supplies

n Assistive Equipment
n,Parenteral and Enteral Equipment*"
Ei' Orthotics and Prosethics
Other:**lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyouarerequiredtonave6

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and tetephone number of Nevada
Telephone:

Page 1

to ensure continued
contact.

ew MDEG

tr Publicly Traded Corporation Pages 1,2,3,4
tr Non Publicly Traded Corporation Pages 1,2,3,s

Please check box for type of ownership and

E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW_ _)

dnu.tnrrship - Pages 1,2,g,6'tr Sole Owner Pages 1,2,9,7
correct part of the a

Name:

\DD3AO

Vlon: { L tob



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

trNew MDEG 5 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

5 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
B Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5

Please check box for tvpe of ip and

FACILITY INFORMATION

fl Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

correct part of the a

Facitity Name: Hygeia ll Medical Group, lnc,

6241Yarrow Dr., Suite A Carlsbad, CA 92011Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

City: Carlsbad

6241Yarow Dr. Ste A

flhis must be a business address, we cannot issue a license to a home address)

State: CA Zip Code: 92011

Telephone: (714) 515-1571 Fax: (760) 683-6459

E-mail: bnakfoor@ hygeiababy.com Website: www.hygeiahealth.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

7:30to
Mon: 4:30 Tue:

7:30to
4:30

7:3Oto
4:30 Wed:

Sun:

7:30to
4:30 Thu: 7:30 To4:30

ClosedClosed
Sat: toFri:

Closed
to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: ' Brett Nakfoor

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE}

tr Medical Gases**
tr RespiratoryEquipment"*
fl Life-sustaining equipment"*
n Diabetic Supplies

tl Assistive Equipment
tr Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
tr Orthotics and Prosthetics
Other: Breast Pumps & Accessories

**lf providing these types of services, you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone:
Page 1

Name: N/e



{<(
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

gNew MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 -Ef artnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5 -El Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Limb Lab

Physical Address: 400 South Broadway, Suite 106

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

400 South Broadway, Suite 106

City: Rochester State: MN Zip Code: 55904

Telephone: 507-322-3457 Fax: 507-322-3459

E-mail: marty@limblab.com Website: limblab.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 8 to5 fue: 8 toS Wed: 8 to5 Thu: 8 to5
Fri. 8 to 5 $sf' By AHpilointmentSun: ey ApH:onjr"lt Holidays' By AHpointment

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Marty Frana

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

tr Medical Gases*"
n Respiratory Equipment**
tr Life-sustaining equipment**

n Assistive Equipment
n Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
X Orthotics and Prosethics

tr Diabetic Supplies Other:
"*lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Telephone: N/AName: N/A

Page 1

loozfi



NEVADA STA
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: ee Co,ti fuLT:tl -j/c,

trNew MDEG tl Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW

n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
p Non Publlcly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5 E Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

)

es\V ft Nd ?pftrwe VrcuJPhysical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

lt

//) 0 Zip Code:

Telephone: 8/{-24 I 8L/56 ,.^^,6
cor,rslJ* #.X:,*ti r,J(l . Cr

WeVsite:E-mail:

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

'6.
c oF1*

Telephone:
Page 1

von, lu,rto tb,,, tue: 1nno tb,,,. wed: I *'/f^ mu'. fa*to {n
Fri: 4a*oVr,^, Sat:--t6-- SunffHolidffil
MDEG ADMINISfRATOR INF^ORMATION: F"r.on in charge on a daily basis

Name:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

! Medical Gases"*
fl Respiratory Equipment**
n Life-sustaining equipment*"
n Diabetic Supplies
"*lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

n Assistive Equipment
E Parenteral and Enteral Equipment*"
p Ortfrotics and Prosethics
Other:

Name:

l6D4h

City:

tl



{\t{ NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 _ (TZS) BSO_1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

( n o n' re ru n d a b I e 
xxi i*1 [; T [lfl "o x]?ff 1;,.' ff :: u'xT 

i e r' s c h e c k o n I v )

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

glNew MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW_ )

E Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
fl Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,s

E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Silony Medical Corp.

8200 NW 27th Street, Suite 104, Dorat, FL gTlZzPhysical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a homJaddres$

(Same)

City: State. Zip Code:

Fax: 305-456-1556Telephone: 305-916-001O

E-mail. info.usa@silonv-medical.com

Mon: 9:00 to 5:00 lLrs. 9:00 to 5:00 Wed: 9:00 to 5:00 Thu: 9:00 to S:OO

f'ri' 9:00 to 5:00 Sat: N/A to gun; N/A to Holidays: N/A to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

n Medical Gases** fl Assistive Equipment
! Respiratory Equipment** tr parenteral and Enteral Equipment*.tr Life-sustaining equipment** _tr orthotics and prosethics
tr Diabetic Supplies ZOther: surgicatorll'ropeJic imptants and instruments**lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyouarerequiredtoh,o
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Page 1

tMq

Name:



\Nt$l$lNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane uReno, NV 89509 u{775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashierns check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide cunent license number if making changes: MP or MW-------------l

tr PzubliclyTraded Corporation lPages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
y'tton Publicly Traded Corporation -,l Pages 1,2,3,5 tr Sole Owner I Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: U r{\ W?>*v M€P5atP ?cPrS
qb)b cailavY DP_\VE . sv c, rh N,,€+* ar4*'2-Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

bb+b cgNl14 Dp\VE q{E c,
City: L+' MsS& State: UN Zip Code: 1t4*z
Telephone: M+?) z4G - bfr+ta Fax (bc, fi7?. -qv+4
E-mail: rlniYe,{Ea\ rirdTfxte 0g n'rail Urnr Website: ; I ^
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FAGILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

rr", {afl1e--llri wed: flq rto!+r, rhu %trnto ?^
Sat: xt/arto srn, Nlin to Holidavs.Nlh to

I

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: RoiltuL0 . L.tJ\oP(\s T
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

n Medical Gases*
n Respiratory Equipment*

tr Assistive Equipment
fl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment*

n Life-sustaining equipment* tr Orthotics and Prosethics , -_ ,

n Diabeticsuppties other: Of:fWf,ffi (--bif f rtE SittUf ONLY
"*lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number gf.Nevada contact.

Name: Sla Telephone: siih
f Pagel '

\\\eqal



*xx
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Ptumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 _ (Z7S) BSO_1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier,s check

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal ordenial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,nJ i, a violation of the
Iaws of the State of Nevada.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: United Medical Benefits llc

only)

KNew MDEG E Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: Mp or MW _)

E Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,4 E Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tl Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,3,7Non Publicly Traded Corporation - pages 1,2,3,5

Please check box for type of ownership and lete correct part of the application.

Physical Address: 200 Continental Dr. suite 401 Newark DE 19713
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a ricense to a home adoressl

Mailing Address. 200 Continental Dr. Suite 401

city: Newark

Telephone' 302 318 1399

E_mail: carlos@smmcorp.com

DE Zip code:

Fax. 302318 1301

State: 197 13

Website: unitedbenefitsdme.com

Mon: I to5 Tue: 9 to 5 Wed: 9 to 5 Thu: 9 to 5

Fri: 9 to 5 Sat. to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: person in charge on a daity basis

Name: Ethel Grossfeld

! Medical Gases"*
tr Respiratory Equipment**
E Life-sustaining equipment"*
! Diabetic Supplies

n Assistive Equipment
fl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
tr Orthotics and Prosethics
Other: TENS units, back braces, and knee braces.**lfprovidingthesetypesofservicesyoUarerequiredtor,ao

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Telephone:

Page 1

Name.

I Do7,t T



YvvNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy or tlOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. *"lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
5 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b 6f Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b
E Non PubliclyTradedCorporation-Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b tr SoleOwner-Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

pharmacy Name: Arvrbu\aby Suvgicai Crmter of Sor,fhe.rn Ne vc{dq
Physical Address: rv.o^ Q-a. * IOO

=mair.3Vtannc.. 
blav €)u @

Managing Pharmacist MafV GreaF License Number:

--------r-----_

citv: LO3 Ve4cts State: N\/ Zip Code. SQttb
Telephone: "lOf - QSf,'tLoLzO rax: -1oJ, 4Se- L[rtls
Toll Free Number:

Website:

tr S Hospital (# beds _) tr p. Parenteral

E, tr Ambulatory Surgery Center tr p Vlait Service

tr El Community

tr Et.other:

tr E lnternet

tr E[ Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

tr p Parenteral(outpatient)

tr fr OutpatienUDischarge

tr E. tong Term Care

tr fi Sterile Compounding

tr [ Non Sterile Compounding

tr $Mail Service Sterile Compounding

For the application to be complete W ! Other Services: ASC

Page 1



ZZZ
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this applicatlon is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocatlon of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Community Health Alliance Sparks Pharmacy

g'l.lew Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes. PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
tr PubliclyTraded Corporation- Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b E Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b
d tton Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b tr Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address: 2244 Oddie Blvd

City: Sparks

Telephone: 775-997-7300

Toll Free Number.

State:

Fax: 775-997-7351

Zip Code: 89431

Website:

Managing

www.chanevada.org

Pharmacist: Jennifer Wheeler

E-mail: jwheeler@chan evada.org

License Number. 1 8866

SERVICES PROVIDED

n E Hospital (# beds __-) tr V Parenteral

tr E Ambulatory Surgery Center tr M lVait Service

d tr Community

tr B Other:

tr V lnternet

tr E Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

tr E Parenteral(outpatient)

tr E/OutpatienUDischarge

tr M Long Term Care

tr V Sterile Compounding

tr V Non Sterile Compounding

tr M waitservice Sterile Compounding

For the application to be complete tr E Other Services:

Page 1

JDPDI



AnsfiNEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy Name: Flying Diamond Pltermacy, LLC

E New Pharmacy or E Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH 021 l4
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. "*lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
u Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b X Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,1O,11a&b
3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,10,1 1a&b D Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,8,10,1 1a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Physical Address: 6140 Mae Anne Ave, Ste. 18

Clly'. Reno State: Nevsdct Zip Code: 89s23

Telephone: (77s) 787-1144 Fax: (775) 787-1143

Toti Free Number: (866) 787-1144 g-1.11;.1' Jly ing di amo n d rx@S b cg I o b al. n e t

Website: N/A

Managing Pharmacist: Richard Preston Jensen License Number: 05963

Yes/No

E tr Retail

tr tr Hospital (# beds ___-)
tr E lnternet

tr tr Nuclear

tr tr Ambulatory Surgery Center

tr El Community

El tr Other: Closed Door Pharmacy

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

Off-site Cognitive Services

Parenteral

Parenteral (outpatient)

OutpatienUDischarge

Mail Service

Long Term Care

Sterile Compounding

Non Sterile Compounding

Mail Service Sterile Conpounding

Other Services: D:!!:2

Yes/No

trtr
trE
trtr
uEt
trE
Etr
tra
tru
trtr
Et tr

Page 1



BBEr NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850_1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMAGY LIGENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada state Board of pharmacy

(non'refundable and not transferabte money order or cashier,s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this ippticltion is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued ,ni ir a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address: lltl'
i

f\-t r
S+

r 'l I r.,Ciry: Lc>vulc:c l( _ State: N V Zip Code:

Telephone: ]1S- f}.l- /Toorr,' 1? s \7] - 7o I \
Toll Free Number: E-mail: , Ccl,L

Website: lovw.lo.V ph.. f moey. Cot\
Managing Pharmacist: J n n.l Lrt w.J. License Number:

ENewPharmacyorEownershipChange(Provide.,,o
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC Jse ruon public
Corporation or Partnership.
I Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,10,'l1a&b !t partnership - pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b

,4,1O,11a&blsot.owner_Pages1,2,,B,1o,ttaao

Yes/No

E tr Retail

tr p Hospital (# beds _) n E parenterat

tr p lnternet

tr S Nuclear

tr fi. Ambulatory Surgery Center ! fr Mail Service

E tr Community

tr E Parenteral (outpatient)

tr p OutpatienUDischarge

tr p Long Term Care

tr p Sterile Compounding

tr E Non Sterile Coinpounding

tr ( Vaitservice Sterile Compounding
For the application to be complete tr ( Otner Services:

Page 1

l1lsr

All boxes must be checked



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ENew Pharmacy or llownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PHpI{5 7
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
3 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,23JA,1ia&b

Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,4,10,1 1a&bNon Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,4,10,1 1a&b tr Sole Owner - Pages 1 ,2,8,10,1 'la&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

pharmacy Name: S ilV t t slorlc Ph^r,,*^-',
Physical Address:

citv: Si\rltn Spnirr?r state: UV Zipcode: WLI Li 7
retephone TT S - 7o? - 4 T-5S rr-' TT q- c/ o? - u/8-.5 

I

Toll Free Number:

Website:

Managing Pharmacist: A.llL,; Lf'^;.{(nSerr License Number: I 7g: f
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES DED

r-mait.ko ^nl,\^lf h,,r'^*c-y (g) 
7 

nq,l,c.nr

Yes/No

E tr Retail

Yes/No

tr B Off-site Cognitive Services

tr P Hospital (# beds _) tr fi Parenteral

tl p lnternet

tr S Nuclear

tr M Parenteral (outpatient)

tr E Outpatient/Discharge

tr p Ambulatory Surgery Center tr fr Uait Service

F tr Community tr S tong Term Care

tr M Sterile Compounding
' tr fl ruon Sterile Compounding

tr E Mail Service Sterile Compounding

tr $ Other:

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete tr p Ottier Services:

Page 1



FILED

[,tAR 2 g 2018

na$pgFffi*-sonno

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-1T7-RPH-N
)

Petitioner, )v. ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
) AND ACCUSATION

RAYMOND DURO, R.PH., )
Certificate of Registration No. 17133, )

)
Respondent. I

Lanv L' Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will selve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 2338.127(3),and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

I.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because

Respondent Raymond Duro, R.Ph. (Mr. Duro), Certificate of Registration No. l7133,was a

registered pharmacist with the Board at the time of the events alleged herein.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

II.

In September 2017 , the Board office received a renewal application for Mr. Duro,s

Nevada pharrnacist registration. Mr. Duro disclosed on his renewal application that since his last

renewal, he had been the subject of an administrative action in California.

m.

Mr' Duro appeared at the October lg,2017 Board Meeting requesting consicleration for
renewal of his pharmacist registration. The Board questioned Mr. Duro and reviewed the

documentation that he presented.

-1-



IV.

The Board granted the renewal conditioned on further review by Board Staff to determine

if the California case against Mr. Duro warants a parallel action by the Nevada Board.

V.

The events leading up to Mr. Duro's Califomia discipline are as follows:

l. Mr. Dulo was employed by Plumas District Hospital Pharmacy (PDH) as a

Pharrnacist consultant during the events alleged by the cA Board.

2. In November 2016, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs,

State of California (CA Board) filed an Accusation against Mr. Duro (CA Accusation).r

3' In the CA Accusation, the CA Board alleged that Mr. Duro engaged in conduct

that:

(a) Subverts or attempts to subvert an investigation of the board. In

August 2015, Mr. Duro stated to tlie CA Board Inspector that he had never worked for or in the

PDH plrarmacy except for on January 14,2014, when the phalmacy was inspected. Mr. Duro did

in fact work in the capacity as a pharmacist for PDH when he signed DEA222 forms on

December 31,2013 andJanuat'y 28,2014, to ordel Schedule II controlled substances on behalf of
the pharmacy. Mr. Duro also signed a Cardinal Health delivery log on January Z, Z0l4, showing

that he received a delivery of'controlled substances.

(b) Aiding or abetting violations of pharmacy law. Mr. Duro assisted or

abetted a pharmacy technician by allowing her to wolk in the pharmacy alone without the direct

supervision and contlol of a pharmacist.

(c) Violation of the statutes regulating controlled substances. Mr. Duro

signed DEA 222 forms upon delivery or receipt of Schedule II controlled substances when he had

not been granted power of attorney to sign the DEA forms.

4. On August 14,2Ol7,the CA Board adopted a Stipulated Settlement and

Disciplinary Order (CA Settlement Agreement). By way of the CA Settlement Agreement, the
.)

-L-

' A copy of the CA Board's Decision ancl Orcler, Mr. Duro's Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and the
CA Accusatioz are attached as Exhibit l, and Exhibit A thereto, each ofwhich are incorporaied herein by reference.



CA Board and Mr. Duro resolved each of the three allegations set forth in the CA Accusation.

5. The CA Board's Decision and Order adopting the Settlement Agreement became

effective on October 19,2017. See Exhibit 1.

6. In the CA Settlement Agreement, the CA Board revoked Mr. Duro's Pharmacist

License No. RPH 61786. The CA Board then stayed the revocation and placed Mr. Duro's

license on probation for a period of three (3) years, with certain terms and conditions.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

u.
By stating to a CA Board Inspector that he had never worked for or in the PDH pharmacy

except for on January 14,2014, when he had in fact worked in the capacity as a pharmacist for

PDH by signing DEA222 forms on December 31, 2013 and January 28,2014 to order schedule

II controlled substances for PDH, and by signing a Cardinal Health delivery log on the

pharnracy's behalf on January 2.2014. Mr. Duro engaged in unprofessional conduct in violation

of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(l)(h) and (i).

That conduct, along with the additional conduct alleged herein, constitutes grounds for

discipline against Mr. Duro's pharmacist registration pursuant to:

L Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 639.210(l) (not of good moral character);

2. NRS 639.210(4) (unprofessional conduct);

3. NRS 639.210(6) (convictior-r of a controlled substance or dangerous drug-related

law ofanother state);

4. NRS 639.210(12) (violated or assisted in violating a drug-related law of another

state); and

5. NRS 639.210(14) (license in another state revoked or suspended for grounds

which would cause suspension or revocation in this State).

Alternatively, Mr. Duro's conduct constitutes grounds for discipline of his pharmacist

license pursuant to NRS 639.2107 and/or NRS 639.255.

-J-



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VII.

By knowingly allowing a phalmaceutical technician to work in PDH pharmacy alone

without the direct supervision and control of a pharmacist, Mr. Duro is guilty of unprofessional

conduct by "[a]iding or abetting a person not licensed to practice pharmacy in the State of
Nevada." ,See NAC 639.945(l)(i). That conduct constitutes grounds for discipline against Mr.

Duro's pharmacist registration pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) (unprofessional conduct) and NRS

639.210(12) (assisting or abetting in the violation of a drug-related state law). Alternatively, Mr.

Duro's conduct cot-tstitutes grounds for discipline of his pharmacist license pursuant to NRS

639.2107 and/or NRS 639.255.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

VIII.

By signing DEA222 forms on PDH's behalf, without a grant of authority to do so, Mr.

Duro violated f-ederal law (21 c.F.R. 91305.05 and 21 c.F.R. $1305.12). As such, his

plrarmacist registration is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). Alternatively, Mr.

Duro's conduct constitutes grounds for discipline of his pharmacist license pursuant to NRS

639.2107 and/or NRS 639.255.

IX.

WHEREFORE, it is reqr-rested tliat the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of responclent Raymond Duro.

Signeci this lSrday of March 2018.

J. Davi
ecutive Secretary

State Board of Pharmacv

-4-



NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.

To do so, you must mail to the Board within twenty (20) days of your receipt of the Notice of

Intended Action atid Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.

-5-



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
v.

RAYMOND DURO, R.PH.,
Certificate of Registration No. 17133,

CASE NO. 17-117.RPH-N

STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

I.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of

Phannacy (Board) by NRS 639.241to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 2338, a

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry

L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary

action by the Board against you and your pharmacist license, as is more fully explained and set

forth in the Notice of lntended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated

reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a healing before the Board to answer the allegations in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either

personally or through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two

copies of the Ansv,er antl Notice o.f Dejense documents served herewith and file said copies with

the Board within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served within.

III.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,

June 6;2018, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hyatt Place, 1790 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada.

-1-



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public

meeting, and the Board rnay, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the

Board detennines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,

alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its

discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,

professional cornpetence, or physical or rnental health. You may attend any closed session, have

an attorney or other representative ofyour choosing present during any closed session, and

present written evidence, provide testirnony, and present witnesses relating to your character,

alleged misconduct. professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.

Failure to complete and file yor,rr Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a

hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter

and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein. unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this tfday of Marcli 2018.

irest, R.Ph.,
Executive Secletary
State Board of Pharmacy

a



o

oN

OG.(, o^N
IIJ 

=H5O.9EIq:>*-
; ?'-n<Soii
l- - Z.!' otuo
JNvN
<N-P
Ib N5

j
UJ
F

1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

11

t2

13

l4

15

16

ll
18

19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,

V.

Case No.:17-117-RPH-N

RAYMOND DURO, R.Ph.
Certificate of Registration No. 17133

Respondent.

RESPONDENT'S ANSWER

AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE

Respondent, RAYMOND DURO, through his representative, Hal Taylor, Esq., in

answer to the Notice of lntended Action and Accusation ("Notice"), states as follows:

t.

Admitted.

lt.

Admitted.

il1.

Admitted.

lv.

Admitted.

V.

'l . - 3 By this'reference, Respondent Duro incorporates the Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Order ("CA Stipulation") entered into with the California

Board of Pharmacy ("CA Board") (Exhibit 1 to the NV Accusation) as if fully stated

herr:in. ln the California Stipulation, Respondent Duro agreed that at hearing, the

(California) Board could establish the factual basis for the charges in the California

1-



=To
N.mo6'(, o^N

l'U:6L
-EBxX. a@<q;>"-

- q16

<soi.i
t-=ZcI' ouo
JN/N
<N*9Ip

L
,j
UJ
F

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l1

12

13

14

15

16

t7

18

t9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Accusation. Further answering, Respondent Duro incorporates Exhibit A to this

Answer, which is a statement dated September 25,2017, that Respondent Duro

previously filed with this Board on or about that date.

4. Admitted.

5. Admitted.

6. Admitted.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Admitted as to unprofessional conduct.

1. Denied that the Respondent's actions were sufficiently egregious to establish

that he is not of good moral character.

2. Admitted.

3. Admitted.

4. Admitted.

5. Admitted.

Alternatively, denied as to NRS 639.2107 (California revocation was stayed.).

Admitted as to NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Admitted as to NAC 639.945(1Xj), NRS 639.210(4) & (12).

Alternatively, denied as to NRS 639.2107 (California revocation was stayed.).

Admitted as to NRS 639.255.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Admitted as to NRS 639.210(1 1).

Alternatively, denied as to NRS 639.2107 (California revocation was stayed.).

Admitted as to NRS 639.255.

WHEREFORE, Respondent RAYMOND DURO, prays for the Board to enter an

appropriate order requiring Respondent Duro to comply with the terms of the CA

Stipulation, report any allegations of violation of the CA Stipulation, report any changes

in his disciplinary status in California, report any allegations of California laws or

-2-



1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

l2

13

14

15

T6

1.7

18

t9

20

2t

22

24

2sI
I

261

:"1

=;oN
oa
0) 9o!-UJ:eg

".gHTq:>,.<Ez"
aSoN
L<7N'-mtroJNdN
<N-91
IO

N5
j
ul
F

regulations that are not the subject of the CA Stipulation, and such other, reasonable

requirements as the Board may find appropriate and consistent with the discipline

imposed by California.

Respondent requests a hearing in the above matter.

Dated: April 1 1,2018 Hal Taylor, Esq.
233 Marsh Avenue
Reno, Nevada 89509
Tel.: (775) 825-2223
Fax: (775) 329-1113

Representa@
Raymond Duro

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Respondent's

Answer and Notice of Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.

Dated this _day of April, 2018.

-3-



o

oN

o6'o) 9of-l.Il =e5^6Sxd-aq<
v. ?>
J;z.i
?.Eos
l-dZc!' o[lnJN/N
<N*P
-o Nu

j
IIJ
F

1

2

aJ

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

i3

t4

15

16

t7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

On this date, the undersigned, an employee of Hal Taylor, Esq., delivered a copy

of tlre attached Respondent's Answer and Notice of Defense upon the following:

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
411 W. Plumb Ln.
Reno, NV 89509

Attn: Paul Edwards, Esq.
Board Counsel

Dated: April_, 2018.
Hal Taylor

-4-



Se;rtember 2S;2012 , :

Nevada:Boarrl:ofPharntacy;,,

l his letler serves as tly letfer of explarratiorl regarding the Renewal Application Section 1:
QuestieHs 2 and 3, I nave,Ueen,suU;e[t'eO tr: AcJminjstritive Action Uy if,e Oaliforrria Board of
Pharntac11arrc].d1sciolirtea,.,1.trave.atracretr,thefbl]i:winu,

1. Acr:usation Case# SZOc)lda[ect Docenrber 13, 2016:
: ,:

2, Stipulatecl $ettlernent aircl, Discipliiarv Orcter. This iettlernent agroement for
prob4tiorrarry statu.s wilt become. eflicfive October':'1g; 2o,1'l , per ihe goard'i C)rder siqrredSeptenrbertg'z-o1z:l,i',',

.E-ruI.qr:-e!gr

Iwai hlred by Flumas nisirict,Hosplfaloh Decernlior 2,2013 ers, a P]rarnracist consull.ant in
ori'Jer tr: help lltt;m converrtfron-r a phalnracyin!oa Drupl Ror:rn, and to also help thern with

ll[!!e ntrarmacist,verificalion. li sevelecl lny,F,harrnacist Consultant contract on February 4,
20'1 4, sirortly after the initial, Lloard investiEation.

.,:,'.,.,'
On January '14, 2,014 tlre California BoarcJ of Pharmacy inspectors came in to inspect tho
Plurnas Dislrict t-lospital pltarrnacy:. Upon tlrelr: visiit, tlrore was a technician ip the plrannacy
workin g witho ut proper, plrarrnaci.st s upervi:;ion.

As a result of the Boar'd investigation,lthere rvere) three ar:cusatiorrs leviecl against my licerrse:
1. lJnprol'e ssiclnal Concluct ,- Gocle ^1301 sr,rbdivision (q) - tiubverting; or Atten:pting to

Subvert lnvestigation ol BoarcJ,

2. Lf nprofessional Cjontjilci - Cc,cle 4l)01 subdivision (o) - Aitling cr Abetting Violaticlns oi

3. Unprofessional Crrnduct-:Cocie 4301 sections fi)ancJ (o) - Siqnature o[ DEA22Z
For:ms by Ulrautlroriz-ecj Lrersons.

lfhe first acr:usation'rgairrst nte ciealt:with my siEning,docuinents while in ilre pharparcy. on
dates nrentiont,'cJ in,ille ACcuiatioir (1213'1113, 1i2t1i,, anr) xi?8114) I visited the plrarrrrac5r
intenclirrg to act only:aq a C-onslll[gnt Pharntacist, butr,,;]rile l wa.s llrere, I ended u1: servinq in r,r

capacity as fl plrirrnacist rjueitii ntAeza forms anrj the carriinal nealit,cruriu*rvirg neeciing to
be signecj b5,a licenso6,pharmaciit. lishoukJ have been clearer 1o Uie Board investi6;ator hov,r !
carne to sign these docunrents on:Urore dartes. but I arJmit to signing lhem.

EXHIB,I A
-_



The second accusaiion lovied:against me cjealtwilh my role as a PharnracistCottstlltartt.
Looking baok, as the PharrnaCistConsutiant, I slror.rld havei known thi:t the technician lacl<ed

aclequate pharnracist,supervision, ancl taken aclequate sleps to see that this dt:ficiency was
corrected.

The tl-tird accusatiop is that t sigrieO DEA 222 forrns willrout a properly execuiecJ a power of
attorney form. A pov,rtlr o[ attorney lorrl was executed by nre and the CEtf. However, it was
then signed by other inclivirluals on tlre wrong section, thus rrullifying ttre <Jocurrrent.

,,
'During my shr:rt tinrerasia,Pliarnracist Consultantwith Plunras Dislrict l'lclspital, I tried ln my best
capacity as Pharnracist Consultan!to lrelp them comply wlth State regr-rlation:; irt lrying to help
them convert to a Drug :Roorn. l{owever, I atso am cogniaanl of the fact that I did not do my job

lvell errough

Duritrg tliis whole prDcess I have learnerj a lot in 'terms of being a professional and being
accountable. I was an emotiorralwreck reglarrJing rny role in lhis case, and felt ! neederJ Lo taike

corrective action in beirrgl , h,"ttur ptiarnrarcist. Duritrg ihe investigation, I proactively tr:ol< a

fuledical Ethlcs for Proiessionals Course tlrat lcompleted on.lanuary 29,2016. Tlris course has
tittrght mo to tie more accounlabls as:a professional, anrJ:lo o\,vr"l every aspect of tny actions or
iriactions.

I own this pltase of rny pharnracist careerr: anrl will }i:arn frorn it. I will cornplcte everry terrn of tlre
probalionary orcler witli the Caiifornia Boarcl of Flrarnracy. I will be; a better pltarniacist because

I have also attachecl Leiteis o[ Support frorn clients, coworkers, aflc, prolessional afiiliates that
attest to rny ctrarac'.clr and capabiiities as a plrannacist.

I r,vill certainly agree to report txy progrosri in conrplyiirg with the terms of tlre sel.tlentent

agteement witli the Callforn]a Boarcl of frharmacv and to tinroly repr:tt any a:lleged violations. To
wltatsver degree that tlre ternrs of the Caiilbrnia setilementagreernent apply (o rny practicer irr

Nevada, Iwillagree to conrply with those tr:rrns also, and anyotherterrns that tlre t,levarJa

Boarcl of Pharrnacy believes are necessary.

ond Duro



EXHIBIT 1



California Stat6,Eoaid of Pharmacy
" 1625 N. t',itarX'eiglvc, Nzi'g;'sicramento, CA g583i

Phone: (916) 574-7900
Fax; (916) 574-8618 . . -

wrv.*.ph arm acy.ca. g ov

bu'str.rEss, coNsuMEB sEHvlcE$ Al'lD Hou$lNG AGENoY
I , DEPAHTI,IENT OF CONSUMEH AFFAIHS

GOVERNOB EDMUND G. BBOWN JN,

CERTIFIED MAIL

3218 Diamond Ridge Dr
Reno, NV 89523

RE: Administrative Case No. 5709
Raymond Duro, RPH 61780

Dear Mr. Duro:

Atlached is the Decision and Order of the Board of Pharmacy (Board) regarding the above-
referenced matter. Your attention is directed to pages 5 through 12 of the Stipulated Settlement and
Disciplinary Order.

Effective at 5:00 p.m. on October 19, 2017, Pharmacist License No. RPH 6178G is reyoked;
however, said revocation are stayed, and your license is placed on probation for three (3) years,
from October 19, 2017 through October 18,2020, irrclusive.

You will be scheduled to appear before representatives of the Board. The purpose of your
appearance is to explain to you the terms and conditions.of the probation and your responsibilities as
probationers. The Board vrill contact you regarding the date of your appearance.

Upon surcessful completion of the three-year probation period, or extension thereof, your
pharmacist licertse r,vill be fully restored. However, upon violation or failure to comply with any of the
terms and conditions of this stay, the Board may, atter notice and opporiunity to be heard is given to
you, vacate the stay and re-impose the revocation, or take other aciion 

"u 
ifl*n i approp*ite.

lf you wish to f ile a petition for reconsideration pursuant to Government Code section 11521 , the
petition must be received prior to the effmtive date of the decision. However, please be aware the
Board needs.gpproxinrately five days to process a petition for reconsideration. Attached is a copy of the
Government Code section for your review. Please no'ie thai reconsideration is NCT availabieto
you !f .V,i,'1{iniered into a stipuiitea uuttfu**"t *itf', ilr" go;rd. - --

. -:...-
, ., ,,:.:l

' : lf you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Jane Russell,
Errtcrcernent Anatyst, ht ior o1 sZ4-Tg41.

September 19,2017

Enclosure
c,cr Kristina T. Jarvis, DAG

Joe Rose, Esq.

Sincerely,

VIRGINIA K. HEROLD
Executivo Officer

.fua. hr;rru*
Susan Cappelto
Enforcement Manager

By



SETTLEMENT AND
TORDERAS TO
NANO,q, DT]RO ONLY

a.;



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11.

l2

13

l4

l5

16

17

1B

19

20

2l

XAvTER BecenRA
Attolney Gencral of California
JeNtcr,K. LecHNa,A,N

Supervising Deputy Atl,omey Generai
i(msr:tNa T. Janvts
Deputy AttorneY General
State Bar No. 258229

i300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacranretrto , CA 94244-2550
Telephone: {916) 324- 5 443
Facsimile: (916) 327 -8643

Attorn eys for Con4t lainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMITI.{T OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

24

25

Caise No. 5709

STIPULATED
SIITTLENTENT AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDER AS
TO RAYN{OND MIRANDA
DUIIO ONLY

26

21

1()
LO

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PLUMAS DISTRICT TTOSPITAL,
;';NL'MAS DISTRICT I{OSI,ITAL I,HARMACY
DOT]GLAS LAFF'ERTY, ADMINIS'tr'RdTOR
D AN CAR!- r,EC I1'ADy, pH anUACI SI'-lN-Cll ARGIi
1065 Bucks Lake Roatl
Quirrcy, Caliibrnia 9597 1

Hospital Pharmacy Pcnnit No. HPE 32553 (Ett 1/9/86-

2t9116\
Drug iloom Permit No. DRE 37553 (nff,?19116)

DAT{LENE DANO
7112 Regard WaY
Sacra rnento, California 9 5842

Pharmacist License No. RPI{ 35371'

CIIERYL ANN MUSSEI,L
P.O. Box 982

Quincy, Caiifbrnia 95971

Pharnracy Tecllnician Rcgistration No.'t Ctr{ 135012'

and

RAYMOND MIRANDA I}URO
3218 Diamond Ridge Drive
Reno, Nevadn 89523

Pharmacist License No. RPH 61186

Respondents.

S'f i PULATED SETTLEN4EN'f (5709)



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

i0

1t

T2

1J

14

l5

16

t1

18

l9

20

2t

22

)J

24

25

26

21

28

IT IS FEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between tlie parties to r'he above-

entitled proceediugs that the follovrirrg matters are true:

PARTIES

I ' Virginia Hcrolcl (Conrplainant) is the Execi.rtive Officer of the Boal'tl of Phannacy

(Board). She brought this zrction solcly in her official capacity and is rcpresentccl in this rnatfer by

Xavier Becerra, Attorney General of the State of Calidornia, by Iftistina T. Jarvis, Deputy

Attorney General.

2. Respor:dent Raymond Miranrla L)uro (Respondent Duro) is represented by attorney

Joe Rose, whose addrrrss is Rose Larv APC 11335 Gotd Express Drive, SLrite 135, Gold River,

CaUfornia 95670.

3. On or about .lannary 9, I986, the Board issued l-Iospital Pharnracy Permit Nurnber

FIPE 32553 to Plunras Dish'ict Ilospital ("Respondent PDI-I"), doing business as plumas District

I-Iospital Pharrnacy. On or about July I 8. 20 I I , Douglas Laft-erty becarne the adnrinistrator. On

or abottt .Iuly 15, 2014, Jeffi'cy Kepplc, M.D., beczure the CEO. The hospital pharrnacy pernrit

r,vas in full folce and efl'ect at all times lclevaut to the charges brouglrt herejn and was cancellecl

on or abou[ February 9,2016. On or about February 9,2016, the Board issuerl Drug Room

Permit Number DIIE 32553 to Respondent PDH, doitg business as Plunras District Flospital

Phatmacy. On or about Febru ary 9,2016, JefIi'cy Monaghan becarne the cousultant phar:rlaost

fol the Drug Room Pcrmit. The fblkrrving licensed pharmacists r.vere the pharnracists-in-charge

of record for Rcspondent PDI-I durilg the time pcriods indicated below.

Pharmacist-in-Charge D4te Associa.ted Date Disassqeiated
Maft LeRoy
Darlene Dano
Viktoria Zaita
Karen L. Schad
MichaelDemetrius Farros .iuly 9, 20i5
Donglas Milton Mclaskey Octobcr 12,2015
Dan Cari LeGrady
Andrerv Diesh
Richard Foster

Novenrtrer 9, 2012 September 30, 2013
October 25,2013 November 27 ,2013
February 1 1 , 201 4 Jurre 24, 201 4
September 24, Z0l4 July 9, 2015

Octobel 12.2015
October'30, 2015

Octolrer 30,2015 November 9,2Q15
November 9,2A15 Novernber: 29,2016
November 29,2015 Febr-uary 9,2016

STIPULATED SE'tTLEMENT (-5709)



1

2

J

4

5

6

1

I
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

r6

t1

1ti

19

20

21

.) ",

23

?4

25

26

27

28

colirt review of an adverse clecision; and all othel rights accorded by tlie

Administrative Procedure Act aud other applicable laws'

i L Respondent Duro volultarily, knowilgly, and inteltigently waives and gives up each

ancl every riglrt set forlh above.

CUIEABII,IT]T

lZ. Respoldent Duro understands and agrees that ihe charges and allegations in

Accusation No. 5709, if provel at a heariug, constitute cause for imposiig discipline upon his

Phannacist License.

13. For the pul:pose of re solving the Accusation withotrt the expense and uucertairrty of

furtirer proceedings. ftespor:dent agrees that, at a hqaril]g, Complainant coUld cstablish a factual

basis for the charges i, the Acsusatioir, ancl tirat Respoudent hereby givcs up his right to contest

those charges.

14. Respondent agrees that his Pharrnacist License is subject to discipline and lrc agrees

to be bouncl by the Boartl's probationary term$ as set forth in the Disciplinary Order belo"v'

EgIixJNGpNCY

15. This stipulatiol shall be subject to approval by the Boarcl of Plral:macy' Respondent

Duro understa,ds and agrees that counsel for complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy

may conmlltnicats clirectly r.vith the Board regarding this stipulation arld settlcment' r'vithout

notice to or participation by ,R.espoflrlent Duro. By signing the stiprilation' Respondent f)uro

understands and agrees that he may ttot withclrarv his agreenrent or seel< to rescind the stipulatiou

prior to the tirre the Boarcl con:;i<lers antl acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation

as its Decision and Order, thc Stipulated Settlerncnt ancl Disciplinary Ordel shall be of no force or

eff'ect, excepl for this piu:agraph, it shall be i.nadmissible in any legal action betw'een tlte parties'

aM the Boarrl shall not be disquatilied fronr further action by having cotlsidered this rnatter'

l6.TlrepartiesrrnderstandandagreethatPortableDocumentForuat(PDF.)arrdlhcsirnile

copies of this stipulated settlement arrd Disciplinaly order, including PDF and facsimile

signatures thereto, shall fuave the same force atrd cffect as the origilals'

STIPULA'IED SETTLEMEN'I' (5709)



1

2

3

4

5

5

7

o

9

10

i1

12

13

14

t5

16

17

l8

t9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

!t

28

17. This Stipulated Settlemeut aud Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be au

integr:ated writing representiug the cornplete, f-rnal, and exclusive embodirneut of their agreetnelt.

It supersedes any and all prior or conternporarsous agreements, understandings, discltssiotts,

negotiations, and cornnritments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order rnay not be altered, amentlecl, modificd, supplemented, or otherwise changecl except by a

writing executerl by an autliorizecl representative of each of the parties.

i8. In consideration ol'the foregoing adniissions and stiputations, the parlies agree that

the Board may, rvithont lirrther nol.ice ol lbulal proceedhg, issue aud euter the tbllowing

Disciplinary Order:

W
IT IS I'IEREBY ORDERED that l/harrtaoist License No. RPII 61786 issucd to Respon<lent

Raynrond Miranda Duro is revoked. Flowcver'. the revocation is stayod and Respondent is placcd

on probation fbr three (3) years on the lbllorving tetms and contlitions.

1. Obcy All Larvs

Respondent shall obey all state and fbderal laws and regulations.

itespondent shall report any o f the lbllowing occuffences to the board, iu writing, rviLhin

seventy-turo (72) hours ofsucli occurrence:

. all arrcst or issuancc of a cdminalconrplaint for violation of anyprovision of the

Phanr:acy Law, state arrd fcderal {bod and drug laws, or state aud fbdcral controlled

srtbstances laws

o a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or fedcral crirninai proceecling to any

crimina I co mp laint, infot'mation or indicttne nt

o a conviction of any crinte

discipline, cilation, or othcr aclnfnistrative action Iiled by any state or: federal agency

which involves resllondent's pharmacist [icerue oi'whicli is lelated to tlte praclice ol'

pharnlacy or the manut-acturing, obiaining, handling, distribLrting, billing, or charging

for airy cirug, device or cottttolled substance.

Failure to timely repofi such occurrence shall be considered a violatiou of probation.

5

STTPULATIID SETTLEMENT (5709)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

t4

l5

r6

).'7

18

19

2A

2l

22

23

24

25

26

21

2B

2. Report to the Board

Respoldelt shali report to the board quarlerly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its

desiglee. The report shall be made either in pcrsot-t or in rvritiug, as directed. Arnong otlrer

requirements, respondent shall state in each repott under penalty of perjury whether there has

been compliance rn ith all the terms ancl coneiitions of probation. Failure to suburit tirnely reports

in a form as dir.ectecl shall be coirsiclered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of clelinquency

in sub;rission o f reports as clilected ntay be addect to the total period of probation. Moreovctr, if

the lilal probation report is not macle as directed, probation shali be automatically extended until

sucir time as the firral reporl is made and accepted by the board-

3- Intervierv with the Board

Upol reccipt of reasonable prior lrotice, respondent slrall appear itt persou for intewielvs

with the board or its designee, at suc} intervals and locations as are determiried by the board or its

designee. Failure to appear lol any scheduled intervicw rvithout prior-notification to board staff,,

or. Ihilure to appoal. for two (2) or more scheclulecl interviews rvith the board or its designee during

the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation.

4. CooPcrate with Board Stalf

Respondent shall cooperate rvith the board's inspection ptogram and rvith tlre board's

monitorilg arrd investigation of respoudent's compliance with the terms and conditions of their

probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation'

5. Contiuuing Education

Respondent shallprovicle cvidencc of sfforts to maintain

pharmacist as directed by the boald or its designee'

6. Noticc to EmPloYers

and knorvledgc ars a

During the period of probatiorr, responclent shalt notify all preseut and prospective

empioyers of the decislon in case nuurbe r 5709 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed

on respondent by the decision, as follows:

Withi, toirty (30) days of the effcctive date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of

respondent undertaking any rew enrployment, respondent shall cause their dilect supervisot'

6

STIPULATED SET'I'LEMENT (5709 )



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

o(]

9

10

11

L2

13

14

l5

r6

17

18

i9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

21

28

pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharrnacist-in-charge eurployed during respondent's

tenure of employrnent) and owner to report to the board in writing aclinowledging that the listed

individual(s) has/havc read tire decision fur c-ase nunrber 5709, anil tenns and conditions imposecl

thereby. It shall be rcsponde.nt's responsibility to ensure that their errrployer(s) and/or

supervisor(s) submit tiuely acknorvledgnrent(s) to the board.

If respo,ldent works fbr or is employed by or through a pharrnacy employrnent sen'ice,

respondent tnust notify their dir:ect supelisor, pharnracist-in-clmrge, and or.r,neL at every entity

licensed by the board of the tems arrd conditions ol'the decisiorr in case nnn,ber 5709 in actvance

of the respondent commencing work at each licensed entity. A record of this notification urust bc

provided to the board upolt request.

Furtliermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision. aud withirr fifteen

(15) days of'respondent undertaking at'ly ncw employnrent by or tlrrough a pharuracy cmployment

setvice, respondent shail causc their direct supervisor with the phar-macy employment service to

report to the boat'd in writing acknowledging that they has lead the decision in case nurnber 5709

and the terrus and conditions imposed thereb,\,. It shall be responclent's responsibility to ensure

ttrat their ernployer(s) and/or supenisor(s) submit timely acknowledgrnent(s) to the board.

Failure to timely notify present or ptospective ernployer(s) or to canse that/those

employer(s) to submit tirnely acknowledgments to the board shall be considered a violation of

probatiou.

"Enrployrlrert" rvithin the rreaning of this provision shall inclucic any fu11-time,

part-time, temporary, relief or pharmacy managerrent service as a pharmacist or any

position for r.vhich a pharnracist liccnse is a rcquirernent or critclion for ernploylncnt,

u,hether the respondent js an employee. independent contractor or volunteer.

7. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharrnacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as
Designated Representative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant

Duririg the period of probation, respondent shall not supervise any inlern pharmacist, be the

pharmacist-in-charge or designatecl representative-it-charge of any entity licensed by the board

STIPULATED SE'I'TLEMENI- (5709)



board or 
I

ation oi 
I

,lt ititu to I

I

Lt by the I

r,"aur. u* 
|

rred shau 

I

I

sc rvith 
lrol
I

rny tttne 
I

,ise, rpo,, 
I

; of this 
I

eto

Ltion,

48N115?0r)

il

ll
t ll nor serve as a consultant urle ss otl-rerwise specified in this order- Assumption of any such

ll i ,,i - ---..:r^--^-,^-.:^r^+:^,.^s,".^1.'
z ll u,auth oraedsupervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation'

ti

3 ll 8. Reimbursement of Board Costs
t1

- |[ As a condition precedent to successmr 
"",r'rpGiion 

of pLobation, respondent shall pay to the

, ll uorr,r its costs of investigation and prosecution in thc arnount of 1i3,396'75' Respondent shall

lt

o ll *a* saicl paynrents as follo'nvs: within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this order or in a

z ll nny,r"or pla' approvecl in writing by the board or its 6esignee.

- ll There s6a11 be 1o cleyiatiol f,'om this schedule absent prior ttitten approval by tbe board ot

il

, ll i r designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadliire(s) as directed shall be considered a violatio, of

il

l0 ll lrobation.

I I ll The fi1ilrg of ban!.nrptcy by responclent sha.ll not relieve rcspondcut of their responsibility tr

lt

f Z ll 
rcirnburse the boar-d its costs of investigatioir and prosecutton.

i3 ll g. Probation Monitoring Costs

,- ll Rcspondent shall pay any costs associated with probation tnonitoring as rletenninetl by the

f S ll frour,t each a'4 evely year of protration. Such cos6 shall be payable to tlte boartl on a schedule a

il

re ll a*=.tecl by rJre board or irs desig^ee . Faiiure to ;ray such costs by tlre rleadline(s) as directed shal

u ll rr. considered a violation of probatiou'

II

t8 ll 10. Status of License
lt

l g ll Respoude,t shall, at all times rvhile on probation, maintain an active) curretlt license rvith

il

zo ll trr" board, including any pcriod duri'g which suspensio, or probatiou is tolled' Fail,re to

Zf ll ,nointain an active, current license shall bc considered a violation of probation'

,2ll [f respondent,s license expir.es or is cancelretl by opcration of raw or othe*,vise at any time

z: ll a*i"g the period of probation. inctu6ing any extensions thereof clue to tolling or otherwise' upo

z+ il ,"n"*a[ or reapplicatior:r respondent's iicense siralt be subject to all terurs ar:tl cotrditiotrs of this

il

ZS ll probation not pteviously satistied'

ll_...,.._-,o__
26 ll 11. License surrcnder whilc on Frobation/suspension

,? ll Foliowing the effective date of this decision, slould respondent cease practice due to

ZS ll ,"t,r"*ent or health, or be othenvise u,able to satisff the terms and co.6itions of probation'

ll sll"-
,, 

STIPULATED SETTL,EMENT (57

tot

all

ina



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

1t

l2

13

1Ala

t<
,I J

16

11

18

19

20

2t

22

/j

Z4

25

26

21

28

respondetlt may tender their liceuse to the board tbr surrender. The board or its designee shall

have the discretion whetber to gralt the request for sunender or take aly other action it deelrs

appropriate and rcasonable. Upon forrnal acceptalrce of the sun'endel of the license, respondcnt

rvill no longer- be subject to the tenrrs and conditions of probation. This surrcnder constifutes a

record of discipline and shall bccome a part of the respondent's license history with the board.

Upon acceptance of the surrender. respondent shall lelinquish their pocket and rvall Iicense

to the board rvithin ten (10) days of notification by the boarct that the surrencler is ircqepted.

Respondent may not reapply fbr any license ti'om the board lbr tluee (3) years li-orn tlre elfective

clate of the surrencler. Respoudent shali nreet all rcqr-rirements applicable to the license souglrt as

of the date the application for that liccnsc js subrrrittcd to the board, including any outstandine

costs.

12. Notification of a Change itr Ir[arnc, Residencc Address, Mailing dddrcss or
Ernploymcnt

Respondent shall notify the board in rvriting within ten (10) days of any change of

ernployment. Said notification shalI inctude the reasons lor ldaving, tlie arldless of tlre new

employer, the name of the supervisor and owner. and the wor:k schedule it known. Respondent

shail fliilher notify the board in writing witirin ten (10) days of a change iu name, residence

address, mailing address, or phone number.

Failure to timely notily the board of any c,hange in employer(s), narne(s), address(es), or

pirone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

13. Tollirrg of Probation

Except during periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all times whilc on probation, be

employed as a pharmacist in California for a minimurn of forty (40) hours per calentlar rnonth.

Any nmnth during whicli th.is rninirmuri is not rnet shall to[[ the peliod ol plobation, i.e., the

peliod of probation shall be extended by one nrouth {br each month duritrg which this murinrtrrr is

not met. During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless corrpiy

with ail terms arnd conditiorrs of probation.

STIPULATED SETTLEN4 ENT (5709)



I

2

-1

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

i3

14

r5

r6

1'7

18

19

20

2t

))

24

25

/.(')

21

28

Should respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason (includiug vacation) cease

practicing as a phamracist for a minimum of forty (40) irours per caletrdar mouth in California,

respol<leirt must notify the boarcl in writing within ten (10) days of the cessation of practicc, and

rnust further notily the boarcl in writing ivithin ten (10) days of the resumption of practice. Any

faiftire to provide such notification(s) shall be considcred a violation ofprobation.

It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pr'rrsuant to the

proyisions of this cqnclition for a total periorl, qorurting cousecutive ancl non-cousecutive tnonths,

exceecling tiri:Iy-six (36) motrths

"Cessatiol of practice" nleans any calendar month during r.vhich respondent is

not practicing as a phaimacist for at least forty (40) houLs, as det-rned by Business and

Prof'essiols Code scctiol 4000 et seq . "Rcsun-tption of prtrcticel' nreans any calcltdar

mont| cluripg wlrich respondcnt is practicirig as a phannacist for at least forty (40)

hours as a pharrnacist as clefined by Business ancl Profcssions Code section'4000 et seq.

14. Vrolation of Probation

II a responclent has not con:pliett r.vith any term or condition of probation, the board shall

have coutinui6g j,"rrisdiction over respondent, and probation shall automatical.[y be extended, urltil

allterms and con<litions have been satisfiecl or the board has taken other action as cleemed

appropriate to trcar the failule to cornply as a violation of probation, to termitate pfobation, and

to impose the penalty that was stayed-

If respondclt violates probaticu in any respcct, the board, after giving respondent noticc

ancl an opportunity to be hearcl, ntay rcvol<e probation and carry out the disciplinary order that

was stayecl. Notice ancl opportunity to be hear<lal'e not rcquir-ed for those 1:rovisions stating that a

'iolation 
thercof may lead to automatic terrnination of the stay ancUor revocation of the license. I

a petition to r.evoke plolation or an accLrszrtion is fileel trgair:Lst respoudent during probation, the

boarcl shall have contir:gi1g jurisdiction snd the period ol probation slialI be atttomatically

extended until the petition 1'o revoke probation or accusation is ireard and decided'

STtPULAI'ED SET'TLEMEN'T (5709)



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

9

i0

l1

12

13

14

t5

16

l7

18

19

2A

21 )

2')

23

24

25

26

2l

28

15. Cornpletion of probation

Upon r'vritten trotice b}'the boarct or its de-signee indicatiirg successful conpletiop of
probation, respondent's license wili be flrlly restored.

16. RernedialEducation

Within sixty (60) days of thc effective date of this rlecision, rcsponclcnt shall sr.rbmit to the

board or its designee, for prior appxrval, an appropriate program of rerneclial education related to

the role of a Pltarlnacist-In-charge, Plianrracy Law, ancl HospitaI opelatioss. The prograrn of
remedial educatiou shall consist of at least eight (B) hours pel year of plobation 1br n torai of
twenty-four (24) hours, wlrich shall be cornpleted at rcspondellr's own expelrsc. At least fifty
percent (50%). or t'welvc ( I 2) total hor rrs tnust be in-persou, clas$roop-basecl trai,i,g. All
rernedial educatiott shall bs in addition to, aud shall not bc creilited torvard, continuirrg ecucation

(CE) courscs used for license r.eue.ral purposes.

Failure to tinrely sublnit ot'complcte thc approvcd rcnrcdial education shall be consiclerccl a

violation of plobation. T'he perioci of probation lvill be autornatically extended until such

remedial education is sttccessfully cornpteted anc[ u,ritten prooI in a forrn acceptable tg the boarcl,

is pr:ovidecl to the boerd or iis clesienee.

Following the completion of each corlrse, the boarcl or its designee may recluire the

respondent, at their own expense, to take al approved examination to test the respoldent,s

klov'ziedge of the course- If thel'espondent cloes notachieve a passing score onthe examilation,

this failurc shall be considereri aviolatiou o1'probatiou. Anysuch exami,atio, failure shall

require respondcnt to take anothcr course a5rproved by the board in the same subjcot area.

17 . No Orvnership of Licensed premises

Respondent shail not o\.v-n, .l12ys zrnyr legal or beneficial inter.est in, or serve as zl managef.

adntinistrato-r, menlber, officer, dilcctlir, trustee. irssociate, or part-ner of any l-lusiness, firm,

partnet'ship, or cotporation curtently or hereinalier licensed by tlie board. Responcle,t sballsell

or transfer any legal or benelicial interest in qny entity licensed by thc board rvitlrin ninety (90)

days following the effective date of this rlecision ancl shall irnnrediately thereafter provide rvritte,

u
sTrPLrLA]'L,D SETTLEMENT (5709)



1

2

)

4

5

6

7

oo

9

10

it

l2

13

14

I5

16

n
18

19

2A

21

22

23)
a4L+

25

26

21

28

proof thereof to the board. Failure to timely divest any legal or beneficial interest(s) or pr-ovicie

documentation thereof shall be corrsiderecl a violation of probatiou.

18. Ethics Course

lVitliin sixiy (60) calendar days of the eff'ective date of this rlecisiorr, respondent shall enroll

in a coulse in ethics, at respondent's expense, approved in arlvance by the boartl or its clesignee .

Failure to initiate the course during the first year of probation, anrl complete it within the seconcl

year of probation, is a violation of probation.

Respondent shall submit a ceffificate of completion to tlie board or its designee within l,jve

days after cornpleting the course.

,.\CCEPTANCE

I have caref,rlly read the Stipulated Settlenrcnt and Disciplinary Order. I urrderstanrl the

stipulation and the etfect it will have on rl.ry I-Iospital Pirarmacy Perrnit. I enter into this

Stipulated Settlcmcnt and Disciplinary Order voluntarily. knorvingly, and intelligentlv, ancl agrcc

to be bound by the Dccision and orclcr of tlre Boarrl of pharrnacy.

DATED: UA$1+

A{'Pr3.OVAL AS TO FORN{ AND CONTENT

I have read and fully cliscussed rvith Respondent Raynond Mir-ancla Duro the terms and

cotiditions and other matters containecl iu the above Stipulatecl Settlernent and Disciplinary Orcler

for Public Reproval. I approve its form ancl content.

l-r\ 'rl.-

, li'l.l 'i"r-- 
*

JOIHTOSE

DATED: August 14,2017

..1 ttoru ey.fot' Res pon den t

RAYMOND
Iles'pondent

ANDA DURO

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (5 709)



lt

,ll, ll ENp_gRsEMrrNT

' ll 
The foregoing stipulated settlernent and Disciplinary order is hereby respectflilly

: 
fj 

srt *itted for consideration by the Boanl of pharmacy.

+ 
ff 

natea: Respr:cttuliy submittcrl,

, ll XAVTER Btcrnna

^ ll 
Aftorney General of California" ll JRNrce K. Lacuulax

, ll 
supen'ising Deputy Attorney General

'll
" ll 

Kxrs-nxa T. Jax.vrs, ll Deputy Attorney General

10 ll Attot'neYs for Conrylainattt

il
11 ll

,,li
il

13 il

,rll
;,ll

il

,u 
ll

1? ll

il,'ll
,, 

li

'o ll
21 ll

,2ll
^_il'J ll

il

'o ll

,, 
ll

26 ll

,ril
ti

,* ll ii?,"!xi::j3
il

ll- 13

,, STIPULATED SETI.LEMENT (5709)



Exhibit A

Accusation No. 5709



I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

t0

1i

12

l3

t4

i5

16

17

18

t9

20

2T

22

23

I,ol
25 I

25l|

27l

28 I

KiwaraD. Harpus
Attorney General of California
Jelucr I( Lacmraar.t
Slp ervisin€ Deputy Attorney General
KRISTtr.IAT. JARVTS
Deputy Aftorney General
State Bar No. 259229

1300 I Street, Suite i25
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-5403
Facsimile: (916\' 327 -8643

Att ornqs for Co mp I ainan t

BEFORE IIIE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONST]"MER AIFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORMA

Case No. 5709

ACCUSATION

ln the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PLUMAS DISTRICT HO SPITAL,
dbA PLUMAS DISTRTCT HOSPIfAL PIL{RMACY
D OUGLA S LATTNRTY, ADMIMSTRATOR
DAN CARL LEGRADY, ruanuaclsT-IN-CHARGE
1065 Bucls Lake Road
Quincy, California 9Sg7l

!{ggpitat Pharmacy permit No. IIpE 32553 ($tr. UgtB6_
2t9fi6)
Drug Room Permit No. DRE 32553 (Etr.Zlgtt6)

DARLENE DANO
7112 Regard Way
Sacramento, California 95g42

Pharmacist License No. RpH 35371,

CIMRYL ANN MUSSELL
P.O. Box 982
Quiucy, California gS91 L

Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 135012,

and

RAYMOND MIRANDA DURO
3218 Diamond Ridee Drive
Reno, Nevada BgSt=3

Pharmacist License No. RpH 617g6

(PLTJMAS DTSTRTCT HOSPTTAL pHARj\4AEy) AEAUS;TrON

Respondents.



I

2

aJ

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

l3

14

15

16

t7

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Complainant alleges:

PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold ("Complainant") brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy ("Board"), Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. On or about January 9, 1986, the Board issued Hospital Pharmacy Permit Number

HPE 32553 to Plumas District Hospital ('?.espondent PDH"), doing busi:ress as Plumas District

Hospital Pharmacy. On or about July 18, 201 l, Douglas Laflerty beeame the administrator. The

hospital pharmacy permit was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought

berein and was cancelled on or about February 9,2A16. On or about Febru Ny 9,2016,the Board

issued Drug Room Permit Number DRE 32553 to Respondent PDH, doing business as Plumas

Distict Hospital Pharmacy. On or about Febru ary 9,20l6,Jeffrey Monaghan became the

consultant pharmacist for the Drug Room Permit. The following licensed pharmacists rvere the

pharmacists-in-charge of record for Respondent PDH during the time periods indicated below.

Pharmacist-in-Charge Date Associated Date Disassoci3ted

Mark LeRoy November 9,2012 September 3A,2013
Darlene Dano October 25,2013 November 27,2073
Viktoria Zaita February 11,2014 Jvne24,2014
Karen L. Schad September 24,2014 July 9, 2015
Michael Demetrius Farros July 9, 2015 October 12,2015
Douglas Milton Mclaskey October 12,20L5 October 30, 2015
Dan Carl LeGrady October 30,2015 November 9,2A1l5
Andrew Diesh November 9,2A15 November 29,2Arc
Richard Foster November 29,2016 February 9,2A16

3. On or about August I1, 1980, the Board issued Phannacist Licerse Number RPH

35371to Darlene Dano ("Respondent Dauo"). The pharmacist license was ia full force and effect

at ali times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on February 28,2018, urless

renewed.

4. On or about September 5,2073,the Board issued Pharmacy Technician Registration

Number TCH 135012 to Cheryl Ann Mussell ("Respondent Mussell"). The pharmacy technician

registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will

expire on October 31, 2016, unless renewed.

(PLUMAS DI STRICT HOSPITAI PHARMACY) ACCUS ATION



1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l

t2

l3

t4

15

t6

17

18

19

20

21

22

)?

24

25

26

27

28

5. On or about October 15, 2008, the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH

61786 to Raymond Miranda Duro ("Respondent Duro"). The pharmacist license was in full force

and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on May 31,2018,

unless renewed.

JURISDICTION/STATUTORY AND REGTJLATORY PROVISIONS

6. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following

laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code ("Code") unless otherwise

indicated.

7. Code section 4300 states, in pertinent part:

(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked.

(b) The board shall discipline the holder of any license issued by the
board, whose default has been entered or whose case has beeo heard by the board and
found guilty, by any of the following methods:

(1) Suspending judgment.

(2) Placing him or her upon probation.

(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one
year.

(4) Revoking his or her license.

(5) Taking any other action in relation to disciplining him or her as the
board in its discretion may deem proper . . .

8. Code section 4300.1 states:

The expiration, canceilation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued
license by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the
placement of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a licenseby a
licensee shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction to commetrce or proceed with any
investigation of, or action or disciplinary proceedi:rg against, the licensee or to render
a decision suspending or revoking the license.

9. Code section 4301 states, in pertinent part:

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is g.uilty
ofunprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or
misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is
not limited to, any of the following:

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HO SPITAL PIIARMACY) ACCUSATION



10

i1

t2

13

t4

15

16

t7

18

19

20

?t

22

t5

24

25

26

27

(c) Gross negligence.

(g) Ifuowingly making or signing any certificate or other document that
falsely represents the existence or nonexistence ofa state offacts.

fi) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or
of the United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

(o) Violating or attempti:ig to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in
or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this
chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing
pharmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state or
federal regulatory agency.

,, ,r*r*r, in any conduct that subverts or attempts to subvert an
investigation of the board . . .

10. Code section 4059.5, subdivision (a), states:

Except as othenvise provided in this clapter, dangerous drugq or _ _

dangerous devices may only be ordered by an entity licensed by the board and shall
be delivered to the licensed premises and signed for and received by a pharmacist.
Where a licensee is permitted to operate through a designated representative, the
designated representative shall sign for and receive the delivery.

I t. Code section 4i 13 states, in pertinent part:

(a) Every pharfiracy shall designate a pharmacist-in-charge and, rvithin 30
days thereofl iUatt n6tify the board in writing of the identity and license number of
that pharmacist and the date he or she was designated.

,"r rO. pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a pharmacy's
compliance with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to the practice of
pharmacy.

(d) Every pharmacy shall notify the board inwri.ting, on a form designed
by the board, within 30 days of the date rvhen a pharmacist-in-char_ge ce?ses to act as

tfe pharmacist-in-charge, ind shali on the samelorm propose another pharmacist to
takd over as the phannacist-in-charge. The proposed ieplacement pharmacist-in-
charge shall be.S:bject to approval6y the board. If disapproved, the pharmacy-shall
prop-or" another relbcemeii within iS days of the date 6f disapprov-al and shall
boritinue to name proposed replacements rintil a pharmacist-in-charge is approved by
theboard...

28

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMAC9 ACCUSANON



2t

22

12. Code section 4l l5 states, in pertinent part:

_^_ ^.:.i-._ !"1.1 
phanq3cy tecbnician may perform packaging, manipulative,

repettttve, or other nondiscretionary tasks orily while-assistTnglanO *hite ,naL, tU"
direct supervision and control of, fpharma.iri. rr. pnur-u.iriin.ri u. ir$;;ib;for the duties performed under his or her supe.vlsion'uy u-t".t*.r*.

. . 
(b) Thjs section does not authorize Fe performance of any tasks specifiedin subdivision (a) by a pharmacy technician withoui;p[.r";rt on 6uty. 

-E --'^'-

(c) This section does not authorize a ph-arrnacy technician to perform any
act requiring the exercise ofprofessionar judgmeit uy a p[armacrst . . .

13. Code section 4329 states:

, .aqy nonpharmacist who takes charge of or acts as supervisor. manaser-or phannacrst-in-charge o,f any pharmacy, or who compounds o, hisp.os.s-;---o-''prescription or furnishes d3ne-eious drugJexcept as Jferwise frovided in this
chapter, is guilty of a misdedeanor.

14. Code sectio t 4322 states, in pertinent part:

, .Anyperson who . . . fraudulently represents himserf or herself to beregstered, is guilty ofa misd.emeanoland ripoi_conviction theretfit uii ur p*irn.aby a fure not exceeding five lhousand dottad (ss,ooo),-;;bt-i";pnsonment notexceeding 50 days, orby both that fine ano rmprlsonment.

15' Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR"), section 1304.11, subdivision (c),

Biennial inventory date. After the initial inventory is taken, the registrant
shall take a new inventory ofill stocks of conholled suUstaoJes'on hand at least evervtwo years- The biennial inventorv mav be taken on */ auir-iuni;f; ,"itti" #; ffi',of the previous biennial inventory date.

16. Title 21, CFR, section 1305.05, suMivision (a), states:

A resistrant may authorize one or n:ore individuals, whether or notlocated at his orEer"si't+Jiq;;ffi;,;lr"r;;;;.;, ili"#r,::drle r and rrcontrolled substances g:l.the registrant'i behalf by ei;;;tid;;;wer ofanomey foreach such individual, if the. poier.of attorney is retained in the files, *itn ei..,it"i^
fonn-s 222 wbere applicab^16, ro. tn" sa*e p6ri"d;;;;;oraou.*iog the signarure ofthe attomey. The power of attorney must b'c available6iimp""iio"i"g.in.i*itn - -^
other order records.

17. Title 21, CFR, section !305.lL,subdivision (d), states:

Each DEA Form22z must be signed and dated by a person authorized tosign an application for r^egitration oia perrio granted poweToianorney to sign aFormz2z under $r305.05. The name oftne prFcnai;;ii;;fi.;;nt from the individuar

(PLIiMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMACY) ACCUSANON



13

l4

i5

2l

22

23

25

26

27

28

signing the DEA Form222, must also be inserted in the signature space.

18. Title 16, Code of California Regulations ("CCR"), section 1714, subdivision (b),

Each pharmacy licensed by the board shall maintain its facilities, space,
fixtures, and equipment so tbat drugs are safely and properly prepared, maintained,
secured and dishibuted. The pharmacy shall be of sufficient size and unobstructed
area to accommodate the safe practice of pharmacy.

19. Title 16, CCR, section 1718 states:

"Current Inventory" as used in Sections 4081 and 4332 of tbe Business
and Professions Code shall be considered to include 6smFlete accountabiliry for all
dangerous drugs handled by every licensee enumerated in Sections 4081 aad 4332.

The controlled zubstances inventories required by Title 21, CFR, Section
1304 shall be available for inspection upon request for at least 3 years after the date of
the inventory.

2A. Title 16, CC& section1735.2 states, in pertinent part:

,, *. pharmacist performing or supervising compounding is responsible
for the proper preparation, labeling, storage, and delivery of the compounded drug
product.

O Prior to allowing any drug product to be compounded in a pharmacy,
the pharmacist-in-charge shail complete a self-assessment for compounding
pharmacies developed by the board. (Incorpoiated by reference is "Community
Pharmacy & Hospital Outpatient Pharmacy Compounding Self-Assessment" Form
17M-39 Rev.02112.) That form contains a first section applicable to all
compounding, and a second section applicable to sterile injectable compouoding. The
frst section must be completed by the pharmacist-in-charge before any compounding
is performed in the pharmacy. The second section must be completed by the
pharmacist-in-charge before any sterile injectable compounding is performed in the
pharmacy. The applicable sections of the self-assessment shall subsequently be
completed before July 1 of each odd-numbered year, within 30 days of the start of a
new pharmacist-in-charge, and within 30 days of the issuance of a new pharmacy
license. The primary purpose of the sellassessment is to promote compliance through
self-examination and education.

2I. Title 16, CCR, section1735.3 statesu in pertinent part:

(a) For each compounded drug product, the pharmacy records shall
include:

(4) The identity of the pharmacist reviewing the final drug product.

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMACY) ACCUSATION



22. Title 22, CCR, section70Z63, states, in pertinent part:

(a) All ho.spitals having a licensed bed capacity of 100 or more beds shail
have a pharmacy on-the premis-es licgnsed by the cafrornia Board orFlarmacy. 

----
Ihotq hospitals having fewer than 100 licenied beds shall have a pharmacy lic'ense
issued by the Board of Pharmacy pu$uant to Section 4029 or 405i of the Euririii
and Professions Code.

(c). A- planrn 9y.apd Jhgapeutic s 9o 
mnittee, or a comminee of equivalent

composition, shall be established. Th6 committee shall ionsist of at least one^
physician, one.pbarmacist, the director of nursing service or his or her repiesentative
and the administrator or his or her representative]

. t0 Sypp]jes of drugs for use in medical emergencies only shall be
immediately available at each nursing unit or service areias required.

irrro. suppfv shjrll be inspected by a pharmacist at periodic intervars
specified in wr$en policies. Such insp-ections shatf occur no less'frequently than
every 30,days. Records of such inspections shall be kept for at least t^hrer years.

t9

20

2l

22

,, ,0. hospital shall establish a supply of medications which is
accessible without.entering either-Lhe pharmacy 6r drug storage lsem during hours
when the pharmacist is noi available. Access to the sup,'ply sniU Ue limited t?- 

-l
desigpated registered nurses. Records of dru-gs taken tiom tne supptyinai ue
maintained and the pharmacist shall be notifi6d of such use. fheiic'orar in.U include
the name and strength of-the drug, the amount taken, the date and time, tl"nu.or of
the patient to whom.the.drug wai administered and fhe signature ofthe r.girtrr.a
-nurse,.fhe 

pharmacist shall berelponsible for maintenanle of the supply Ind assuring
that all drugs are.properly labeledind stored. The drug supply snaU 66niain inut qrp.
1nd quantity ofdrug-i necessary to meet the immediatjneeris'of patienti * --
deterrnined by the pharmacy and therapeutics committee.

COST R.ECOVERY

23. Code section 125.3 provides, in pertinent part, that a Board may request the

administrative iarv judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of

the Iicensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and

enforcement of the case.

DRUG CLASSIFICATIONS

24. 'R-emicade" is a brand name for infliximab, and is indicated for the treatment of
rheumatoid arthritis. Infliximab is a dangerous drug pursuant to Code section 4022.

7

(PLUMAS DISTRTCT HOSPITAL PIIARMACI') ACCUSAION



1l
I

21

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

t4

15

t6

t7

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Inspection of January 14, 2014

25. On or about January 14,2A14, Board inspectors H. and P. went to Plumas Diseict

Hospital ('?DH") to conduct an inspection of the pharmacy. The impectors knocked on the

pharmacy door and were greeted by Respondent Mussell ("Mussell'). The inspectors asked for

the pharmacist-in-charge ('?IC"). Mussell stated that the pharmacist would be back in a couple

of minutes. Inspector P. asked Mussell where the pharmacist was, and she indicated that he was

at another hospital inspecting their drug roorl. Mussell identified the pharmacist as Raymond

Duro @espondent Duro;'Duro").

26. The inspectors obsenred Musseil checking in a drug order from Cardinal Health, and

saw liquid lorazepar:, a Schedule III controlled substance, on the counter. The inspectors asked

Mussell if she had signed for the order and she said yes.

27. Mussell stated she needed to make a call, and shortly thereafter Chief Nursing Officer

Dan Schuessler ("Schuesslet'') arrived at the pharmacy, The inspectors asked him when a

pharmacist was last in the pharmacy. Schuessler stated that Douglas Lafferty ("Lafferty') would

knotv, and called him. When Lafferry arrived, he stated he did not think they needed a

pharmacist in the pharmacy all of the time because PDH had applied for a drug room license,

Mussell said she had called Duro and he would be there sooo.

28. The inspectors requested and obtained copies of various pharmacy records, including

compour:ding worksheets/iogs and a rwitten policy and procedure for controlled substanees. The

compounding rvorksheets shorved that Mussell had compounded the drug Remicade without

pharmacist supervision.

29. Tnqpector P. asked for a copy of the biennial inventory for controlled substances. No

biennial inventory was available at the pharmacy. The inspectors then asked for the

compounding self-assessments for PIC's Mark LeRoy ('T-eRoy'') and Respondent Dano

j ('Dano";. Mussell could uot find the documents.

(PLUMAS DI STRICT HOSPITAL P}IARMACI) ACCUSATION



i

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

11

t2

13

t4

t5

t6

t7

l8

t9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30. Duro arrived at the pharmacy approximately fwo hours after the inspection began.

Duro told the inspectors that he was not a staffpharmacist, but "remotely verified,'the

prescriptions sent to him by the hospital when there was no pharmacist on duty.

31. PDH's timesheets for Dano from Septemb et 20,20L3 to Novembe r 27,2013,and for

Mussell from October 1,20L3 to January 3,2014 showed that Mussell worked in the pharmacy

when there was no pharmacist on duty approximately 11 times in October 2013,7 times in

November2013, and 22timesinDecember20l3;andfromJanuary Z,z}t4toJanuary 14,2014.

Mussell also worked in the pharmacy approximately 1 I times in October 2013 and l2 times in

November 2013, when Dano was present for only part of the day.

32- The inspectors issued an inspection report and provided a copy to Duro. The report

statedthat "[u]nder no circumstances is the pharmacy to be operated without a iicensed

pharmacist. No keys in possession of anyone other than by security - for access of the pharmacist

only." Tnspector P. asked Mussell if she understood she could never work in the pharmacy

without the supervision of a licensed pharmacist. Mussell stated that she understood.

33. Respondent Dano lvas contacted about the inspection, and stated that she quit

working in the pharmacy in late Novemb er 20L3, but had failed to notify the Board of her

disassociation.

Inspection of Septemb er 23, 2AL4

34. On or about September 23,z}l4,Inqpector P. returned to the pharmacy to conduct an

inspection and found Mussell working without phannacist supervision. Schuessler came to the

pharmacy, and said Karen Schad ("Schad") rvould be the new PIC and that she had been filling in

at the pharmacy working half days.

35. Copies of the pharmacy's perpetual inventory iog for hydromorphone 2 mglml

showed that on September 22,2014,50 vials of the drug had been sent to the medicaUsurgical

unit' Mussell stated that the nurses had access to the pharmacy after hours. pDH,s policies and

procedures state that entry into the narcotics cabinet is restricted to registered pharmacists and

that Schedu[g I]T, fV, and V controlled. zubstances were stored. in a locked cabinet in the

pharmacy.

(PLUMAS DIS TRICT HOSPITAL P}IARMAC\') ACCUSANON



1

2

J

AT

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

l3

t4

15

t6

t7

18

1,9

2A

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

36. Schuessler asked Mussell if she had the keys to the narcoties cabinet. Mussell took

keys offof a wall hook and handed them to the inspector. The inspector asked Mussell if the

keys on her wrist ring were to the pharmacy. Mussell said yes. The inspector had Mussell give

her the keys.

37. DEA222 forms (order form for scbedule I and II controlled substances) had been

signed by pharmacists Michael shimoide ("shimoide"), viktoria zaita ("zaita"), and Duro.

Mussell had signed the delivery logs on the line indicated for a pharmacist to sign and had left the

pre printed *RPH" on that line intact without indicating that she was not in ftct a pharmacist. It is

the pharmacist's responsibility to receive the drugs from the delivery driver and to sign the DEA

forms and invoices. Mussell claimed tlat these duties had been delegated to h,er. However, PDH

had no Power of Attorney ('?OA") forms.

38. The nurses empioyed at PDH had access to a night locker to obtain needed

medications, as well as access to the pharrnacy. PDH maintained a Pharmacy Entry Log as well

as a night iocker list showing the medications stored in the locker. ln and between August 2014

and September 2014, nursing staff had entered the pharmacy approximately 2l times to obtain

medications that were available in the night locker as well as candy and chocolate.

39. The nurses employed at PDH had access to the pharmacy because the key to the

pharmacy is locked in the medication cart, to which all nurses have access.

40. On or about Septembet 25,Z\l4,lnspector P. requested documents from Cardinal

Health for the time period from January 1,2014 through September 24,2014, including power of

attorney forms for any pharmacists who were granted authority by the hospital's DEA registrant

to order Schedule II controlled substances on behalf of the pharmacy, and all signed delivery logs

for deliveries made to PDH. Schuessler was the registrant for PDH, and there were no porver of

attorney forms.

41. On or about September 30, 2014, Inspector P. rehrmed to PDH with a consultant from

the California Department of Public Health. The consultant conducted an inspection of the

pharmacy. The consultant and the inspector interviewed nurse M. M. who stated that she had

access to the pharmacy and that the pharmacy keys were stored in the Emergency Department

(PLUMAS DISTRI CT HOSPITAL PHARMACY) ACCUSATION



I

)

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l

12

13

14

15

t6

l7

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

@D). Floor surveys were obtained that had been conducted befween May 28,2014, and August

28,2014. The surveys had been completed by Mussell who sometimFs had a nurse sign off on

them. Floor surveys are required to be conducted by a pharmacist.

42. On or about August20,20l5,Duro was interviewed and he stated that he had never

worked for or in the pharmacy except for the day of the fust inspection on January 14,ZOl4.

43. PDH submitted a change of PiC on August LL,2014, to remove Zaita and add

Shimoide. This change was not approved because the form was signed by unauthorized person.

On September 30,2014, the Board received a change of PIC from PDH to remove Shimoide and

add Schad. The change was apptoved on October 75,2014. PDH had gaps in PIC coverage from

November 28,2013 to February 10,2014, and from June 25, 2014to September 23,zol4.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Gross Negligence)

44. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (c), in that Respondent PDH committed acts or omissions

constituting gross negligence, as follows:

a. On and between October 1,2013 and January 14,20L4, Respondent PDH authorized

or permitted Respondeot Mussell, a pharmacy technician, to work in the pharmacy without the

direct supervision and control of a pharmacist; to perform the duties of a pharmacist, including

signing for deliveries of controlled zubstances and dangerous drugs and compounding the drug

Remicade; and/or to take charge of or act as supervisor, manager and/or pharmacist-in-charge of

the phannacy. Further, on and betweenMay 28,2014 and August 28,2}L4,Respondent pDH

authorized or pemritted Respondent Mussell to conduct monthly inspections of the floor stock

(supplies of drugs for use in medical emergencies) at the nursing units and service areas without a

pharmacist's license. In addition, on or about September 23,2}L4,Respondent pDH authorized

or permitted Respondent Mussell to work in the phannacy without pharmacist supervision and/or

perform the duties of a pharmacist despite being admonished on January 14,z1l4,that the

pharmacy was not to be operated without a licensed pharrnacist.

ilt l

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPiTAL PHARMACY) ACCUS ATION



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l

12

13

t4

15

16

t7

18

19

20

27

22

L)

24

25

26

27

28

b. On and betweenNovember 28,2013 and February 10,2014,and June 25,2014 and 
]

September 23,2014, Reqpondent PDH failed to designate a pharmacist-in-charge of the

pharmacy.

c. In and between January 2014 and September 2014, Respondent PDH authorized or

permitted Respondent Mussell to sign for additional deliveries of dangerous drugs and contolled

substances when, in fact, Respondent Mussell was not a licensed pharmacist.

d. Respondent PDH failed to maintain the pharmacy and its facilities, space, fixrures

and/or equipment so that drugs were safely and properly secured in that Reqpondent Mussell and

the nursing staffwere allowed access to the pharmacy without a pharmacist present and had

access to the keys to the pharmacy. Further, on or about September 23, 2014, Respondent

Mussell had access to the keys to the pharm acy andthe loeked narcotics cabinet.

sEcoNp CAUSE FOR DrS._CPLTNE

(Failure to Notify Board of Disassociation of PIC)

45. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent PDH violated Code section 4113,

subdivision (d), as f-ollows:

a. Respondent PDH failed to notify the Board within 30 days of the disassociation of

pharmacist-in-charge Viktoria Zaita tl.tbatZaitaleft her employmeot at PDH on approximately

h;rrre24,2014,yetthe Board was not notified of the disassociationuntil August 11,2074.

b. Respondent PDH failed to notify the Board within 30 days of the disassociation of

pharmacist-in-charge Dano in that Dano left her employment at PDH on Novemb er 27 , 20L3 , yet

the Board was not notified of the disassociatiol uutil January 16,2014.

TIIIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

@eceipt of Dangerous Drugs by Unauthorized Person)

46. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivisions (D and (o), in that Respondent PDH violated Code section

4059.5, subdivision (a), as follows: Respondent PDH authorized or permitted Respondent

ilt

GLIIil4AS DISTRICT HO SPITAL PIIARMAC9 ACCUSATI ON



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

IO

11

t2

13

14

15

r6

t7

l8

l9

20

2L

22

?3

.tA

25

26

27

28

Mussell to receive and/or sign for dangerous drugs and controlled substances as set forth above

when, in fact, Respondent Mussell was not a licensed pharmacist.

FOTIRTII CAUSE FOR DISCPLINE

(Signature of DEA Z2ZForms by Unauthor2ed persons)

47. Reqpondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pusuant

to Code section 4301, subdivisions 0) and (o), in that Reqpondent pDH violated Title 21, CFR,

sections 1305.05, subdivision (a), and 1305.12, subdivision (d), as follows: Respondent pDH

authorized or permitted pharmacists Shimoide, Zaita, andDuro to sign DEA 222 forms upon

deiivery or receipt of Schedule II conholled substances when, in fact, none of the pharmacists had

been granted porver of attorney to sign the DEA forrns.

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCPLINE

(Failure to Complete Biennial Inventory)

48' Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, suMivision (o), in that Respondent PDH violated Title Zl, CFR, section

1304.1l,suMivision(c),asfollows: OnorbeforeJanuary 14,}}!4,RespondentpDHfailedto

complete or have available at the pharmacy a biennial inventory of all stocks of controlled
l

substances on hand at the pharmacy. 
I

SIXTII CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

@ailure to provide supervision of pharmacy Technician)

49. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that on and between October l, Z0l3 and January 14,

2014, aJDd on or about September 23,2014, Respondent PDH violated Code section 41 I 5, as

follorvs: Respondent PDH authorized or permitted Respondent Mussell, a pharmacy technician,

to work in the pharmacy without the direct supervision and control of a pharmacist and to

perform the duties of a pharmacist, as set forth in paragraph 44 above.

/il

/lt

ilt

(PLI.]MAS D]SIRICT HOSPITAL PHARMACY) ACCUSATION



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

r2

i3

t4

15

16

t7

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

SEVENTTI CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Supervise Sterile Compounding Conducted by Pharmacy Technician)

50. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent PDH violated Title 16, CCR, sections

1735.2, subdivision (i), and 1735.3, subdivision (aX4), as follows: Respondent PDH authorized

or permitted Reqpondent Mussell, a pharmacy techniciaq to compound Remicade for consumer J.

G. on January 6,2074,for conzumer S. J. on September 16,2013, October 30, 2013, and

December 20,2A73, and for consumer L. S. on October 18, 2013, and December 27,2A13,

without pharmacist supervisio n.

EIGHTII CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Maintain Pharmacy, Fixtures, and Equipment

So that Drugs lYere Safely and Properly Secured)

51. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent PDH violated Title 16, CC& section

1714, subdivision (b), by failing to maintain the pharmacy and its facilities, space, fixtues and/or

equipment so that drugs were safely and properly secured, as set forth in paragraph 44(d) above.

NINTII CAUSE FO&BISCPLINE

(Failure to Perform Monthly Inspections of Floor Stock)

52. Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that on and between May 28,2014 alid August 28,2014,

in that Respondent PDH violated Title 22, CCR, section 70263, subdivision (0(3), as foliows:

Respondent PDH authorized or permitted Respondent Mussell, a pharmacy technician' to conduct

monthly inspections of the floor stock at the nursing units and service areas when, in fact,

Respondent Mussell was not a licensed pharmacist. Further, on and between June 28, 2013 and

March T,z}l4,Respondent PDH failed to enswe that at least one pharmacist took part in or was

made a part of the hospital's pharmacy and therapeutics committee.

lt/

ilt

26

27

28

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMAC\O ACCUSATION



I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

i0

11

12

13

t4

15

t6

17

18

i9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

5 3 *.* ".u:,"i:T: il :: :, J.':ffiT.I:T:il]*:,',1., c.nduc, pursuan

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), io that in and between August 2Ol4 andseptember 2014,

Respondent PDH violated Title 22, cCR-, section 70263,subdivision (n), by allowing the nursing

staff to access the pharmacy when it was closed.

6tr''aiture to Co mplete Compoun ding Self-Assess ment)

54' Respondent PDH is subject to disciplinary action f6l unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), inthat Reqpondent PDH violated Title i6, CCR, section

1735.2, subdivision (i), as follows: Respondent PDH failed to ensure that phamacists-in-charge

Mark LeRoy and Respondent Dano had'completed compounding self-assessments, as set forth in
paragraph 29 above.

(Failure to Notify Board of Disassociafion as pIC)

55' Respondent Dano is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pp1sua1t

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent Dano violated Code section 4l 13.

subdivision (d), by failing to notifo the Board within 30 days of disassociating as the pharmacist- 
i

I

in-charge for PDH, as set forth in paragraph 45(b) above 
I

@eceipt of Dangerous Drugs by Unauthorized person)

56' Respondent Dano is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pusuant

to Code section 4301, subdivisions (D a"d (o), in that Respondent Dano violated Code section

4059.5, subdivision (a), as follor.vs: on or about December 3l, zol3,Respondent Daoo, as

pharmacist-in-charge of record for PDH, authorized or permitted Respondent Mussell to receive

andlq sign for dangerous drugs and/or contoolled substances when, in fact, Respondent Mussell

.was not a licensed pharmacist.

/il

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMACY) ACCUSATION



1

2

aJ

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

i1

12

13

t4

15

i6

L7

i8

i9

z0

21

22

23

24

25

26

)1

28

FOIIRTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to Provide Supervision of Pharmacy Technician)

57. Reqpondent Dano is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 430i, subdivision (o), in that Reqpondent Dano violated Code section 4115, as

follows: On and between October 25,20L3 and January 14,2014, Respondent Dano, as

pharmacist-in-charge of record for PDH, authorized or permitted Respondent Mussel! a

pharmacy technician, to work in the pharmacy without Respondent Dano's direct supervision and

control and to perlorm the duties of a pharmacist, including, but not limited to, signing for

deliveries of controlled substances and drngerous drugs from suppliers and compounding the

drug Remicade as set forth in paragraph 50, above.

FIFTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIBLtr,{E

(Failure to Supervise Sterile Compounding Conducted by Pharmacy Technician)

58. Respondent Dano is subject td disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pusuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent Dano violated Title 16, CCR, sections

1735.2, subdivision (i), and 1735.3, subdivision (aX4), as follows: Respondent Dano, as

pharmacist-in-charge ofrecord for PDH, failed to supervise sterile compounding conducted by

Respondent Mussell a pharmacy technician, as set forth in paragraph 50 above.

SIXTEENTTLCAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Failure to llIaintain Pharmacy, Fixtures, and Equipment

So that Drugs Were Safely and Properly Secured)

59. Respondent Dano is subject to disciplinary action for uaprofessional couduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent Dano violated Title 16, CCR, section

1714, subdivision (b), as follows: On and between October 25,2013 and January 14,20L4,

Reqpondent Dano, as pharmaeist-in-charge of record for PDH, failed to maintain the pharmacy

and its faciiities, space, fxtures and/or equipment so that dmgs were safely and properly secured

in that Respondent Dano knew, or should have knowrq that Respondent Mussell had access to the

keys to the pharmacy and the locked narcotics cabinet.

ilt

GLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMACY) ACCUSAT]ON



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

t7

t8

19

20

2t

22

23

24

z5

26

27

28

SEVENTHEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCPLINE

(Failure to Co mplete Co mpounding S elf-Assess m ent)

60. Respondent Dano is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code section 4301, suMivision (o), in that Reqpondent Dano violated Title 16, CCR, section

1735.2, subdivision O, as foilows: Reqpondent Dano failed to complete a compounding self-

assessment within 30 days sf lssoming the pharmacist-in-charge for Respondent PDH as set

forth in paragraph 29, above.

(Failure to Complete Biennial Inventory)

61. Respondent Dano is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pu$uant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Reqpondent Dano violated Title 21, CFR, section

1304.1 1, suMivision (c), as follows: On or before January 14,2014, Respondent Dano failed to

ssmFlete or have available at the pharmacy a biennial inventory of all stocla of controlled

substances onhand at the pharmacy. 
]

(Working as a Pharmacy Technician without Pharmacist Supervision)

62' Respondent lv{ussell is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct

pusuant to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent Mussetl violated Code section

4l l5 by rvorking as a pharmacy technician at Plumas Dish'ict Hospital Pharmacy without the

direct supervision and conhol of a pharmacist, as set forth Ln paragraph 44(a) above.

@ngaging in Practice as a pharmaeist rvithout a License)

63- Respondent Mussell is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional cond.uct

pursuant to Code secfion 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent Mussell violated Code section

4329 by taking charge of or acting as supervisor, manager, or pharmacist-in-charge of pDH

Pharmacy and compounding or dispensing prescriptions or furnishing dangerous drugs without a

pharmacist's license, as follows:

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHARMACD ACCUSATION



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

r3

L4

15

16

t7

18

t9

2A

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

a. Respondent Mussell signed for deliveries of controlled substances and dangerous

drugs from suppliers, compounded the drug Remicade without pharmacist supervision, and

conducted monthly inqpections of the floor stock at the nursing units and service areas, as set

forth h paragraph 44(a) above. Further, on or about September 23,2014, Respondent Mussell

worked in the pharmacy without pharmacist supervision and/or performed the duties of a

pharmacist despite having been directly admonished prior to that date that Respondent Mussell

could never work in the pharmacy rvithout the supervision of a licensed pharmacist

b. Respondent Mussell had access to the keys to the pharmacy and the locked narcotics

cabinet, as set forth in paragraph 44(d) above.

TWENTY-FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

@raudulent Representa tion)

64. Respondent Mussell is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct

pursuant to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent l\4ussell violated Code section

4322by fraudulently representing herself to be a licensed phannacist, as follows: On and

between December 31, 2013 and September 23,2014, Respondent Mussell signed delivery logs

as the'B.ph" (pharmacist) upon receipt of dangerous drugs and controlled substances when, in

fact, Respondent Mussell was not a licensed pharmacist.

TWENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR DJSCIPLINE

(Knowingly Signing Documents Containing False Representations)

65. Respondent Mussell is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct

pursuant to Code section 4301, subdivision (S), in that Respondent Mussell knowingly made or

signed documents that falsely represented the existence or nonexistence ofa state offacts, as set

forth in paragraph 64 above.

TWENTY.THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPINE

(Subverting or Attempting to Subvert an Investigation of the Board)

66- Respondent Duro is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to'Code section 4301, subdivision (q), io that Respondent Dwo engaged in conduct that subverted

or attempted to subvert an investigation of the Board, a follorvs: On or about August20,2015,

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HO SPITAL PI{ARMACI) ACCUSATION



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

r2

t3

t4

15

16

t7

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Respondent Duro stated that he had never worked for or in the phannacy except for the day of the

inspection on January 14,2014. In fact, Respondent Duro worked in the capacity as pharmacist

forPDHwhenhe signedDEA222 fornsonDecember 31,2013 andJanuary 28,2014,to order

Schedule tr controlled substances on behalf of the pharmacy. Further, Respondent Duro signed a

Cardinal Health delivery log on January 2,}OL{,showing that he received a delivery ofthe

controlled substanc es fentanyl, hydromoryhone, and mo rphine.

TWENTH-FOTIRTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Aiding or Abetting Violations of the Pharmacy Law

and State Larvs Governing Pharrnacy)

67. Respondent Duro is subject to disciplinary action fsl rrnprofessional conduct pu$uant

to Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondent Duro assisted in or abetted Respondent

Mussell, a phamacy technician, in violating Code section 4115, as follows: On or about

December 31,2013 and January 2,2014, Respondent Duro was present in the pharmacy, as set

forth in paragraph 66 above. Respondent Duro knerv, or should have known, that on those dates

during times that he was not in the pharmacy, Respondent Mussell was rvorking in the pharmacy

alone rvithout the direct supervision and control of a pharmacist.

(Signature of DEA 222 Forms by Unauthorized persons)

68. Respondent Duro is subject to discipiinary action for unprofessional conduct pursuant

to Code seciion 4301, subdivisions 0) and (o), in that Respondent Duro vioiated Title 21, CF&

sections 1305.05, subdivision (a), and 1305.12, subdivision (d), as follows: Respondent Duro

signed DEA222 forms upon delivery or receipt of Schedule II conkolied substances when, in

fact, he had not been granted power of attorney to sign the DEA forms, as set forth in paragraph

47 above.

PRAYER

WIIEREFORE, Cbmplainant requests that a hearing be hetd on the matters herein alleged,

and that following the hearing, the Board of pharmacy issue a decision:

ilt

(PLUMAS D]STRICT HOSPMAL PHARMACY) ACCUSATION



I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

l4

l5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27.

28

1. Revoking or suspending Hospital Pharmacy Permit Number IIPE 32553 and Drug

Room Permit Number DRE 32553, issued to Plumas Distriet Hospital doing busir-ress as Plumas

District Hospitai Pharmacy;

2. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 35371, issued to Darlene

Dano;

3. Revoking or suqpending Pharmacy Technician RegistrationNumber TCH 135012,

issued to Cheryl Ana Mussell;

4. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 6i786, issued to Raymond

Miraada Duro;

5. Ordering Plumas District Hospital, doing business as Plumas District Hospital

Pharmacy, Darlene Dano, Cheryl A:rn Mussell, and Raymond Miranda Duro to pay the Board of

Phanaacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to

Business and Professions Code section L25.3; artd

6 Taking such other and fi.uther action as deemed trecessary proper.

DArED: r/l /ta
VIRGINIA HEROLD
Executive Officer
Board of Pharmacy
Departrnent of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complainant

20

sA2016100121

(PLUMAS DISTRICT HOSPITAL PHAfu\TACY) ACCUSATION



FILED
[llAR 2 2 2A18

NWADASTATE BOARD

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY OFPIIARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
\/.

CHERYL MUSSELL, PT,
Certificate of Registration No. PT00058,

CASE NO. 18.013-PT-N

NOTICE OF INTENDBD ACTION
AND ACCUSATION

Respondent.

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board

of Pharmacy. makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under

Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 2338.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

I.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because

Respondent Cheryl Mussell, P.T. (Mussell), Certificate of Registration No. PT00058, was a

registered pharmaceutical technician with the Board at the time of the events alleged herein.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

II.

In May 2017, the California Board of Pharmacy (CA Board) revoked Mussell's California

Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 135012.

III.

. The CA Board revoked Mussell's registration for unprofessional conduct (practicing

pharmacy and representing herself to be a pharmacist without a pharmacist license).

IV.

The CA Board revoked Mussell's technician registration after the CA Board served her

witli an Accusation that satisfied the requirements of California law.

-l-



V.

The CA Board found Mussell guilty by default of the allegations stated in the CA

Accusation aftel Mussell failed to respond to the CA Accusation.

VI.

'l'he CA Board found "the charges ar-rd allegations in fthe CA Accusation] are separately

and severally, fbund to be true and correct by clear and convincing evidence."

VII.

The events that resulted in Mussell's California discipline, which the CA Board found to

be true, are sLlmrrrarized as follows:

1. Mr-rssell worked for Plumas District Hospital Pharmacy (PDH) as a Pharmacy

Technician during the events alleged by the CA Board.

Januarv 14. 2014 Inspection

2. Inspectors from the CA Board (CA Inspectors) inspected PDH in January 2014

and found Mussell working in the pharmacy without pharmacist supervision.

3. Mussell identifled Raymond Duro as PDH's pharmacist-in-charge (PIC) and told

the CA Inspectors that Duro was at another hospital inspecting its drug room when the CA

Inspectors arrived.

4. During the inspection, the CA Inspectors observed Mussell checking in a drug

order fronr a wholesaler and saw liquid lorazepam, a Schedule III controlled substance, on the

pharmacy counter.

5. Mussell told the CA Inspectors that she had signed for the order.

6. The CA Inspectors requested and obtained documents from PDH, which revealed

that Mussell had compounded the drug Remicade without pharmacist supervision.

7. PDH's records also showed that Mussell worked in the pharmacy when there was

no pharmacist on duty approximately 1l times in October 2073,7 times in November 20i3, and

22 times in Decernber 2013 through January 14,2014.

-2-



8. PDII's records further showed that Mussell worked in the pharmacy

approximately I 1 times in October 2013, and 12 tirnes in November 2013, when a pharmacist

was present for only part of the day.

9. Tlte CA Inspectors issued an inspection report that stated "[u]nder no

circumstances is the pharmacy to be operated without a licensed pharmacist. No keys in

possessiol-t of anyone other than by secr"rrity - for access of the Pharmacist only."

10. A CA lnspector asked Mussell if she understood she could never work in a

pharrnacy witl-rout supervision of a licensed pharmacist. "Mussell stated that she understood."

September 23. 2014 Insrrection

I L A CA Inspector returned to PDH on or about September 23,2014, to conduct an

inspection. She again found Mussell working there without pharmacist supervision.

12. PDH's policies and procedures state that entry into the narcotics cabinet is

restricted to registered pharmacists and that Schedule III, IV and V controlled substances were

stored in a locked cabir.ret in the phannacy.

13. During the Septernber 23 inspection, the CA Inspector found that Mussell had

access to a set of keys to the narcotics cabinet, which were stored on a wall hook in the

pharmacy. The CA Inspector also found that Mussell had possession of a set of keys to the

pharrnacy on her wrist ring.

14. The CA Inspector also found that Mussell had signed the delivery logs for

Schedule II medications at PDH. She left the pre-printed "RPH" on the signature line intact

without indicating that she is not a pharmacist.

1 5. Mussell clairned that PDH had delegated the duties of accepting deliveries and

signing delivery logs to her even though it is a pharmacist's responsibility to receive drugs from

delivery drivers and sign DEA forms and invoices.

16. PDH liad no Power of Attorney forms indicating who had authority to order

controlled substances and accept deliveries.

a
-J-



September 30, 2014 Inspection

17. The CA Inspector returned to PDH on September 30, 2014 and again found

Mussell had engaged in conduct that is reserved for a registered pharmacist. "Floor surveys were

obtained that had been conducted between May 28, 201 4, and August 28 , 2014 . The surveys had

been completed by Mussell when they are required to be conducted by a pharmacist."

VIII.

The CA Board issued a De.fault Decision und Order (CA Order) on June 7 ,2017 , in

which the CA Board found Mussell in default for failing to respond to the CA Accusation and

revoked Mussell's Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 135012.

IX.

The CA Board revoked Mussell's pharmaceutical technician registration on the basis that:

fMussell] engaged in the practice as a pharmacist without a license
by signing fol deliveries fi'om suppliers of controlled substances
and dangerous drugs, compounded the drug Remicade without
pharmacist supervision, worked in the pharmacy without
pharmacist supervision, conducted monthly inspections of floor
stock at the nursing units and service areas, and had access to keys
to the pharn-racy and the locked narcotics cabinet.

IMussell] frar"rdulently represented herself to be a licensed
pharmacist in that she signed delivery logs where the signature line
said "Rph" indicating that she was in fact a licensed pharmacist.

[Mussell] knowingly made or signed documents that falsely
represented the existence or nonexistence of a state of fact by
signing delivery logs indicating that she was a licensed pharmacist.

x.

The CA Board revoked Mussell's Pharmacy Technician Registration No TCH 135012,

effective June 7. 2017.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

K.

"The Board nlay sllspend or revoke any . .. registration . . . issued pursuant to this chapter

if the holder or applicant . . . . [h]as had a certificate, license or permit suspended or revoked

-4-



in another state on grounds which would cause suspension or revocation of a ceftificate, license

or perrnit in this State." NRS 639.210(14).

The CA Board revoked Mussell's CA Phannacy Technician Registration because she (1)

engaged in the plactice of pharrnacy without being a registered pharmacist, (2) fraudulently held

herself out as a pharrnacist when she is not, and (3) signed documents that falsely indicate that

she is a pl'rarniacist.

Mussell's conduct, as fburd by the CA Board, is conduct that would be grounds for the

suspension or revocation of her Nevada Pharmaceutical Technician Registration pursuant to

Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 639.210(14). See NRS 639.210(1) (not of good moral

character); NRS 639.210(4) (guilty of unprofessional conduct as defined in NAC 639.9a5(1Xh));

NRS 639.210(6) (convicted of a violation of a drug-related law in another state); NRS

639.210(11) (violated a provision of drug-related federal lar (21C.F.R. $1305.05 and21C.F.R.

$1305.12)) and NRS 639.210(12) (violating provisions of NRS Chapter 639).

xII.

Mussell's Phamaceutical Technician Registration, Certificate of Registration No.

PTO0058, is therefbre subject to discipline, including possible suspension or revocation, pursuant

to NRS 639.210(l), (4), (6), (11), (12) and (14), as well as NRS 639.255.

XIII.

WHEREFORE. it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of respondent Cheryl Mussell.

Signed this lt'tay of March 20l8.

irest, R.Ph.,
.y Executive Secretary

-5-

State Board of Pharmacy



NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.

To do so, yolt urust mail to the Board within twenty (20) days of your receipt of the Notice of

Intended Action and Accusation a u,ritten statement showing your compliance.

-6-



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
v.

CHERYL MUSSELL, PT,
Certificate of Registration No. PT00058,

CASE NO. 18-013-PT-N

) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
) AND ACCUSATION
) RIGHT TO HEARING

Respondent. )

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

I.

Pursuant to the authority and iurisdiction confemed upon the Nevada State Board of

Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 2338, a

Notice of'lntended Action anc{ Accuscrlion has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry

L. Pinson, ExecLrtive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary

action by the Board agair.rst you and your pharmacist license, as is more fully explained and set

forlh in the Notice o.f'Intended Actiott and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated

reference herein.

II,

You have the right to a hearir-rg before the Board to answer the allegations in the Notice of

Intended Action ancl Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either

personally or through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two

copies of the Answer and Notice of De/bnse documents served herewith and file said copies with

the Board within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of

Intended Action und Accttsution served withiri.

, III.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday, June 6,2018,

at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the Hyatt Place, 1790 E. Plumb

Lane, Reno, Nevada.

-1-



IV.

Pursttant to NRS 241 .033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public

meeting, ar-rd the Board may, u'ithout further notice, take administrative action against you if the

Board determines that sr-rch adrninistrative action is warranted after considering your character,

alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or rnental health. The Board at its

discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,

professional r:ompetence" or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have

an attorney or other representative ofyour choosing present during any closed session, and

present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,

alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a

hearing within the tirne allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter

and give cause fbr the entering of your det'ault to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, ttnless the Board. in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this ]2:'day of March 2018.

Executive Secretary
bda State Board of Pharmacv

-2-



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
v.

CHERYL MUSSELL, PT
Certificate of Registration No. PT00058,

CASE NO. 18-013-PT-N

ANSWER AND NOTICE
OF DEFENSE

Ilespondent.

Respondetrt above narled, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

fited in the above-entitled mattel before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That her ob.jection to the Nolice of Intended Action and Accusation as being

incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against her, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

-1-

)
)
)
)

)
)

)

)
)



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Inlended Action and Accusation, she admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare. under penalty of perjury. that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts thelein stated. are true ancl correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this _ day of April 2018.

CHERYL MUSSELL, PT

-2-



FILED

BEFoRE THE NEvADA STATE BoARD oF PHARMACY APR U 7 ZfrI|

**#tfiIm"9$'
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-095-CS-S

)
Petitioner, ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

v. ) AND ACCUSATION
)

DAVID J. ADAMS, D.O., Certificate of )
Registration No. CS11506, )

)
Respondent. I

Laruy L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board

of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under

Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 2338.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

I.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy ("Pharmacy Board") has jurisdiction over this

matter and this respondent because at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent David J.

Adams, D.O., held a Nevada Controlled Substance Registration, Certificate No. CS11506, issued

by the Pharmacy Board.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

il.

On April 10,2018, the Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine ("Osteopathic

Board") approved and entered a Settlement Agreement and Order.6z the Matter of: David J.

Adams, D.O., Case No. AD1706001 (the "Order").

'III.

The "Pertinent Facts" as set forth in the Order include:

a. David Adams, D.O. is licensed by the Board to practice osteopathic medicine in

Nevada (License No. 1074). Dr. Adams is board certified inanesthesiology. Order, fl

1.



b. In February 2077, the Board's office received information upon which the Board's

staff initiated an investigation relating to Dr. Adams'practice of rnedicine. The

infonnation indicated that Dr. Adams was engaged in the general practice of

rnedicine in addition to his practice as an anesthesiologist in varions institutional

settings, and the information indicated concerns r,r,ith Dr. Adams' practices as a

general practitioner. Order, fl 2.

The Board's investigation determined that Dr. Adams associated professionally

rvith Ronald Foote, M.D. for over 15 years. On May 30,2014,Dr. Foote and the

Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners (BME) entered into a stipulated indefinite

suspetrsion of Dr. Foote's license on May 30, 2014 that was followed in July 2014

with the colnmencement of a disciplinary action by the BME against Dr. Foote. The

disciplinary action was resolved and the indefinite suspension was modified by a

Settlement Agreement and Order Lifting Suspension entered by the BME and Dr.

Foote on June 3,2016. As a result ofthe disciplinary actions by the BME against

Dr. Foote, since Ma1' 30,2014, Dr. Foote did not have a DEA registration or a

Nevada Controlled Substances Registration, meanin-e that Dr. Foote was

prohibited from prescribing, administering, possessing, or distributing controlled

substances to his patients. Order, fl 3.

When Dr. Foote's license was restored w'ith conditions in June 2016, Dr. Adams

assisted Dr. Foote with Dr. Foote's general practice froni Dr. Foote's office at Las

Vegas Pain and Wellness Center, 6173 W . Charleston Boulevard in Las Vegas.

Nevada. The practices developed and implemented by Dr. Foote and Dr. Adams

r.vere that Dr. Foote would see a patient at his office, and when Dr. Foote

detennined that a patient r.vould need medications, Dr. Foote r.vould prescribe any

d.



dangerous drugs himself and Dr. Adams would prescribe any controlled

substances for the patient. When Dr. Adams prescribed controlled substances for

Dr. Foote's patients, he did so on a prescription blank containing his name on top,

along rvitli Dr. l'oote's name, and the address of the Las Vegas Pain and Wellness

Center, indicating that he rvas doing so as a physician employed at or u,orking

fronr Dr. Foote' s practice at the Las Vegas Pain and Wellness Center. Order, fl 4.

'fhe focns of the Roard's investigation was prescriptions f)r. Adams rvrote for Dr.

Foote's patients for prornethazine HCL and codeine phosphate syrllp, a controlled

substance in Schedule V. Regarding these prescriptions, Dr. Adams did not see,

touch, or examine any of Dr. Foote's patients u,ho received these prescriptions.

lnstead, Dr. F-oote provided Dr. Adams'prescriptions to Dr. Foote's patients by

filling in the patients' nalnes in prescription blanks from Las Vegas Pain and

Wellness Clenter on which Dr. Adams had pre-signed ancl pre-filled out the

cL-ug infbnnation, leaving the patient name blank. Dr. Adams provided such

prescription blanks to Dr. Foote lbr Dr. Foote to complete and provide to Dr.

Foote's patients. Dr. Adams rvould ratifu the promethazine HCL and codeine

phosphate syrup prescriptions filled out and issued by Dr. Foote after reviewing

Dr. Foote's chaft notes for the patients and after the prescriptions had been issued.

Dr. Adams made no medical notes of his orvn regarding any of the patients to

whom his pre-signed prescriptions were issued by Dr. Foote. Order,']f 5.

On November 30, 2017, Dr. Foote's office was searched pursuant to a warrant by

officers and agents from the federal Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) Tactical

Diversion Squad. Based upon the evidence seized and admissions made by Dr.

Foote, Dr. Foote was arrested and was booked into the Clark County Detention



h.

Center. Order, fl 6.

As parl of the investigation of Dr. Foote's medical practice, Dr. Foote was

interviewed at length on November 30, 2017. Dr. Adarns rvas interviewed on

December 13,2017. The inter,ziews and evideirce obtained pursuant to the DEA's

investigation shorved that Dr. Foote's examinations of his patients were cursory and

inadequate, that based upon these exarninations he r.vould rencler a diagnosis that rvas

rnerely pretextual, and then based upon the pretextual diagnosis he would issue

prescriptions to the patients for prornethazineHCL and codeine phosphate syrup

using the pre-signed prescription blanks provided to him by Dr. Adarns. Dr. Foote

would then collect cash from the patient. Order, fl 7.

The interviews and evidence obtained pursuant to the DEA's investigation inclucled

admissions by Dr. Adams that he knew of Dr. Foote's practices, that he knorvingly

provided pre-signed blank prescriptions from Las Vegas Pain and Wellness Center

for Dr. Foote to facilitate his practice. The pre-signed prescriptions blanks r,vould be

prepared by Dr. Adams fol promethazineHCL and codeine phosphate syrlrp 473 m7.,

and tl'rat Dr. Adams acknowledged that he did not know or understand the quantity

measurement for 473 ml. or whether it rvas large or small. Order, fl 8.

On Fe ruary 14,2018, a crirninal cornplaint was filed in the Las Vegas Justice Court

against Dr. Adams (Case No. 18F025 l3X), charging Dr. Adams with four counts

of conspiracy to violate the controlled substances act ellRS 453.401(l)(a)) and

four counts of possession of signed prescription blanks (NRS 453.331(1)(a)). All

eight counts are felonies. Dr. Adams'initial appearance regarding the criminal

complaint is scheduled for March 14,2018. Order, tf 9.

Based upon the above facts, on February 27,2078, the IBM and the Board'sj

ob'



Executive Director issued an Order of Summary Suspension which rvas subsequently

served on Dr. Adams. Order, fl 10.

IV.

The order also includes the following acknowledgment: l'Dl' Adams admits that the

facts contair:red in the "PertinentFacts" section constitute violations of NRS 633.131(1Xk)

and NRS 633.51l(l)(a)." Order, pg. 5, ll.4-7.

NRS 633.131 provides:

1. "Unprofessional conduct" includes:
.ro+$

(k) Knowingly or willfully disobeying regulations of the State Board of Health,
the State Board of Pharmacy or the State Board of Osteopathic Medicine.

NRS 633.511provides:

1. The grounds for initiating disciplinary action pursuant to this chapter are:

(a) Unprofessional conduct.

APPLICABLE LAW

V.

A physician must be licensed to prescribe controlled substances. NRS 453.226;21 CFR

s 1306.03.

VI.

A physician may prescribe controlled substances only for a legitimate medical purpose

and in the usual course of his professional practice. NRS 453.381(1); 21 CFR $ 1306.04.

VII.

Each written prescription for a controlled substance must contain the handwritten

signature of the prescribing practitioner. NRS 639.013(1)(a);NRS 639.2353(2); NAC

4s3.440(t)(c);2t CFR $ 1306.0s.



VIU.

"Performing or in any way being aparty to any fraudulent or deceitful practice or

transaction" constitutes "unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest.,,

NAC 63e.e4s(1Xh).

Ix.

A licensee "[p]erforming any of his or her duties as the holder of a license, certificate or

registration issued by the Board . . . in an incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner"

constitutes "unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest." NAC

63e.e4s(1Xi).

x.

"Aiding or abetting a person not licensed to practice pharmacy in the State of Nevada"

constitutes "unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest." NAC

63e.e4s(lxj).

xI.

"Prescribing a drug as a prescribing practitioner to a patient with whom the prescribing

practitioner does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship" constitutes "unprofessional

conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest." NAC 639.9a5(1)(o).

XII.

The Board may suspend or revoke a registration issued pursuant to NRS 453.231to

prescribe or otherwise dispense a controlled substance upon a finding that the registrant has

committed an act that would render registration inconsistent with the public interest. NRS

4s3.236(t)(d) and NRS 4s3.24r(t).



XIII.

Engaging in conduct that constitutes unprofessional conduct or that is contrary to the

public interest is grounds for suspension or revocation of any license issued by the Board. NRS

63e.2r0(4).

XIV.

Violating any provision of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act or any other federal

law or regulation relating to prescription drugs is grounds for suspension or revocation of any

license issued by the Board. NRS 639.210(11).

XV.

Violating, attempting to violate, assisting or abetting in the violation of or conspiring to

violate any law or regulation relating to drugs, the manufacture or distribution of drugs or the

practice of pharmacy is grounds for suspension or revocation of any license issued by the Board.

NRS 639.210(12).

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

xu.
By providing pre-signed prescription blanks to Dr. Foote, who is not licensed to

prescribe controlled substances, and facilitating the issuance of prescriptions for promethazine

HCL and codeine phosphate syrup 473 ml., a Schedule V controlled substance, to patients with

whom he does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, Dr. Adams performed his duties as

the holder of a Nevada Controlled Substance Registration in an incompetent, unskillful or

negligent manner and engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public

interest pursuant to NAC 639.945(l)(i), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4)

and NRS 639.255.



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

XVII.

By providing pre-signed prescription blanks to Dr. Foote, who is not licensed to

prescribe controlled substances, and facilitating the issuance of prescriptions fbr a controlled

substattce to patients with whom he does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, Dr.

Adams was a party to a fraudulent or deceitful practice or transaction and engaged in

unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest pursuant to NAC

639.945(l)(h), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and NRS 639.255.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

xvu.
By providing pre-signed prescription blanks to Dr. Foote, r,l,ho is not licensecl to

prescribe controlled substances, and facilitating the issuance of prescriptions for a controlled

substance to patients with whom he does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, Dr.

Adams aided or abetted a person not licensed to practice pharmacy in the State of Nevada and

engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest pursuant to NAC

639.945(l)fi), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and NRS 639.255.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

xx.
By prescribing a controlled substance for patients with whom he does not have a bona

fide therapeutic relationship and outside the usual course of his professional practice as an

anesthesiologist, Dr. Adams engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the

public interest pursuant to NAC 639.945(l)(o), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS

639.210(4) and NRS $s.255.



FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

xx.

By prescribing a controlled substance for patients with whom he does not have a bona

fide therapeutic relationship and outside the usual course of his professional practice as an

anesthesiologist, Dr. Adams violated 21 CFR $ 1306.04. By providing pre-signecl prescription

blanks to f)r. Foote, who is not Iicensecl to prescribe controlled substances. and facilitating the

issuance of prescriptions tbr a controlled substance, Dr. Adams violated 21 CFR $ 1306.03 and

CFR $ 1306.05. He is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11) and NRS

639.25s.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXI.

By providing ple-signed prescription blanks to Dr'. Foote. u4ro is not licensed to

prescribe contr:olled substances, and facilitating the issuance of prescriptions for a controlled

substance to patients with whom he does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, Dr.

Adams violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to

violate NRS 453.33i(1)(a), NRS 453.381(l), NRS 453.401(lXa), NRS 639.013(1)(a), NRS

639.2353(2), NAC 453.440(l)(c),21CFR $ 1306.03, 21 CFR $ 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR $

i306.05, and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12) and NRS 639.255.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

XXII.

By providing pre-signed prescription blanks to Dr. Iroote, who is not licensed to

prescribe controlled substances, and facilitating the issuance of prescriptions for a controlled

substance to patients with whom he does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, b..

Adams committed an act that would render his Nevada Controlled Substance Registration



inconsistent with the public interest pursuant to NRS 453.231, and is subject to discipline

pursuant to NRS 453.236(l)(d) and NRS 453.241(1).

XXIII.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of tlis respondent.

DATED this 2?tay of April, 2018.

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above, complies rvith all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.

To do so, you must mail to the Board r,vithin twenty (20) days of your receipt of this Notice of

Intended Action and Accusation a rvritten statement showing your compliance.

ueSt, Deputy Executive Secretary
a State Board of Pharmacy on behalf of

Larcy L. Pinson, Executive Secretary

10



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
v.

DAVID J. ADAMS' D.O.o Certificate of
Registration No. CS 1 1506,

STATEMENT TO
THE RESPONDENT
AND NOTICE OF HEARING

CASE NO. 17-095-CS-S

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

I.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of

Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 2338, a

Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed r,vith the Board by the Petitioner, Larry

L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary

action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of

Intended Action and Accusation served herervith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

il.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action

and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or

through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the

Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board

r,vithin tr,venty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation served within.

III.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,

June 6,2018, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hyatt Place Reno-Thhoe,1790 E. Plumb Ln., Reno, NV 89502.

-1-



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 24L033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public

meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the

Board determines that such adrninistrative action is waffanted after considering your character,

alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its

discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,

professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have

an attomey or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and

present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,

alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.

Failure to cornplete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a

hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a rvaiver of your right to a hearing in this matter

and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this y of April, 2018.
--h^

J. Da
e Board of Phannacy on behalf of

inson, Executive Secretary

1



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
v.

DAVID J. ADAMS, D.O., Certificate of
Registration No. CS11506,

ANSWER AND
NOTICE OF DEFENSE

CASE NO. 17-095-CS.S

Respondent.

Respondent above narned, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

f,rled in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being

incornplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none")

-1-



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of

Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this _ day of ,2078.

Respondent DAVID J. ADAMS, D.O.
Certificate of Registration No. CSl1506

-2-



April 29,2018

To Nevada Board of Pharmacy,

[4AY - 7 ?018

My name is Nazalene Zebari and Iwould like to appealthe Boards'decision to revoke

my pharmacist llcense number 16946. On the basis of my action as a one time offense and not

a repeated pattern of misjudgment. Per NRS 639.252, I understand that I have 10 days to

appeal the decision and wish to represent myself to the Board at the next available meeting. I

am guilty of the actions against me (CASE NOS. 17-038-RPH-S), which I have admitted to at

the hearing on April 11th,2018 My only request is for a lesser sentence so that I may continue
to work as a pharmacist in my community. Please consider my request to be sincere.

Thank you for your time,

il,,L l,/-
Nazalene Zebari



FILED

APR 2 8 Zlfi
**6P+;6o39*,BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARN{ACY, ) CASE NOS. 17.038-RPH-S
)

Petitioner,
v.

NAZALENE ZEBARI, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 16946

ORDER

Respondents,

This matter came before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) at its regularly

scheduled meeting on Weduesday, April 11,2018, in Las Vegas, Nevada. Brett Kandt, Esq.,

appeared and prosecuted the case before the Board. Respondent Nazalene Zebari,R.Ph. (Zebarl),

Certificate of Registration 16946, appeared without counsel. The Board heard the case and, based on

the evidence presented, the Board makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and

Order.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Tlie allegations against Zebai, as stated in the Accusation on file herein, ancl upon which

Zebari admits and the Board makes findings of fact, are as follows:

1. Zebari was a pharmacist registered by the Board. Certificate of Registration 16946, at

the time of the events herein.

2. In April 2017, a Walmart Practice Compliance (Walmart) director notified Board Staff

that it terminated Zeban from her employment as a pharmacist at Walmart Plianlacy #10-4551.

Walmart terminated Zebari's emplolmrent for creating a fraudulent prescription for a non-controlled

substance for personal use.

3. Zebari admitted that on June 5, 2016, she fabricated and filled a fraudulent

"Telephoned Prescription" fot herself for Singulair 10 mg. tablets (Prescription No. 6928848).

4- Zebari fabricated the "Telephone Prescription" by falsely documenting Dr. Koussay

Zarka as the prescribing physician.

I



5. Zebari did not have a bona fide patient/practitioner relationship with Dr. Zarka.

6. After being apprised by Wahnarl of the prescription unlawfully written using his

name, Dr. Zarkareviervecl a copy of the prescription providecl by Walmart . Dr. Zarkasigned, dated

and documented "not authorized" on the copy of the falsified prescription. He also signed a

statement affinning that he did not authorize Prescription No. 6928848 for Zebari.

I . A Walmarl Matket Director confinned to the Board Investigator that Zebari paid for

the fraudulent prescription by paying the copayment and billing the plescription through her Walmart

insurance plan.

8. Zebari did not ingest any of the Singulair tablets. She instead sent the medication to a

relative that resides in Califoniia. The relative irigested thirty-four (34) tablets.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the forgoing findings of fact, the Board concludes as a matter of lai,v:

9. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter and this respondent, because at the time of

the events herein, Zebari \\'as a phamracist registered by the Board.

10. By creating a fr-audulent prescription for a dangerous drug for herself as detailed

herein, Zebai, violated NAC 639.945(1Xh).

1 1. Zebari has never been licensed as a practitioner and has never been authorized to

prescribe dangerous drugs in Nevada. By prescribing a dangerous dmg for herself, Zebari violated

NAC 639.e4s(lXh) and (k).

12. By processing a fi'audulent prescription (Prescription No. 6928848) for a dangerous

drug without a larvful prescription or authorization from a practitioner, and by billing that prescription

to an insurance provider, Zebari violated NAC 639.945(1Xh).

13. By furnishing a dangerous drug, namely, Singulair 10 mg. tablets, to another person

without a legal prescription,Zebari violated NRS 454.221 andNAC 639.945(1Xh).



14. For each of these violations, Zebarl's pharmacist registration, Certificate of

Registration 16946, is subject to discipline pursuant to pursuant to NRS 639.210(l), (4), 01) and/or

(12), and NRS 639.255.

ORDER

THEREFORE, THE BOARD HEREBY ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

l. The registration of Responclent Nazalene Zebari, R.Ph., Cer-tificate of Registr-ation

16946, is hereby revoked.

2. Zebari may not rvork in any facility licensed by the Board, including a pharmacy, in

any capacity unless and until she has applied to the Board for reinstatement and the Boarcl reinstates

her registration.

3 - Zebari may not apply for reiustatement of her registration for a period of one year from

the effective date of this Order.

4. In the event Zebari applies for reinstatemellt, or for any other registration or certificate

with the Board, she shall appear before tlie Board to answer questions and give testimony regarding

her application, her compliance r,r,ith this Order, and the facts and circumstances underlying this

matter.

5. Pursuant to NRS 639.251, this Ordel shall become effective 30 days after receipt by

the respondent.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Entered thi*l day of April, 2018.

Leo Basch, President
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy



Nevada Pharmacy License was renewed on line in 2017 -

The pharmacist answered "yes" to 1 or more of the

questions.

Copy of the discipline from the other state is attached.



To: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
From: Dina ElSayed
Regarding: License number: 10629

lt{AR - 7 2018

The intent of this letter is to inform you that as of January 29,2018,1 have been placed

on probation by the California Siate Board of Pharmacy. I signed and agreed to the probation

terms on February 27,2018.

Should you need furiher information regarding the case, please feelfree to look up my case on
the California Board of Pharmacy website. My California Pharmacy license number is 43830.

Best Regards,

Dina ElSayed



About the Board - California State Board of Pharmacy

B[ ATflARI rf{0 ?Affi t*ilt:
Talk to your pliarmacist!
{Ailrf8itrq 5r4lI e{}1{l3 0t p rA?i'c\CY

Page 7 of2

BOARD OF PHARMACY

Expiration Date:

lssue Date:
Address:
City:
State:
zip:
Gounty:
Actions:

Licensee Name: EL-SAYED DINA M

LicenseType: REGISTEREDPHARMACIST

License Number:43830
License Status: Probation or practice restriction Definition

Probation Definition

September 30, 2018

August 21, 1990

9259 SEABISCUIT LN

ELK GROVE
CA
95624
SACRAMENTO
Yes

AC201500579500
THROUGH A DISCIPLINARY ACTION OF THE BOARD, THE

LICENSE IS REVOKED, THE REVOCATION IS STAYED, AND THE

LICENSEE IS PLACED ON PROBATION FOR FOUR YEARS

SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THE DECISION.

Related Licenses/Reg istrations/Permits

No records returned

Public Disclosure

Case Number:

Description of Action:

Administrative Disci plinary Actions
Current web site information on Board of Pharmacy disciplinary actions only goes as far back as

January 7998 following the effective date of the disciplinary penalty.

Disciplinary actions rendered by the Board and penalties imposed become operative on the effective

date of the action except in situations where the licensee obtains a court-ordered stay through the

appeal process. This may occur after the publication of the information on this website'

To obtain information prior to January 1998 or for information on specific discipline listed submit a

written request to the State Board of Pharmacy, 1625 N. Market Blvd, Suite N219,Sacramento, CA

95834, Attention Public Records Desk.

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/WlLQRYNA$LCEV2.QueryView?P-LICENSE-NU"' 312212018



About the Board - California State Board of Pharmacy Page'2 ot'2

Effective Date of
Action:

January 29,2018

Public documents relating to this action are available here:
http://www. pharmacv.ca.qov/enforcemenUfyl 51 6/ac1 55795

This information is updated Monday through Friday - Last updated: MAR-21-2018

Disclaimer
All information provided by the Depaftment of Consumer Affairs on this web page, and on its other web
pages and internef sifes, is made available to provide immediate access for the convenience of
interested persons. While the Department believes the information to be reliable, human or mechanical
error remains a possibility, as does delay in the posting or updating of information. Therefore, the
Department makes no guarantee as fo the accuracy, completeness, timeliness, currency, or correct
sequencing of the information. Neither the Depaftment, nor any of the sources of the information, shall
be responsible for any errors or omissions, or for the use or results obtained from the use of this
information. Other specific cautionary notices may be included on other web pages maintained by the
Depaftment. All access to and use of this web page and any other web page or internet site of the
Department is governed by the Disclaimers and Conditions for Access and Use as set forth at
California Department of Consumer Affairs' Disclaimer lnformation and Use lnformation.

http://wwwZ.dca.ca.govlpls/wllpub/WllQRYNA$LcEV2.QueryView?P_LICENSE_NU... 312212018



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PFTARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

DINA M. EL.SAYED

Pharmacist License No. RPH 43830

Case No. 5795

OAH No. 2016120788

Respondent.

CORRECTED DECISION AFTER REJECTION'

This matter was heard before Administrative Larv Judge Ed Washington, Office of
Adrninistrative Hearings, on May 10,2017, in Sacramento, California. Deputy Attorney General

Karen R. Denvir represented complainant Virginia Herold, Executive Officer of the Board of
Pharrnacy (Board), Depaftment of Consumer Aftairs. Paul Chan, Attorney atLaw, represented

respondent Dina M. El-Sayed, also knor,vn as Dina Hallack, who was present at hearing.

Evidence was received, the record was closed, and the matter was submitted for decision

on May 10,2017 . The administrative larv judge issued a Proposed Decision on June 9,2017.

On Septemb er 20,2017, pursuant to section ll517 of the Government Code, the Board

issued an Order Rejecting the Proposed Decision and Proposing a Waiver of Transcript. Neither
party objected to waiving the transcript. Both parties timely submitted written argument.

The Board, having reviewed and considered the record (excluding the transcript),

Proposed Decision and r.vritten arguments, now issues this decision.

FACTUAL FTNDINGS

L The Board issued Pharmacist License No. RPH 43830 (license) to respondent on

Atrgust 21, 1990. The license r,vas in full force and effect at all times relevant to this action, and

1 The Board issued a Decision After Rejection in this matter on December 28,2017 ,

setting it to become effective on January 29,2018. The Decision after Rejection contained a

clerical error in the caption, incorrectly referencing respondent's license number. Pursuant to

Government Code section I 1518.5, that error has been corrected in this Corrected Decision After
Rejection, nunc pro tunc, by replacing the pharmacist license number in the caption with a

reference to Pharmacist License No. RPH "43830." There are no other changes to the decision.



will expire on September 30, 2018, unless renewed or revoked. Respondent has also been a
licensed registered phannacist in the State of Nevada since May 10, 1991.

2. On Septernber 16,2016, acting solely in her official capacity, complainant issued
an Accusation against respondent seeking to revoke or suspend respondent's Iicense based on the
conduct described below. The Accusation alleges the following causes for discipline:
(l) Violation of State Laws Regulating Controlled-substances; (2) Self-administration of a
Controlled Substance in a Manner Dangerous or Injurious; (3) Acts Involving Moral Turpitude,
Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Corruption; and (4) Violation of the Pharmacy Law.

3. On May 4,2017, respondent stipulated to the truth of all legal and factual
allegations and causes for discipline contained in the Accusation. The Accusation specifies the
following factual allegations:

On or about March 23,2014, while on duty at Costco, respondent verified
an order for hydrocodone/acetaminoplren 101325. Respondent's work was
checked and the order was found to be short three tablets. Video
surveillance footage revealed respondent taking tablets from the order.
Costco management subsequently interviewed respondent regarding the
incident and, after confronted with video surveillance footage, slre
admitted that she took three tablets from the order, ingested one, and
flushed the remaining tablets down the toilet.

On or about April 4,2074, "P.Y.", the pharmacist in charge for Costco,
notified the Board that respondent was terminated frorn Costco for her
alleged theft of hydrocodone including, but not lirnited to, [on] March23,
2014.

c. On or about March 3,2015, respondent admitted to Board representatives
that she stole hydrocodone tablets from Costco, one of r,vhich she self-
administered that same day while at work. Respondent also admitted to
stealing hydrocodone from Costco on one other occasion, adrnitted that
she ingested hydrocodone prescribed to her husband, and that she became
addicted to hydrocodone around 2006 - 2007. A review of Costco's video
surveillance footage for the period [of] on or about January 27,2074,to
March 23,2014, revealed that respondent stole tablets containing
hydrocodone from Costco on multiple occasions.

Eviclence of Rehabilitation, Mitigation and Aggravatiort

4. Respondent began r,vorking as a graduate intern with Kaiser Permanente in
Roseville in 1990. She prornoted to pharmacist and then to supervising pharmacist. As a
supervising pharmacist she worked as the pharmacist-in-charge. She supervised 25 employees,
including 12 pharmacists, and managed day-to-day pharmacy operations. ln 2004, she promoted
to regional pharmacy manager in Kaiser Permanente's pharmacy refill call center. As a call
center pharmacy nlanager, she shared responsibility for authorizingand processing prescription

2
cORRECTED"DECTSTON AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)

a.

b.



refills for more than 125 t</i.", Permanente pharmacies in the Northern California region. No
controlled substances r,vere maintained at the Kaiser Permanente pharmacy refill call center.

5. Prior to accepting employment at Costco, respondent was in what she described

as an abusive relationship. She had been married for l8 years, and had three children. She

assefted that her husband was verbally and emotionally abusive to her. Respondent was working
very long hours at Kaiser at the time and did not know how to deal with the combined work and

personal stressors. She turned to prescription medication to numb herself. Her husband had a

valid prescription for Vicodin as part of a pain management treatment program.2 Respondent

began secretly taking her husband's Vicodin tablets from his prescription bottles to'oescape" the

difficulties of horne life. She testified that she would usually take the Vicodin r,vhen she came

home fi'om work "and let the evening fly by." She became addicted. When respondent's husband

discovered that she was secretly taking his prescription medication, he belittled her by teasing

her and calling her names like'Junkie."

6. In July 2012, respondent accepted a position as a relief pharmacist for Costco. As

a relief pharmacist, respondent worked part-time on an on-call basis at the central filI pharmacy.

She was reluctant to rvork at the Costco phannacy because they maintained controlled substances

on site. She had worked at the Kaiser Permanente pharmacy call center for years rvhile addicted

to narcotics without issue, as there were no controlled substances on site. Despite her reluctance,

respondent accepted the position to earn additional incorrre to assist with her family's financial
needs. She stole controlled substances while working for Costco as described in Finding 3,

above. Costco terminated her employment effective March 27,2014.

7. Respondent learned of the Maximus Drug Diversion Program (also known as the

Board's Pharmacist's Recovery Progran,) on the day she was tetminated from employment at

Costco. She contacted them that same day and asked for help. After a series of interviews, she

enrolled in the recovery program May l, 2014. Through the recovery program, respondent

enrolled in B 60-day residential treatment program at Promises Treatment Center in Santa

Monica. Respondent initially told her farnily she had checked herself into a urental hospital for
care to avoid telling them of her drug addiction. When she eventually disclosed her addiction to

her children, they were aware of her addiction and were supportive of her recovery efforts.

8. As a Maximus program participant, respondent abstained from mind altering

substances, submitted to random drug testing, attended support group meetings twice a week,

and attended Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) l2-Step meetings daily for the first 90 days of the

program. Respondent prefers to attend AA meetings, rather than Narcotics Anonymous

meetings, and now attends AA meetings four titnes a week. She completed the residential

treatment program on August 6,2014, and returned to the Sacramento area. Respondent filed for

divorce in September 2014.

9. Respondent entered the Kaiser Permanente Chemical Dependency Program on

September 24,2014, and graduated March 31,2015. After graduating from the chenrical

dependency program, respondent joined Kaiser's chemicalcodependency program to ensure she

had another resource to rely upon as she went through her divorce. She attends weekly

2 Vicodin contains a combination of hydrocodone and acetaminophen'

3

coRRECTED DECTSTON AFTER I{EJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



counseling group sessions and also attends self-help group sessions no less than twice a week.
Respondent is going through the l2-Steps for her third time and completes one step each month.
She practices Step l 0 of the program daily, by taking a personal inventory of herself and
acknowledging her faults.

10. Respondent plans to "always go to AA." She has many friends in recovery and
has developed a valued relationship with her sponsor. Respondent understands the Board's
concern with her fitness for licensure, considering her addiction and the access pharmacists have
to controlled substances. However, she feels she is safe to practice despite her history as she has
taken several steps to address the "triggers" that led to her addiction. She felt her unhappy
marriage was a pritlary trigger. She is now divorced. Through the Prornises in-patient treatment
program respondent learned to be more expressive about her feelings. She testified that she
"learned that her silence does not help her" and that she "doesn't have to live a secretive life
anymore because of her shame." Respondent currently r,vorks as a staff pharmacist for Pacific
West Pharniacy, in Rocklin. She has not used controlled substances since March 23,2014, and
no longer has a desire to numb herself with medication.

I 1. Respondent submitted nine character reference letters, from colleagues, family,
and friends, to support her fitness for licensure. Those letters consistently describe respondent as
an exceptional pharmacist, a supportive friend, a loving mother, and a person dedicated to her
recovery. Respondent also submitted proof of regular attendance at AA meetings, proof of 64.5
hours of continuing education completed between March 2013 and March 2016, a compliance
letter from her Maximus clinical case manager, and a favorable performance evaluation from
March 16,2017 . Respondent's character reference letters and additional materials were admitted
as administrative hearsay and have been considered to the extent pemritted under Government
Code section I 1513, subdivision (d).3

Discipline

12. As respondent stipulated to the truth of all facts and allegations constituting the
causes for discipline in the Accusation, only the issue of discipline rrrust be determined. The
Board has adopted "Disciplinary Guidelines (Rev. 1012007)" (Guidelines), which sets forth
factors to be considered in reaching a decision on a disciplinary action. (Cal. Code Regs. , tit. 16,

$ 1760.) The Guidelines divide the statutory and regulatory provisions pertaining to pharmacy
technicians into three categories - Category l, Category II, and Category III - and provides a
recommended minimum and maximum discipline for each category.

13. Of the nine statutory violations specified in the Accusation, five are Category II
violations, three are Category III violations, and one violation, Business and Professions Code
section 4301, subdivision O, is listed in the Guidelines under both Category II and Category III.
The Guidelines provide the following regarding these penalties:

3 Government Code section I l5 13, subdivision (d), provides, in peftinent part, that
"[h]earsay evidence may be used for the purpose of supplernenting or explaining other evidence
but over timely objection shall not be sufficient in itself to support a finding unless it would be
admissible over-objection in civil actions ...."

4
CoR-ucrpo DECrsroN AFTER REJECTTON (CASE No. 5795)



The recommended penalty for a Category II violation is:

Minimum: Revocation; Revocation stayed, three years
probation (five years probation where
self-administration or diversion of controlled
substances is involved). All standard terms
and conditions shall be included and optional
terms and conditions as appropriate.

Maximum: Revocation

t',lTl . tl1l

The recommended penalty for a Category III violation is:

Minirnum: Revocation; Revocation stayed, 90 days
actual suspension, three years probation (five
years probation rvhere sel f-adm inistration or
diversion of controlled substances is
involved). All standard terms and conditions
shall be included and optional terms and
conditions as appropriate.

Maximum: Revocation

tfll tfll

Section 4300 of the Business and Professions Code provides that
the board may discipline the holder of, and suspend or revoke, any

certificate, license or pennit issued by the board.

In determining wl,ether the minimum, maxitnum, or an

intermediate penalty is to be imposed in a given case, factors such

as the following should be considered:

l.
2.
a

4.

5.

6.

actual or potential harm to the public
actual or potential harm to any consumer
prior disciplinary record, including level of compliance
with disciplinary order(s)
prior warning(s), including but not limited to citation(s) and

fine(s), letter(s) of admonishment, and/or correction
notice(s)
number and/or variety of current violations
nature and severity of the act(s), offense(s) or crime(s)
under consideration
aggravating evidence
mitigating evidence

5

CoRRECTED DECTSTON AFTER IGJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)

7.

8.



9. rehabilitationevidence
10. compliance with terms of any criminal sentence, parole, or

probation
I L overall criminal record
12. if applicable, evidence of proceedings for case being set

aside and dismissed pursuant to Section 1203.4 of the Penal
Code

13. time passed since the act(s) or offense(s)
14. whether the conduct was intentional or negligent,

demonstrated incompetence, or, if the respondent is being
held to account for conduct committed by another, the
respondent had knowledge of or knowingly participated in
such conduct

15. financial benefit to the respondent from the misconduct.

No single one or combination of the above factors is required to
justifr the minimum and/or maximum penalty in a given case,
as opposed to an intermediate one.

14. Respondent violated multiple provisions of the Pharmacy Law by stealing tablets
containing hydrocodone from Costco, and from her husband, and ingesting them, including
while on duty as a pharmacist. There was no evidence that she had a valid prescription for the
controlled substances. Taking medication from a prescription bottle to be provided to a patient
prevents the patient from receiving his or her medication in the quantity prescribed - the patient
could run out of nredicine too soon and may not be able to fill or refill the prescription timely. In
addition, her actions placed her employer's pharmacy license at risk. Moreover, the risk to the
public associated with a licensed pharmacist distributing any drugs while under the influence of a
controlled substance is indisputable.

15. Respondent has no history of discipline or warnings by the Board. She recognized
that she needed help with her addiction when she was caught stealing medication from her
employer, and took imrnediate and appropriate steps to overcome her addiction and begin
recovery. Respondent voluntarily enrolled in the Maximus program, she completed a 60-day in-
patient residentialtreatment program, and also cornpleted an lS-month chemicaldependency
program. She has been clean for more than three years and actively participates in AA. Her
character reference letters were strong and supportive. Respondent has removed the "triggers"
from her life that contributed to her desire to use drugs, and has developed a support system to
rely upon during challenging times. She expressed sincere renlorse for her actions and has made
significant progress in regaining the trust of her friends, family, and colleagues. When all the
evidence is considered, given the factors identified in Business and Professions Code section
4300, respondent submitted sufficient evidence of rehabilitation to demonstrate that the public
health, safety and welfare would be adequately protected if respondent is placed on probation for
four years under the terms and conditions set forth below.

16. While the Guidelines speciff that the minimum recommended discipline for at
least two of the established causes of action is a 90-day license suspension with fivi years of
probation, that level of discipline is not appropriate under these circumstances. Respondent self-

6
coRRpcrso DECrsroN AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



referred to the Maximus program in May 2A14, and has remained in full cornpliance with its
requirements for more than two years. The steps she has taken, by her orvn initiative, to address

her addiction are praiseworthy. She should be given appropriate credit for her efforts and their
results. Her efforts do not, however, mean that she should not be subject to terms. If or when she

is released from the Maximus program, whicl, rnay well be before she is done with probation, to
protect the public, the Board must have tenns to require her ongoing abstinence and to continue
to monitor her through drug testing.

Reasonable Costs

17. Cornplainant has requested that respondent be ordered to pay the Board's costs for
investigation and enforcement in the amount of $ 14,071 .50. The costs for prosecuting this matter
are supported by a Certification of Costs and a declaration of the Deputy Attorney General.

Attached to the cerlification is a computer printout of the tasks the Attorney General's Office
performed, the amount of time spent performing those tasks, and the amounts charged. The
investigative costs are specified in a Certification of Investigative Costs, and a declaration from
the Board investigator that specifies the investigative tasks performed, the number of hours spent

on each task and the hourly rate for those services. Respondent did not object to the costs

requested by cornplainant. The requested costs are reasonable, given the allegations and issues in
this matter. Complainant's request for costs is addressed in the Legal Conclusions below.

LEGAL CONCLUSIONS

l. To discipline respondent's license, complainant must prove cause for disciplinary
action by clear and convincing evidence to a reasonable certainty. (Ettinger v. Board of Medical

Quality Assurcmce (1982) 135 Cal.App.3d 853, 855-856.)

2. Business and Professions Code section 4300, subdivision (a), provides that
"[e]very license issued may be suspended or revoked." The Board's responsibility, and its

highest priority, is to protect the public. (Bus. & Prof. Code $$ 4001 .1,4313.)

3. Business and Professions Code section 4021 provides that "[c]ontrolled
substance" means any substance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing rvith section I1053) of
Division l0 of the Health and Safety Code.

4. Business and Professions Code section 4022 provides:

"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or
device unsaf'e for self-use in humans or animals, and includes
the following: (a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution:
federal lalv prohibits dispensing without prescription," "Rx
only," or words of similar import. (b) Any device that bears the

statemeut: "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by
or on the order of a _," "Rx only," or words of similar
impoft, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the

practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. (c) Any
other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lalvfully

7

CoRRECTED DECTSTON AFTER REJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section
4006.

5. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, the Board may
discipline any holder of a license who has engaged in unprofessional conduct. Unprofessional
conduct includes, but is not limited to, any of the following:

tfl1 .. rll

(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude,
dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption, whether the act is
committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and
whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

tfll tfll

(h) The administering to oneself, of ariy controlled substance, or
the use ofany dangerous drug or ofalcoholic beverages to the
extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself, to
a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other
person or to the public, or to the extent that the use impairs the
ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the
practice authorized by the license.

tfll tfll

O The violatiorr of any of the statutes of this state, of any other
state, or of the United States regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs.

tfll tlIl

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or
assisting in or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any
provision or tenn of this chapter or of tlre applicable federal and
state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, inch.rding
regulations established by the board or by any other state or federal
regulatory agency.

6. Health and Safety Code section 11173, subdivision (a), provides in part: "No
person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or attempt to procure
the adn-rinistration of or prescription for controlled substances, (l) bV fraud, deceit,
misrepresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the concealment of a material fact. . . ."

7. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license pursuant to
Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (f), and Health and Safety Code section
lll73, subdivision (a), by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established

8

CoRRECTED DECTSTON AFTER REJECTTON (CaSO NO. 5795)



through clear and convincing evidence that respondent committed acts involving moral turpitude,

dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption when she stole tablets containing hydrocodone from both

her husband and Costco and ingested thern.

8. Business and Professions Code section 4060 provides:

A person shall not possess any controlled substance, except that
fumished to a person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist,
podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor
pursuant to Section 3640 .7 , or furnished pursuant to a drug order

issued by a certified nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a
nurse practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, a physician assistant
pursuant to Section 3502.1, a naturopathic doctor pursuant to
Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist pursuant to Section 4052.1,

4052.2, or 4052.6.

9. Health and Safety Code section I 1350, subdivision (a), provides:

Except as otherrvise provided in this division, every persotr rvho

possesses (1) any controlled substance specified in. subdivision (b)

or (c), or paragraph (I) ofsubdivision (f ofSection 1 1054,

specified in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) ofsubdivision (d) of
Section I 1054, or specified in subdivision (b) or (c) of Section
11055, or specified in subdivision (h) of Section 11056, or (2) any

controlled substance classified in Schedule III, IV, or V rvhich is a

narcotic drug, unless upon the lvritten prescription of a physician,
dentist, podiatrist, or veteriuarian licensed to practice in this state,

shall be punished by irnprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of
Section 1170 of the Penal Code.

10. Complair,ant established cause to discipline respondent's license pursuant to

Business and Professions Code section 4060, and Health and Safety Code section I1350,
subdivision (a), by reason of the matters set forlh in Finding 3. Complainant established through

clear and convincing evidence that respondent possessed a controlled substance that lvas not

obtained pursuant to a valid prescription, lvhen she stole tablets containing hydrocodone from
both her husband and Costco and ingested them.

11. Business and Professions Code section 4059, subdivision (a), provides that "[a]
person may not furnish any dangerous drug, except upon the prescription of a physician, dentist,

podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7."

12. Health and Safety Code section 1 I 170 provides that "[r'r]o person shall prescribe,

administer, or furnish a controlled substance for himself."

13. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 4301, subdivision

(h), and 4059, subdivision (a), and Health and Safety Code section 11170, by reason of the

9

C0RRECTED DECrsroN AFTER R-EJECTIoN (CASE No. 5795)



matters set fofth in Finding 3. Complainant established through clear and convincing evidence
that respondent administered a dangerous drug or controlled substance to herself to an extent or
in a manner that was dangerous or injurious to her or any other person or the public.

14. Health and Safety Code section 11173, subdivision (a), provides in paft: "No
person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or affempt to procure
the administration of or prescription for controlled substances, (l) by fraud, deceit,
misrepresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the concealment of a material fact... ,,

15. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision O,
by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established througlr clear and
convincing evidence that respondent attempted to obtain a dangerous drug and controlled
substance by theft and deceit, in violation of Health and Safety Code section ll173, subdivisiop
(a), and Business and Professions Code section 4022.

16. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (o),
by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Cornplainant established through clear and
convincing evidence that respondent violated provisions of the applicable federal and state laws
and regulations governing pharmacy.

17 . As set forth in Finding 15, respondent submitted sufficient evidence of
rehabilitation to demonstrate that it r,vould be consistent lvith the public health, safety and
welfare to allow her to retain her certificate on a probationary basis subject to the teirns arrd
conditions set forth below. As a condition of probation respondent must continue to participate in
the Board's Pharmacist Recovery Program (Maximus).

18. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125 .3, a licensee found to have
violated a licensing act may be ordered to pay the reasonable costs of investigation and
prosecution of a case. kt Zuckerman v. Board of Chiropractic Exarniners (2002) 29 Cal. 4tl"r 32,
the California Supreme Court set forth factors to be considered in determining tlie
reasonableness of the costs sought pursuant to statutory provisions like Business and Professions
Code section 125.3. These factors include whether the Iicensee has succeeded at hearing in
getting charges disrnissed or reduced, the licensee's subjective good faith belief in the merits of
his or her position, whether the licensee has raised a colorable challenge to the proposed
discipline, the financial ability of the licensee to pay, and r.vhether the scope of thelnvestigation
was appropriate, given the alleged misconduct.

19. Complainant seeks $14,071.50 in costs. Respondent stipulated to the truth of all
legal and factual allegatior,s and causes for discipline contained in the Accusation. The scope of
the investigation and prosecution was appropriate in Iight of the alleged misconduct, and
respondent is currently employed as a staff pharmacist. When all the Zttckerman factors are
considered, there is no basis to reduce the reasonable costs sought by complainant. The Board
may assess respondent's financial circumstances in determining whether she should be allowed
to pay these costs over time according to a payment plan acceptable to the Board.

l0
coRRscrpn DECrsroN AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



ORDER

Pharmacist License Number RPH 43830 issued to respondent Dina M. El-Sayed, also

known as Dina Hallack, is revoked. However, tlie revocation is stayed and respondent is placed

on probation for four (4) years upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Pharmacists Recoverv Prosram (PM). Within thirty (30) days of the effective

date of this decision, respondent shall contact the Pharmacists Recovery Program (PRP)

for evaluation, and shall immediately thereafter enroll, successfully participate in, and

complete the treatment contract and any subsequent addendums as recolnmended and

provided by the PRP and as approved by the Board or its designee. The costs for PRP

participation shall be borne by respondent.

If respondent is currently enrolled in the PRP, said participation is now mandatory and as

of the effective date of this decision is no longer considered a self-referral under Business

and Professions Code section a362(c)(2). Respondent shall successfully participate in and

cornplete her current contract and any subsequent addendums with the PRP.

Failure to timely contact or enroll in the PRP, or successfully participate in and complete

the treatment contract. andlor any addendums, shall be considered a violation of
probation.

Probation shall be automatically extended untilrespondent successfully completes the

PRP. Any person terminated from the PRP program shall be automatically suspended by

the Board. Respondent may not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the

Board in r,vriting.

Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lar,vfully prescribed by a
licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment shall result in the

automatic suspensiorr of practice by respondent and shall be considered a violation of
probation. Respondent may not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the

Board in r,vriting.

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the

licensed premises of a rvholesaler, veterinary food animal drug retailer or any other

distributor of drugs rvhich is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where

dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall

not practice pharmacy nor do any act involving drug selection, selection of stock,

manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient consultation; nor shall respondent

lnanage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the Board, or have access to or

control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and controlled

substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the Board.

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect

l1
coRRrcrED DECTSION AFTER REJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



of the practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a pharmacy
technician or a designated representative for any entity licensed by the Board.

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in
any licensed premises in which he or she holds an interest at the time this decision
becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order.

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation.

Respondent shall pay administrative fees as invoiced by the PRP or its designee. Fees not
timely paid to the PRP shall constitute a violation for probation. The Board will collect
unpaid administrative fees as part of the annual probation monitoring costs if not
subrnitted to the PRP.

Respondent shall work in a phannacy setting with access to controlled substances for six
(6) consecutive months before successfully completing probation. If respondent fails to
do so, probation shall be automatically extended until this condition has been met. Failure
to satisfy this condition within six (6) months beyond the original date of expiration of
the term of probation shall be considered a violation of probation.

2. Abstain from Druss and Alcohol Use. Respondent shall completely abstain from
the possession or use ofalcohol, controlled substances, dangerous drugs and their
associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are lawfully prescribed by a licensed
practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment.

Upon request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation from
the licensed practitioner that the prescription for the drug was Iegitimately issued and is a
necessary part of the treatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such
documentation shall be considered a violation of probation. Respondent shall ensure that
she is not in the same physical location as individuals who are using illicit substances
even if respondent is not personally ingesting the drugs. Any possession or use of
alcohol, controlled substances, or their associated paraphernalia not supported by the
documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons using illicit
substances, shall be considered a violation of probation.

3. Random Drug Screening. Respondent, at her own expense, shall participate in
random testing, including but not lirnited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood),
breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug or alcohol screening prograln as directed
by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to participate in testing for the
entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be determined by the boird or its
designee' At all times, respondent shall fi.rlly cooperate with the board or its designee,
and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection of alcohol,
narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the board or its
designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to testing as directed shall be considered a
violation of probation. Upon request of the board or its designee, respondent shall
provide documentation from a licensed practitioner that the prescription for a detected
drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of the treatrnent of the respondent.

t2
CORRECTED DECTSTON AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be considered a violation of
probation. Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully
prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment shall be

considered a violation of probation and shall result in the automatic suspension of
practice of pharrnacy by respondent. Respondent may not resume the practice of
pharmacy until notified by the board in rvriting.

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the

licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-anirnal drug retailer or any other

distributor of drugs rvhich is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where
dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall

not practice pharmacy nor do any act involving drug selection, selection of stock,

manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient consultation; nor shallrespondent
lnanage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the board, or have access to or
control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and controlled
substances. Respondent shall not resume practice untilnotified by the board.

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect

of the practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a pharmacy

technician or a designated representative for any entity licensed by the board.

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in

any licensed premises in which he or she holds an interest at the time this decision
becomes effective uuless otherwise specified in this order.

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation.

4. Obev All Laws. Respondent shall obey all state and federal larvs and regulations.

Respondent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, in r,vriting, within
seventy-two (72) hours ofsuch occurrence:

. an arrest or issuance of a criminalcomplaint for violation of any provision of
the Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drup laws, or state and federal

controlled substances laws I

r a plea of guilty or nolo contendere in any state or federal criminal proceeding

to any crirninal complaint, information or indictment

. a conviction of any crime

r discipline, citation, or other adrninistrative action filed by any state or federal

agency which involves respondent's pharmacist license or which is related to

the practice of pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling,
distributing, billing, or charging for any drug, device or controlled substance.

Failure to timely report such occurence shall be considered a violation of probation.

l3
CoRRECTED DECTSION AFTER REJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



5. Report to the Board. Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly, on a schedule
as directed by the Board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in
writing, as directed. Among other requirements, respondent shall state in each report
under penalty of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and
conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be
considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in submission of
reports as directed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if the final
probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically extended until
such time as the final report is made and accepted by the Board.

6. Interview with the Board. Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent
shall appear in person for interviews with the Board or its designee, at such intervals and
locations as are determined by the Board or its designee. Failure to appear for any
scheduled interview without prior notification to Board staff or failure to appear for two
(2) or rnore scheduled interviews with the Board or its designee during the period of
probation, shall be considered a violation of probation.

7. Cooperate with Board Staff. Respondent shall cooperate with the Board's
inspection program and with the Board's monitoring and investigation of respondent's
compliance with the terms and conditions of her probation. Failure to cooperate shall be
considered a violation of probation.

8. Continuins Education. Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain
skill and knowledge as pharmacist as directed by the Board or its designee.

9. Notice to Employers. During the period of probation, respondent shall notiff all
present and prospective employers of the decision in case number 5795 and the terms,
conditions and restrictions imposed on respondent by the decision, as follows:

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days
of respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent shall cause her direct
supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge (including each nelv pharmacist-in-charge employed
during respondent's tenure of employment) and owner to report to the Board in writing
acknowledging that the listed individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number
5795, and terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to
ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the
Board.

If respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service,
respondent must notiff her direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge, and owner at every
entity licensed by the Board of the terms and conditions of the decision in case number
5795 in advance of respondent commencing work at each licensed entify. A record of this
notification must be provided to the Board upon request.

Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within
fifteen (15) days of respondent undertaking any new employrnent by or through a

l4
CORRECTED DECTSTON AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



pharmacy employment service, respondent shall cause her direct supervisor with the
pharrnacy employment service to report to the Board in writing acknowledging that he or
slre lras read the decision in case number 5795 and the terms and conditions imposed
thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or
supervisor(s) submit timely acknorvledgrnent(s) to the Board.

Failure to tirnely notifu present or prospective employer(s) or to cause that/those
employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to tlie Board shall be considered a

violation of probation.

"Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-time,
part-time, temporary, relief or pharn-racy mallagement service as a pharmacist or any
position for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment,
whether respondent is an employee, independent contractor or volunteer.

10. No Sunervision of Interns. Servine as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC). Servins as

Designated Representative-in-Charse. or Serving as a Consultant. During tlie period of
probation, respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be the pharmacist-in-
charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the Board nor
serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such

unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation.

I l. Reimbursement of Board Costs. As a condition precedent to successful

completion of probation, respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation and

prosecution in the amount of $14,071.50. Respondent shall make said payments in
accordance with any installment payment plan worked out with the Board.

There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the Board
or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a

violation of probation.

The filing of bankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent of her responsibility
to reimburse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution.

12. Probation Monitorinq Costs. Respondent shall pay any costs associated rvith
probation monitoring as determined by the Board each and every year of probation. Such

costs shall be payable to the Board on a schedule as directed by the Board or its designee.

Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of
probatiorr.

13. Status of License. Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an

active, current license rvith the Board, including any period during which suspension or
probation is tolled. Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a

violation of probation.

Ifrespondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation of larv or otherrvise at any

tirne during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to tolling or

l5
CoRRECTED DECTSTON AFTER RIJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



otherwise, upon renewal or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all terms
and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied.

14. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension. Following the effective date
of this decision, should respondent cease practice due to retirement or health, or be
otherwise unable to satis$ the terms and conditions of probation, respondent may tender
her license to the Board for surrender. The Board or its designee shall have the discretion
whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems appropriate
and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent will
no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation. This surrender constitutes a
record of discipline and shall become a part of respondent's license history with the
Board.

Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinquish her pocket and wall license
to the Board within ten (10) days of notification by the Board that the surrender is
accepted. Respondent may not reapply for any license from the Board for three (3) years
from the effective date of the surrender. Respondent shall meet all requirements
applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that license is submitted
to the Board, including any outstanding costs.

15. Notification of a Chanse in Name. Residence Address. Mailine Address or
Employment. Respondent shall notiff the Board in writing within ten (10) days of any
change of employment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address
of the new employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work schedule if
known. Respondent shall further notify the Board in wliting within ten (10) days of a
change in name, residence address, mailing address, or phone number.

Failure to tirnely notify the Board of any change in employer(s), narne(s), address(es), or
phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

16. Tolling of Probation. Except durir,g periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all
times while on probation, be employed as a pharmacist in California for the Board-
determined minimum number of hours per calendar month. Any month during which this
minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the period of probation shall be
extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is not met. During
any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply with all
terms and conditions of probation.

Should respondent, regardless ofresidency, for any reason (including vacation) cease
practicing as a pharmacist for the Board-determined minimum number of hours per
calendar month in California, respondent must notiff the Board in writing within ten
(10) days of the cessation of practice, and must further notiS, the Board in r,vriting within
ten (10) days of the resumption of practice. Any failure to provide such notification(s)
shallbe considered a violation of probation.

16

CORRECTED DECrsroN AFTER ttEJEcrroN (CASE No. 5795)



It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the

provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive

months, exceeding thirty-six (36) months.

"Cessation of practice" means any calendar month during which respondent is not

practicing as a pharmacist for at least the minimum hours, as defined by Business and

Professions Code section 4000 et seq. "Resumption of practice" means any calendar

month during rvhich respondent is practicing as a pharmacist for at least the minimum

hours as a pharmacist as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq.

17 . Violation of Probation. If a respondent has not complied rvith any term or

colditiol of probation, the Board shall have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and

probation shallautornatically be extended, until all terms and conditions have been

iatisfied or the Board has taken other action as deemed appropriate to treat the failure to

comply as a violation of probation, to terminate probation, and to intpose the penalty that

was stayed.

If respondent violates probation in any respect, the Board, after giving respondent notice

and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order

that was siayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions

stating that a violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of the stay and/or

revocition of the license. If a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against

respondent during probation, the Board shall have continuing jurisdiction and the period

of probation shall be automatically extended until the petition to revoke probation or

accusation is heard and decided.

l B. Completion of Probation. Upon written notice by the Board or its designee

indicating successful completion of probation, respondent's license willbe fully restored.

This Decision shall become eff-ective January 29,2018.

IT IS SO ORDERED on this l6t1'day of January 2018.

By

ry,W
Amarylis "Amy" Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
California State Board of Phamracy

t7
C0RRECTED DECISION AFTER REJECTIoN (CASE No. 5795)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation

DINA M. EL-SAYED Case No. 5795

OAH No. 2016120788Pharmacist License No. RPH 643830

Respondent.

DECISION AFTER REJECTION

This matter was heard before Administrative Law Judge Ed Washington, Office of
Adrninistrative Hearings, on May 10,2017, in Sacramento, California. Depgty Attorney General
Karen R. Denvir represented complainant Virginia Herold, Executive Offiier of the Board of
Pharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affairs. Paul Chan, Attorney atLaw,represented
respondent Dina M. El-Sayed, also known as Dina Hallack, who was present at hearing.

Evidence was received, the record was closed, and the matter was submitted for decision
on May I0,2017 . The administrative law judge issued a Proposed Decision on June 9, 2Ol7 .

On Septemb er 20,2017, pursuant to section ll5l7 of the Government Code, the Board
issued an Order Rejecting the Proposed Decision and Proposing a Waiver of Transcript. Neither
pafty objected to waiving the transcript. Both parties timely submitted written argument.

The Board, having revielved and considered the record (excluding the transcript),
Proposed Decision and written arguments, now issues this decision.

FACTUAL FTNDINGS

l. The Board issued Pharmacist License No. RPH 43830 (license) to respondent on
August 21,1990. The license was in full force and effect at all tirnes relevant to this actio,, and
willexpire on September 30, 2018, unless renewed or revoked. Respondent has also been a
licensed registered pharmacist in the State of Nevada since May 10, lg9l.

2. On Septembet 16,2016, acting solely in her official capacity, complainant issued
an Accusation against respondent seeking to revoke or suspend respondenis license based on the
conduct described belorv. The Accusation alleges the following 

"ur.", 
for discipline:

(l) Violation of State Laws Regulating Controlled-substances; (2) Self-adminisiration of a



Controlled Substance in a Manner Dangerous or Injurious; (3) Acts Involving Moral Turpitude,

Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Corruption; and (4) Violation of the Pharrnacy Law.

3. On May 4,2017 , respondent stipulated to the truth of all legal and factual

allegations and causes for discipline contained in the Accusation. The Accusation specifies the

follorving factual allegations :

On or about March 23,2014, rvhile on duty at Costco, respondent verified
an order for hydrocodone/acetaminophen 101325. Respondent's work was

checked and the order was found to be short three tablets. Video
surveillance footage revealed respondent taking tablets from the order.

Costco management subsequently interviewed respondent regarding the

incident and, after confronted with video surveillance footage, she

adrnitted that she took three tablets frorn the order, ingested one, and

flushed the remaining tablets down the toilet.

On or about April 4,2014, "P.Y.", the pharmacist in charge for Costco,

notified the Board tl-rat respondent was terminated fi'om Costco for her

alleged theft of hydrocodone including, but not limited to, [on] March 23,

2014.

On or about March 3,2015, respondent adrnitted to Board representatives

that she stole hydrocodone tablets from Costco, one of rvhich she self-

administered that same day lvhile at work. Respondent also admitted to

stealing hydrocodone from Costco on one other occasion, admitted that

she ingested hydrocodone prescribed to her husband, and that she became

addicted to hydrocodone around 2006 - 2007 . A review of Costco's video

surveillance footage for the period [ofl on or about January 27,2014,to
March 23,2014, revealed that respondent stole tablets containing
hydrocodone from Costco on multiple occasions.

Evidence of Rehabilitation, Mitigation and Aggravation

4. Respondent began r,vorking as a graduate intern with Kaiser Permanente in

Roseville in 1990. She promoted to pharmacist and then to supervising pharmacist. As a

supervising pharmacist she worked as the pharmacist-in-charge. She supervised 25 employees,

inclnding l2 phannacists, and managed day-to-day phannacy operations. In2004, she promoted

to regional pharmacy manager in Kaiser Permanente's pharmacy refill call center. As a call

center pharmacy manager, she shared responsibility for authorizing and processing prescription

refills for more than 125 Kaiser Permanente pharmacies in the Northern Califomia region. No

controlled substances rvere maintained at the Kaiser Permanente pharmacy refillcall center.

5. Prior to accepting employment at Costco, respondent was in what she described

as an abusive relationship. She had been married for l8 years, and had three children. She

asserted that her husband was verbally and emotionally abusive to her. Respondent was working

very long hours at Kaiser at the time and did not know how to deal rvith the combined work and

2

DECrsroN AFTER REJECTI0N (CASE No. 5795)

a.

b.

L.



personal stressors. She turned to prescription medication to numb herself. Her husband had a
valid prescription for Vicodin as paft of a pain management treatment program.l Respondent
began secretly taking her husband's Vicodin tablets from his prescription bottles to "escape" the
difficulties of home life. She testified that she would usually take the Vicodin when she came
home from work "and let the evening fly by." She became addicted. When respondent's husband
discovered that she was secretly taking his prescription medication, he belittled her by teasing
her and calling her names like'Junkie."

6. In July 2012, respondent accepted a position as a relief pharmacist for Costco. As
a relief pharmacist, respondent worked part-time on an on-call basis at the central fill pharmacy.
She was reluctant to work at the Costco pharmacy because they maintained controlled substances
on site. She had worked at the Kaiser Permanente pharmacy call center for years while addicted
to narcotics without issue, as there were no controlled substances on site. Despite her reluctance,
respondent accepted the position to earn additional income to assist with her family's financial
needs. She stole controlled substances while working for Costco as described in Finding 3,
above. Costco tenninated her employment effective March 27,2014.

7. Respondent Iearned of the Maximus Drug Diversion Program (also known as the
Board's Pharmacist's Recovery Program) on the day she was terminated from employment at
Costco. She contacted them that same day and asked for help. After a series of interviews, she
enrolled in the recovery program May l, 2014. Through the recovery program, respondent
enrolled in a 60-day residential treatment program at Promises Treatment Center in Santa
Monica. Respondent initially told her family she had checked herself into a mental hospital for
care to avoid telling them of her drug addiction. When she eventually disclosed her addiction to
her children, they were aware of her addiction and were supportive of her recovery efforts.

8. As a Maximus program participant, respondent abstained from mind altering
substances, submitted to random drug testing, attended support group meetings twice a week,
and attended Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) l2-Step rneetings daily for the first 90 days of the
program. Respondent prefers to attend AA meetings, rather than Narcotics Anonymous
meetings, and now attends AA meetings four times a week. She completed the resideltial
treatment program on August 6,2014, and returned to the Sacramento area. Respondent filed for
divorce in September 2014.

9. Respondent entered the Kaiser Permanente Chemical Deper-rdency Program on
September 24,2014, and graduated March 3l,2015. After graduating from the chemical
dependency program, respondent joined Kaiser's chemical codependency program to ensure she
had another resource to rely upon as she rvent through her divorce. She attends rveekly
counseling group sessions and also attends self-help group sessions no less than twice a week.
Respondent is going through the l2-Steps for her third time and completes one step each month.
She practices Step l0 ofthe program daily, by taking a personal inventory ofherselfand
acknolvledging her faults.

10. Respondent plans to "always go to AA." She has many friends in recovery and
has developed a valued relationship with her sponsor. Respondent understands the Board's

I Vicodin contains a combination of hydrocodone and acetaminophen.

.3
DECrsroN AFrER REJECTToN (Cnsr No. 5795)



concern rvith her fitness for licensure, considering her addiction and the access pharmacists have

to controlled substances. However, she feels she is safe to practice despite her history as she has

taken several steps to address the "triggers" that led to her addiction. She felt her unhappy

marriage was a primary trigger. She is now divorced. Through the Promises in-patient treatment
program respondent learned to be more expressive about her feelings. She testified that sl-re

"learned that her silence does not help her" and that she "doesn't have to live a secretive life
anymore because of her shalne." Respondent currently r,vorks as a staff pharmacist for Pacific
West Plrarmacy, in Rocklin. She has not used controlled substances since Marclt23,2074, and

no longer has a desire to numb herself with medication.

I 1. Respondent submitted nine character reference letters, from colleagues, family,
and friends, to support her fitness for licensure. Those letters cotisistently describe respondent as

an exceptional pharmacist, a supportive friend, a loving mother, and a person dedicated to her

recovery. Respondent also submitted proof of regular attendance at AA meetings, proof of 64.5

hours of continuing education completed between March 2013 and March 2016, a compliance
letter from her Maximus clinical case manager, and a favorable performance evaluation from
Marclr 16,2017. Respondent's character reference letters and additional materials were admitted

as administrative hearsay and have been considered to the extetrt permitted under Government
Code section 11513, subdivision (d).2

Discipline

12. As respondent stipulated to the truth of all facts and allegations constituting the

causes for discipline in the Accusation, only the issue of discipline must be determined. The
Board has adopted "Disciplinary Guidelines (Rev. 1012007)" (Guidelines), which sets forth
factors to be considered in reaching a decision on a disciplinary action. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 16,

$ 1760.) The Guidelines divide the statutory and regulatory provisions pertaining to pharmacy

technicians into three categories - Category l, Category II, and Category III - and provides a

recommended minimum and maximum discipline for each category.

13. Of the nine statutory violations specified in the Accusation, five are Category II
violations, three are Category III violations, and one violation, Business and Professions Code

section 4301, subdivision O, is listed in the Guidelines under both Category II and Category III.
The Guidelines provide the following regarding these penalties:

The recommended penalty for a Category II violation is:

Minimum: Revocation; Revocation stayed, three years

probation (five years probation where
self-administration or diversion of controlled
substances is involved). All standard terms

2 Govemment Code section 1 l5 13, subdivision (d), provides, in pertinent parl, that

"[h]earsay evidence may be used for the purpose of supplernenting or explaining other evidence

but over timely objection shall not be sufficient in itself to support a finding unless it rvould be

admissible over-objection in civil actions ...."

4

DECISION AFTER REJECTION (CASE NO.5795)



and conditions shall be included and optional
terms and conditions as appropriate.

Maximum: Revocation

tTl t'lll

The recommended penalty for a Category III violation is:

Minimum: Revocation; Revocation stayed, 90 days
actual suspension, three years probation (five
years probation where self-administration or
diversion of controlled substances is
involved). All standard terms and conditions
shall be included and optional terms and
conditions as appropriate.

Maximum: Revocation

tfll . tflt

Section 4300 of the Business and Professions Code provides that
the board may discipline the holder of, and suspend or revoke, any
certificate, license or pennit issued by the board.

In determining whether the minimum, maximum, or an
intermediate penalty is to be imposed in a given case, factors such
as the following should be considered:

l. actual or potential harm to the public
2. actual or potential harm to any consumer
3. prior disciplinary record, including level of compliance

with disciplinary order(s)
4. prior warning(s), including but not limited to citation(s) and

fine(s), letter(s) of admonishment, and/or correction
notice(s)

5. number and/or variety of current violations
6. nature and severity of the act(s), offense(s) or crime(s)

under consideration
aggravating evidence
mitigating evidence
rehabilitation evidence
compliance with terms of any criminal sentence, parole, or
probation

7.

8.

9.

10.

I l. overall criminal record

5

DECrsroN AFrER rurBtrroN (CASE No. 5795)



12.

13.

t4.

ifapplicable, evidence ofproceedings for case being set

aside and dismissed pursuant to Section 1203.4 of the Penal

Code
time passed since the act(s) or offense(s)
whether the conduct was intentional or negligent,
demonstrated incompetence, or, if the respondent is being
held to account for conduct committed by another, the

respondent had knowledge of or knowingly participated in
such conduct

15. financial benefit to the respondent frorn the misconduct.

No single one or combination of the above factors is required to
justif, the minimum and/or maximum penalty in a given case,

as opposed to an intermediate one.

14. Respondent violated multiple provisions of the Pharmacy Law by stealing tablets

containing hydrocodone from Costco, and from her husband, and ingesting them, including
while on duty as a pharmacist. There was l1o evidence tl,at she had a valid prescription for the

controlled substances. Taking rnedication from a prescription bottle to be provided to a patient

prevents the patient from receiving his or her medication in the quantity prescribed - the patient

could run out of medicine too soon and may not be able to fill or refill the prescription timely. In

addition, her actions placed her employer's pharmacy license at risk. Moreover, the risk to the

public associated with a licensed pharrnacist distributing any drugs while under the influence of a
controlled substance is indisputable.

15. Respondent has no history of discipline or warnings by the Board. She recognized

that she needed help r,vith her addiction when she was caught stealing medication from her

employer, and took immediate and appropriate steps to overcome her addiction and begin

recovery. Respondent voluntarily enrolled in the Maximus progratn, she completed a 60-day in-
patient residential treatment program, and also completed an l8-month chentical dependency

program. She has been clean for more thar-r three years and actively parlicipates in AA. Her

character reference letters were strong and supportive. Respondent has removed the "triggers"
from her life that contributed to her desire to use drugs, and has developed a support system to

rely upon during challenging times. She expressed sincere remorse for her actions and has made

significant progress in regaining the trust of her friends, family, and colleagues. When all the

evidence is considered, given the factors identified in Business and Professions Code section

4300, respondent submitted sufficient evidence of rehabilitation to demonstrate that the public

health, safety and r.velfare would be adequately protected if respondent is placed on probation for
four years under the terms and conditions set forth belorv.

16. While the Guidelines speciff that the minimum recommended discipline for at

least two of the established causes of action is a 90-day license suspension rvith five years of
probation, that lwel of discipline is not appropriate under these circumstances. Respondent self-

referred to the Maximus program in May 2014, and has remained in full compliance with its
requirements for more than two years. The steps she has taken, by her own initiative, to address

her addiction are praiseworthy. She should be given appropriate credit for her efforts and their

results. Her effofts do not, however, mean that she should not be subject to terms. If or when she

6

DECTSTON AFTER REJECTION (CASE NO.5795)



is released from the Maximus program, which may well be before she is done with probation, to
protect the public, the Board must have terms to require her ongoing abstinence and to continue
to monitor her through drug testing.

Reasonable Costs

17. Complainant has requested that respondent be ordered to pay the Board's costs for
investigation and enforcement in the amount of $14,071.50. The costs for prosecuting this matter
are supported by a Certification of Costs and a declaration of the Deputy Attorney General.
Attached to the certification is a computer printout of the tasks the Attorney General's Office
performed, the amount of time spent perfonning those tasks, and the amounts charged. The
investigative costs are specified in a Certification of Investigative Costs, and a declaration fiom
the Board investigator that specifies the investigative tasks performed, the number of hours spent
on each task and the hourly rate for those services. Respondent did not object to the costs
requested by complainant. The requested costs are reasonable, given the allegations and issues in
this matter. Complainant's request for costs is addressed in the Legal Conclusions below.

LEGAL CONCLUSIONS

l. To discipline respondent's license, complainant must prove cause for disciplinary
action by clear and convincing evidence to a reasonable certainty. (Ettinger v. Board of Medical
Quality Assurance (1982) 135 Cal.App.3d 853, 855-856.)

2. Business and Professions Code section 4300, subdivision (a), provides that
"[e]very license issued may be suspended or revoked." The Board's responsibility, and its
highest priority, is to protect the public. (Bus. & Prof. Code $$ 4001.1, 4313.)

3. Business and Professions Code section 4021 provides that "[c]ontrolled
substance" means any substance listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with section I1053) of
Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code.

4. Business and Professions Code section 4022 provides:

"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or
device unsafe for self-use in humans or animals, and includes
the following: (a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution:
federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription," "Rx
only," or words of similar import. (b) Any device that bears the
statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by
or on the order of a _," "Rx only," or words of sirnilar
import, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the
practitioner Iicensed to use or order use of the device. (c) Any
other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully
dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section
4006.

1
DECrsroN AFTER REJECTToN (CASE No. 5795)



5. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, the Board may

discipline any holder of a license who has engaged in unprofessional conduct. Unprofessional

conduct includes, but is not limited to, any of the following:

tnl ...tfl]

(0 The commission of any act involving moral turpitude,
dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption, whether the act is

committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and

rvhether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

tlil ... tfll

(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or
the use ofany dangerous drug or ofalcoholic beverages to the
extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself, to

a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other
person or to the public, or to the extent that the use impairs the

ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the

practice authorized by the license.

tfll tfll

O The violation of any of the statutes of this state, of any other
state, or of the United States regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs.

tlil .. tfll

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or
assisting in or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any

provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable federal and

state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including
regulations established by the board or by any other state or federal

regulatory agency.

6. Health and Safety Code section lll73, subdivision (a), provides in part: "No
person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or attempt to procure

the administration of or prescription for controlled substances, (1) by fraud, deceit,

misrcpresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the concealment of a-material fact. ..."

7. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license pursuant to

Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (f1, and Health and Safety Code section

lll73, subdivision (a), by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established

through clear and convincing evidence that respondent committed acts involving moral turpitude,

dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption when she stole tablets containing hydrocodone from both

her husband and Costco and ingested them.

8

DECTSTON AFTER TGJECTION (CASE NO.5195)



Business and Professions Code section 4060 provides:

A person shall not possess any controlled substance, except that
furnished to a person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist,
podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor
pursuant to Section 3640.7, or furnished pursuant to a drug order
issued by a certified nurse-midwife pursuant to Section2746.5l, a
nurse practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, a physician assistant
pursuant to Section 3502.1, a naturopathic doctor pursuant to
Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist pursuant to Section 4052.1,
4052.2, or 4052.6.

Health and Safety Code section I1350, subdivision (a), provides:

Except as otherwise provided in this division, every person who
possesses (l) any controlled substance specified in. subdivision (b)
or (c), or paragraph ( I ) of subdivision (f) of Section I I 054,
specified in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) ofsubdivision (d) of
Section I1054, or specified in subdivision (b) or (c) of Section
I I 055, or specified in subdivision (h) of Section I I 056, or (2) any
controlled substance classified in Schedule III, IV, or V which is a
narcotic drug, unless upon the rvritten prescription of a physician,
dentist, podiatrist, or veterinarian licer-rsed to practice in this state,
shall be punished by imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of
Section I170 of the Penal Code.

10. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license pursuant to
Business and Professions Code section 4060, and Health and Safety Code section I1350,
subdivision (a), by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established through
clear and convincing evidence that respondent possessed a controlled substance that was not
obtained pursuant to a valid prescription, when slie stole tablets containing hydrocodone from
both her husband and Costco and ingested them.

I 1. Business and Professions Code section 4059, subdivision (a), provides that "[a]
person may not furnish any dangerous drug, except upon the prescription ofa physician, dentist,
podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7."

12. Health and Safety Code section 11170 provides that "[n]o person shall prescribe,
administer, or furnish a controlled substance for himself.,,

13. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 4301, subdivision
(lr), and 4059, subdivision (a), and Health and Safety Code section lllTO,by reason of the
matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established through clear and convincing evidence
that respondent administered a dangerous drug or controlled substance to herself to in extent or
in a manner that was dangerous or injurious to her or any other person or the public.

9
DECTSTON AFTER RT,JECTTON (CaSE NO. 5795)

8.

9.



14. Health and Safety Code section 1l173, subdivision (a), provides in part: "No
person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or attempt to procure

the administration of or prescription for controlled substances, (l) by fi'aud, deceit,

misrepresentation, or subterfug e; or (2) by the concealment of a material fact... "

15. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (i),
by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Cornplainant established through clear and

convincing evidence that respondent attempted to obtain a dangerous drug and controlled

substance by theft and deceit, in violation of Health and Safety Code section lll73, subdivision
(a), and Business and Professions Code section 4022.

16. Cornplainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (o),

by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established through clear and

convincing evidence that respondent violated provisions of the applicable federal and state larvs

and regulations governing pl"rarrnacy.

17. As set forth in Finding 15, respondent subrnitted sufficient evidence of
rehabilitation to demonstrate that it would be consistent with the public health, safety and

welfare to allow her to retain her cerlificate on a probationary basis subject to the terms and

conditions set forlh below. As a condition of probation respondent must continue to participate in
the Board's Pharmacist Recovery Program (Maximus).

18. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3, a licensee found to have

violated a licensing act may be ordered to pay the reasonable costs of investigation and

prosecution of a case. lnZuckermanv. Board of Chiropractic Examiners (2002)29 Cal.4th32,
the California Supreme Court set forth factors to be considered in determining the

reasonableness ofthe costs sought pursuant to statutory provisions like Business and Professions

Code section 125.3. These factors include whether the licensee has succeeded at hearing in
getting charges disrnissed or reduced, the licensee's subjective good faith belief in the merits of
his or her position, whether the licensee has raised a colorable challenge to the proposed

discipline, the financial ability of the licensee to pay, and r,vhether the scope of the investigation

was appropriate, given the alleged misconduct.

19. Complainant seeks $14,071.50 in costs. Respondent stipulated to the truth of all
legal and factual allegations and causes for discipline contained in the Accusation. The scope of
the investigation and prosecution was appropriate in light of the alleged misconduct, and

respondent is currently employed as a staff pharmacist. When allthe Zuckerman factors are

considered, there is no basis to reduce the reasonable costs souglit by complainant. Tl-re Board

may assess respondent's financial circumstances in determining whether she should be allowed

to pay these costs over time according to a payment plan acceptable to the Board.

l0
DECTSTON AFTER REJECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



ORDER

Pharmacist License Number RPH 43830 issued to respondent Dina M. El-Sayed, also
known as Dina Hallack, is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed and respondent is placed
on probation for four (4) years upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Pharmacists Recoverv Proeram (PRP). Within thirty (30) days of the effective
date of this decision, respondent shall contact the Pharmacists Recovery Program (PRP)
for evaluation, and shall immediately thereafter enroll, successfully participate in, and
complete the treatment contract and any subsequent addendums as recommended and
provided by the PRP and as approved by the Board or its designee. The costs for PRP
participation shall be borne by respondent.

If respondent is currently enrolled in the PRP, said participation is now mandatory and as
of the effective date of this decision is no longer considered a self-referral under Business
and Professions Code section a362(c)(2). Respondent shall successfully participate in and
complete her current contract and any subsequent addendums with the PRP.

Failure to timely contact or enroll in the PRP, or successfully participate in and complete
the treatnrent contract. andlor any addendums, shall be considered a violation of
probation.

Probation shall be automatically extended untilrespondent successfully completes the
PRP. Any person terminated from the PRP program shall be automatically suspended by
the Board. Respondent may not resurne the practice of pharmacy until notified by the
Board in writing.

Any confinned positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully prescribed by a
licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment shall result in the
automatic suspension of practice by respondent and shall be considered a violation of
probation. Respondent may not resume the practice of pharmacy untilnotified by the
Board in writing.

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the
licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food animal drug retailer or any other
distributor of drugs wliich is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where
dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall
not practice pharmacy nor do any act involving drug selection, selection of stock,
manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient consultation; nor shall respondent
manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the Board, or have access to or
control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and controlled
substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the Board.

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the
professionaljudgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect
of the practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a pharmacy
technician or a designated representative for any entity licensed by the Board.

ll
DECTSTON AFIER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in

any licensed premises in which he or she holds an interest at the time this decision

becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order'

Failure to cornply lvith this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation.

Respondent shall pay administrative fees as invoiced by the PRP or its designee. Fees not

timely paid to the PRP shall constitute a violation for probation. The Board will collect
unpaid adrninistrative fees as part of the annual probation monitoring costs if not

submitted to the PRP.

Respondent shallr.vork in a pharmacy setting with access to controlled substances for six

(6) consecutive months before successfully completing probation. If respondent fails to
do so, probation shall be automatically extended until this condition has been tnet. Failure

to satisly this condition within six (6) months beyond the original date of expiration of
the term of probation shall be considered a violation of probation.

2. Abstain from Druss and Alcohol Use. Respondent shall completely abstain fronr

the possession or use ofalcohol, controlled substances, dangerous drugs and their
associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are lawfully prescribed by a licensed

practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment.

Upon request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation from

the licensed practitioner that the prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a

necessary part of the treatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such

documentation shall be considered a violation of probation. Respondent shall ensure that

she is not in the same physical location as individuals who are using illicit substances

even if respondent is not personally ingesting the drugs. Any possession or use of
alcohol, controlled substances, or their associated paraphernalia not supported by the

documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons using illicit
substances, shall be considered a violation of probation.

3. Random Drug Screening. Respondent, at her own expense, shall participate in

random testing, including but not limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood),

breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug or alcohol screening program as directed

by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to participate in testing for tlie

entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be deterntined by the board or its

designee. At all times, respondent shall fully cooperate r.vith the board or its designee,

and sl-rall, rvhen directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection of alcohol,

narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the board or its

designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to testing as directed shall be considered a

violation of probation. Upon request of the board or its designee, respondent shall

provide documentation from a licensed practitioner that the prescription for a detected

drug rvas legitirnately issued and is a necessary part of the treatment of the respondent.

Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be considered a violation of
probation. Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully

t2
DECTSTON AFTER RETECTION (CASE NO. 5795)



prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment shall be
considered a violation of probation and shall result in the automatic suspension of
practice of pharmacy by respondent. Respondent may not resume the practice of
pharmacy untilnotified by the board in writing.

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the
licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other
distributor of drugs which is licensed by tlie board, or any manufacturer, or where
dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall
not practice pharmacy nor do any act involving drug selection, selection of stock,
manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient consultation; nor shall respondent
manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the board, or have access to or
control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and controlled
substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board.

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the
professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shallnot direct or control any aspect
of the practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perfonn the duties of a pharmacy
technician or a designated representative for any entity licensed by the board.

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in
any licensed premises in which he or she holds an interest at the time this decision
becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order.

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be corrsidered a violation of probation.

4. Obey All Laws. Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations.
Respondent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, in writing, within
seventy-two (72) hours ofsuch occurrence:

. an arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of
the Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal
controlled substances laws

a plea of guilty or nolo contendere in any state or federal criminalproceeding
to any criminal complaint, information or indictment

a conviction of any crime

. discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal
agency which involves respondent's pharmacist license or lvhich is related to
the practice of pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling,
distributing, billing, or charging for any drug, device or controlled substance.

Failure to timely report such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation.

l3
DECTSTON AFrER REJECTTON (CaSn NO. 5795)



5. Repoft to the Board. Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly, on a schedule
as directed by the Board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in
writing, as directed. Among other requirerrents, respondent shall state in each report
under penalty of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and
conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely repofts in a form as directed shall be

considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in submission of
reports as directed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if the final
probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically extended until
such tirne as the final report is made and accepted by the Board.

6. Interview rvith the Board. Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent
shall appear in person for interviews rvith the Board or its designee, at such intervals and

locations as are detennined by the Board or its designee. Failure to appear for any
scheduled interview lvithout prior notification to Board stafi or failure to appear for two
(2) or rnore scheduled interviews with the Board or its designee during the period of
probation, shallbe considered a violation of probation.

7. Cooperate rvith Board Staff. Respondent shall cooperate with the Board's
inspection program and rvith the Board's monitoring and investigation of respondent's
compliance with the terms and conditions of her probation. Failure to cooperate shall be

considered a violation of probation.

8. Continuins Education. Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain
skill and knowledge as pharmacist as directed by the Board or its designee.

9. Notice to Employers. During the period of probation, respondent shall notiff all
present and prospective employers of the decision in case number 5795 and the terms,
conditions and restrictions imposed on respondent by the decision, as follows:

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and r,vithin fifteen (15) days

of respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent shall cause her direct
supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed
during respondent's tenure of employment) and owner to report to the Board in writing
acknorvledging that the listed individual(s) haslhave read the decision in case number
5795, and terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to
ellsure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the
Board.

If respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service,

respondent must notiff her direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge, and owner at every
entity licensed by the Board of the terms and conditions of the decision in case number
5795 in advance of respondent commencing work at each licensed entity. A record of this
notification must be provided to the Board upon request.

Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within
fifteen (15) days of respondent undertaking any nerv employment by or through a

pharmacy employment service, respondent shall cause her direct supervisor with the

t4
DECTSTON AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



pharmacy employment service to repoft to the Board in writing acknowledging that he or
she has read the decision in case number 5795 and the terms and conditions imposed
thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) andlor
supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the Board.

Failure to timely notifr present or prospective employer(s) or to cause that/those
employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the Board shall be considered a
violation of probation.

"Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-time,
part-time, temporary, relief or pharmacy management service as a pharmacist or any
position for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment,
whether respondent is an employee, independent contractor or volunteer.

10. No Supervision of Interns. Servine as Pharmacist-in-Charse (PIC). Serving as

Designated Representative-in-Charqe. or Servins as a Consultant. During the period of
probation, respondent shall not supervise any intem pharmacist, be the pharmacist-in-
charge or designated representative-in-charge ofany entity licensed by the Board nor
serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such
unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation.

I l. Reimbursement of Board Costs. As a condition precedent to successful
cornpletion of probation, respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation and
prosecution in the amount of $14,071.50. Respondent shall make said payments in
accordance with any installment payment plan worked out with the Board.

There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the Board
or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a
violation of probation.

The filing of bankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent of lrer responsibility
to reimburse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution.

12. Probation Monitorins Costs. Respondent shall pay any costs associated with
probation monitoring as determined by the Board each and every year of probation. Such
costs shall be payable to the Board on a schedule as directed by the Board or its designee.
Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of
probation.

13. Status of License. Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an
active, current license with the Board, including any period during which suspension or
probation is tolled. Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a
violation of probation.

If respondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise atany
time during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to tolling or

l5
DECrsroN AFTER REJECTT0N (CASE No. 5795)



otherwise, upon renewal or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all terms

and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied.

14. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension. Following the effective date

of this decision, should respondent cease practice due to retirement or health, or be

otherrvise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions of probation, respondent may tender

her license to the Board for surrender. The Board or its designee shall have the discretion
whether to grant the request for sunender or take any other action it deerns appropriate
and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent rvill
no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation. This surrender constitutes a
record of discipline and shall become a part of respondent's license history with the

Board.

Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinquish her pocket and wall license

to the Board within ten (10) days of notification by the Board that the surrender is

accepted. Respondent may not reapply for any license from the Board for three (3) years

fi'om the effective date of the surrender. Respondent shall meet all requirements
applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that license is subrnitted

to the Board, including any outstanding costs.

15. Notification of a Chanee in Name. Residence Address. Mailins Address or
Emplovment. Respondent shall notiff the Board in rvriting within ten (10) days of any

change of employment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address

of the nerv employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the rvork schedule if
knorvn. Respondent shall further notify the Board in writing within ten (10) days of a
change in name, residence address, mailing address, or phone number.

Failure to tirnely notify the Board of any change in employer(s), name(s), address(es), or
phone nurnber(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

16. Tolling of Probation. Except during periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all
times while on probation, be employed as a pharmacist in California for the Board-
determined minimum number of hours per calendar month. Any month during rvhich this
minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the period of probation shall be

extended by one month for each month during r.vhich this minimum is not met. During
any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply with all
terms and conditions of probation.

Should respondent, regardless ofresidency, for any reason (including vacation) cease

practicing as a pharmacist for the Board-determined minimum number of hours per

calendar month in California, respondent must notify the Board in writing rvithin ten

(10) days of the cessation of practice, and rnust fufther notify the Board in writing within
ten (10) days of the resumption of practice. Any failure to provide such notification(s)
shall be considered a violation of probatiotr.

t6
DECTSTON AFTER REJECTTON (CASE NO. 5795)



It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the
provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive
months, exceeding thirty-six (36) months.

"Cessation of practice" means any calendar month during which respondent is not
practicing as a pharmacist for at least the minimum hours, as defined by Business and
Professions Code section 4000 et seq. "Resumption of practice" means any calendar
month during which respondent is practicing as a pharmacist for at least the minimum
hours as a pharrnacist as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq.

17 . Viotation of Probation. If a respondent has not conrplied with any term or
condition of probation, the Board shall have continuing jurisdictiou over respondent, and
probation shall automatically be extended, until all terms and conditions have been
satisfied or the Board has taken other action as deemed appropriate to treat the failure to
comply as a violation of probation, to terminate probation, and to irnpose the penalty that
was stayed.

If respondent violates probation in any respect, the Board, after giving respondent notice
and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order
that was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions
stating that a violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of the stay andlor
revocation of the license. If a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against
respondent during probation, the Board shall have continuing jurisdiction and the period
of probation shall be automatically extended until the petition to revoke probation or
accusation is heard and decided.

18. Completion of Probation. Upon written notice by the Board or its designee
indicating successful completion of probation, respondent's license will be fully restored.

This Decision shall become effective January 29,2018.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 28th day of December 2017.

By

ry,W
Arnarylis "Amy" Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
California State Board of Pharmacv

l7
DECrsroN AFTER REJECTToN (CASE No. 5795)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Case No. 5795

OAH No. 2016120788DINA EL-SAYED
Elk Grove, CA 95624

Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 43830,

Respondent.

ORDER REJECTING PROPOSED DECISION
AND PROPOSING WAIVER OF TRANSCRIPT

Pursuant to Government Code section 71517, subdivision (c), the Proposed Decision of
the Administrative Law Judge in the above-entitled case is rejected. The California State Board
of Pharmacy will decide the case upon the record, and upon such written argument as the parties

may wish to submit.

The right to argue on any matter is limited to the facts as presented in the record. Nt.te*
evidence may be submitted. However, the board is especially interested in arguments as to

whether, in order to protect the public, and considering Business and Professions Code section

3I5, et seq., terms titled Random Drug Screening and Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol Use

should be required during respondent's probationary period. Stated alternately, the question is
whether the board's model terms regarding such matters (Optional Terms 22 and23 for
pharmacists) from its Disciplinary Guidelines should be imposed. (Disciplinary Guidelines, rev.

1012007, p. 35 and 36.)

The board believes the issue above may be addressed without a review of the transcript of
the hearing held. Unless the parties object in writing, it will be assumed the parties stipulate that

the board may decide the case upon the record without including the transcript. The record will
also include any written argument as the parlies may rvish to submit. In the event any party

objects to not ordering the transcript, it should file a notice of objection to the stipulation by
October 412017, with a copy to the other party. The notice of objection may be serued on the

board at1625 N. Market Blvd, N219, Sacramento, CA 95834, Attention Susan Cappello,
Enforcement Manager.

If no party objects to the stipulation regarding the transcript, the parties shall have until
October 20,2017, to submit written argument.



In the event any pafi objects to the stipulation, the transcript will be ordered and the
parties will be notified of a revised date for submission of such argument when the transcript of
the above-mentioned hearing becomes available. In that case, a copy of the record will be
provided to you at the time of notification of the final filing date for written argument (the board
may require payment of fees to cover the copying and mailing costs of the transcript and
exhibits).

IT IS SO ORDERED this 20th day of September 2017.

By
ry,W

Amarylis "Amy" Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
California State Board of Pharmacy



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
S1'ATE OF CAT,IFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation

DINA M. EL-SAYED
Sacramento, CA 95865

Ortginal Pharmacist l-icense No. RPH 643830

Case No. 579.5

OAH No. 2016120788

Respondent.

PROPOSED DECISION

This rnatter was heatd before Administrative Law Jr.rdge Ed Washington, Office of
Administrative Hearings, on May 10,2017, in sacramenlo, california.

Deputy Attorney General I(aren R Denvir represented complainalt Virginia Herold,
Executive Officer of the Board of Phamacy (Board), Depar.tment of Cons.r*.iAffairs,

Paul Chan, Attomey at Law, represented respondent Dina M. El-Sayed, also known
as Dina Hallack, w'ho was present at hearing.

Evidence i,vas received, the record lvas closed, and the matter was submittecl fo::
decision or: May 1,0,2AU.

FACTUAL FINDINGS

1. The Board issued Original Pharmacist LieenseNo. RPH 43830 (license) to
respondent on August 21,7990. The license was in ftill force and effect at all times relevant to
this action, and will expire on September 30, 2018, unless renewed or revoked, Respondent
has also been a licensed r'egisterecl pharmacist in the State of Nevada since May 10,1991.

2, On Septemb er 1,6,20l6,acting solely in her official capacity,complainant
issued an Accusation against respondent seeking to levoke or suspend respondent's license
based on the conduct described below, The Accusation alleges the following causes for
discipline: (1) Violation-of-State-Laws.Reg.ulating ConEolled-Strbstanees; (2i-Sel-F-
administration of a Controlled Substance in a Manner Dangerous or Injurious; (3) Acts



Involving Moral Turpihrcle, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Comrption; and (4) Violation of
the PharmacyLaw.

3 . On May 4,2Q1,7, respondent stipulated to the tmth of all legal and factual

allegations and causes for discipline contained in the Accusation. The Accusation specifies

the foilowing fachral allegations:

. a. On or about March 23,2014, while on duty at Costco,
respondent verified an order for
hydrococlone/acetaminophen 1 0/3 2 5. Respoadent's wotk. 
was checked and the order was found to be short three
tablets. Video surveillance footage revealed respondent
taking tablets from the order. Costco management
subsequently interviewed respondent regar ding the incident
dnd, after confronted with video surveillance footage, she

admitted that she took three tablets from the order, ingested
one, and flushed the remainingtablets down the toilet.

b. On or about April 4, 2014, *P.Y .," the pharmacist in charge
for Costco, notified the Board that respondent was

terminated from Costco for her alleged theft of hydrocodone
inclucling, but not lirnited to, [on] March 23,2014.

c. On or about March 3,20L5,respondent adrnittecl to Board
representatives that she stole hydrocodone tablets from
Costco, one of which she self-administered that same day
while at work. Respondent also adrnitted to stealing
hydrocodone from Costco o11 one other occasion, admitted
that she ingested hyclrocodone prescribecl to her husband,
and that she became addicted to hydrocodone around 2006 *
2007. Areview of Costco's video surveillance footage for
the period [of] on or about January 27,2014, to March 23,
2014, revealed that respondent stole tablets containing
hydrocodone from Costco on multiple occasions.

Evidence of Rehabtlitation, Mitigation and Aggravation

4. Respondent began working as a graduate interrr with Kaiser Permanente in
Roseville in 1990. She promoted to pharmacist ancl then to supervising phatmacist. As a
supervising pharmacist she worked as the pharmacist-in-charge. She supewised 25

employees, including 12 pharmacists, and managed day-to-daypharmacy operations, In
2004, she promoted to regional pharmacy manager in Kaiser Pennanente's pharmacyrefill
call center. As a call center pharmacy manager, she shared responsibility for authorizitgand
progessi4g pfe-qgqptLg_n refills_for m_oig.E1n 125 Ituiser Permane.nte pharmaoies in the



Northern California region. No controiled substances were maintailed at the l(aiser
Permanente pharmacy refill call center.

5. Prior to accepting anploynent at Costco, respondent was in what she
described as an abusive relationship. She had been man'ied for 18 years, and had three
children. She asserted that her husbancl was verbaliy and emotionally abusive to her.
Respoudent was r,vorking very long hours at l(aiser at the time and did not know how to deal
with the combined work and personal stressors, She turned to prescription meclication to
numb herself. Her husband had a valid prescription for Vicodin as part of a pain
management treatment program.l Respon<ient began secretly taking her husLancl's Vicodin
tablets from his prescription bottles to "escape" the difficulties of home life. She testifiecl
that she would usually take the Vicodin when she came home from work "and let the evening
fly by." She became addicted. \44ren respondent's husband discovered that she was secretly
taking his prescription medication, he belittled her by teasing her and calling her names like
'Junkie."

6. In July 2012, respondent accepted a position as a relief pharmacist for Costco,
As a relief pharmacisi, respondent worked parl-time on an on-ca1l basis at the cenkal fill
pharmacy. She was reluotant to work at the Costco phannacy, because they maintained
controlled substances on site, She had worked at the I(aiser Perrnanente phannacy call
center for years while addicted to narcotics tvithout issue, as there were no controlled
substances on site. Despite her reluctance, respondent accepted the position to eam
additional income to assist with her family's financial needs. She stole controlled substances
r,vhile working for Costco as described in Finding 3, above. Costco terminated her
emplolmrent effective March 27, 201 4,

7. Respondent learned of the Maximus Drug Diversion Program on the dayshe
was terminatecl from emplolment at Costco. She contacted them that same day and askecl

fbr lrelp. After a series of intervielvs, she enrollecl in the diversion program },/.ay 7,2074,
Through the diversion prografi1, respondent enroliecl in a 60-day residential treatment
program at Pro:tises Treatment Center in Santa Monica. Respondent initially told her family
she had checked herself into a mental hospital for care to avoid telling them of her drug
addiction. When she eventuaily disclosed her addiction to her children, they were arvare of
her addiction ancl lvere supportive of her recovery efforts.

8. As a N{aximus program participant, respondent abstained from mincl altering
substances, submitted to random drug testing, attended support group meetings trvice a week,
and attended Alcoholics A.nonyrnous (AA) l2-Step meetings daiiy for the first 90 days of tho
program. Respondent prefers to attend AA meetings, rather than Narcotics Alonymous
meetings, and norv attends AA rneetings four times a week. Slie completed the residentiai
treatment program on August 6,2014, and returned to the Sacramento area, Respondent
fi1ed for divorce in September 2014.

F

i
L
!-

2

t-ii
I
I
I
I

I

-' Vi eo cfi n- e 0-111 ains a c-orit inatibn o f hydro O odbn e ari c1 aceffi minbph efi



9. Respondent entered the I(aiser Permanente Chemical Dependency Program on
September 24,2014, and graduated March 37,2015. After graduating from the chemicai
dependency program, respondent joined Kaiser's chemical codependencyprogram to ensrue
she had another resource to relyupon as she went through her divorce. She attends weekly
counseling group sessions and also attends self-help group sessions no less than twice a

week, Respondsnt is going through the l2-Steps for her third time and completes one step
each month. She practices Step 10 of the program daily, by taking a personal inventory of
herself and acknowledging her faults,

10. Respondent plans to "always go to AA." She has many friends in recovery
and has developed a valued relationship with her sponsor. Respondent understands the
Board's concern with her fitness for licensure, considering her addiction and the access

pharmacists have to controlled substances, However, she feels she is safe to practice despite
her history as she has taken several steps to address the "triggers" that led to her addiction.
She felt her unhappy merriage was a primary trigger. She is now divorced. Through the
Promises in-patient treatrnent program respondent learned to be more expressive about her
feelings. She testified that she "leamed that her silence does not help her" and that she

"doesn't have to live a secretive life Brrymore because of her shame." Respondent currently
works as a staff pharmacist for Pacific West Pharmacy, in Rocklin. She has not used
controlled substances since March 23,2074, and no longer has a desire to numb herself with
medication.

1i. Responclent subrnitted nine character reference letters, from colleagues,
family, and friends, to support her fitness for licensue. Those letters consistently describe
respondent as an exceptional pharmacist, a supportive friend, a loving mother, and a petson
dedicated to her recovery. Respondent also submitted proof of regular attendance at AA
meetings, proof of 64.5 hours of continuing education completed between March 2013 and
March 201.6, a cornpliance letter fi'om her Maxirnus clinical case manager, and a favorable
performance evaluation frorn March 16,2017. Respondent's character reference letters and
additional materials were admitted as adminishative hearsay and have been considered to the
extent permitted under Government Code section II5l3, subdivision (d),2

Discipline

12. As respondent stipulated to the tnrth of all facts and allegations constituting
the causes for discipline in the Acousation, only the issue of discipline must be determined.
The Board has adopted "Disciplinary Guidelines (Rev, 10/2007)" (Guidelines), which sets
forth factors to be considered in reaching a decision on a disciplinary action. (Cat. Code
Regs., tit. 16, $ 1760.) The Guiclelines divide the stahrtory and regulatory provisions

2 Gov"rnmont Code section 11513, subdivision (d), provides, in pertinent pad, that
"[h]earsay evidence may be used for the purpose of supplementing or explaining other
evitlence bit over tirnely otijection shall hofbe s-ufficient in ifself to support a finding-rinless

- it-would-be admissible over objection-in-civil-actions - iL-



pertaining to pharmacy technicians into tlu-ee categories - Category 1, Category II, and

Category III - and provides a recomlneflded rninimrun and maximum discipline for each

categorY.

13. Of the nine statutory violations specified in the Accusation, five are Category
II violations, three are Category III violations, and one violation, Business and Professions
Code section 4307, subdivision fi), is listed in the Guidelines under botli Category Ii and

Category IIL The Guidelines provide the following regarding these penalties:

The recommended penalty for a Category II violation is:

Minimum: Revocation; Revocation stayed, three years - --
probation (five years probation where self-
administration or diversion of controlled
substances is involved). All standard terms and
conditions shall be included and optional terms
anci conditions as appropriate.

Maximum: Revocation

The recommencled penalty for a Category III violation is:

Minimum: Revocation; Revocation stayed,90 days actuai
suspension, three yeals probation (five years
prob ation where self-administration or diversion
of controlled substances is involved). All
standard tenns and conditions shall be included
and optional tetms and conditions as appropdato.

Iv{a"rimrim: Revocation

r1Tr...tfll

Section 4300 of the Btisiness anti Professions Code provides
that the board rnay discipline the holder of, a.nd suspend or
revoke, any certificate, license or permit issued by the board.

In detemrining whether the minimum, maximum, or an
intermediate penalty is to be imposed in a given case, factors
such as the following should be considered:

,t

L

1.

2.

actual or potential harm to the public
apltqlqr-pq1c$iq1-1ia-rEalo-4.!y.ao-u61uuer



4.

5.

6.

11,

12.

13.

14,

8.

9.

10.

prior disciplinary record, including level of cotnpliance
with disciplinary order(s)
prior warning(s), including but not limitecl to citation(s)
and fine(s), letter(s) of admonishment, and/or conection
notice(s)
number andior vaiety of current violations
nature and severity of the act(s), offense(s) or crime(s)
under consideration
aggravating evidonce
mitigating evidence
rehabilitation evidence
compliance lvith terms of any criminal sentence, parole,
or probation
overall criminal record
ifapplicable, evidence ofproceedings for case being set

aside and dismissed pursuant to Seciion 1203.4 of the
Penal Code
time passed since the act(s) or offense(s)
whether the conduct was intentional or negligent,
demoustrated incompetence, or, if the respondent is
being held to account for conduct committed by another,

the respondent had knowledge of or knowingly
participated in such conduct
financial benefit to the respondent frorn the misoonduct.i5.

No single one or combination of the above factots is required to
justify the minimum and/or maximum penalty in a given case,

as opposed to an intermecliate one.

14. Responclent violated multiple provisions of the PharmacyLaw by stealing

tablets containing hydrocodone from Costco, and from herhusband, and ingesting thern.

There was no evidence that she hacl a valid prescription for the controlied substances. \\rhile
there was no evidence that the public 01'any consumff was harmed by respondent's conduct,
her actions placed her ernployer's pharmacy license at risk. Moteover the risk associated

with a licensed pharmacist distributing controlled substances while under the influence of
dnrgs is indisputable

15. Respondent has no history of discipline or wamings by the Board. She

recognized that she needed.help with her addiction when she was caught stealing medication
from hel employer, and took immediate and appropriate steps to overcome her addiction and

begin recovery. Respondent voluntarily enrolled in the Maximus prograrn, she completed a

60-day in-patient residential treahnent program, and also completed an 18-month chernical
dependency prograrn. She has been clean for more than three years and actively partioipates

in AA. Her character reference letters were strong and supportive. Respondent has removed
ini ';t ige;s; riom tiei lire itiaf co-nti-Ur:-te[ro-ller des]ie ao ustdrugs; and has-dev-eloped a



support system to relyupon dtring challenging tirnes. She expressed sincere remorse for her
actions and has made significant progress in regaining the tnrst of her friends, falnily, and
colleagues. When all the evidence is considered, given the factols identified in Busiress and
Professions Code section 4300, respondent submitted sufficient evidence of rehabilitation to
demonstrate that the public health, safety and welfare would be adequately protected if
respondent is placed on probation for four years under the terms and conditions set for{r
belor,v.

16. While the Guidelines specify that the minimum recommended disciplirie for at
least two of the established causes of action is a 90-day license suspension with five yeals of
probation, that level of discipline is not appropriate r.rnder these circumstances, Respondent
seif-referred to tho hlaximus drug diversion program in May 2014, andhas rernained in ftill
compiiance with its tequirements for more than two years. The steps she has taken, by her
own initiative, to address her addiction are praiseworthy. She should be given appropriate
credit for her efforts and their results.

Reasonable Costs

17. Cornplainant has requested that respondent be ordered to pay the Board's costs
for investigation and enforcement in the amount of $ 14,071 ,50. The costs for prosecuting
this matier are suppoded by a Cefii{ication ol Costs and a declaration of the Deputy Attomey
General. Attached io the ce(ification is a computer printout of the tasks the Attorney
General's office perfotmed, the amount of time spent performing those tasks, and the
amounts charged, The investigative costs are specifi.ed in a Cerlification of Investigativc
Costs, au.d a declaration from the Boald investigator that specihes the investigative tasks
performed, the number of hours spent on each task and the hourly rate for those services,
Respondent did not object to the costs reciuested by complainant. The requested costs are
reasoilable, given the allegations and issues in this rnatter. Complainant's request for costs is
addressed in the Legal Conclusions below,

LEGAL CONCLUSIONS

i. To discipline respondent's license, cotnplainant must prove cause for
disciplinary action by clear ancl convincing evidence to a reasonable certainfy. (Ettinger v.

Board of .Medical Quality Assurarlce (1982) i35 Cal.App.3d 853, 855-856.)

2. Business and Professions Code section 4300, subdivision (a), provides that
"fe]very license issued may be suspended or rsvoked."

3. Business and Professions Code section 4021 provides that "[c]onbolled
substance" means any substanbe listed in Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 11053) of
Divisiou 10 of the Health and Safety Code.

7



4. Business and Professions Code section 4022 provides:

"Dangefous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or
device unsafe for self-rue in humans or animals, and includes
the following: (a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Cautiou
federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription," 'Rx
only," or words of similar import. O) AnV device that bears the
statemenl "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by
or on the order of a 

-________-" "Rx only," or words of similar
import, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the
practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. (c) Any
other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawflilly
clispensed only on plescription or fumished pursuant to Section
4006.

Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, the Board may5.
cliscipline any holder of a license who has engaged in unprofessional conduct.

Unprofessional concluct shall include, but is not limited to, any sf the following:

i'lll . , tlll

(f) The commission of any act iuvolving moral turpitude,
dishonesty, fi'aud, deceit, ol comrption, whether the act is
committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise,
and whether the aci is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

tflt .,. 11[

(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or
the rise of any dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the
extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself,
to a person holciing a license under this chapter, or to any other
person or to the public, or to the extent that the use impairs the
ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the
practice authorized by the license,

iflr .. tfll

0) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, oflany oiher
state, or of the Uniieci States regr-rlating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs.

tlr ...11[



(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectlg or
assisting in or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate
any provision or tenn of this chapter or of the applicable fecieral
and state laws and regulations governing pharmacg including
regulations established by the board or by any other state or
federal regulatory agency.

6. Health ancl S afety Code sectio n ll L73 , subdivision (a), provides in part: "No
person shall obtain or atternpt to obtain conholled substances, or procure or attempt to
procure the adrrinistration of or prescription for controlled substances, (1) by fl'aud, cleceit,

misrepresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the concealment of a material fact..."

7. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license pursuant to
Business and Prcfessions Code section 4301, subdivision (f), and Health and Safety Code
section 17773, subdivision (a), by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Cornplainant
established through clear and convincing evidence that respondeat committecl acts involving
moral turpitude, dishonesty, fi'aud, deceit, or corruption when sh.e stole tablets containiag
hydrocodone from both her husbancl and Costco and ingested them.

8. Business and Professions Code section 4060 provides:

A person shall not possess any controlled substance, except that
furnishecl to a person upon the prescription of a physician,
dentis t, po c1i atrist, op tometrist, veterinali an, or naturopathi c
doctor pursuant to Section 3640.1,or furnished pursuant to a
drug order issued by a cedified nurse-midwife pursuant to
Section 2746.57, a nutse practitioner pursuant to Section
283 6.1., a physician assistant pursuant to S ection 3 502.7, a

naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist
. pwsuant to Section 4052.7,4A52.2, or 4052.6.

Health and Safety Code section 11350, subdivision (a), provides:

Except as otherwise provicled in this division, every person who
possesses (l) any conholled substance specifiecl in subdivision
(b) or (c), or paragraph (1) ofsubdivision (f) ofSection 11054,
specified in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) ofsubdivision (d) of
Section 1 1054, or specified in subdivision @) or (c) of Section
1 1055, or specified in subdivision (Ji) of Section 1 1056, or (2)
any controlled substance classifiecl in Schedule III, IV, or V
which is a narcotic drug, unless upon the written prescriplion of
a physician, dentist, podiatrist, or veterinarian licensed to
practice in this state, shall be punished by imprisonaent
pursuant-to-subdivision fli) of Seetion 1{70 of the Penal Code.--

9.



10. Cornplainant established cause to discipline respondent's license pursuant to
Bursiness and Professions Code section 4060, and Health and Safety Code section 11350,
subdivision (a), by reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Cornplainant established
through clear and convincing evidence that respondent possessed a controlled substance that
was not obtained pursuant to a valid prescription, wherr she stole tablets containing
hydrocodone from both her husband and Costco and ingested them.

1 1. Business and Professions Code section 4059, subdivision (a), provides that
"[a] person may not furnish any dangelous drug except upon the prescription of a physician,
dentist, podiatris! optometrist, veterinarian, or nafuropathic doctor pursuant to Section
3640.7;',

72. Health and Safety Code section 11170 provides that "[n]o person shall
prescribe, administer, or furnish a controlled substance for himself.

13. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 4301,
subdivision (h), and 4059, subdivision (a), and Health and Safety Code section 1 t 170, by
reason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established through clear ancl

convincing evidence that respondent administered a dangerous drug or controlled substance
to herself to an extent or in a manner that was clangerous or injurious to her or any other
person or the public.

14. Flealth and Safety Code section 7t773, subdivision (a), plovides in part: 'No
person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or attempt to
proclue the administration of or prescription for controiled substances, (1) by fraud, deceit,
misrepresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the concealment of a material fact..."

15. Complainant established cause to discipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision
0), by r€ason of the matters set forth in Finding 3. Complainant established through clear
and convincing evidence that respondent attempted to obtain a dangerous drug and controlled
substance by theft and cleceit, in violation of llealth and Safety Code section11.173,
subclivision (a), zurd Business and Professions Code sectiorr 4022.

16. Complainant established cause to cliscipline respondent's license for
unprofessional conduct pursuant to Busiuess and Professiom Code section 4307, subdivision
(o), by reason of the matters set forlh in Finding 3. Complainant established tluough clear
and convincing evidence that respondent violated provisions ofthe applicable federal and
state laws ancl regurlations governing pharmacy.

77. As set forth in Finding 15, respondent subtritted sulficient evidence of
rehabilitation to demonstrate that it would be consistent with the public health, safety and
welfqe- !q ql]_o_ty_hgr Jo retain her certifrcate on a probationary basis subject to the terms and

10



conditions set forlh below. As a conclition of probation respondent must continue to
participate in the Board's Phannacist Recovery Proglam

18. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 1.25.3, a licensee found to
have violated a licensing act may be ordered to pay the reasonable costs of investigation and
prosecution of, a case. In Ztrckerman v. Bocrd of Chiropractic Examiners (2002) 29 Cal.4tlt
32, the Califomia Supreme Couft set forth f'actors to be considerecl in determining the
reasonableness of the costs sought pursuant to statutory provisions like Business and
Professions Code sectiot 125.3. These factors include lvhether the licensee has succeeded at

hearing in getting charges dismissed or Leduced, the licensee's subjective good faith belief in
the rnerits of his or her positiorl whether the licensee has raisecl a colorable challenge to the
proposed discipline, the financial ability of the licensee lo pay, and whether the scope of the
investigation was appropriate, given tlie alleged misconduct.

1 9. Complainant seeks $ 1 4,07 I .50 in costs, Respondent stipulated to the tnrth of
all legal and factual allegations and causes for discipline contained in the Accusation. The
scope of the investigation and prosecution was appropriate i:r light of the alleged misconduct,
and respondent is currently ernployed as a staffphannacist. When all the Zuekerman factors
are considerecl, there is no basis to reduce the reasonable costs sought by complainant. The
Board may assess respondent's financial circurnstances in detennining rvhether she shoilld be
allowed to pay these costs over time according to a paylent plan acceptable to the Board.

ORDER

Original Pharmacist License Number RPH 43830 issued to respondent Dina M. El-
Sayecl, also known as Dina Hallack, is revoked, However, the revocation is stayed and

respondent is placed on probation for four (4) yeers upon the following terms and conditions:

1, Pharmacists RecoveryPJoerarn (BRP). Within thirty (30) days of the effective
date of this decision, responclent shall contact the Pharmacists Recovery Program
(PRP) for evaltiation, anc{ shall immediately thereafter erroll, successfully participate
in, arrd complete ihe treatment contract and any s,;bsequent acldendums as

recommendecl and provided by the PRP and as approved by the Board or its designee.

The costs for PRP participation shall be borne by respondent.

If respondent is currently enrolled in the PRP, said participation is norv mandatory
and as ofthe effective date ofthis decision is no longer considered a self-refenal
underBusfiress and Professions Code section 4362(c)(Z). Respondent shall
successfully participate in and complete her curent coniract and any subsequent

addendums with the PRP.

Failure to tirnely contact or enroll in the PRP, or successftilly participate in and

- complete the treatmenlcontmct-and/sr.any-aclcJenduls,-shall-be considered-a--- -

violation of probation.

11

I
I

1

I

Ij
l
i
I

j

I
I

i
I

i

I
l

I

I
i
i

I

1

i
I



Probation shall be automatically extended urtil respondent successfully completes the

PRP. Anyperson terminated from the PRP program shall be automatically suspended

by the Board, .Respondentmay not resume the practice of pharmacyuntil notified by
the Board in writing.

Any confinned positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully prescribed by a
licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment sha1l result in the

automatic suspension of practice by respondent and shall be considered a violation of
probation. Respondent may not resume the practice of phannacy until notified by the

Board in writing.

During suspension, respondent shal not enter any pharmacy arqa or any portion of
the licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal dmg retailer or any

other distributor of dnrgs which is licensed by the board, or any mznufachrer, or
where dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained,

Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any actinvolving drug selection,

selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient consultation;

nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the

Boarcl, or have access to or controi the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of
clangerous diugs and conkolled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice

until notified by the Board.

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the

professional judgrnent of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any

aspect of the practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a
pharmacy technician or a designated representative for any entity licensed by the

Board.

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent rnay continue to own or hold an interest

in any licensed premises in which he or she holds an interest at the time this decision
becomes effective unless otherwise spestfl_94jqlbts_sld9l.-

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considerecl a violation of probation.

Respondent shail pay adminishative fees as invoiced by the PRP or its clesignee.

Fees not timely paid to the PRP shall constihrte a violation for probation. The Board
wiil collect unpaid adrninistrative fees as part of the annual probation monitoling
costs if not submitted to the PRP.

Respondent shall work in a pharmacy setting with accoss to controlled substances for
six (6) consecutive months before successfully completing probation. If respondent

fails to do so, probation shall be automatically extencled until this condition has been

met. Failure to satis$r this conclition r,vithin six (6) months beyond the original date of
enp.uatiqp o[tbe_tq_{ulqtp.tp!a!r_qrsb_a]1!e_co4s1de1e.{ ?_ytglalqg 9[p_rybaliq4.

I2



2. Ob_ey AII Laws. Responclent shall obey all state and federal lalvs and
regulations, Respondent shall report any of the following occurences to the board, in
writing, within seventy-hvo (72) hours of such occul:rence:

- an arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for vioiation of any provision of
the PharmacyLaw, state and federal food and drug laws, ol state and federal
controlled substances laws

- aplea of guilty or nolo contendere in any state or federal criminal proceeding
to any criminal complaint, information or indictment

- a conviction of any crime, discipline, citation, or other administrative action
filed by any state or federal agefrcy which involves respondent's pharmacist
license or which is related to the practice of pharmacy or the manufacturing,
obtaining, handling, dish'ibuting, billing, or charging for any dmg, device or
controlled substance.

Failure to timely report such occurence sha1l be considered a violation of probation.

3. Report to tire bard. Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly, o:r a
schedule as directed by the Board or its designee. The report shali tre made either in
person or in writing, as directed. Among other reqr-dlements, respondent shall state in
each repott under penalty of perjury r,vhether there has been compliance with all the
terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timelyreports in a fonn as

directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any periocl(s) of delinquency in
sdbmission of reports as ciirected nray be adcled to the total period of probation,
Moreovet, if the final probation reporl is not made as directed, probation shall be
automatically extended until such time as the final report is made and acceptecl by the
Boald.

4. Intervie]-v-WitLthe Board. Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent
shall appear in person for interviews with the Board or its designee, at such intervals
and locations as are detennined by the Board or its designee. Failure to appear for
any scheduled intervier,v without prior notification to Boarcl staff, or failure to appear
for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the Board or its designee during the
pedod of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation.

5. Cooperate with Board Staffl Respondent shall cooperate with the Board's
inspectiori program and with the Board's monitoring and investigation of
respondent's compliance with the terms and conditions of hel probation, Failule to
cooperate sha11 be considered a violation ofprobation.

6. C...oqtinuinq Edtrcation, Respondent shall provide eviclence of efforts to

tlldrlteu Ekill andtsp.-w19d.ge-as-a-p-hatlrag-isla-siircaled by-the-Bnard-or its-designee.

i:



7. Notir:e tq Employers, During the periocl of probation, respondent shall notify
all present and prospective ernployers of the decision in case number 5795 and the

terms, conditions and restrictions imposetl on respondent by the decision, as follows:

Within thirty (30) days of the effective rlate of this decision, and within flfteen (15)

days of respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent sha1l cause her

direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge

employed during respondent's tenure of employment) ancl owner to report to the

Board in writing acknowledging that the listecl individual(s) haslhave read the

decision in case ntrmber 5795, and terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be

respondent's responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit

tirnel5r acknowledgment(s) to the Board.

If responclent works for or is employecl by or through a phamracy employrnent

service, respondent must notifyher direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge, and

owner at every entity licensed by the Board of the terms and conditions of the

decision in case nrunber 5795 in advance of respondent commencing work at each

licensed entity, A record of this notification must be provided to the Board upon

request.

Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within
fifteen (15) days of respondent undertaking any new employment by or through a

pharrnacy ernploynent selice, respondent shall cause her clirect supervisor rvith the

pharmacy employnent service to report to the Board in writing acknowledging that

he or she has read the decision in case number 5795 and the terms and conditions

imposed thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that her
ernployer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the Board.

Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause thatlthose

employer(s) to submit tiurely acknowledgments to the Board shall be considered a

violation of probation

"Employmenf'within the meaning of this provision shall include any frrll-time, part-

time, temporary relief or pharmacy management service as a pharmacist or any

position for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment,

whether respondent is an employee, independent contractor or volunteer.

8. No Srrpgrvision of Intems, Servinq as Phafmacist-in-Cha.rqe. (P]C). Servine as

Designated Representative-in-Charse. or Servinq as a Consultant. During the period
of probation, responclent sha1l not supewise any intern phannacist, be the pliarmacist-

in-charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the Board

nor serye as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any
sich unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be consiclered a violation of

Eo!?ligtr.

14



9. RqirTlblrsernent of Eoard Costs. As a condition precedent to successftil
completion of probation, respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation
and proseoution in the amount of $14,071.50. Respondent shall make said paynents
in aceordance with any installment payment plan worked out with the Board.

There shali be no cleviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the
Board or its designee. Faiiure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be
consiclered a violation of probation.

The fi1ing of bankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent of her
responsibility to reirnbulse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution.

10. Probation Monitorine C,p_SLs_. Respondent sha1l pay any costs associated with
probation monitoring as determined by the Board each and every year of probation.
Such costs shali be payable to the Board on a schedule as directed by the Board or its
designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered
a violation of probation.

11. Stahrs of License. Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain
an active, curent license with the Board, including any period during which
suspensiori or probation is tol1ed. Failure to rnaintain an active, cunent license shall
be considered a violation of probation,

Ifrespondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation oflaw or otherv/ise at any
time during flre period of probation, incluciing any extensions thereof due to tolling or
otherwise, upon renewal or reapplication respondent's iicense shall be subject to all
terms and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied.

12, License Surencler Whi1e..o{rjrobation/Susp.ension. Follor,ving the eflective
date of this decision, should respondent cease practice due to retirement or health, or
be otherwise unable to satisfy the tenns and conditions of probation, respondent may
tender her license to the Board for silr'render. The Board or its designee shall have the
discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other agtion it deerns
appropitate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of ihe surrender of the license
respondent r,vill no longer be subject to the terms and conditions;of probation. This
suretrder constitutes a recorcl of discipline and shall become a part of respondent's
iicense history with the Board.

Upon acceptance of the surrencler, respondent shall relinquish her pocket ancl rvall
license to the Board within ten (10) days of notification by the Board that the
surrender is accepted. Respondent miiy not reapply for any license from the'Board
for three (3) years fi'om the effective date of the sru'render. Respondent shall rneel all
recluirements applicable to the license sotight as of the date the application for that
.li cense i s submitted to-the B o ard-including an5z outstanding costs..

i5



13. Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address. Mailing_Address or
Employment. Respondent shall notify the Board in writing within ten (10) days of
any change of employment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving,
the address of the new employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work
schedule if known. Respondent shall further notifu the Board in writing within ten
(10) days of a change in namq residence address, mailing acldress, or phone number.

Failure to timely notify the Board of any change in ernployer(s), name(s), adclress(es),

or phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

14. Tolline of Probatio!. Except during periods of suspension, respondent shall,
at all times while on probation, be employed as a pharmacist in California for the
Board-determined minimum number of hours per calendar month. Any month during
which this rninimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the period of
probation shall be extended by one month for each month dwing which this minimurn
is not met. During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must
nonetheless comply with all terms and conditions of probation.

Should respondent, regardless ofresidency, for anyreason (including vacation) cease
practicing as a pharmacist fol the Board-determined minimum number of hours per
calendar month in California, respondent rnust notifli the Board in witing within ten
(10) days of the cessation of practice, and must fruther notify the Board in writing
within ten (10) days of the resumption of practice. Any failure to provide such

notification(s) shali be considerecl a violation of probation.

It is a violation of probation for respondent's plobation to remain tolled pursuant to
the provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-
consecutive months, exceeding thirty-six (36) months.

"Cessation of practice" means any calendar month during which respondent is not
practicing as a pharmacist for at least the minimum hours, as defined by Business and
Professions Code section 4000 et seq. "Resumption of practice" meafls any calendar
month during which respondent is practicing as a pharmacist for at least the minimun
hours as a pharmacist as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et
seq.

t 5. Violatign of Ptobatiog. lf a resporrdent has not complied rvith any term or
condition of probation, the Board shall have continuing jurisdiction over respondent,
and probation shall automatically be extended, until all terms and conditions have
been satisfied or the Board has talcen other action as deemed appropriate to treat the
failure to comply as a violation of probation, to terminate probation, and to impose
the penalty that was stayed.

[re1po-4de4!fl_q]fqr prqbgtigg_,I qly_I91qlcl, 1he Boarcl, after giving respondent
notice and an opportunity to be hEaid,Gay-r-evoke pro6aEo-n and carry out ffie --

16



disciplinary orcier that was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not
reqnired for those provisions stating that a violation thereof may lead to automatic
tetmination of the stay and/or revocation of the license. If a petition to revoke
probation or an accusation is filed agaiast respondent during probation, the Board
sha1l have continuing jurisdiction and the periocl of plobation shall be automatically
extended until the petition to revoke probation or accusation is hearcl and decided.

16. Completion of Probation. Upon written notice by the Boarci or its designee
indicating successflil coinpletion of probation, respondent's license will be fully
restored.

DATED: June 9,2017

8*y,,*r
ED WASHINGTON
Administrative Law Judge
Office of Administrative Hearings

l'7



I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

t4

1s

16

l7

18

t9

20

2l

aa
LL

23

24

25

26

11

28

I(ttvtttap. HAnmS
Attorney General of California
JeucpK. LacnrraaN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
IfunrNR. DnNrvrR
Depuly Attorney General
State Bar No.197268

1300I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-5333
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643

Attorneys for Complainant

BEF''ORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF' CONSUMDR AFF'AIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. 5795

ACCUSATION

Virginia Herold ("Complainanf') alleges:

PARTIES

1. Complainant brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity as the ExecutivE

Officer of the Board of Pharmacy ("Board"), Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. On or about August 21.,1990, the Board issued Original Pharmacist License Number

RPH 43830 to Dina M. El-Sayed, also known as Dina Hallack ("Respondent'). The Original

Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein

and will expire on September 30,2076, unless renewed.

JURTSpICTTOI{

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following

laws. All section refetences are to the Business and Professions Code (i'Code') unless otherwise

indicated.

In the Matter of the Acousation Against:

DINA M. EL-SAYED
P.O. Box 254615
Sacramento, CA 95865

Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 43830

(DINA M. EL-SAYED) ACCUSATION

Respondent.



I

2

J

4

5

6

7

I
I

10

1l

t2

13

14

15

16

T7

1B

L9

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

4. Code section 4011 provides, in pertinent part, that the Board shall administet and

enforco both the Pharmacy Law [Code, $ 4000 et seq.] and the Uniform Controlled Substances

Act [Health & Safety Code, $ 11000 et seq.].

5. Code section 4300 states, in pertinent part that every license issued may be

suspended or revoked.

6. Code seotion 4300,1 states:

The expiration, canoellation, forfeiture, or suspension ofa board-issued lioense
by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a oourt of law, the
placement of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a
licensee shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction to commence or proceed with any
investigation of, or action or disciplinary proceeding against, the licensee or to
render a deoision suspending or revoking the license,

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

7. Code section 4301 states, in pertinent part:

The board shall take action againsJ any ho[der Qf a license who is guilty of
unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured-by fraud or
misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall inolude, but is
not limited to, any of the follorving:

(0 The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty,
fraud, deceit, or conuption, whether the act is committed in the course of
relations as a licensee or othenvise, and whether the act is a felony or
misdemeanor or not.

(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use
of any dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner
as to be dangerous orinjurious to oneself, to i person holding a lioense under
this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or to the extent that the
use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the
praotice authorized by the lioense

(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the
United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or
abetting the violation of or conspidng to violate any provision or term of this chapter
or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy,
including regulations established by the board or by any other state or federal
regulatoryagenoy....

8. Code section 4021 states,o"Confi'olled Substance' means any substance listed in

Chapter 2 (commenoing with seotion 11053) of Division 10 of the Health and Safety Code,"

(DINA M. EL.SAYED) ACCUSATION

(r ,l



lr

6

7

8

g

l0

11

t2

13

t4

15

l6

17

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

9. Code section 4022 states:

"I)angetous drug" or "_dangelgus de-rrice" means any drug or device unsafe for
self-use in humans or animals, and includes the followin[:

t., (a) Any.drug that bears- the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing
without prescription," "Rx only,', or words of similar import.

(b) Any device that boars the statement: 'tCaution: federal law restriots this
device to sale by or on the order of a ," "Rx only." or words of similar imoort-
the blankto ue filtea in with the designatiiln oftrre pii6titl;;; fi;;];;Tr"^"
order use ofthe device

.. (c)_An-y other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully
dispensed only on presor-iption or furnished pursuant to section 4006.

10. Code section 4059(a) states, in pertinent p art, that, "A person may not furnish any

dangerous drug, except upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrisl optometrist,

veterinarian, or naturopathio doctor pursuant to Section 36q0,7,.

I 1. Code section 4060 states, in pertinent part:

No person shall possess any contolled substance, except that furnished to a
pelso.n upon the prescription of a-physician, dentist, podiatrist, optornetrist,
veterinarian,. orlaturopathic doctor [rursuant to Seition 3640J,6r furnished pursuant
to a drug order issued by a certified hurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746,51, a
nutse practitio_ner pursuant to Section 2836,1, or a fhysician assistant pursuant [o
Section 3502.1, or natur^opathic_doctor pursuant tobection 3640,5, or i pharmacist
pursuant to Section 4052.1,4052.2, or 40SZ.A.

12. Health and Safety Code section I I170 states, "no person shall prescribe,

adrninister, or furnish a oontrolled substance for himself.',

13. I{ealth and Safety Code section I I 173(a), states:

No person shall obtainor atbempt to obtain conholled substances, or procure or
attempt to procure the administration 

-of 
or prescription for controlled substinces,

(1) by.tlud, deceit, misrepresentation, or sirbterflrge; or (2) by the concealmeni of u
material faot.

14. Health and Safety Code section 11350(a), states:

Except as otherwise provided inthis division, every person who possesses
(1) q{rl controlledsub$unq! specified in subdivision qgy 61 1c), or parafitaph (t) of
subdivision (Q ols_ecti.on 1. !Q5_a, specified.in paragraph 1t +), 

'(t 
Sy, or (i0j of '

subdivision ({) of section I1054, dr specified in sfbaivis'ior'fbl.ii (")';f '
section 1 I 05 5, .or specified in sub_{iv[sion (r) of sgolion 1 I 0 

j6, or 1)j any controlled
substance classified in Schedule III, IV, or Vwhich is a narcotic dnis. uniess unon
the writtenptgsc{p1lgl gfp_pbyrtq,ut,!g1_ltis!,pgdia1riqq or yeteridfiqrlGnsEJ-i"
plqc-ticg in thisstate,saiall bii fliinishetl-Ey impiisbnmenT pursuanl io su-bdiris6;=(hi
of Section I170 of the Penal Code.

(DrNA M. EL-SAYED) ACCUSATTON



t

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

l0

l1

t2

13

1"4

15

t6

1,7

18

t9

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

cosr REC0yERY

15. Code section 125.3 provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the

adrninistrative larv judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations

the lioensing actto pay a sum not to exoeed the reasonable costs ofthe investigation and

enforoement of the case, with failure of the licentiate to comply subjecting ths license to not being

renewed or roinstated. If a case settles, recovery of investigation and enforcement costs may be

inoluded in a stipulated settlemenl

DRUG

16, Hydrocodone bitartrate and aoetaminophen, is designated a Schedulo II oontrolled

substance by Health and Safety Code section 11055(b)(1)(i), and is a dangerous dtug pursuant to

Code Section 4022. It is designated a Schedule [I controlled substance by the Code of Federal

Regulations, Title 2 t, section I 308. 1 2OX I Xvi).

BACKGROUND

17. Betr,veen on or about July 22,2012,wfti1hortennination on or about Match 23,2A14,

Respondent was employed as a licensed pharmacist for Costco Phannacy No. 1043 (oCostco"),

located in West Sacramento, Califomia. Respondent was respollsible for confirming the accuracy

@y hand counting tablets) of elechonically receivecl prescriptions that were mechanically filled

and for entering her verification in a computer.

18. On or about March 23,2014, while on duty at Costco, Respondent verified an order

for hydrocodone/acetaminophen 101325. Respondent's work was checked and the ordet was

found to be short three tablets. Video surveillance footage revealed Respondent taking tablets

from the order. Costco management subsequently interviewed Respondent regarding the incident

and, after confronted with video surveillance footago, shc admitted that she took three tablets

from the order, ingested oile, and flushed the remaining tablets down the toilet.

19. On or about April 4, 2014, "P.Y.", the pharmacist in oharge for Costco, notified the

Board that Respondent was terminated from Costco for her alleged theft of hydrocodone

inyludins. 
buJnot limitedjo, Malch 23,?!1!.

ilt

(DINA M. EL-SAYED) ACCUSATTON

(:



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

t0

l1

t2

13

t4

15

L6

L7

18

L9

20

2t

aa

23

24

25

26

27

28

Ir

20. On or about March 3,z}7s,Respondent admitted to Board representatives that she

stole hydrocodone tablets from Costco, one of which she self-administered that same day while at

work, Respondent also admitted to stealing hydrocodone from Costco on one other oooasion,

admitted that she ingested hydrocodone presuibed to her husband, and that she became addicted

to hydrocodone around 2006-2007. A review ofCostco's video surveillance footage for the

period on or about Januaty 27,2014, to March 23,}}l4,revealed that Respondent stole tablets

containing hydrocodone from Costco on rnultiple occasions.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Violation of State Laws Regulating Controlled Substances)

21. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action pursuant to Code section 4301O, for

unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent violated the following statutes, as more fully set forth

in paragraphs 18 and 20, above:

a, Respondent possessed hy&ocodone, a controlled substance and a dangerous drug,

without a valid prescription from a physician;dentisffiodiatrisf optometrisfi-veterinarian;or- ----

naflrropathio doctor, a violation of Code section 4060 and Health and Safety Code Section

I 1350(a):

b. Respondent self-furnished hydrocodone, a dangerous drug, without a valid

prescription from a physician, dentist, podiahist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor,

a violation of Code seotion a059(a).

c. Respondent self-administerecl hydrrccodone, a controlled substanoe, a violation of

Health and Safety Code Section I 1170.

sEcoNp cAUs4 FOR pTSCPLIND

(Self-Administration of a Controlled Substance in a Manner Dangerous or Injurious)

22, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action pursuant to Code seotion 4301(h), for

unprofessional conduct, in that on or about March 23,2014, Respondent self-administered

hydrocodone in a manner dangerous or injurious to herself or others or to the extent that she could

not practice as 1pllmacist safely, in that she ingested hydrocodone, a natcotic known to impair

t/t

(DINA M. EL-SAYED) ACCUSATION



t

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

t3

t4

15

l6

t7

18

19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

(t

a user's mental and/or physical abilities, while on duty as a pharmaoist at Costco, as set forth

more fully in paragraphs 18 and 20, above.

THrRp CAUSE rOB pTSCTPLIFIE

(Aots Involving Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Comuption)

23. Respondent is subject to disciplinary aotion pursuant to Code section 4301 (f), for

unprofossional conduot, in that while on duty as a pharmaoist at Costco, she committed acts of

rnoral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, or deceit, lvhen:

a. Between on or about January 27,2014, and March 23,2014, Respondent stole

hydrocodone in violation of Health & Safety Code section 11173(a).

b. On or about March 23,2014, rvhile on duty as a pharmacist at Costco, Respondent

self-adrninistered hydrocodone, a narcotic known to impair a user's mental and/or physical

abilities,

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Violation of the PharmacyLaw)

24. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action purcuant to Code section 4301(o), for

unprofessional oonduot, in that she violated laws goveming phannacy, as set forth in

paragraphs 21 through 23, above.

PRAYER

WIIEREF'ORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharrnacy issue a decision:

L Revoking or suspending Original Pharmacist License Number RPH 43830, issued to

Dina M. El-Sayed, also known as Dina Hallaok;

2, Ordering Dina M. El-Sayed, also known as Dina Hallaok, to pay the Board of

Pharmaoy the reasonable eosts of the investigation and enforcement of this oase, pursuant to

Business and Professions Code section 125,3; and,

//t

/l/

28

(DrNA M. EL-SAYED) ACCUSATTON

i
J

i
a

_l



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

I
10

11

t2

13

t4

15

l6

t7

1B

19

20

2t

22

23

24

2s

26

27

28

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed neoessary and pr.oper.

DATED:
q/a/ra

HEROLD
Executive Officer
Board of Pharmacy
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complainant

sA2016101430
12349284.doc

(DINA M. EL-SAYED) ACCUSATION

t,



NEVADASTATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

PHARMACE UTICAL TECHNICIAN I N TRAI NING APPLICATION
Registration Fee: 40fr9- (non-refundable mgnev grder oqbt. no casht

Complete Name (no abbreviations):

rirsr J\GfltShff Middle: M iche\\e ,-r.r. [r\,\\cr
HomeAddress: ll l-?5 I./r1- C-har\+Ston St Apt #:

city: ZeV\ n
Telephone:

Date of Birth:

E-mailAddress:

. State: [\V
Social Security Number:

Place of eirtn: tG\ifoxvr\q Sex: !M orM.F
I

NV

Lic #:

Zip Code:

A licensee is not required to have a Nevada State Business License, however, if you, personally, have one, please
provide the number:

on at the

Pharmacy: Store #:

Address:

City:

Signature of Managing Pharmacist:

(Without the signature of the pharmacist, the application will be returned.)

I hereby certifythat the information fumished on this document is true and correct. I agree to abide by all the statutes, rules and regulations governing
pharmaceuticai technicians and understand that a vidation of any such statutes, rules and regulations may be grounds for suspension or relocation of this
permit. I understand that Nevada law requires a licensed PTT !vho, in their professional or occupational capacity, comes to know or has reasonable cause to

believe, a child has been abused/neglected, to report the abusdneglect to an agency which provides child welfare seMces or to a local law enforcement

4/rql ra
n^r^ f t

'1. Are you 18 years of age or older? YesE Non
2. Are you a high school graduate or the equivalent? yes fi No tr
(lF YOU ANSWEEEq "NO" TO QUESTION 1 AND/OR 2, yOU CAN NOT SUBMTT TH|S AppLtCAttON)

Yes No
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
Physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license?.........E fr

3. Been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in anv state? ......_.............tr' tr
4. Been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state?.........tr E
5. Had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in anv state?...........................tr X
lf you marked YES to any of the numbered questions (3-5) above, include the following information & rr*yidE a* errylanatlon &
eecurnentatrorS:

Board Administrative
Action:

State Date:

tt
Case #:

Criminal I State Date:
Action: 

I cn or/o(e/ u-orL
Case #:

iZNFctzr{
County

Cranqe
Court

Nor+h tu-rrf
The Nevada Legislature requires that we include the following questions as part olall applications (NRS639.129)

Yes No
Are you the subject of a court order for the support of a child?... .................... ........tr X
_lEyqq qarked YES'to the question, above are you in compliance with the court order?, .......tr tr

agency.

l0bq-r

Board Use Onlv Date Processed:



Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

Dear Board Members,

In life, we are dealt a certain hand, and we are forced to make hald decisions. Not all of

these decisions are always the better decision and r,ve all have to pay the consequences of our

actions. In January of 2013, I made one of those bad decisions and it taught me a very important

life-long lesson; one that I can apply to my everyday life. Sometimes I believe that this wasn't

my first time facing this exact same decision, only difference is, I was able to recognize my

actions and hold myself accountable.

I was convicted of grand theft, a felony offense in California, and consequently, I was

ordered to serve 60 days in the county jail. Being in jail with all sorts of women, none of rvhom I

would normally associate myself vnith, was very eye opening to a lot of things. My mother was

in and out ofjail during her time here on Earth, andl reahzed that I didn't want to be the person

everyone said I would be. I was nineteen years old and lost in a world of lost souls. As I listened

to the others stories while incarcerated, I quickly came to the conclusion that I did not want this

to be my life. I knew I didn't belong. I am actively communicating with the courts and paralegals

to get this charge expunged from my record.

Since then, I have been diligently working to trying to find a job, but with a felony on my 
"

background, I felt myself losing hope. I made sure I didn't end up back in jail by making more

stupid decisions. For a few years, I went through college classes here and there and countless

dead-end jobs that barely paid minimum wage while battling the struggle of homelessness. Still,

I never gave up on myself. This last year, I decided to make the decision to come to Job Corps. I



was already twenty-four and the cut off age is twenty-four, and I went for it anlnvay. I took all

the necessary steps I needed in order to attend Job Corps and I was accepted into Sierra Nevada

Job Corps on October 31,2011.

have experienced so much defeat in the past due to my criminal background, I was originally

interested in the Building Construction Technology program. However, my passion was with the

Pharmacy Technician Program. I worked as a pharmacy clerk before and that is what originally

piqued my interest in this career. I realized I had a natural liking to the pharmacy environment. I

knew it was going to be tough but, after talking with my instructor and a few other staff members

on campus, I soon became very hopeful for a career as a pharmacy technician. They helped me

understand my obstacles and challenges, and I decided to persevere with my choice.

I have been on the Pharmacy Technicians class roster since January 16,2078. Since then,

I have lvorked very hard and dedicated myself to making sure I excel in this program and in life.

Once my hope was restored, it became very easy for me to adapt to this new environment and

soon I was soaring past other classmates. I am around 50% complete with my vocation and I am

looking forward to being able to go on work- based learning so I can continue to advance my

career as a pharmacy technician.

One of my instructors informed me of the o'Trade Olympics" held here on center as a

preliminary determining factor to send students to the Skills USA competition. I won l't place as

overall individual winner, l't place in my vocation, and tied 2nd place in the written math test.

From there, I received a silver medal from the Skills USA competition that was held April 10-

13th. It was the most amazing experience in my life.

I have not had any contact with the police since they released me from jail in 2013. Since I



On center I have obtained apart-time job with MTC working in the cafeteia,I also am

involved with several activities around campus. I am a leader on my dorm floor, which is

considered a privilege. I am astudent ambassador for my dorm and a peer inspector. I am one of

the "hands-on" trainers for the new students interested in taking pharmacy tech as a vocation. I

have pafiicipated in the advanced leadership class and developecl a variety of leadership skills

since my time here at job colps. Students around campus look up to me. And lastly, I just

received the citizen of the rnonth reward for my dorm.

I have been working hard to change my life around and think before I act. I made one

dumb decision when I was nineteen that probably will haunt me for the rest of my life. I just

hope that this isn't one of those times where one bad decision affects my future. I have a great

passion for a career in the pharmacy field. I would love to be able to eventually become a

pharmacist one day if possible. Although that is a huge leap of faith, I'm taking it day by day one

step at a tirne. Hopeftilly, this u'ill be my first step I will have successfuliy completed. I am ready

to finally complete a positive challenge in my life.

Sincerely.

Danisha MillertOW



ase Summ

Page I of8

https://crimagency.ocgov.com,fVision Web/?rintCase.do 3/27n418



Page2 of 8

r stale Dl{q lampre 8nd prhB fur the srste DrtA@
-.jugt 

aampre, prrnts ano pitolo.sgnh g q'e oranqB Ciu"tv oisma*ti;"tG pil;;;H-ffi;,;#,H#dtt !itl, Erry lsrv antorcem€nl dshbg€e(s) for only law onfrorie ment purposai tmnieai"t 
'ry 

or, ir rr ursioca,fri-utn zz
e of release.

f :"rj3:Er3rgjgytiP-env-'es_,reatsnyumeorrricjyoinrgrrroyinyir*-i'ar*;ffi;#;;;;'.H;;:rffi;r1ffi,;,H*$rffiffi;
of wlttoUl g waffanL ambatrla cau3r 6r mFRnnEht. sE6i.iA6

https //crimagency.ocgov. com/Visio._WeblprintCase. do 3n7D0t8

or nsrcotct€stirE as <tiracedEy your



Page 3 of8

Fay. as dirBded by your probBtion or
officer purEuant to Penal CodE eedion 1203.1b.

htlps : //criroagency.oc gCIy. com/Vision_WebPrintCase. do 3t27lZOr8



Page 4 of I

ag[BEE to-contnue lhe prelimlnary nearln

and halE a prelimlnary haaring on

ctt wsrrsnt ord€red lsslr€d and held lor dra
ln Depaftrent N12. Be[ Bet at S25. 000.00

2, br Pm Trial rE: Fa{€d lo Appear at 08:30

egrees to-conEnue the pmlminary l.tsad

https ://erimagency.ocgov. coD0/Vision_Web/printCase. do 3n7/2:018



ln Gourttvith counsel Laura Rufh

agme8 to conlinue the prelimlnary headng end haue a prelimlnary hsarlng ofi lhst dsts ot uriliin I

a prslimlnary heaIInE on thet date or wi*lin a

a preliminary hesring on th8l da!,s or within a

re; Colleboratiw Colrt Msntal Heal$ Colrl Eligibiltty s€t er O1n8,nfis at 09:00 AM h Community

Page 5 ofB

https :l/erimagency. oc gov. com/Vision_1Yeb,{PrintCase. do 3/27t2fi18



rily wBhres the risht to a

, legal caus€ why JuOS
sontence ls wspended and oeEoaant tr placed on s vea4g FoR itAL rn6elrrori o'n tie foltoxlng terms 6nd

ln eny avalaua dalabsses lhat the

1",3g'JH':H[1,jlS_*tssr.Ej:elxfr::Bfi fi H:il3f,[?lff [1flHXf J,iEffi ::,
"ilHffi f g,,;,aru.rawenfircaminfoatauasela;ro]:onrvi",i;ffi ffi :;il;,il"*Hililff tEffi [t

https://crimagency.ocgov.comfliision, lVeb/printCass.do 3t2t/2018

Page 6 ofB



?age7 of9

no ufiaulfio{ized druga, narcoflcs, of conbollsd substences and submlt to drug or narcotc t€sting 8s dirBded

your p€r8on and properly lndudlng sny resld8nca, pramiBas, contalnBr, ot whld8 under your conhol, tg
and selzurs al any time ofthe day or night by any laur enforcament offcer, probBdon offcor, or maodator,

or wiErold a warrant, probabla cauga or rsasonsble

per8cns l(nrsn to you ts be paolees, on

tull paymsnl of resttrti0n Bnd 10% with no nes

cost olprobaEon or rilandalory supaMslon, pay, as direded'by your Frobaiion or

Pend CoCa sedion 1203.9 fior Jurisdidional Transfer.

https //crimagency.ocgov.com/Vision_WebfPrintCase.do 3t2712018



Page I of8

' ls racommended that thi6 ca8e-h r81s!ryg ln lE ontirEty to he Los Angetes Superior courl locsted st zto w-
gWP f5l l": Is*l,^PIpTf e0o12-Jn 

.L9s.:cnseres county pu;;;t";!;;uI.rlng of panar coda

https://crimagency.ocgov.com/Vision Web/printCase.do 3n7D0t8



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARI1IIACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

INTERN PHARMACIST APPLICATION
Registration Fee: $40.00 (non-refundable money order or cashier's cheek orfv,-nocash)

Complete Name (no abbreviations):

First: Middle: Lee
Home Address: Apt #:

ciry: Lr,t< Vpqcts state: N V 7ia?orto' Qg l3g
Telephone: Social Security Number:

,=rt' b u rtAtf

-ptions)
Vtttt tr FDate of Birth. - - ( u-, , ,,u ,

 ,l-

E-mailAddress: .

Place of Birth:

Pharmacy School:
Attendance dates:
lnclude a letter from

Have you pver served in the military, either active, reserve o-r retired? Yes Ei/ No E

;;;#' A;*; Mititary occupation/specialty: l/P Dates of Sewice:03./11/;
A licensee is n#required to have a Nevada State Business License, however, if you do, please provi
Branch: /1ry-q MilitaryOccupation/Specialty: I/ff Datesof Sewice:03,/11/JalA -D7/O8/Qotq,
A licensee is no{required to have a Nevada State Business License, however, if you do, please provide the number: -

Dean's office stati
lf you are a foreign graduate, you must attach a copy of your FPGEC certificate to this application. You also need to

the pharmacy school information.

Yes
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
Physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license?... tl

1. Been charged, arrested or convicted of i felony or misdemeanor in anv state? d
2. Been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state? .. fI
3. Had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any state?.. tr
tf you marked YES to any of the numbered questions (1-3) above, include the following information & pr*vide a* *x2tlx,*;:z.i*'a 82

dry*uxz*rftavi*'rz:

No

d
E,
dil

......9!g-te....-.j, . . ...P..e!.e;.,. i Case#:Board Administrative
Action:

....._..... .._Qe.tei..-.......-....

tl

ln response to federally mandated requirements, the Nevada Legislature and Attorney General require that we include the
following questions as part of all applications.

Are you the subject of a court order for the support of a child?..
Yes
u
tr

No,V
marked to the question, above are you in nce with the court tr

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application is true, accurate and correct. I

further understand that I must be currently enrolled in pharmacy schoolto maintain my intern license and that if I am no
longer enrolled in pharmacy school, my intem license is no longer valid. I understand that Nevada law requires a licensed
intem who, in their professional or occupational capacity, comes to know or has reasonable cause to believe, a chitd has
been abused/neglected, to report the abuse/neglect to an agency which provides chitd wetfare services or to a local law
enforcement agency.

Original Signature, no copies or stamps accepted.

tffiqg*
Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: !640,@



Respectfully requesting nreapproval for intern license before program starts

Hello this is Derek Durrett, I am an incoming PL student that has been
accepted into Roseman University this upcoming cycle [201"8J I have kept in touch
with Dave Wuest, and Paul Edwards regarding a recent DUI arrest. I have attached a
statement with evidence regarding this whole matter.

Name: Derek Lee Dr"rrrett SSN:

Home address: LZZ4Z Los Mares Lane

City: Las Vegas State: Nevada Zip Code: 89138

School: Roseman University of Health Sciences

school start date: 0B/27 /2018 Email:

Military Service: Yes

Branch: Army Occupation: 1LB Service dates: 03 / 1,9 / 2012-07 / 0B / 2015



Statement for intern license with conditions

This is Derek Durrett and I am an incoming PL student. Recently on February
26,201'8, a police officer arrestecl me for suspicioi of a DUI (non-alcohol relatedJ. I
wasdriving to pick my wife up from work inlhe morning when I missed my turn, I
tried driving through some small neighborhoods to get onto N HualapaiWay, so I
could arrive at Sunirnerlin Flospital. The neighborho-od, ,"".. wavy, and I clidn,t
know which street I was on until I got onto a street I knew: Alta Drive. When I
turned on Alta I knew I had to turn left and do a u-turn to pick up my wife, so I
stayed in the left most lane. My wife called for a final time and when I looked down
to locate the call button on the steering wheel I hit the pole in the center media. The
pole I hit was in the center median where the street prih tr.n, sharp to the right. I
should have pulled over and either answered the phone or turned it off. The
continuous ringing and the back to back calls distiacted me and played a significant
factor in the accident but it is still my fault for hitting the pole. I should have pulied
over and either turned_ my phone ofi or answered it.-After I hit the pole I was
knocked unconscious for a short period of time, The man in the car behind me carne
and helped me regain consciousness and got me out of the car.

Eventually a police officer arrived and asked if I needed to go to the hospital.
My adrenaline was pumping from the accident and I was worried ,bout my car, the
insurance, the damaged pole, and my wife. At that moment I wasn't 

"uun 
ihint ing

about my health, so I told the officer no. The officer suspected me of drinking alcohol
and I did a sobriety test, but I couldn't squat and stand Ln on. leg, so I was arrested.
The officer did not witness the accident and didn't know I was unconscious. If he
had known, I would have been sent to the hospital to see a doctor for a medical
evaluation and I would have then been diagnosed with a concussion and a sprained
knee sooner. I also would have gotten my blood tested with the results and never
have been arrested' At the police station they wanted to record my alcohol content
and I blew 0.00 in the breathalyzer. The police then said it must bL drugs, but
nothing was found in my car. About ninety minutes after the accident riyhead
started hurting really bad. I asked if I could go to the hospital or see a dJctor, but I
was told by one of the officers, "you alreadyiaid no". They let me see a nurse, but all
they did was draw my blood. When I was released I asked my sister to take me to
the hospital. The doctor diagnosed me with a brain concussion and a sprained knee.
I was prescribed Fioricet, ondansetron, a knee stabilizer, and crutches.

My prescription drugAmbien may.r,o* up as a trace amounlin my system,
but maybe not because I took it before I went to sieep that night. My medication
guide and the pharmacist said to wait at least 7 houri to drivJ and io only drive if
you don't feel sleepy. I waited 7 hours after taking Ambien and didn't feei sleepy,
which is what I'm supposed to do. I also have been taking Ambien every day for over
three years so I know it did not affect my motor skills or I would have got in an
accident a long time ago. There is still no criminal charges filed againri*u and the
City of Las Vegas only has up to 1 year from the date oflne accident (February 26,



20tB) to file charges. Since no criminal charges have been filed, there is not a police
report or blood test results, proving that I was tal<ing illegal drugs or abusing d.ugr.
No alcohol was found in my system because the pharmacist told me to never drink
alcohol while taking this medication. The next court hearing is on f uly 30, Z1LB,to
see if the City of Las Vegas files DUI charges or not, The initial arraignment was on
Ivlarch 29,2018, and no criminal charges were filed yet.

I respectfully request that my intern pharmacy license application not be
denied due to the above. Rather, I will send the Nevada State Board Of pharm acy my
blood test results and all other documentation the Board requests when that
information becomes available (if ever). I also agree to willfully surrender my future
intern license if any illegal drugs were in my systenr that I do not have a doctor's
prescription for or if the board believes any suspicion is present in the blood test
results.

I have been working so hard my whole life and rnaking great sacrifices to get
where I am now. I want to set a good example for my on"-y"rr old daughter so when
she gets older she can follow my path, be successful in school, and havJdreams of
achieving her goals without seeing her father Iose his dreams of becoming a
pharmacist. Please consider granting me a pharmacy intern license when-l submit
my official letter of enrollment from the Dean at Roseman University. If I am
declined an intern license it will be devastating to my family, wife, and daughter, My
seat at Roseman will automatically be lost and I will get dropped from *y p.og.a*.
I am confident that nothing illegal was in my blood and I hope the resulti airive as
soon as possible. IPPE usually does not start for P1 students at Roseman until the
end of October' There is a good chance my blood results will be available by then
and, if any illegal drugs are present or if prescription drugs were abused, I will
surrender my intern license. If the board requests my presence for a hearing I would
like one as soon possible whether it be in Reno or Las vegas. Thank you

Derek Durrett



fuglish I Esneicl

2 Case(s) Found
Violation :Case #
Date

2l26l20LB 9:21
AM

2126/2018 9:2A
AM

Citation #

A

Descriplign

DUI DRUGS

CHEMICALS
ORGANIC
SOLVENT

FAILURE TO
DRIVE IN
TRAVEL LANE

Couft Date iPlea

7/30/2ntLB 8:00
AM

713012018 8:40
AM

Sorted Column (ll E)

l/lrarrant Actions
Yes/np

NO

Details
Ap_peeiltr
gourt

Details

Apprel-ll
Court



Ensltsb I Esrcfre!

Qpen-easelist >

DUI DRUGS CHEMICALS ORGANIC Vehictecharge: iolvr*t rnformation:
Ptea: yo, n.re not entered a plea. Color:
Couil Date: 7l30l20LB B:00 AM Make:
Warrant Status: None Modet:
Depa*ment 

" 
year:

Number: r
License Plate

Balance Due: 90.00 Number:
Bail due: $0.00 License plate 

NVState:
Attorney: HENDRICKS

Couft Dater 7BAp0$ B:00 AM

Location: Depai'tment 3
Room 5C
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, NV (UaB)

You have been ordered to appear in court on T l3AlZO18 8:OO AM.
If you fail to appear in murt at the above date and time, you may be subject to the issuance of a warrant and
to arrest.



Enolish I Esnafiol

Apsnease-tist > (

Charger
PIea:

Court Date:
Warrant Status:

FAILURE TO DRIVE IN TRAVEL LANE

You have not entered a plea.

7l3VzAfi B:00 AM

None

Vehicle Information:

Depaftment Number: 3

Color:
Make:
Model:
Year:

License Plate Number:

License Plate State:
HENDRICKS

Balance Duer

Baildue:
$0.00

$0.00

Appear In Court

Attorney:

Couft Date:
Location:

7l30l70t8 8:00 AM

Department 3

Room 5C
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, NV (Map)

You have been ordered to appear in court on7l3CIl2018 8:00 AM.

If you ftil to appear in court at the above date and time, you may be subject to the issuance of a warrant and
to arrest.

Next



c$r
ffi,

s
#
d,l
1,.:

c
'il*

*
"t
b
a

r-*
I

t
I
i

I
I
i
i

:f,-(}z{
o
r]

a

z
ll

I

*z
n(

:i

3

I

us
I

36

g.
,ll
al
Z
L]J

E
:la

H
c;r;,
qh c

L,'
Ll

F
!:J
i.t

$
u
IT,i>

t-
L)

f.

L:[

z
rg('].:r'4

.$
UJJ(tr.

. .{il. rt,:
4
Gt.,,'' *'

\r!
ffi
'' jf: ,:

!
a

€i
E$i
€JI

-i

nri
{'r i* l-i

c_ lal
-l

!-'.-i

!
6
tc
a-

at(t,
.=
!"

:';lii#

:i iJ- l
_a:,.,i
't... ,j

tr: l''.'

;.*-*----**%+-__

o
F
o

- -- -,.*,,-E-- .. -.*
. ' i- . ;-i'-- 6- i $iT ra"/

-r J __ ,Jil
41- 1 -'r

. n !t-.!: I tr-_

I

i
I

I

I

I

I
I

J}
d,
:'I:{

z.

r:
uj

tr,
aft

i
I
I

I
1

I
i
I
t2

U

r*
I

-f

$
,-\$

L
h.

q

,..:,i.r:;



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the Slate of Nevada.

Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (Pravide cunent license number if making changes:
Check box belaw for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

Publicly Traded Corporatian - Pages 1,2,3,7 Cj Paftnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Non Traded Corporation - 7,2,4,7 n Sote Owner - 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to bej,omplFted bv all tvpes olownersFip

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

C6ram Alternate Sire Serviccs, lnc., dba Coram CVS/specialty infusion service #48090

12450 Hast Arapahoe Road, Suitc Al, Centennial, CO 80112

PH-

One CVS Drive, MC #l160

City: Woonsocket 02895

Telephone; 303-7e9-0093 303 -790-0633

Toll Free Number: - 
800-934-0093 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: staterep l1'@cvscaremark.com Website:

Managing Pharrnacist' shenyl{einrichs License Number: \hJO2

PH RVICES PR

re*""y"fitreietypesofservices'youwillberequ.!redtomakean

State:

Fax:

RI

n B Hospital (# beds *J E E Parenteral *.

D S lnlernet

n E Nuclear

tr I Arnbulatory Surgery Center tr ts Mail Service

E U Parenteral(outPationt)

A tr OutpatienUDischarge

il E Long Term Care

m tr Sterile ComPounding **

n N Non Sterile CornPounding

E fl Mailservice Sterile Compounding *"

tr tr ComrnunitY

tr 6 otner:

All boxes must be checked

For the apptication to be complete fl EI Other $ervices:

appearance at the board meeting,

QQWS

Zip Code:



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownershio.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s)with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YesENoE

YesnNoE

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s)with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes n No E

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guiliy or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes n No tr

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenrvise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes n No tr

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be,attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby ceilify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. ! hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, ion and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Si of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Thomas S. Moffatt, Vice President/Secretary /-lS-rgol3
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: 6fro'rr>



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

State of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

Delaware

Mailing Address; One CVS Drive

City: Woonsocket State: RI zip: 02895

Telephone i 
-401'77 

0-643 | Fax: 401-216-0381

COntactperson: KirnberleyDeSousa

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares wero issued by the corporation?
g; N/A (Coram Alternate Site Services, Inc., owns 100% of membership interest)

Name Address

b)
Name Addross

d)
Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

4) what date did the corporation actualry receive the cash assets?
5) Provide a copy of the corporation's stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A

Name:

Monday thru Friday 8_am

Yo:

Sunday am

IJDM

om

Saturday

24 Hours

am ---pm
oncqll

il|;.f l?.:!]H; J:T:"##:il o,lQ?fl, h owever ir th e pha rma cv h as a Neva d a b us i n ess

Page 4



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

;, _ Thomas S. Moffatt

Responsible Person of Coram Alternate Site Services, Inc., dba Coram CVS/specialty infusion service #48090

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation,s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsibte for any violations of pharmacy law
that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

Nevada State Board of pharmacy against a

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partne(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to viotate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Signature of Person Rrflrorir.O

Thomas S. Moffatt, Vice President/Secretary /-rSzpat€
Print Name of Authorized person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State pharmacy License
Ar lA

STATE OF

Arapahoe

Colorado

) ss.
COUNTY

)

)

;, Sherry Heinrichs
, hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:
1. I am the pharmacist-ln-Charge Coram CVS/specialty infusion service #48090

for (the
Pharmacy), and in that capacity, I am authorized to speak on the pharmacy's behalf.

2' I certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy wilt not seil or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy's application for a Nevada out-
of-State Pharmacy License.

3' I understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the pharmacy sells
or ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization
from the Board to do so.

4' I certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the
Board and obtain written approvalto selland ship such products into Nevada.

5' I understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

1, sherry Heinrichs , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this
affidavit are true.

Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this
_day of 20-.

NOTARY PUBLIC



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF€TATE PHARMAGY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed Iegibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
aeniat of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy or Elownership Change (Provide cunent license number if making changes: PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms-

D Pubticty Traded Corporation - Pages 7,2,3,7 trtPaftnership - Pages 7,2,5,7

{tton Publicly Traded Corpontion - Pages 1,2,4J D Sole Owner - Pag

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Far:na k=r o
lY3( N,l, Gnze€.-v\l) r= AvE.

Mailing Address: f0nr 4t Phf s'ut Appa(E9

city: Ki ch * rt 0 f>nr state: -l Y- Zip Code:

{7)retephone, Wru, ?l"t- 7 3 ? -
^

75o B{

ron Free Number: $ff 521-2!Sj (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-111gi11{,trt,.^t, Geavcs & €aa-nL€ ;x','o*Web sigi fA4"tn4l<€=i c, , c$fi
----

Managing Pharmacist: 7 vt lit < - Gnu'ct License Number: 3 Y 7? 7 T-X

iypes of services, you will be required to make an

appearance at the board meeting,

/00783

Yes/No Yes/No

{ , Retail tr {2o-tr"cognitive services

tr U/nospital (# beds 

-) 
tr d .Parenteral 

**

tr /tntemet tr {Par.nt"ral (outpatient)

tr /ttrd"r, tr d}utPatienUDischarge

tr /Arbul"tory surgery Genter tr {prilService
tr d community tr S' Long Term Gare

tr /ott"n d tr sterite comPounding **

d oVo"Sterile compounding

Allboxes must be checked tr d yatt Sehrice Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete tr / Otn"t Services:



APPLIGATION FOR OUT.OF STATE PHARMAGY LICENSE

This paoe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ev_er been charged, or convicted of a felony or gioss
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contesl plea)? yes n ruo d

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate-oi
registration?

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, Uoa'rA citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehotder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guirty, pted guilty or entered a plea of noto
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to contro[ed
substances?

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever sunendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenrise (other than upon voluntary close of a ficility)?

YesnNod

YesnNotr/

Yesn Nr{

Yesuruo/
H the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and aftached documentation are true andconect- I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of thii p"rri.
I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby cer.tify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate andconect. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmaiy, it agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professionil, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

of Person Authorized to submit nppffcaii@
fisnr Gzqvrs FtL. 3-?7-lb

Print Name of Authorized person

Board Use Only Date Processed:

Date



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED GORPORATION

State of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

(rLc)
T*nt
1/at-ft^ ft m ttic,lt CuS'lo^ Lr,t n-a a Toe-it 5 LLC .

Mailing Address: ,17 ] 6 n/, 1u,,61avitlE A{E
City: L'*w 4*r)t:u State: T'*. Zip: nSoBl
Telephone 86Y'- 5'>l- oliS Fax: ?t,t - v7?-912?
Contact Person: T"1l-iN Gaa"e S

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) 0'q* 0e Ne ui 4Sas /!aw^4n, D*. C*ile Tville -N V6O3tl
Name Address

Ol niruqe. C*t* lc7f 5
Name Address

q "J"trt'* G"r "'r 5 i 66I
Name Address

d\ Cogf Boni-,c* ( Sl2 $uta Nf u Dn (4nr4*s, T{ Tfall J

2l Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. lso
3) What was the price paid per share? S lo

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? -G- l\-S
5) Provide a copy of the corporation's stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N*e

5 G afta'xe i)

Qocw'tte uf4lrct

Name: Nn

oh: t/A

Yo: /VA

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

Monday thru Friday l-",
Sr rnrlarr oil chwam

S,,
_pm

Saturday

24 Hours

& wo^ _pm

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N 4 

page 4

Name



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I, -Ju |f;r.t Ke ;* Gaav€ f
Responsible Person 6 FnennV€ i a

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

ttq
of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

-I-ln, $*ari, s i- AqJ B
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8

f i+ir;w .; ym* ,,'1,",, I
i . rlk:iik}t, *,.i, .r -",*r'l

a

Original



,'ffik,M
TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Re:

Address:

License No.:

Date Issued:

Licensure Status:

Expiration Date:

Type of Pharmacy:

Prior Disciplinary Orders:

Farmakeio

1736 North Greenville Avenue
Richardson, Texas 7508 I

29943

April 16, 2015

Active

April30,20l9

Community Sterile Compounding

No

The Texas State Board of Pharmacy maintains records regarding licensure and
disciplinary action against a licensee. Farmakeio (Texas Pharmacy License #29943)
has not been subject to disciplinary action by the Texas State Board of Pharmacy.

Forrn Completed by:

Ytrye++u'E

Megan G. Holloway
Assistant General Counsel
Texas State Board of Pharmacy

April 26. 2018
Date

The Texas Department of State Health Sen'ices, Drugs and Medical Devices Division, Wholesaler Registration, I100 W. 49(h

Street, Austin, TX 78756, is responsible for issuing registrations to wholesale drug drstributors and drug manufacturers in Texas.

333 Guadalupe Street Suite 3-500 Austin, Texas 78701-39{3 512-305-8000(voice) 512-305-6778(fax) wwrr'.pharmacy.texas.gov



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

NNew Pharmacy or DOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:
check box below for type of ownership and complete ail required forms.

PH

D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 D Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
A Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 N Sole Owner- 1,2,6,7

Pharmacy Name: LYNCHBURG DRUG STORE

Physical Address: 47 MECHANIC ST

Mailing Address: Po BOX 174

City. LYNCHBURG

Telephone . 931-7 59-7329

State: TN Zip Code: 37352

Fax: 93 I -208-1 1 59

(Required per NAC 639.708)

Website:

License Number: 9805

Toll Free Number: 866-323-7966

f-msil' LYNCHBURGDRUGS@GMAI!CoM

Managing Pharmacist: PATRICIA LEE STEELE

ACY AND

**lf you check "yes" on any of these types
appearance at the board meeting,

ES

tr tr Hospital (# beds _J n El parenteral **

Yes/No

E tr Retail

tr I lnternet

tr EI Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

Yes/No

tr E Off-site Cognitive Services

tr EI Parenteral(outpatient)

tr tr OutpatienUDischarge

tr ts Long Term Care

tr EI Sterile Compounding **

n E Non Sterile Compounding

tr ts Mail Service Sterile Compounding "*

tr E Ambulatory Surgery Center E tr Mail Service

EI tr Community

tr E Other:

For the application to be complete tr EI Other Services:

will be required to makeof services, you

/N"lI

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This nage must be submittbd for all tvpes of ownershio.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YesENots

YeslNotr
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes fl No E

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes fl No tr

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes fl No tr

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certiff that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
conect. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, , as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

-ature 
of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copi ps

LAURENCE \A/EISS

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Date Processed:

l?



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

ERSHIP IS A SOLE

OWner'S Name: LAURENCE wElss

the owner.

BUSineSS Name. LYNoHBURG DRUG sroRE

Curre

City: LYNCHBURG

nt BUS|neSS AddreSS: 47 MECHAN|C sr (Po Box 174)

State: rN Zip Code: 37352

Telephone'. s31-7 5e-732s Fax: e3i -208-1 1 5s

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name.

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

Monday thru Friday e am 5 pm

Sunday am _pm

o/o'.

o/o:

Saturday

24 Hours

_pm

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 7



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

t, LAURENCE II/EISS

Responsible Person sf LYNCHBURG DRUG sroRE

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I fufther acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

LAURENCE \A/EISS

Print Name of Authorized Person

Page 8



I
lflrJ==,.u

PROFESSION:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

DIVISION OF HEALTH LICENSURE AND REGULATION
OFFICE OF HEALTH RELATED BOARDS

665 Mainstream Drive, Second Floor
Nashville, TN 37243
http://tn.gov/health

Tennessee Board of Pharmacy
Phannacy

l-800-778-4123 or

January 11,2018

l-yncliburg Drr.rg Store
47 Mechanic Street
P.O. Box 174

Lynchburg, TN 37352-0 I 74

1-O WHOM I1'MAY CONCERN:

This verification can be considered primary source. To expedite the verification process, this is the standard forrnat
used by the Tennessee Board of Phamacy. We are pleased to furnish the following inforrnation fronr our files:

Pharmacy

Lynchburg Drug Store

47 Mechanic Street
P.O. Box 174
Lynchburg, TN 37352-0 I 74

LICENSE NUMBER: 633

ISSUt, DA'IE: Janualy0l.1993

ITXPIRATION DATE: January 31,2018

CtIRI{ENT STATUS: Licensed

SI'AI-US DATE .lanuary 0l . 1993

SPL:CIAI-F"NDORSEMENI': ControlledSubstanceResistration

COMMtTNI S: 
-l'hcre 

is no derogatorl,inl'orrratiorr in our Illc-s concerning this taciltr

S incercly'.

('./)r, r,,,, r, (, )r,rr t,.;, t,
'T'ennessee Board ol Plralnracl

Division of Health Licensure and Regulation. Office of Health Related Boards

665 Mainstrearrr Drrrre . Nashviiie, Tennessee 37243 . tn.gov/health



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any.misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

DNew Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required Guc-)
D Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7 - Pages 1,2,5,7

D Non Publicly Traded - Pages 1,2,4,7 'D Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,6,7

frRYIfrCY L&C ANC€PT,

City: s ro c E-ToNI Zip Code: 1Ez1 @

rax: Gq+) lLl- t21*
(Required per NAC 639.708)

C4

Telephone:

Toll Free Number.

e-mart: "l,tUn@Phafirnt|cn*ecortats,&rrywebsite: t',t/ A

Managing Pharmacist: V4ru 'T# I Dl/ n rur fr License Number: VZg7 3

PHARMACY AND PROVIDED

*nlf you check "yes" on any of these types of services, you will
appearance at the board meeting,

be required to make an

Yes/No Yes/No

d tr Retait { , off-site cognitive services

tr dHospital (# beds -J tr d Parenteral **

tr Ellnternet tr d Parenteral (outpatient)

tr dNuclear tr dOutpatienUDischarge

tr d n*nutrtory Surgery Center tr {vt^,tservice
tr dCommunity d tr Long Term Care

d A Other: tnuete{*n C*fgf>HflKrttflcYE dsterile Compounding *!rJ01rYe*.t.

d a Non Sterile Compounding ;
All boxes must be checked tr U/nflait Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete tr tr Other Services:

lbtrUoZ



%e
March 26th,201,8

VIA UPS

Nevada Board of Pharmacy
431W Plumb Ln

Reno, NV 89509

To Whom lt May Concern:

Please see the enclosed the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy Out-of-State pharmacy Application for
Care RX LLC dba Pharmacy Care Concepts, located at7720 Lorraine Avenue #1,02/103, Stockton, CA
95210. Enclosed with this Pharmacy License Application is a check in the amount of $500.00
representing the applicable fee.

ln this application, we have checked "cognitive service." We intend on providing the full array of
Consultant Pharmacist duties in a skilled nursing facility: pharmacist consultation, chart review, and
medication therapy management recommendations. our Nevada-licensed pharmacist is Chris pak (LlC
14077), whose status is "active."

Secondly, we would like to disclose our intention of providing sterile compounding to our patients in
Nevada in the future. We are currently working on our California Sterile Compounding pharmacy License
and look forward to submission by summe r 201,8. We hope to be licensed by the end of 201g or early
part of 2019. When we obtain this licensure, we will notify the Nevada Board of pharmacy and take
appropriate & necessary steps to provide the service in Nevada.

We thank you for processing this application. Please contact me at your earliest convenience at g05-
300-3584 or dtran@pharmacvcareconcepts.com if any additional information or clarification is required.
You may also reach Van Duong (PtC LtC 728031at209-957-8787.

Sincerely,

Davis Tran, Pharm.D.
Lrc 64531
Director of Operations
Pharmacy Care Concepts
7720 Lorraine Avenue #102/LO3
Stockton, Ca 95210

License No. 54574, 7720 Lorraine Avenue #1021103. stockton, cA 95210

CoNcrrrs

Re:



1)

2)

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This paqe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

Yes tr rvo /

Yes ! tlo g{

ves #No n

/'
Yes n No EI

3)

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
votuntarily or othenvise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes tr ruo d

lf the answerto question 1 ihrouEh 5 is "yes",a signed statementof explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and

employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, cation and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

1n-----
-1,

Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

j*'ii/ti -Jrirr+ru't

Print Name of Authorized Person
aizoIts

Date t t

Amount: b fiT'frBoard Use Only Date Processed:



Exhibit A

Statement of Explanation

Response to question 3:

On March L4,2001-, Pharmacy Care Concepts was first licensed by the California Board of pharmacy,
under Permit Number PHY 45169 issued to Stephen L. Stange as PIC and President/Treasurer. Davis
Thanh Tran was hired as an lntern Pharmacist in January 2008. Davis became a Staff pharmacist in
september 2010. Van Thi Duong was hired as an lntern pharmacist in August 2012.

ln 2013, PCC Ventures, LLC ("PeE) purchased Pharmacy Care Concepts from PIC Stange. plC Stange
remained on in his capacity as PIC only, not as an owner. On or about June 2l ,20 j.3, the Board issued a
new license (PHY 51484) to PCC. ln November 20L3, PIC Stange reported to the Board that an
individual unlicensed staff member had improperly obtained controlled substances between January and
October 201"3 - conductthat originated before PCC's purchase of the pharmacy and did not involve Davis
or Van or any individuals under their supervision. This was also reported to the DEA and local police,
and corrective actions were taken, including termination of employee involved. Following the discovery
ofthe reported issues under PIC Stange, Robert Dacanay (RPH 64154) replaced Stange aithe ptC for
PCC in May of2015. ln September 2015, the Board commenced a disciplinary action 6ased on this
991duc1 against Stange, as well as against PCC and its owners Harold Delamarter, Gregory Vislocky,
Rick Delamarter, MD, Scott Hancock, Tracy Zarling, and Paul Haffner. (Accusation, Case trto. S2g4.i'

on February 19,20t6, the Board and PCC reached a settlement, and executed the Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary order. By this point, over two years had passed since the conduct was discovered and
reported, and the pharmacy had demonstrated compliance during that period under pCC ownership. ln
March 2016, Van replaced Robert Dacanay as PlC. The Board reached a separate resolution with
Stange, and his relationship with PCC terminated.

PCC was subsequently acquired by Care RX. PCC merged into Care RX, and all of its assets, including
Pharmacy Care Concepts, became the assets of the Care RX. The owners/members of pCC became
minority equity holders of Care RX. As part of the Board's issuance ofa new permit to pharmacy Care
Concepts pursuant to the change of ownership, the Board required Care RX to agree to the Stipulation for
ongoing jurisdiction, although Care RX had no involvement in the conduct at issue. A Temporary
Pharmacy Permit was issued on September 30, 2016, and the full Pharmacy permit (pHy 54574i was
issued on February 75,2017 , Care RX has operated Pharmacy Care Concepts without incident and in
compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

alu lts
I Date



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General
/

Limited \/ Lt-c

Partnership Name: CaXaW LLL
MaitingAddress: lfli0 Se 3t+q STRE€I uruDtrrt GZ, SUITE Z+lJ

cijq\: VANCAVV€K state: Wfr Zip code: q f b 83

Tetephone Number: $t3\ 67b'1\3b Fax Number: @l) 3 /Z- I ?Iz,
contact Person: SccrT 44Nff!11
List each pa
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name

Yt^au,Vu1eL91

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: G5, 9 610

2t. g qo/o

7.7o0/ e

GorL

rl!

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: Rt cY-. DcU tlt fr R:rz:A "t :

Name.

Name:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

Percentaqe

*lA

Name: DD nll I
Name:

Name: Gn.EG- \6q r-ocxY 2"3 o a1u

Monday thru Friday 4 u^ t? p*

Sunday
a -1-
lamTpm 24 Hours -WLL lrft4Yll?qs f

LY I+
A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: 

-

saturday "1 u 7p^

checl

Page 6

o/o:

o/o'.

o/o:



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I, DA/I S T(l+N
Responsibte person of c*Ar Rx LLc )B'1 prt 4'4?1frCY CfrF.t C1N itpT|
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Original rson Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

n" Yr < -i-aRJ
Print Name of Authorized Person

sf*( 
,Date/ |

Page 8



1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

i1

I2

13

l4

15

16

t7

18

t9

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARN{ACY

DEPARTN{ENT OF CONSUN{ER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Mattel of the Accusation
Against:

PCC VENTURES LLC
dba Pharmacy Care Concepts
7720 Lolr|aine Ave, Suite I 0211 03
Stockton, CA 95210
Pharmacy PermitNo. PHY 51484,

Case No. 5294

STIPULATION FOR
CONTINUING JURISDICTION

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the undersigned parties 
I

I

that the follorving is true:

1. The parties to this agreement are Virginia Herold, acting in her official capacity as

the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Deparlment of Consumer Affairs, and

John Mack, President and Chief Executive Officer authorized representative of Care RX, LLC,

16100 SW 72od Avenue, Porlland, Oregon 97222.

2. On or about June l3,2)l6,Care Rx, LLC, 16100 SW 72'd Avenue, Portland, Oregon

gtZiZ (hereinafter "applicant") submitted an application to the Board for change of ownership of

Pharmacy Care Concepts,7720 Lorraine Avenue, Suite 102/103, Stockton, CA 95210 (Original

Permit No. PHY 51484). The granting of the application would require the cancellation of

Original Permit No. PHY 51484 issued to PCC Ventures, LLC,7700 NE Parkway Drive, Suite

300, Vancouver, Washington 98662, and the issuance of a new original permit number to

applicant pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4201(t).

3. The existing permit (Original Permit No. PHY 51484) is currently the subject of a

disciplinary order issued effective May 5, 2}t6,by the Board in the disciplinary matter entitled In

Stipulation For Continuing Jurisdiction



I

2

3

I
t0

The Malter olAccusation Against PCC Ventn'es, LLC, et al,, Board of Pharmacy Case No, 5294,

A true and conect copy of the decision and order in this mstter is attached hereto as Exhibit A

and incorporated by this reference.

In exchangc forexpedited-proccssing-and-issuanceof the new-permit pursuant

change in ownership, applicant understands and agrees that the Board slrall have continuing

jurisdiction over the new permit issued to applicant such that the disciplinary order issued by the

Board in Case No. 5294, including any terms and conditions and remaining tenure of probation,

shnll carry forward and be applicable to the new permit issued to applicant. The Board hereby

waives any right it may have had to deny issuance of the new permit,

5. A portable document format (PDF) or facsimile signature on this document shall be

binding as an original signafure, Parties agree to use of PDF or facsimile signatures in lieu of

I

I
j

I

II

t2

l3

l4

l5

l6

l7

l8

t9

20

2l

)')

23

24

25

26

27

28

original signatures fbr all purposes relevant to enforcement of th

Dated: s/rr/*

is Stipulation. IM

President and Chief Executive Offer
Authorized Representative
Care RX, LLC

Executive Officer
California Board of Pharrnacy

Sliputalion For Continuing lurisdiction



Exhibit A
Final Decision and Order

Pharmacy Board Disciplinary Case No. 5294



BEF'ORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTII{ENT OT CONSTI1UER AIIFAIRS
STATE OFCAITIORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PCC \,1ENTT'RES LLC,
dba PHARMACY CARE COI{CEPTS
STEPIIEN L. STANGE, PIC
HAROLD G. DELAMARTER, IVIEMBER
GREGORY JOIIN YISLOCKY, MEI\{BER
RICK B. DELAMARTER, MD, MENIBER
SCOTT BRADLEY HANCOCK,
MEN{BER
TRACY WILLIAM ZARLING, MEMBER
PAUL ERNEST EAFtrNER, ME]\{BER
7720 Lorraine Avenue, Suite 102/103
Stockton, CA 95210

Original Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 57484

and

STEPHEN L. STANGE
4230 Heron Lakes Drive
Stockton, CA.95219

Pharmacist License No, RPII 28242

Case No. 5294

OAHNo.2Afifi0440

STIPTTLATED SETTLEMENT AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDERAS TO PCC
VENTURES,LLC, ET AL, ONLY

Itesponclents.

pECISrONAlrp oRpE_B

'fhe attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is here by adopted by the Board of

Pharmacy, Department of consumel Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This Decision shali become effective at 5:00 p,m. on June 6, 2016.

It is so ORDERED on May 5,201.6.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONS[IA4ER AFFATRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By
ry,W
Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President



1

n

J

4

6

n

I
9

L0

11

LZ

13

L4

15

16

L7

18

19

20

1.)

z3

24

,)<

26

27

28

KAMAIAD.HARRIS
Attorney General of California
Jar.qICBK, I,ACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
KnrsuueT, JeRrns
Depu[y Attorney General
State Bar No. 258229

1300 I Street, Suite 1"25

P.O, Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-5 403
Facsirnile : (91 6) 327 -8643

Attorn ey s for C omplainant

In the Matter of the Accusation Agains*

PCC VENTURES LLC,
ilba PHARMACY CARE CONCEPTS
STEPHEN L. STANGE, PIC
HAROLD G. DELAMARTE& MEMBER
GREGORY JOHN VISLOCKY, MEMBER
RICKB. DELAMARTER, MD, MEMBER
SCOTT BRADLEY TIANCOCK,
MTMBER
TRACY WILLIAM ZARLING, MEMBER
PAUL ERNEST HATFNER, MEiVIBER
7'7 20 Loru aine Avenue, Suite 102/103
Stockton, CA 95210

Original ltrarmacy Permit No. PITY 51484

and

BET'ORE TIIE
BOARD OF PIIARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER ATFAIRS
STATE OF CA.LIF'ORNIA

Case No.5294

OAH No.20L5L10440

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
DISCPLINARY ORDERAS TO PCC
VEI\ryURES, LLC, ET AL, ONLY

STEPIIEN L. STANGE
4230-H ers n Lakcs Dr ivs-
Stockton, CA 95219

Pharmaeist Llcense No. RPH ZgZ42

Respondents.

IT IS HERF.BY STIPIJ!,ATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-

entitled proceedings that the follorving matiers are true;

//t

STiPUr*ATED SET:|LEMENT (529 4)



1

.)

3

4

5

6

8

I
io

11

L2

t3

t4

15

L6

L7

L8

t9

20

_21-

22

23

M

25

26

27

28

PARTIES

1, Virginia Herold ("Complainant'i) is the Executive Officer of ihe Board of Pharmacy.

She brought this actiou solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala

D. Harris, Attorney General of t'he State of California, by Kristina T. Jarvis, Deputy Attorney

General,

2,. On or about N{arch L4,2001,, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Permit Number

PHY 45159 to Pharmacy Care Concepts,Ino., with Stephen L. Stange ("Respondent Stange") as

pharrnacist-in-charge ("PIC") and president/treasurer. The pharmacy permit was canceled on

July 2,2013, due to a change in ownership of the pharmacy, as set forth in paragraph 3 below,

3. On or about July 1., 2013, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Permit Number PHY

5L484 to PCC Ventures LLC ("Respondent PCC" or "PCC"), doing business as Pharmacy Care

Concepts, with Respondent Stange as PIC and Harold G. Delamarter, Gregory John Vislocky,

Rick B, Delamarter, MD, Scott Bradley Hancock, Tracy WiltiamT.afling, and Paul Brnest

Haffner as members, The pharmacy permit was in full force and effect at all times lelevant to the

charges brought herein and rvill expire on July L,2016, unless renewed.

4. On or about April}A, L973,lhe Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH

}Bz4zRespondent Stange. The pharmacist license was in full force and effect at all tirnes

relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 3L,20L7, unless renewed.

5. Respondent PCC is represented in this proceeding by afforney Ivan Petrzelka, whose

address is; 2855 Michelle Drive, Suite 180, Iwine, CA 92606.

- - 6. -- Respondent Stange_is reprelssot-ed iulhis_pjqcse.ding by_gltgfnpy_GIqggry_p. \&rzqn,

whose address is: 21.04 Big Sandy Court, GoId River, CA 95670.

.IURTSDICTION

7 . Accusation No. 5294 was filsd before the Board of Pharmacy'(Board), Depattment of

Consumer Affairs, and is cunently pending against Respondent, The Accusation and all other

statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondents on September 24,ZOL|.

Respondents timely filed their Notices of Defense contesting the Accusation.

ill

STIPULATED S ETILEIvIEN T (529 4)



L

2.

4.J

4

5

6

7

B

9

10

1L

t2

L3

14

1s

16

77

1B

19

20

ZI

B. A copy of Aceusation No, 5294. is attached as exhibit A and incoqporated herein by

refErence.

ADYISEMENTAND WAIVERS

9, Respondent PCC has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and uuderstands the

charges and allegations in Accusation No, 5294. Respondent PCC has also carefully read, fully

discnssed with counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order.

10. Respondent PCC is fully aware of its legal rights in this mattet, including the right to

a hearing on the chargos and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel

at its own expeflse; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right

to present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas io

compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration

and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California

Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

11.. Respondent PCC voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up epch

and eVery right set forth above.

CULPABILTTY

12. Respondent PCC understands that the charges and allegations in Accusation No.

5294, if. pro\ren at hearing constitute cause for imposing discipline upon the Pharmacy Permit.

13. For the purposes of resolving the Accusation without the expense and uncertainty of

$ther319-9eq4iqe$ &$q!qryI9Qgry9s-!h9! qt-gleq!ry, cp*plqiry4 qgqlg-e$eUu! a -
factual basis for the charges in the Accusation and that those charges constitute cause for

discipline. Respondent PCC hereby glves up their right to contest that cause for discipline exists

based on those charges and agrees to be bound by the Board's Decision and Orcler.

L4. Respondent PCC undersiands that by signing thls stipulation they enable the Board to

issue an orcler revoking its Pharmacy Perrnit and placing it on probation subject to the terms and

conditions set forth in the Disciplinary Order below.

/il

,)

./-J

?A

25

26

27

28

'STIPULATED SETTLEiVIENT (5294)

I

----'-i
I
I
I



1

n

J

4

CONTINGENCY

L5. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy, Respondent

PCC understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of pharmacy

may communieate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, rvithout

notice to or participation by Respondent PCC or its counsel, By sigrring the stipulation,

Respondent PCC understands and agrees that they may not withdraw its agreement or seek to

rescind the stipulation prior to the tims the Board consiclers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to

adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated bettlement and Disciplinary Order

shall be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action

between the parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having

considered this matter.

16. The parties unclerstand and agree that Portable Docurnent Format (PDF) and facsimile

copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Discipliuary Order, includingPDF and facsimile

signatures thereto, shall havo the same force and effect as the originals.

L7. This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an

integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreemont.

It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,

negotiations, and commitments (witten or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a

wdting executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties.

---- - -18- -The Bsard agrees thaLRespondent P-CC-Ventures-and-all-of rXs_owuprr audlor

managers are not prohibited ftom filing future or additional applications for ownership of other

licensed ptemises,

19. The Board also agrees to expedite the processiug of any application for transfer of

ownership of Pharmacy Care Concepts if an application for a temporary permit is received by a

new Prospective owner of Respondent PCC. Any such change.shall coptain a stipulation for

contiarred jurisdiction for probation by the Board for the new license should it be issued.

lll

5

6

7

I
9

10

11.

12

13

L4

15

L6

L7

18

19

20

-'-----21-

22

23

24

25

LO

27

28

t
F

i
I

_ ___!
iI
I
,

STIP ULATED SSTTLBMENT (5294)



1

2

J

4

-)

6

7

I
9

L0

11

L2

L3

t4

15

1"6

L7

t8

19

20

_21
22

23

24

25

26

27

z8

20. If theri is any violation of probation for which a petition to revoke probation is filed by

the Board, then all of the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5294 shall be deemed to bo

true, correct, and admitted for the purpose of that proceeding.

21, If Respondent PCC or any ownerc or managers should ever apply for a new or

additional license or permit by the Board or any other health care licensing agency in the State of

California, all of the charges and allegations in Accus'ation No. 5294 shall be deemed to be true,

correct, and admittsd for the purposs of any Statement of Issues or any other proceeding seeking

to deny the license.

' 22. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that

the Board may, without further notice or fbrmal proceeding, issue and enter the following

Disciplinary Order:

PIFCIPLINARY-OBDEB

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Permit No. PlrY 5M84 issued to Rospondent

PCC Ventures, LLC dba Pharmacy Care Concepts; et. al. is revoked. However, the revocation is

stayed and Respondent is ptaced on probation for three (3) years on the following terms and

conditions,

t, Obey AII Laws

Respondent PCC shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations.

Respondont PCC shall report any of the following oocuffences to the board, in writing,

within seventy-two (72) hours of such occufience:

,! _ry ulgqtof_qny_,9\tr:l9I_q!{_94ploy_e_9,_o_11ppryri qJ u qlllqal qorylElq! ryq4st l[y _

owner or employee for violation of any provision of the Pharmacy Law, state and

federal food and rlrug laws, of state and federal controlled substances laws

a plea of guilty or nolo contender by any ownet or employee in any state or federal

criminai proceeding to any criminal complaint, inforrnation or lndictrnent

a conviction of any crime for any owner or employee

discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or fecleral agency

which involves respondent's Pharmacy license or w'hich is related to the practice of

tr

tr

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT T5294J



1

n

J

4

)

6

B

9

10

11

12

13

L4

L5

16

17

18

19

.7_0

- -- -2L-

n.)

LJ

24

,\

26

Z/

28

pharmacy or the rnanufacluring, obtaining, handling or distributing, billing, or

charging for any drug, device or controlled substance,

Failure to timely report any such occurence shall be considered a violation of probation.

2, Report to the Board

Respondent PCC shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board

or its designee, The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed, Among other

requirements, Respondent PCC strall state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there

has been compliance with alt the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely

reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of

delinqueircy in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period of probation.

Moteover, if the final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically

extended until such time as the final report is made and accepted by the board,

3, lnterview with the Board

Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, Respondent PCC's owner(s) sha1l appear in person

for interviews with the board or its designeo, at such intervals and locations as are determined by

the board or its designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification

to board stafl,.or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its

designee during the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation.

4, Cooperate with Board Staff

Respondent PCC shall cooperate with the board's inspection progam and with tho board,s

monitoring-and investigatio+of respondentls-complianco_with the_terms and_conditious_of_tho:ir_

plobation. Failure to cooperate shalI be considered a violation of probation.

5. Reimbursement of Board Costs 
.

As a condition precedent to successful completion of probation, Respondent PCC shall pay

to ths board its costs of investigation and proseeution in the amount of $5,368.25, Respondent,s

owners are all jointly and severally liable for this debt. Respondent shall be permitted to make

said payments in a payment plan approved in writing by the Board or its designee. There shall be

no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the board or its designee, Failure

STIPULATBD SETTLBMBNT ls29 4)



L

2

5

4

6

4

8

9

1.0

11

12

13

L4

15

L6

77

18

t9

to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be eonsidered a violation of probation. 
,

Thefi1ingofbanlcruptcybyRespondentoranyownersofRespondentshaIlnotre1ieve

Respondent of their responsibility to reimburse the board ils costs of investigation and

prosecution

6. Probation Monltoring Costs

Respondent PCC shall pay any costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by

the board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payabie to the board on a

schedule as directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deaclline(s) as

directed shalt be considered a violation ofprobation

7. Status of License

Respondent PCC shall, at all times while on probation, maintain current licensure u'ith the

board. If Respondent PCC submits an applicatioq to the board, and the application is approved,

for a change of location, change of permit or change of on'nership, the board shall retain

continuing jurisdiction over the license, and the respondent shall rernain on probation as '

determined by the board. Failure to maintain current licensure shall be considered a violation of

probation.

If Respondent PCC's.license expires or is canc.elled by operation of law or otherwise at any

time during the poriod of probation, including auy extensions theroof or otherwise, upoll renewal

or reapplication respondenth license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this probation

not previously satisfied

- - - - 8,,. -U 
gp-nE q S,u rreu d er W-h r le-qu-B[90-ltl9!1s pE p-e!s lpp

Following the effective date of this decision, should Respondent PCC discontinue business,

respondent may tender the premises license to the board for surrender, The board or its designee

shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it

deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license,

respondeni will no longer be subject to the terrns and conditions of probation'

Upon acceptance of the surrender, Respondent PCC shall relinquish the prernises wal1 and

renewal license to the boar<l within ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is

STIPI,LATED SETTLEMENT (5294)

2A

2L

12

23

24

25

26

n'7

28



1

,

3

4

5

,6
7

8

I
10

x1

tz

73

14

15

16

L7

18

1,9

20

--2L

,,)

23

24

25

26

27

28

accepted. Respondent PCC shall further submit a completed Disoontinuance of Business form

according to board guidelines and shall notify the board of the records inventory transfsr,

Respondent PCC shall also, by the effective date of this decision, arrange for tho

continuation of care for ongoing Siatients of the phaimacy by, at minimum, providing a written

notice to ongoing patients that specifies the anticipated closing date of the pharmacy and that

identifies one or more area pharmacies capable of taking up the patients' cate, and by cooperating

as may be necessary in the transfer of records or prescriptions for ongoing patients. Within five

days of its provision to the pharmacy's ongoing patients, Respondent PCC shall provide a copy of

the written notice to the board. For the pu{poses of this provision, "ongoing patients" means

those patients for whom the pharmacy has on file a prescription with one or more refills

outstanding, or for whom the pharmacy has filled a prescription within the preceding sixty (60)

days.

Respondent PCC and each of its owners may not apply for any new licensure from the

board for three (3) years from the effective date of the sunender. Responclent PCC's owner(s)

shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that

license is subrnitted to the board

Respontlent PCC's owner(s) further stipulate(s) that he or she shall reimburso the board for

its costs of investigation and prosecution prior to the acceptance of the surrender.

g. Notice to Employees

Respondent PCC shall, upon or before the effe ctive datd of this decision, ensure that all

-ernployees inl'olved_inpermit_operations. are_slsdqaw_arE_ola_Ujhe reru$-aud _qqud{ions_pI_ __

probation, either by posting a notice of the terms and conditions, circulating such notice, or both,

If the notice required by this provision is posted, it shall be posted in a pronrinent place and shall

remain posted throughout the probation period. Respondent PCC shall ensrue that any employees

hired ot used after the effective date of this decision are made aware of the terms and conditions

of probation by posting a notice, circulating a notice, or both. Additionally, respondent shall

subrnit writteu notification to the board, within fifteen (15) days of the effeetive date pf this
,i

decision, that this term has been satisfied. Failure to submit such notification to the board shall be

sTrPUrj.TED SETTLEMBNT (5294)

It



considered a violation of probation.

I'Empioyees" as used in this provision includes all frll+ime, part,time,

volunteer, teurporary and relief employees and independent contractors ernployed or

hired at any tirne during probation.

10. Orvners and Officers: Knowledge of the Lalv

Respondeni PCC shall provide, within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this

decision, signed and datecl statements from its orvners) including any owner or holder of ten

percent (L}yo) or more of the interest in respondent or respondent's stock, and any officer, stating

under penalty of perjury that said individuals have read and are tamiliar with state and federal

laws and regulations governing the practice of phalmacy, The failure to timely provide said

statements under penalty of perjury sha1l be considered a violation of probation.

11, Posted Notice of Probation

Respondeut PCC shall prominently post a probation notice provided by the board in a place

conspicuous and readable to the public. The probation notice shall remain posted during the

entire period of probation.

Respondent PCC shall not, direcfly or indirectly, engage in any conduct or make any

statement which is intended to mislead or is likely to have the effect of misleading any patient,

custorner, member of the public, or other person(s) as to the nature of and reason for the probation

of the licensed entity.

Failure to post such notice shall be considered a violaiion of probation.

,) 12, Yiolatf qa_-o_f !_gsbt!oq

L

,

3

4

5

6

I
I

10

11

12

13

L4

15

L6

L7

18

L9

20

LL

n2,

1l

25

26

27

Z8

If Respondent PCC has not cornplied with any term or condition of probation, the board

shalt have continuing jurisdiction over respondent license, and probation shall be automatically

extended until all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the board has taken other action as

deemed appropdate to treat the failure to cornply as a violation of probation, to terminate

probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed.

If Respondent PCC or its owner(s) violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving

respondent and its owner(s) notice and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and

9

STTPULATED SETTLEMENT 1529 4)



I

I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

t4

15

L6

L7

18

19

20

-2+
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

carry out the disciplinary order that was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not

required for those provisions stating that a violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of

the stay and/or revocation of the license. If a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed

against respondent during probation, the board shall have continuing jurisdiction anct the period

of probation shall be automatically extended'until the petition ro revoke probation or accusation is

heard and decided,

13. Corrpletion of Probation

Upon witten notice by the board or its designee indicating successful completion of

probation, respondent license'will be fulty restored,

L4. Comrnunity Seryices Program

Within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this decision, Respondent PCC shall submit

to the board or its designee, for prior approval, a community service program in which respondent

shall provide free health-care related seryices to a community or charitable facility or agency

consisting of drug buy-back programs, or sharps disposal programs at an amount of g45,000.00

over the three (3) years or probation,

Within thirty (30) days of board approval thereof, Respondent PCC shall submit

documqgtation to the boarcl demonstrating @mmercement of ih" 
"oor*ooity 

service prograrn.

Respondent PCC shall report on progress with the community service prcgram in the quarterly

reports.

Failure to timely submit, comrnence, or comply with the program shall be considered a

--violation of-probation
it
i

t/l

l/t

STTPULATED SETfiEMENT (5294)



1

)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TL

12

13

L4

15

L6

t7

18

19 1

2A

__?! _

40/./-

23

24

25

26

27

28

4CCEPTANCE

I have carefully read Hre above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fully

discussecl if !'rith my attorney, Ivan Petrzeika. I understand tho stipulation and the effect it will

havs on my Pharrnacy Permit. I enter into this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order

voluntarily, knoivingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order of the

Board of

DAIED: /1
ES, LLC

APPROVAL AS TO FORM AND CONTEiJX

I have read and fully discussed with Respondent PCC Ventures, LLC dba Pharmacy Care

Concepts; et. al, the terms and conditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated

Settlsment and Disciplinary Oider. I approve its form and content,

DATED: Z 4? '.29(6

E}IDOBSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy.

Respe ctfuliy subrnitted,

Keuauq. D.I{ARRIS
Attornoy General of California
JauceK, Lecrilrrar't

Dated: L-17 -Qgl6

Sl\2074117593
PCC 3 years.docx

DBA PHARMACY CARE CONCEPTS

STIPUL.ATED SETILEIUENT (s 2e 4)

/

Attorney Genpral

IYanygtYZsIKB
Attorney for Respoudent



Exhibit A

Accusation No,5294 -



i

I

n

J

4

5

6

.|

B

9

10

11

L2

l3

t4

15

16

r7

18

19

20

21

KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of Caiifornia
Jaxlcn K, Lecravteu
Supervising Deputy Attomey Generai
KRISTTNN. T. JARyIS
Depufy AttorneY General
State Bar No. 258229

I.300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O, Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-5403
Facslmile: (916) 327 -8643

Attorneys for Complainant

BEF'ORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNTA

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case No, 5294

ACCUSATION

c omp lainant a llege s I 
paBTrEsrLrcENsE TNF ,RMATI'N

1. Virgi4ia Herold (.'Complainant') brings this Accusation solely i:r her official capacity

the Executive Offrcer of the Board of Pharrnacy ('Board"), Dopartment of Consumet Affairs,

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PCC YENTURES LLC,
dba PHARMACY CARB CONCEPTS
STEPHEN L. STANGE, PIC
I{AROLD G. DELANIARTER, MEMBER
GREGORY JOHN YISLOCKY' MEMBER
RICK B. DELAI\IARTE& MD, MEMBER
SCOTT BRADLEY HANCOCK, ]\ITENIBBR
TRACY WILLANI ZARLING, N{EMBER
PAUL ERNEST HAF'FNER, MEftIBER
77 20 Larraine Avenue, Suite 102/103
Stockton, CA 95210

Original Pharmacy Pernrlt No. PHY 51484

antl

STEPHEN L. STANGE
4230 Heron Lakes Ddve
$!0g_!clon _!A ?_s21e

Pharmacist License No. RPH 28242

Respondents'

Aocusation



I

n

3

+

5

6

7

8

I
l0

1I

12.

l3

14

l5

16

-22-
23

24

25

26

11

28

t7

18

l9

20

21

2. On or about March 14,2001, the Board issucd OriginalPharmacy Permit Nurnber

PHY 45169 to Pharmacy Care Concepts, Inc,, with Stephen L, Stange ("Respondent Stange") as

pharmacist-in-oharge ("PIC") and president/treasurer. The pharmacy permit was canceled on

July 2,20I3, due to a change rn ownership of the pharrnacy, BS set fofth in paragraph 3 beloiv.

3, 'On or about July l, Z0l!, the Board issued Original Phannacy Pormit Number PIIY

51484 to PCC ventures LLC ("Respondent PCC" or'?Cc"), doing business as pharmacy care

Concepts, with Respondeut Stange as PIC and Harold G. Delamarter, Gregory John Visloclcy,

Rick B, Delamarter, MD, scott Bradley Hancock, Tracy williamzafling,and paul Emest

Haffner as members. The pharmacy permit was in fulI force and effect at all times relevant to the

charges brought herein and will expire on July I, 2016, unless renerved,

4. On or about April24,l973, the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH

28242 Respondent Stange, The pharmacist licenso was in full force and effect at all times

relevant Xo the charges brought herein and wili expire on August 31, 2Ol7 , unless renewed.

JURISDICTION.

5. This Accusation is brought before the Board.under the authority of the following

laws. All section referenoes are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS

6, .oO. r"O

(a) Every license issued may be zuspended or revoked,

(b)-qhe.board shall discipline the holder of.any license issued by the
!out4, whose default has been entered or whose case has 6een heard by the board and
found guilty, by any of the following methods:

( l) Suspendingjudgrnent;'---- --
(2) Placing him or her upon probation.

(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one
year.

(4) Revoking his or her license,

. (5-) Taking any o'ther action in relation to disciplining him or her as the
board in its discretion may deem proper . . .

ul

Accusatlon



I

21

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

i1

12

13

t4

15

16

11

18

19

20

?!_

22

23

24

2s

26

27

28

7 . Code section 4300,1 states:

Tho expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension ofa board-issued
Iicense by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a co-urt of larv, the
olacernent of a license on a rotir-ed status, or the voluntaly surrender of a lioense by a
iic"nsee shall not deprive the board of jurisdiction to cornmence or prooeed with any
investigation ofl or action or disciplinaiy proceeding against, the licensee or to render

a decis-ion suspending oi revoking the license,

B, Code section 4301 states, in pertinent part:

The board shall take action against any holder of a license-who is guilty
of unprofessional conduct or whose license has-been plocured by fraud or
*isie'presentation or issued by mistake. UnprofessiorjaI conduct shall include, but is
not limited to, any of the folfowing:

(o) Violarins or attemptine to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in
or abetting tili violation-of or conipiriig to violate any provision or tenn of this
chapter or-of the applicable federai and state,lau's and regulations gov-erning.

phaimacy, includiir! regulations established by the board or by any other state or
federal regulatory agercy .' .,

9. Code section 4032 states that "[]ioense means and includes any license, permit,

registration, certificatc, or exemption issued by the board anrl inciudes the process of applying for

and re[e'lving the same.'r

i0. Code section4A22 states:

'rDangerous drug" or "dangerous-{evr-ce]'rneans gpy qrug or device

unsafe for self-usE in humaris or animdls, and includes'the following:

(a) Any drug that bears the legend: "cautioil fedsral.law prohibits

dispensing wiiitoui pres[ription," "Rx oni-y," or words of similar impotl,

(b) Anv deyice that bears the statement: "Caution: federat law restricts

this deVice tii6afe- 6V tf -Cin thE-ordernf 6 -r;---:;rrlrR1--olil)t" or-wordsrcfsirnilar

ffi;; ifri ttr"tit"'U".f,fr"a in with the designaiion of the practitiouer licensed io use

orbrder use ofthe device.

(c) ,A,riy other drug or devjce that by federal or state lqryiun be lawfully
dispensed oiiy o, i,r6criptioi or furnished pisuant to Section 4006.

11, Code section 4063 states, in pertinent part, that "[n]o prescription for any dangerous

drug oi dangerous device may be refilled except upon authorization of the prescriber. The

authorization may be given orally or at the tims of giving the original prescription ' , 
"'

Accusaiion

I
_ -. ___t

I



.;
,)

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
t0

11

12

l3

t4

15

16

L7

I8

19

20

2t

22

LJ

24

2s

26

/. I

28

12. Code section4105, subdivision (a), states that "[a]11records or other documentafion

of the acquisition and disposition of dangerous drugs and dangerous devices by any entity

licensed by the board shall be retained on the licensed premises in a readily retrievable form,,,

1 3 ' Code section 4l 13, subdivision (c), states that "[t]he pharmacist-in-charge shall be

responsible for a pharmacyrs cornpliance wilh all state and federal larvs and regulations pertaining

to the practice of pharrnacy,

14. California Code of Regulations, title I6, seotion ("Regulation") lTlA,subdivision (d),

states:

Each pharmacist while on duty shall be responsible for the securitv of the
prescription department, including provisions for effeciive control a.eail;i;h;f, ;,
dlverslon ot'dangerous.druqs and devices, ald records for such drugl and devices,
Possession of a key to the pharmacy where dangerous drugs and 

"oratroifiJ- 
'--

substances are stored shall-be restricted to a phalrmacist,

COST RECOVEBX

I 5 ' Code sectio n 725 .3 provides, in perfineut part, that a Board may request the

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate frund to have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonatle costs of the investigation ancl

enforcement of the case,

coNTROLLEp SUBSTANCES/qANGEROUS pRUq
16. 'T.{orco", "Lortab", and "vicodin Es" are courpouuds consisting of varying quantities

of acetaminophen and hydrocodone bitarhate, also known as dihydrocodeinone, and are Schedule

III controlled substances as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11056, subdivision

(eX4). Norco, Lortab, and Vicodin ES are.used to relieve moderate to severe pain

17. ' "Percocet" is a conpound consisting of oxycodone aoO acettmi;G", *A-i|,
Schedule II conholled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055,

subdivision (bXlXM). Percooet is used to rerieve moderate to severe pain.

18' "Methadose", a brand of methadone hydrochloride, is a Schedule II controlled

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code.section 1105S, subdivision (c)(1a),

Methadose is used to treat opioid addiction as well as relieve severe pain

/lt

Accusation



I

n

4

5

6

'l

I
9

10

11

12

13

l4

15

16

L7

18

19

20

.- _ _____21

22

23

24

25

26

7,1

28

19, "Concerta", a brand of methylphenidate, is a Schedule II controlled substance as

designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (dX6). Concerta is used to treat

attention deficit hyperactivity disorder (ADHD),

20, "Fentanyl" is a Schedule II controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety

Code section 11055, subdivision (cX8), Fentanyl is used as part of anesthesia to help prevent

pain after surgery or other medical procedure,

2L, o'Adderall XR" is a compound consisting of mixed salts of dextroarnphetamine and/or'

amphetamine, and is a Schedule II controlIed substance as designated by l{ealth and Safety Code

section 11055, subdivision (dX1). Adderall XR is indicated for the treatment of ADHD.

22. The above controlled substances are dangerous drugs within the meaning of Code

section 4A22 inttrat they require a prescription under federal law.

BAqElpBouNu

23 . On or about November 6, 201 3, the Board received a roport from PIC Stange,

notifying thern that an unlice_nsed staff men:ber, M. I\4, rnay have obtained 960 tablets of Norco

101325 mg from the pharmacy without a valid preseription. PIC Stange stated that on or about

June 10, 2013, a legal prescription was obtained from a physician's assistant for M. M,'s

husban4 J, M., for 240 tablets of Norco L0l325mg,with zero refills, On August 2,2013, M. M,

presented a photocopy of the prescription to the billing technician, who prooessed it, and the

presoription was then fllled by pharmacy technician C. L. M. M. took the prescription before it

was reviewed by a pharmacist,

24. PIC Stange also stated that on August 29,zll3,September L4,2}73,and October 2,

2013, M. N{, presented C. L. with prescription labels "from the initial dispensing date (August 2,

2013)," C. L. filled the prescriptions (240 tablets of Norco 1,Ol325mg in each instance) after

M. M- ,lromised" that she had a valid refill for each label. It appeared that M, M, took each of

the prescriptions before fural review by a pharmaoist.

ZS, PIC Stange listed various correotive actions the pharmacy had taken sinoe the

incident, inoiuding filing a police report with the Stockton Police Department and suspeuding

,
t

Accusation



I

z

3

M, M. from her employment ou Ootober 12,2013 (M, M, subsequently resigned on October 14,

2013),

26. On or about Novernber L4,2013, the Board sent a letter to PIC Stange, requesting

certain information and documents pertaining to the reported theft/loss of controlled substances.

27. On or about Decernber 19, 2073,the Board received various docurneuts from PIC

Stange, including a Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) Forrn I06 dated October i6, 2013, PCC

reported a loss of controlled substances valued at $2,000, inoluding '14,706 tablets of

hydrocodone/acetaminophen 10/325; the type oftheft/loss was Listed as "Employee Pilferage".

PIC Stange also provided the Board with a statement, indicaling that the business was sold to

PCC on hme 27 , Z[OL3, andthat he and the new owner, pharmacist Scott Hancock ("Hancock"),

oonducted an inventory or audit of Schedule 2 rnedications and hydrocodone-related products,

which 'teflected a ruuch larger problenr than previously discovered." PIC Stange submitted a

copy o f the audit; it was conducted for the time period from June 28, 2Ol3 to Nove mbe r 26, Z0l3 ,

PIC Stange indicated in an additional staternent that the audit was based ou an inventory frorn

June 27 , 20L3 to November 26, 2013 , purchase records from vadous wholesalers, including

Valley Wholesale and HD Smith (Smart Source), prescription utilization repolts, and reverse

distributor repofis.

28, On or about January 17, ZOl4 PIC Stange subrnitted additional documents to the

Board, including a letter dated January 10,2014. PIC Stange stated that since the reported loss of

controlled substances following the sale of PCC was significant, he and Hancock conducted

another audit for a time period prior to the sale, specifically, ftom January 18, 2013 (the date the

last biennial inventory was courpleted at PPC prior to tfrr suf") to ir*"-n, iOti-6n" Oute of -;irj,

This audit revealed significant losses as well, as set forth below. PIC Stange also provided DEA

Forrn 106 dated January 74,20t4, showing that the losses applied to Pharmacy Care Concepts,

4

5

o

8

9

10

lr

t2

L3

1.4

15

l6

t7

18

l9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

t/t

Aocusation



2

J

4

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

12

13

r4

15

t6

1.1
LI

18

19

20

2l

Inc. PIC Stange stated in an additional statement to the Board fhat the audit was based on

inventory reoords from January 18, 2013 to June 26,2013, purchase records from wholesalers

Valley Wholesale and HD Smith, prescription utilization repofis, and reverse distributor reports,

Drug and Strength Quantity Reported Loss (Units) for Audit
Period from 01/18 12013 * tll?6l20ll

hvdrocodoneiacetaminophen 1 0/3 25 rne 24,6A1

hydrocodone/acetaminophen I 0/5 00 mg 489

hvdrocodone/acetamino phen 7 .5 I 325 mg. 2,230
hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7.5/500 mg 705
hydro codoneiacetaminophen 7, 5/75 0 mg 3,604
hvdro codone/aoetarninophen 5132 5 mg 8s0
hydro co done/acetaminophen 5 /500 mg 1.192
Fentanyl 12 mce patch t7
Mixed amphetamine salts ER 20 rng 90

29. On or about March 4,[Oi4,Board Inspector C. FL conducted an inspection and

investigation at the pharmacy.

30. C. H, asked PIC Stange if they ever found the original proscription. PiC Stange told

C. H, thal they only had a copy, C, H. asked PIC Stange why the prescription was filied when

only a oopy of the original prescription was presented. PIC Stange stated that he thought I\,I. M.

may have exploited the normal rvorkflow for long-term care facilities,

31. PIC Stange explained that for some controlled substance prescriptions, the board and

care facility hlid the original order from the patient or the patient's farnily. The care facility

normally faxed a copy of the original prescription to PCC so the order could be prepared for the

patient and delivered thd same day, The fax copy of the prescription was sent through the

y_T110* ii ord:t ro_ s :r t l l._+ tl ft . T1,:*I 1 1i1ryT 9:" iy T _ltlYl :1'_
sarne day, Once the medication was delivered, the origiual prescription was picked up and

brought to the pharmacy that day, The pharmacist would sign the original prescription as well as

the faxed copy, indicating final review of the prescription. The clerk or technician would keep a

second copy of the prescription at their workstation as a reminder to follow up with the

pharrnaoist and driver to ensure the original prosoription was brought to the pharmacy. The only

copy the pharmaoy had of the proscription was the one found next to olerk S. The copy had not

')')

23

24

25

26

27

28

Acqusation



1

2

1

4

5

6

8

9

10

lt
T2

l3

l4

15

16

17

18

l9

20

2t

been signed by a pharmacist, PIC Stange told C, H. he verified with the physician's assistant that

the prescription was valid aud that there were no refills authorized,

32. C. H. obtainsd varioud doouments from the pharmacy, including a copy of the

originalprescription and copies of pharmacy labels confirrning that the prescdption was

processed as RX# 1326725 on August 2,2073, with no refills. C. H. also obtained a oontrolled

substances inventory log, purchase records t'om Juno 28,2AI3 to November 26, 2013, from

Smart Source, Cardinal, and Valley Wholesale, and drug usage repofls from June 28, 2013 to

November 26,2013, for each controlled substance included in the audit.

33, On or about May 30,201.4, C, H. sent HD Smith and Valley Wholesaler requests for

copies ofrecords ofpurchases, sales, retums, and credits for certainproducts sold to or purchased

from PCC for the time period frorn June 28,2073 through November 26,2013.

34, On or about June 2,2014, C, H. received oopies of purchase records from HD Smith,

C, H. found that the purchase record data corresponded to the data from PCC's audit,

35. On or about June 5,2074, C, H. received copies of purchase reoords Aom Valley

Wrolesaler. C, H, reviewed the purchase data twioe for accuracy and compared it to the purchase

data reported in PCC's audit. C. H, found no discrepancies.

36. On or about June 20,2014, C..H. used the documents she received from PCC,

including the inventory records, purchase records, and dispensing reoords, to verify their audit

results for all drugs which showed a significant loss, as well as oxycodone IR (all strengths),

methadone 5 mg, methylphenidate 36 mg, and oxycodone/acekminophen 51325 mg and 101325,

C. H. found no discrepancies. C, H. then used the purchase records she received fromHD Smith

and Valley Wholesaler to independently veriff selected PCC audit entries for the

ilt

t/l

/l/

/t/

/il

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Aoousation



5

6

1

I
I

10

11

12

l3

14

15

16

T7

l8

i9

20

2T-- - 
2:;

23

24

25

A/zo

27

28

hydrocodonelacetaminophen products with a signifioant loss, C. H. found no disorepancies, The

audit conduoted by PCC revealed the follorving losses as verified by C, H.;

Drug and Strength Reported Loss (Units)
for Audit Period from
g 6 t28 I 2013 - 1l I 26 t2013

o/o of Acquisition

hydrocodone/acetaminophen 1 0/325 ryrg 74,706 34.2

hydro codone/aoetaminophen I 0/500 mg 244 40.8

hydroco done/acetan:i4q:hen 7, 5/32 5 rng 91r 13.6

hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7. 5/500 mg 614,s 61.4

h)drooodone/acetaminophea 7,5 I 7 5Q149- /)r 150

oxycodone/acetaminophen I 0/325 mg 141 3,8

methaclone 5 mg 100 8,3

methylphenidate 36 4g 30

CAUSE rO&pNCITL,INE

(V'iolations of the Pharmacy Law and State

Laws and Regulations Governing Pharrnacy)

37, Respondents PCC and Stange are subject to disciplinary action pursuant to Code

sestion 430 1, subdivision (o), for unprofessional oonduct, in that Respondents vio lated or

attenrpted to violate, dirootiy or indireotly, assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to

violate prcvisions or terrns of the Pharmaoy Iaw (Bus. & Prof Code $ 4300, et seq') and state

lalvs and regulations goveffiing pharmacy, as followsl

a, Oq or about Augu st 29, 2013 , September 14, 2073, and Octobe r 2, 2073, Respondenl

PCC and. Stange authorized or penritted pharmacy technician C, L. to dispense refills of RX#

1326725,f0r 240 tablets of the controlled slbstanoe hydrocodone/acetaminophen 10/325 mg, fot

!glr"! l: M 
: 
* hT,_ i"3gl, tE pgil:ir' 

"1'9?ll $" i:-' d lryt'*|ry::t llTlt 1l
authorized any refills, in violation of Code section 4063.

b, Respondents PCC and Stange failod to maintain on their premises and/or have

available for inspection by Board ir:spector C. H. the original prescription for RX# 1326725

issued for patient L M., as set forth in paragraphs 30 and 31 above, iu violation of Code seotion

4105.

o. On and between June 28, 2013 and November 26,2013, Respondents PCC and

Stange failed to maintain or ensurs the security of the prescription department and/or include

;s

3n

t



1

2

1

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

1l

t2

13

t4

15

16

t7

l8

l9

20

2l

provisions for effective oontrol against theft or diversion of dangerous drugs and devices,

resulting in a significant loss of controlled substances, as set forth in paragraph 36 above, in

vio lation of Regulatio n 1,7 1,4, subdivis ion (d).

d, On and between January 18, 2013 and June 27,2013, Respondent Stange failed to

maintain or ensure the security of the prescription department and/or include provisions for

effective control against theft or diversion of dangerous drugs and devices, resulting in a

significant loss of controlled substances, as set forth in paragraph 28 above, in violatibn of

Regulation 1714, subdivision (d).

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a Inaring be held on the matters herein alleged

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decisionr

1, Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Nun:ber PHY 51484, issued to PCC

Ventures LLC, doing business as Pharmacy Care Concepts;

2, Revoking or suspending Phannacist License Number RPH 28242, issued to Stophen

L, Stange;

3, Ordering PCC Venhres LLC, doing business as Pharmaay Care Concepts, and

Stephen L, Stange to pay ttre Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and

enforcement of this case) pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125,3:

4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper,

DATED:
WRGINI

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Camplairuant

)')

23

24

25

26

27

28

l

{

t
I

I

sA2014r 17s93

10

Accusatlon



BEFORT THE
BOARD OT PHARMACY

DEPAITTI\{ENT OT C ONSUMER ATTAIRS
STATE OFCALTIIORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PCC VENTURES LLC,
dba PIIARMACY CARE COI'{CEPTS
STEPIIEI'I L. STANGE, PIC
HAROLD G. DELANIARTER, MEMBER
GREGORY JOIIN YISLOCKY, MENIBER
RICK B. DELAI\{ARTER, MD, MEMBER
SCOTT BRADLEY IIANCOCK,
]\{ENfBER
TRACY WILIAM ZARLING, MEMBER
PAUL ERNEST HAFTI{ER, MEll{BER
7 7 70 Lorraine Avenue, Suite 1 02/103

Stockton, CA 95210

Original Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 51484

and

STEPHEN L. STANGE
4230 Heron Lakes Drive
Stockton, CA.95Zl9

Pharmacist License No. RPII 28242

Case No, 5294

OAH No. 20ts110440

STIPUI,ATED SETTLEMENT AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDERAS TO PCC
VENTURES, LLC, ET AL, ONLY

Respondents.

pECISION AND ORqqR

'Ihe attached Stipulatecl Settlement and Disciplinary Order is here by adopted by the Board of

Pharmacy, Department of ConsumeL Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This Decision shali become effective at 5:00 p.m. on June 6, 2016'

It is so ORDERED on 1\4ay 5,2016.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSTII\4ER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ry,W
Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Boai'd President

By



1

.)

4

5

6

n

8

9

10

77

L2

13

1.4

15

16

20

__ _?L

22

/3

24

25

26

27

28

KAMAI-A. D. }I,ARRIS
Attorney General of California
JanUcBK. I,ACHMAN
S-upervising peputy Attorney General
KnlstrueT, JARVIS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 258229

1300I Street, Suite 125
P.O, Box 944255
sacramento, cA 94244-2550
Telephone: (91,6) 324-5 403
Facslnile: (91.6)' 327 -8643

Attontey s for C omplainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PIIARMACY

DEPARTMEI.II OF' CONSUMER AI'FAIRS
STATE OF CA.LIF'ORNIA

Case No.5294

OAH No. 2;O15LL0440

qTIPUI,ATED SETTLEMENT AND
D-ISCPLINARY ORDER AS TO iCC
VEI{TURES, LLC, ET AL, ONtr - -

17

18

19

IT IS HEREBY STIPIL"ATED AND AGREED by and between the parries to the above-

entitled proceedings that the following matts$ are true;

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PCC YENTURES LLC,
tIbA PHARMACY CARE CONCEPTS
STEPHEN L. STANGE, PIC
gAROLD G. DELAMARTER, MEMBER
GREGORY JOHN YISLOCKY, MEMBER
RIC{B. DELAMARTE& MD, MEMBER
SCOTT BRADLEY IIANCO CK,
MEMBER
IRACY WILIAM ZARLTNG, MEMBER
PAUL ERNEST H,A.FFNER IVTIi,UNPN
772$Lorcaine Avenue, Suite 102/103
Stockton, CA 95210

Original Pharrnacy Permit No. pHy 514g4

and

STEPIIEN L. STANGE
4230-H sro n_ Lakes Dr: iye___
Stockton, CA 9SZl9

Pharmacist License No. RpH ZBZ4Z

STrPUr-ATED SETTLEMENT (5294)

Respondents.



1

2

4J

4

5

6

7

I
9

io

11

12

13

L4

15

16

L7

18

t9

20

11
22

23

?A

25

26

27

28

P4RTIES

1, Yirginia Herold ("Complainant'i) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy,

S1e brought this action solely iu her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala

D. IIarris, Attorney General of t'he State of California, by Kristina T. Jarvis, Deputy Attorney

General,

Z. On or about lr{arch L4,20T7,the Board issued Original Pharmacy Permit Number

pHY 45169 to Pharmacy Care Concepts, Ino., with Stephen L. Stange ("Responderit Slange") as

pharmacist-in-charge ("PIC") and presidenVtreasurer. The pharmacy permit was canceled on

l11.y 2,2013, due to a change in ownership of the pharmacy, as set forth in paragraph 3 below.

3. On or about July 1, 2013, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Permit Number PHY

SL484to PCC Ventures LLC ("Respondent PCC" or .'PCC"), doing business as Pharmacy Care

Concepts, with Respondent Stange as PICand Harold G. Dolamarter, Gregory John Vislocky,

Rick B, Delamarter, MD, Scott Bradley Hancock, Tracy William Zafiing, and Paul Ernest

Haffner as members. The pharmaoy permit was in full force and effest at all times relevant to the

clrarges brought herein and will expire on July L,2016, unless renewed.

4. On or about AprilZ4,,L973,the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH

Zpz4|Respondent Stange. The pharmacist license was in full force and effect at all times

relevant to the charges brought herein and rvill expire on AugUst 31,20L7 , unless renewed,

5. Respondent PCC is represented in this proceeding by attorney Ivan Petrzelka, whose

address is; 2855 Michelle Drive, Suite L80, Irvine, CA 92606.

- - -- -6. - Respondent Stange-is repre$eiot-ed iulhlup-iqspedilg Uy-altqrnqy-Gagggt-ty-P-,-Vglzq.q

whose acldress is: 2104 Big Sandy Court, Gold River, CA 95670'

.IJJRTSpICTION

7. Accusation No. 5294 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of

Consumer Affairs, and is curreotly pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other

statutorily requirod documents were properly served on Respondents on September 24,2AL5.

B.espondents iimely filed their Notices of Defense contesting the Accusation.

tll

STIPULATED SETIEI\4ENT (5294)

I

I



1.

,)

.J

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

1t

L2

13

L4

15

16

77

18

19

20

2L

,)

ZJ

?A

25

26

27

28

8' A copy of Accusatiqn No. 5294. is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by

reference.

ADVISEMENT AND \YAIVEES

9. Respondent PCC has earefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and uuderstands the

charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5294. Respondent PCC has also carefully read, fully

discussed with counsel, and understands tlre effects of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order.

10. Respondent PCC is fully aware of its legal rights in this mattef, including the right to

a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel

at its own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right

to present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to

compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsicleration

and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded hy the California

Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

LL. Respondent PCC voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each

and eVery right set forth above.

CULPA.BILTTY

12. Respondent PCC understands that the charges and allegations in Accusation No.

5294, if. proven at hearing constitute cause for imposing discipline upon the Pharmacy Permit.

13. For the purposes of resolving the Accusation without the expense and uncertainty of

tu{hg,-ptq-g"q{iqg} ryEglg4 r.Q9egtegs-1he!-q!9-lpslirs.cgrnslqise4 qg{q$!e!!l$ s

factual basis for the charges in the Accusation and that those charges constitute cause for

discipline. Respondent PCC hereby gives up their right to contest that cause for discipline exists

based on those charges and agrees to be bound by the Board's Decision and Orcler,

14. Respondent PCC understands that by signing thls stipulation they enable the Board to

issue an orcler revokiug its Pharmacy Perrnit and placing it on probation subject to the terms and

conditions set forth in the Disciplinary Order below,

ilt

STrPUr*ATED SET-TLEMENT (s294)



L

a
b

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

L1

12

T3

L4

15

1.6

L7

18

19

20

'- -2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

CONTINGENCY

15. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent

pCC understands and agrees that counsel for Complninant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy

may comr$unicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, rvithout

notice to or participation by Respondent PCC or its counsel. By siguing the stipulation,

Respondent PCC understands and agrees that they may not'nvithdraw its agroement or seek to

rescind the stipulation prior to the tirne the Board considers and acts upon it, If the Board fails to

adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated bettlement and Disciplinary Order

shall be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action

between the parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having

considered this matter'

16. The parties understand and agree that Portable Docurnent Format (PDF) and facsimile

copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, includingPDF and facsimile

signatures lhereto, shall havo the same force and effect as the originals.

L7. This Stipulaied Settlement and Disciplinary Order.is intended by the parties to be an

integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement.

It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,

negotiations, and commiiments (witten or oral), This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a

writing executed by an authorized representatiye of each of the parties.

------ -i.B- -The Bsard agrees that Respondent PCC-V-entures-and-all-oJils-owoprE-'0Ldlot - .. -

managers are not prohibited from liling future or additional applications for ownership of other

licensed premises,

1.9. The Board also agrees to expedite the processing of any application for transfer of

ownership of Pharmacy Care Concepts if an application for a temporary permit is received by a

new prospective o\rner of Respondent PCC. Any such change.shall contain a stipulatiou for

continued jurisdiction for probation by thc Board for the new license sliould it be issued.

llt

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (5294)



L

2

4

20. If there is any violation of probation for which a petition to revoke probation is fiied by

the Board, then all of the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5294 shalt be deemed to be

true, correct, and admitted for the purposo of that proceeding.

2L, If Respondent PCC or any o\irrers or managers should ever apply for a now or

additional license or permit by the Board or any other health care licensing agency in the State of

California, all of the charges and allegations in Accushtion No. 5294 shaJlbe deemed to be true,

correct, and admitted for the purpose of any Statement of Issues or any other proceeding seeking

to deny the license.

' 22. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that

the Board may, without further notice or fbrmal proceeding, issue and enter the following

Disciplinary Order:

DISCIPLINARY qBDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Permit No. PlfY 5L484 issued to Respondent

PCC Ventures, LLC dba Pharmacy Care Concepts; et. al. is revoked. However, the revocation is

stayed and Respondent is placed on probation for three (3) years on the following terms aud

conditions.

1, Obey All Laws

Respondent PCC shall obey all state and federal laws and regurations.

Respondent PCC shali report any of the following occurrences to the board, in writing,

within seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence:

_!.. - _qp ${qqtolqy_9}v!et_or 94p_lpy_ee.g_tqsgqqg! g_fe rlegal qorul4lq! 
1gq11qlt1v

owner or employee for violation of any provision of the Pharmacy I-aw, state and

federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled substances laws

D a plea of guilty or nolo contender by any o\vner o, 
"*pioyee 

in any state or federal

crirninal proceeding to any criminal complaint, infounation or lndictuent

tr a conviction of any crime for any owner or employee

n discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or fecleral agency

which involves respondent's Pharmacy license or which is related to the practice of

5

6

1

I
9

10

tL

L2

L3

L4

15

L6

L7

1B

1,9

20

__ 2L
')')

23

?A

25

26

ZI

28

STIPUT,ATED SBTTLEMENT (5294)



1l
Ia

4

5

6

B

9

10

11

12

L3

'L4

L5

'16

pharmacy or tlle manufacturing, obtaining, handling or distributing, billing, or

gharging for any drug, device or controlled substance.

Failure to timely report any such occuffencs shall be considered a violation of probation'

2. Report to the Board

Respondent PCC shalt report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board

or its clesignee. The report shall be niade either in person or in writing, as directed, Among other

requirements, Respondsnt PCC shall staie in each report under penalty of perjury whether there

has been compliance with atl the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely

reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probaiion. Any period(s) of

delinqueiicy in submission of reports as directed may be added to ihe totat period of probation.

Moreover, if the final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically

extended until such time as the final report is made and accepted by the board,

3, Interview with the Board

Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, Respondent PCC's owner(s) shall appear in person

for interviews with the board or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are determined by

the board or its designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification

to board staff,.or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its

designee during the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation.

4, Cooperate with Board Stqff '

Respondent PCC shall cooperate with the board's inspection program and with the board's

rnonitoring and investigation of respondentls-compliance-with-the-terms,and-conditiols oLtho.tr-

probation, Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation.

5, Reimbursement of Board Costs 
.

As a condition precedent to successful completion of probation, Respondent PCC shall pay

to the board its costs of.investigation and proseoution in the amount of $5,368.25, Respondent's

owners are all jointly and soverally liable for this debt. Respondent shall be permitted to make

said payments in a payment plan approved in writing by the Board or its designee. There shall be

no deviation from thls schedule absent prior written approval by the board or its designee' Failure

1.7

18

L9

20

2L-

o.>

L3

24

25

?6

u
?B

STIPUI-ArBD SETTT.BMENT (s294)



1

2

J

4

6

n

8

9

t0

11

12

13

L4

15

L6

17

18

t9

')')

23

24

25

26

1'7

28

to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of probation, 
,

The filing of bankruptcy by Rospondent or any owners of Respondent shall not relieve :

Respondent of their responsibility to reimburse the board its costs of investigation and

prosecution

6. Probation Monitoring Costs

Respondent PCC shall pay any costs associated r,vith probation monitoring as determined by

the board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the board on a

schedule as directecl by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as

directed shall be considered a violation of probation

7. Status of License

Respondent PCC shall, at all times while on probation, maintain current licensure rvith flre

board. If Respondent PCC submits an application to the board, and the application is approved,

for a change of location, change of permit or change of ownership, the board shall retain

continuing jurisdiction over the license, and the respondent shall remain on probation as'

determined by the board. Failure to maintain current licensure shall be considered a violation of
probation.

If Respondent PCCrs.license oxpiros or is cancelled by operation of law or othenryise at any

time during the period of probation, including any exlensions thereof or otherwise, upon renewal

or reapplication respondenth license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this probation

not previously satisfied.

- - - - . 8, . -Lt 
gens e $_u rreu [er !1]h {e-s-n-plqhati ruls qsp_eEplpu_

Following the effective date of this decision, should Respondent PCC cliscontinue business,

respondent may tender the premises license io the board for surrender, The board or its desigSree

shall have the discretion whether to grant the requesi for sunender or take any other action it
deerns appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license,

respondent will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation.

Upon acceptance of ths surrender, Respondent PCC.shall relinquish the premises wall and

renewal license to the board withi! ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is

7

STTPULATED SETTLEMENT (5294)



1

n

'3
A4

5

,6
7

I
9

10

x1

t2

13

14

15

16

L7

78

19

20

-- -2L.
,),
pp

L5

24

?5

?fi

27

28

accepted. Respondent pCC shall further submit a completed Discontinuance of Business form

according to board guidelines and shall notify the board of the records inventory iransfer,

Respondent PCC shall also, by the effective date of this decision? arrange for the

continuation of care for ongoing iiatients of the pharrnacy by, at minimum, providing a written

notice to ongoing patients that specifies the anticipated closing date of the pharmacy and that

identifies one or more area pharmacies capable of taking up the patioutsr care, and by cooperating

as rnay be necessary in the transfer of records or prescriptions for ongoiug patients. Within five

days of its provision to the pharmacy's ongoing patients, Respondent PCC shall provide a copy of

the written notice to the board. For the purposes of this provision, "ongoing pationtsrr means

those patienis for whom the pharmacy has on file a prescription with one or rnole refills

outstanding, or for whom the pharmacy has filled a prescription within the preceding sixty (60)

days.

Respondent PCC and each of its owners may not apply for any new licensure from the

board for three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. Responclent PCC's owner(s)

shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that

license is submiited to the board.

Respondent PCC's owner(s) Iurther stipulate(s) that he or she shall reimburse the board for

its costs of investigation and prosecution prior to the acceptance of the surendor.

g. Notice to EmPloYees

Respondent PCC shall, upon or before the effective clate of this decision, ensure that all

-ernployees involved-in perm-it operations. areruads-atv-arE -o.La[lhs -Leu[$-qrrd eudittous--of-- --
probation, either by posting a notice of the terms anci conditions, circulating such notice, or both,

If the notice required by this provision is posted, it shall be posted in a prominent place and shall 
]

remain posted throughout the probation period. Respondent PCC shall ensuto that any employees

hired or used after ttre effective date of this decision are made aware of the terms and conditions

of probation by posting a notice, circulating a notice, or both. Additionally, respondent shall

submit written notifioation to the board, within fifteen (15) days of the effective date pf this
.i

decision, that this term has been satisfied, Failure to submit such notification to the board shall be

STTPULATED SEI-TLBMBNT (s294)



1.

)

3

4

\

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

.17
18

t9

20

_ - ____2t'

4t)

d4Z5

24

.)<

26

27

z8

considered a violation of probation.

'rEmployees" as ussd in this provision includes all full+ime, part-time,

volunteer, ternporary and relief employees and ildependent contractors ernployed or

hired at any time during probation.

10. Orvners and Officers: Knowledge of the Law

Respondent PCC shall provide, within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this

decision, signed and dated staiements from its ownors, including any owner or liolder of ten

percent (l0?o) or more of the interest in respondent or respondent's stock, and any officer, stating

under penalty of perjury that said individuals have read and are tamiliat with state ancl federal

laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy, The failure to timely provide said

statements under penalty of perjury shall be considered a violation of probation.

Ll. Posted Notice of Probation

Respondent PCC shall prominently post a probation notice provided by the board in a place

conspicuous and readable to the public. The probation notice shall remain posted during the

entire period of probation.

Respondent PCC shall not, directly or indirectly, engage in any conduct or make any

statement which is intended to mislead or is likely to liave the effect of misleading any patient,

cu$torner, member of the public, or other person(s) as to the nature of and reason for the probation

of the licensed entity.

Failure to post such notice shall be considered a violation of probation.

-1?,- -YioJatisq-qlBrqbeqieq - --- ---_ - -If Respondent PCC has not cornplied with any term or condition of probation, the board

shall have con[inuing jurisdiction over respondent license, and probation shall be automatically

extended until all terms and conditions have been satisfled or the board has taken other action as

deemed approptiate to treat the failure to comply as aviolatiou of probation, to terminate

probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed.

If Respondent PCC or its owner'(s) violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving

respondent and its owner(s) notice and an opportunity to bs heard, may revoke probation and

i
t

T

STTPULATED SETTLEMBNT (529 4)



1

D

J

4

)

6

.-1

B

o

10

L1.

12

L3

t4

15

L6

L7

1B

r.9

20

.. _ _ -2+-

22

23

24

25

?6

27

28

carry out the disciplinary order that was stayed. Notice and opportunily to be heard are uot

required for those provisions stating that a violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of

the stay and/or revocation of the liceuse. If a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed

against respondent during probation, the board shall have continuing jurisdiction and the period

of probation shall be automatically extended'until the petition ro revoke probation or accusation is

heard and decided.

L3. Corrpletion of Probation

Upon witten notice by the board or its designee indicating successful completiou of

probation, respondent license'will be fully restored,

L4. Comrnunity Services Program

\Yithin sixty (60) days of the effective date of this decision, Respondent PCC shall submii

to the board or its designee, for prior approval, a community service program in which respondont

shatl provide free health-care related seryices to a community or charitable facility or ageney

consisting of drug buy-back programs, or sharps disposal programs at an amount of $45,000.00

over the three (3) years 0r probation.

Within tliirty (30) days of board approval thereof, Respondent PCC shall submit

documeptation to the board demonstrating commensement of ih" 
"o**ooity 

service program.

Respondent PCC shall report on progress with the community service prug(am in the quarterly

reports.

Failure to timely submit, comrnence, or comply with the program shall be considered a

- violatiol of probation

t/l

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (s 294)



L

2

J

4

6

8

9

1.0

1,t

12.

L3

L4

15

L6

t7

18

19

20

- _?l
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

4qCEPTANCE

I have carefully read the abot'e Stipulated Settlement and Disciptinary Order and have fully

discussed it with my attorney, Ivan Petrzetka, I understand the stipulation and the effect it will

havo on my Pharrnacy Permit. I enter into this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order

voluntarily, knorvingly, and intelligently, ancl agree to bo bound by the Decision and Order of the

Board of Pharmacy.

DATED:

APPROYAL AS TO FORM AND COI\IIENI

I have read and fully discussed with Respondent PCC Ventures, LLC dba Pharmacy Care

Concepts; et. al. the terms and conditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Oider, I approve its form and content.

DATED: Z 4? ,-E{6

Attorney for Respondent

EIVDORSEMEryT

The foregoiug Stipulated bettlemeat and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of pharmacy.

Dated: L"l?.2CI16

Sl\2014717593
PCC 3 years.docx

Respectfully subrnit ted,

Keuar,e D.Ilannrs
Attornoy General of California
JamcnK. Lecruvrar+

DBA PHARMACY CARE CONCEPTS

STrPUr-ATBD SETTLEMENT (s294)

Lrc



Exhibit A

Accusation No.5294 -

l



i

.l
L

3

4

KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JaxlcpK. LecmunN
Supervi sing Deputy Attorney Genera I

Knlsrrue.T. Jenus
Depufy Attorney General
State Bar No.258229

t300I Street, Suite 125
P.O, Box 944255
Sacramento , CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-5403
Facsimile: (91,6) 327 -8643

Attorneys for Complairuant

5

6

8

9

l0

11

t2

t3

14

t5

16

17

t8

r9

20

21

BEFORE THE
BOARD OT'PIIARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AF'FATRS
STATE OT'CALIFORNIA

Case No. 5294

ACCUSATION

Cornplainant alleges;

PARTTES/LTCENSE rN FOBIIIATrON

1. Virginia Herold ("Complainant") brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy ('Board"), DeparLment of Consumer Affairs,

22

23

24

25

26

/, I

28

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

PCC YENTURT]S LLC,
dba PIIARMACY CARE CONCEPTS
STEPHEN L. STANGE, PIC
HAROLD G. DELAMARTER, MEMBER
GREGORY JOHN YISLOCKY, MEMBER
RICK B, DELAMARTER, MD, MEMBER
SCOTT BRADLEY HANCOCK, I\{EMBER
TRACY WILIAM ZARLING, I\IEMBER
PAUL DRNEST HAFF'NER, MEMBER
7 7 20 Lorualne Avenue, Suite t0?,1103
Stockton, CA 95210

Original Pharmacy Pernrlt No, PHY 51484

and

STEPHEN L. STANGE
4230 Heron Lakes Drive
Stockton, CA 95219

Pharmacist License No. RPH 28242

Accusation



7

I
I

t4

l5

t6

t7

18

t9

20

2l
* 

-2?,

23

/+

25

26

27

28

I

a

4

5

6

10

lt
12

13

Z. On or about March 14,20A1, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Permil Nutnber

pHY 45169 to Pharmacy Care Conoepts,Inc,, with Stephen L, Stange ("Respondent $tange") as

pharmacist-in-oharge ("PIC") and presidentltreasurer, The pharmacy permit was canceied on

Jvly 2,201 3, duo to a change in orvnership of the pharrnaoy, as sst forlh in paragraph 3 belorv,

3. .On or about July l, 2013, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Permit Number PI{Y

5l4B4 to PCC Ventures LLC ("Respondent PCC" or'?CC"), doing business as Pharmacy Care

Concepts, with Respondent Stange as PIC and Harold G. Delamarter, Gregory John Vislocky,

Rick B, Delamartet, MD, Scott Rradley Hanoock, Tracy William Zarling, and Paul Emest

Haffner as mem'pers, The pharmacy permit was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the

oharges brought herein and will expire on July 1,2016, unless renewed,

4. On or about April24, 1973, the Board issued Pharmacist Licenso Nurnber RPH

2BZ4Z Respondent Stange. The phannacist ticense lvas in full foroe and effect at all timss

relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 31,2017, unless renewed.

JURTSDICTION

5. This Aqcusation is brought before the Board.under the authority of the following

iaws, Atl section referenoes are to ths Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

srArIIr o Ey-aNq RE GIJ I,4TORY PRovrsLoJis

6, Code section 4300 stales, in pertinent paft:

(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked'

(b) The board shall discipline the holdet qf any license issued by tbe .
board, wtosiiifJfauf hasbeen enterdd or whose case has 6een heard by the board and

foundguitty, by any ofthe following methods:

(2) Placing him or her upon probation.

(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exoeeding one

(4) Revoking his or hcr license,

yEar.

(5) Taking any other action in relation to disciplining him or her as the

board in its discretion may deern ProPer . . .

Accusatlon



,1
2

3

4

5

6

n

8

9

10

11

12

13

l4

15

r6

t7

18

t9

20

2t

7 . Code section 4300.1 states:

-: The expiratiou, cancellation, forfeifure, or rurp.nrion ofa board-issued
iicense by operation of law or by order or decision of the 6oard or a 

"orrt 
oi tui", E

placement of a lice-nse.on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a licens;'b;;
licensee shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction to cornmence or pror..O *itt 7"i
investigation of or.action or disciplinaiy proceeding against, the licLnsie'or to iend'er
a decision suspending or revoking the licdnse,

B, Code section 4301 states, in pertinent part;

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is euiltv
ofunprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured bv fraud or v l
misrepresentation or_issue^d"!y mistake, Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is
not limited to, anyof ths foUowing:

22

,L5

24

25

26

27

28

(o) Viglglrng or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in
o1 abetting the violation of or oonspiring to violate any piovision or ttinn of this
chapter or of the applicable federaianditate laws and r6eubtions sovernins
pharmacy, including regulations esteblished by the board-or by aniother s6te or
federal regulatory agency, .,,

9. Code sectio a 4l3lstates that "fi]icense means and includes any license, permit,

registration, certificate, or exemption issued by the board and includes the process of applying for

and renewing the same."

10, Code section4022 states:

"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device[ means any drug or device
unsafe for self-use in humans or animals, and inchrdes the followingl

(a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits
dispeusing witliout prescription," "Rx onlj,,'r or words of similar import.

(b) Any device that bears the statement: irCaution: federal law restricts
thls deViceEo- Sa.le by iir on thE-order of a':-----;*n-rrRronlg"'orwords-ofsimilar-l---- --
impo{, the blank to be filled in with the designaiion of the practitioner licensed to use
or ordsr use ofths device.

(c) A"y other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfullv
dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006.

11, Code soction 4063 states, iu pertinent par! that "[n]o prescription for any dangerous

drug or dangerous device may be refilled except upon authorization of the prescriber. The

authorization may be given orally or at the timo of giving the or'iginal prascription . . ."

ilt

Accusation

1

I
_ __.___i

a
I

I



i
,)

J

4

5

6

7

I

9

io

11

12

13

L4

15

16

t7

t8

t9

20

_?\
22

ZJ

24

2s

26

27

28

t2. Code section 4105, subdivision (a), states that "[a]ll records or other documentation

of the acquisition and disposition of dangerous drugs and dangerous devices by any entity

licensed by the board shall be retained on ths licensed premises in a readily retrievable form,'o

1 3 . Code section 4 1 1 3, subdivision (o), states that "[t]he pharmacist-in-charge shall be

responsible for a pharmaoyrs courpliatrce wilh all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining

to the practice of pharrnacy,

14. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section ("Regulation") 1714, subdivision (d),

Each pharmacist while on duty shall be re sponsible for the security of the
prescription depaftment, inoluding provisions for effective controi against theft or
iliversion ofdangerous drugs and devices, and records for such drugs and devices,
Possession of a liey to the pharmacy where dangerous drugs and controlled
substances are stored shall be restricted to a pharmacist,

cosT RTEJQ,OYEBX

15. Code seotio n125.3 provides, in pertinent part, that a Board may request the

administrative law judge to d:irect a licentiate ftund to have committed a violation or violations of

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation ancl

enforcement of the case,

coNBoLLED SUBBTANCES/DANGEROUS DRUGg

16. o'Norco", "Lortab", and'Vicodin BS" are oorr:pounds consisting of varying quantities

of acetaminophen and hydrocodone bitartrate, also known as dihydrocodeinone, and are Schedule

iII controlled substauces as designated by Health and Safety Code section 1 1056, subdivision

(eX4). Norco, Lortab, and Vioodin ES are.used to relieve moderate to severe pain

17. ' '?ercocet" is a conpound consisting of oxycodone and acetaminophen, and is a

Schedule II conholled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055,

subdivisiou (bXlXI\,f), Peroocet is used to relieve rnoderate to severe pain. 
,

18' "Methadose", a brand of rnethadone h1'drochloride, is a Schedule II controlled

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (c)(14)'

Melhadose is used to treet opioid addiotion as well as relieve severe pain

Accusation



I

2

19' "Concerta", a brand ofnrethylphenidate, is a Schedule II controlled substance as

desi.gnatod by Health and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (dX6), Concerta is usecl to treat

attention defi cit hyperactivity disorder (ADHD),

20. "Fentanyl" is a Schedule II controlled. substance as designated by Health and Safety

Code section 11055, subdivision (cX8). Fentanyl is used as part of anesthesia to help prevent

pain after surgery or other medical procedure,

21. "Adderall XR" is a compound consisting of mixed salts of dextroarnphetamine and/or

amphetamine, and is a Schedule II controlled substance as designated by l{ealth and Safety Code

seotion 11055, subdivision (dX1), Adderall XR is indicated for the treatment of ADHD.

22. The above controlled substances are dangerous drugs within the meaning of Code

section 4022 inthat they require a prescription under federal law.

BAqKGRour{p

23. On or about November 6, 2013, the Board received a report from PIC Stangg

notifying thern that an unUcensed staff mernber, M. Iv{,, rnay have obtained 960 tablets of Norco

lol325 mg from the pharrnacy without a valid prescription. PIC Stange stated that on or about

June 10, 2013, a legal prescription was obtained from a physician's assistant for M. M,'s

husband, J. M., for 240 tablets of Norco 101325 mg, with zero refills, On August 2,2013, M, M.

presented a photocopy of the prescription to the billing technician, who processed it, and the

prescription was fhen filled by pharmacy technician C. L. M. M. took the prescription before it

was reviewed by a pharmaoist.

24. PIC Stange also stated that on August 29,2013, September 14,2073, and October 2,

2013, M, M. presented C. L. with presoription labels "from the initial dispensing date (August 2,

2013)." C. I.. filled the prescriptions (240 tablets of Norco 1,0/325 mg in each insrance) after

M. M. 'lromised" that she had a valid refill for each labEl, It appe#ed that M. M, took each of

the prescriptions before fural review by a pharmacist.

25. PIC Stange listed various oorreotive actions the pharrnacy had taken sinoe the

incident, inoluding filing a police repoit with the Stockton Police Department and suspeuding

/il

J

4

)

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

t3

t4

l5

16

t7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Accusatlon



1

,

J

4

5

o

n

I
9

10

11

l2

13

L4

15

l6

l7

18

19

20

2l

22

/"J

24

25

z6

27

2B

M, M, fi'om her ernployment on Ootobet 12,2013 (M, M, subsequently resigned on October 14, 
I

2013). 
I

26. On or about Novernber L4,2A13, the Board sent a letter to PIC Stange, requesting

certain information and documents pefiaining to the reported theftiloss of controlled substances.

27. On or about Decernber 19, 2013,the Board receivetl various docurnents from PIC

Stange, including a Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) Fonn 106 dated October 16, 2013, PCC

reported a loss of controlled substances valued at $2,000, inoluding 14,706 tablets of

hydrocodone/acetaminophen t0/325; the type oftheft/loss was listed as 'Employee Pilferage",

pIC Stange also provided the Board with a statement, indicating that the business was sold to

PCC on lune 27,2013, and that he and the new owner, pharmacist Scott Hancook ("Hancock"),

oonducted an inventory or audit of Schedule 2 rnedications and hydrocodone-related products,

which 'teflected a much larger probleur than previously discovered." PIC Stange submitted a

copy of the audit; it was conducted for the time period frorn June 28,2073 to Novernbe r26,2A13,

PIC Stange indicated in an additional statement that the audit was based ou an inventory frorn

June 27, 2OL3 to November 26,2073, purchase records ftom varjous wholesalers, including

Valley Wholesale and HD Smith (Smart Source), prescription utilization repotts, and reverse

dishibutor repofis.

28. On or about January 17, 2014, PIC Stange subrnitted additional documents to the

Board, including a letter dated Jamrary 10,2014. PIC Stange stated that since the reported loss of

contolled substances following the sale of PCC was significant, he and Hancock conducted

another audit for a time period prior to the sale, specifically, ftom January 18, 2013 (the date the

last biennial inventory was conrpleted at PPC prior to the sale) to June 27,2013 (the date of sale).

This audit revealed significant losses as well; as set forth below. PIC Stange also provided DEA

Form 106 dated January 14,20!4, showing that the losses applied to Pharmacy Care Concepts,

ttt

tlt

t//

I
l
I
I

Accusation



1

2

J

4

5

6

,1

I
I

10

1l

12

13

14

15

16

t7

18

19

20

2l

Inc. PIC Stange stated in an additional statement to the Board that the audit was based on

inventory records from January 1 8, 20 I 3 to June 26, 2Ol3 , purchase records tom wholesalers

Valley Wholesale and HD Smith, presoription utilization reports, and reverse distributor reports.

Drug and Strength Quantity Reported Loss (Units) for Audit
Period from 0l/18 /2073 - ttl}6l20Ls

hydrocodone/acetaminophen 1 0/3 25 ms __20,601
hydrocodone/acetaminophen I 0/500 me 489
hydrocodone/acetamino phen 7 . 5 I 325 me 2,230
hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7, 5/500 me 705
hydro codoneiacetaminophen 7, 5/7 5 0 mg 3,604
hydrocodone/acetaminophen 5/32 5 me 8s0
hydrocodonelacetarninophen 5/500 mE 7,!92
Fentanyl 12 mcg patch t7
Mixed amphetamine salts ER 20 me 90

29, On or about March 4,2014, Board Inspector C, H. conducted an inspection and

investigation at the pharmacy.

30, C, H, asked PIC Stange if they ever found the original prescription. PIC Stange told

C. H, that they only had a copy, C, H, asked PIC Stange why the prescription was filled when

only a copy of the original prescription was presented. PIC Stange stated that he thought M. M.

may have exploited the normal rvorkflow for long-term care facilities.

3 t. PIC Stange explained that for some controlled substance prescriptions, the board and

care facilify hird the original order from the patient or the patient's farnily. The care facility

normally faxed a copy of the original prescription to PCC so the order could be prepared for the

patienf and dolivered thd same day, The fax copy of the prescription was sent through ttre

y_:$9y_ild:11.,_g:'t.tglt1ft 'T1,:lI:lAgg:"ty_T_ll9T?*
sarne day. Once the medicat'ion was delivered, the originalprescription was picked up and

brought to the pharmacy that day, The pharmacist would sign the original prescription as well as

the faxed copy, indicating final review of the prescription, The clerk or teshnician would keep a

second oopy of the prescription at their workstation as a reminder to follow up with the

pharrnaoist and driver to ensure the original prescription was brought to the phannacy. The only

copy the pbarmacy had of the prescription was the one found next to clerk S. The copy had not

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Accusation



I

2

3

A6t

5

6

1

8

I
10

l1

t2

l3

been signed by a phannacist. PIC Stange told C, H, he verified with tho physician's assistant that

the proscription was valid and that there were no refills authorized,

32. C. H. obtained varioud doournents from the pharmacy, including a copy of the

original prescription and copies of pharmacy labels confuming that the prescription was

processed as RX# 1326725 on August 2,2013, with no refilis. C, H. also obtained a conkolled

substances inventory log, purchase resords fi'om June 28,2A13 to November 26, 2013, from

Srnart Source, Cardinal, and Valley Wholesale, and drug usage repofis from June 28, 2013 to

November 26,20L3, for each controlled substance included in *re audjt.

33, On or about May 3A,20L4, C. H, sent HD Smith and Valley Srtrolesaler requests for

copies ofresords ofpurchases, sales, returnso and credits ficr certain products sold to or purchased

from PCC for the time period from June 28,2073 tluough November 26,2013.

34. On or about June 2,2014,C. H, received oopies of purchase records from HD Smith,

C, H. found that the purchase record data conesponded to the data from PCC's audit,

35. On or about June 5,2014, C, H. received copies of purchase records from Valley

\[4rolesaler, C, H, reviewed the prirchase data twioe for accuracy and cornpared it to the purchase

data reported in PCC's audit, C. H. found no discrepancies.

36. On or about June 20, 2014, C,.H. used the documents she reseived from PCC,

inctuding the inventory records, purchase recotds, and dispensing records, to veri$ their audit

results for all drugs whioh showed a significant loss, as well as oxycodono IR (all strengths),

msthadone 5 mg, methylphenidate 36 mg, ancl oxycodone/acetaminophen 5/325 mg and rc1325,

C, H. found no discrepancies. C. H. then used the purchase records she received frorn HD Smith

and Valley Wholesaler to independently veriff selected PCC audit entries for the

ill

/t/

t/t

Itt

llt

llt

t4

15

16

17

18

19

20

2t I

--- i
t
I22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Accusation



5

6

1

8

I
l0

11

12

l3

14

15

16

t7

18

i9

20

2l

hydrocodone/acetaminophen products with a significant loss, C. H. found no discrepancies, The

audit conducted by PCC revealed the following losses as verified by C, H.:

Drug and Strength Reported Loss (Unitsi
for Audit Period from
a 6t 28t2013 - lt I 26 t2013

7o of Acquisitlon

hydrocodone/acetarninophen I 0/325 me 74,706 34.2
hvdrocodone/aoetaminophen I 0/500 rne 204 40.8
hydrocodone/acetaminophen 7, 5/325 me 9lr 13.6
lrydroco don el aaetamtnophen 7. 5/50 0 rne 614,s 61,4
hydroco done/acetamino phen 7, 5 I 7 50 mg 75t 150
oxyoodone/acotaminophen I 0/325 me 141 3,8

methaclone 5 ms 100 8,3
methylphenidate 36 mg 30 33

CAUSE T.OR DISCIPLINE

(Violations of the Pharmacy Law and State

, Laws and Regulations Governing Pharmacy)

37, Respondents PCC and Stange are subject to disciplinary action pusuant to Code

section 4301, subdivision (o), for unprofessional conduct, in that Respondents violated or

attenrptcd to violate, directly or indirectly, assisted in or abetted the violation o$ or conspired to

violate provisions or terms of the Pharmacy [aw (Bus. & Prof Code $ 4300, et seq,) and state

laws and regulations govenliug pharmacy, as followsl

a, Oq or alout August 29, 2013, September 14, 2}13,and Octobe r 2, ?013, Reqpondentr

PCC and, Stange authorized or penaitted pharmacy technician C. L. to dispense refills of RX#

1326725,for 240 tablets of the controlled sqbstance hydroco<lone/acetaminophen 10/325 mg, for

pglf"!l: M._*Fl 
t-99_t, 

th'p.!Il:iT:t*1?:llh"l:1'_1the originalprescription had not

authorized any refiIls, in violation of Code section 4063.

b, Respondents PCC ancl Stange failed to maintain on their premises and/or have

available for inspection by Board inspector C. H. ttrc original prescription for RX# 1326725

issued for patient J, M,, as set forth in paragraphs 30 and 31 above, iu violation of Code seotion

4105.

c. On and between June 28, 2013 and November 26,2013, Respondeuts PCC and

Stange failed to maintain or snflrre the security of the prescription department and/or include

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

I

I



;

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

L4

t5

16

t7

l8

19

20

2l

22

L)

LL+

25

26

1'7

28

proyi$ions for effeotive control against theft or diversion of dangerous drugs and devices,

resulting in a significant loss of controlled substances, as set forth in paragraph 36 above, u:

violation of Regulation 1714, subdivision (d),

d. On and between January 18, 2013 and June 27,2013, Respondent Stange failed to

maintain or ensure the security of the prescription department and/or include provisions for

effective confrol against theft or diversion of dangerous drugs and devices, resulting in a

signiflcant loss of controlled substances, as set forth in paragraph 28 above, in violatibn of

Regulation 1714, subdivision (d).

PRAYER

WHERBFORE, Complainant requests that a trcaring be held on the matters herein alleged

and that follorving the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1, Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 51484, issued to PCC

VenturEs LLC, doing business as Pharmacy Care Concepts;

2, Revoking or suspendiug Phannacist License Number RPH 28242, issuod to Stophen

L, Stange;

3. Ordering PCC Ventures LLC, doing business as Pharmaoy Care Concepts, and

Stephen L. Stange to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and

enforcemenf of this aa{ie) pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125,3;

4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper,

Department of Consumer Aflhirs
State of California
Complainafit

a

r
I
t

I

sA2014117593

10

Accusation

yyur,-fu



Retail
LrcENsE No. PHY 54574
REcErpT No. 00140195

CARE RX LLC DBA PHARMACY
77?O LORRAINE AVE SUITE
sr0cKT0N cA 95210

CARE CONCEPTS
10? / 10s

', : ' BOABD OF PI{ARMACY
, :16?5 NONTH IVIABKET B!.VD., SUITE N:-219

SAbRAMENTO, CA 95834

Permit 
(s16' s74-7soo

VALrD UNTrL SEPTEiIBER 01, 2018

oa/ 3o./ t7

0s130/ 17

r'- ;',;,:, ,:! l;:rLi rl i
ii'p{'6.r:;$ tr.

f {Stoll}lii::li,
liait:,i{i.eriliI-- irE:r,:

9,1,,{.r;i!;,.

t.r,ttle iiriri;i;
lrin:r3O i:rr,til
rlIpi:ir::?:.!.1.'!,-1:i

-ili:fT;ii

;tpqWfririt
,:, J.iri.,:,..,,. ll,*

ffi
12/31/o5l PH'l

POST IN
rhe or riciar status 

:t- l:'iff : ;1"^ 
t", 

;I'i,;i, lt,

,:.rrt:i:l.;:

r,lii.:r

it,tlf
;Sl:

p jdlii,,,frittgfi:l'i



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

E New Outsourcing Facility
tlOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT.

tr 503a OR tr 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
I Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3&6

1-3 &7tr Non Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 tr Sole Owner - Pagqg

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Facility Narne: Penfu,c Hec.Ntl .,-iii c.

PlrysicalAddress: 1 CozY hrL",o-\

City: &'othwyn State: PA Zip Code: tqo6 {

Telephone: N-h-q€/.'4311o Fax Aqq - bl lo - Oot1.+

Toll Free Number: 1:bO qSu- 4\1ta (Required per NAC 639.708)

Website: www. 
f''p, 

*echecl{h .Corn

Supervislng Pharmacist: ,-lrzun B trfe-l Nevada License *: tQr foH y'

trnQ

I ODg lo

Yes/No

tr E Parenteral

E tr Sterile Compounding

tr 6 Non Sterile Compounding

tr tr Mail Service Sterile Compounding

tr p Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting be[qe !!e license will be issued.

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: ;6 5oo ,w



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY

FEI Number (From FDA application): 3OtZf'l6t.t o

Page 2

Please provide the name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
Do,+rpz F\oa-t+hl. 9ll t?P-r n{r( -r-rn

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.

Please provide the name and Nevada license
Name: Jeqn hickEl

number of the supervising pharmacist:

Nevada License Number: tqlbY

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number:

This paqe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorde(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorde(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guirty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenruise (other than upon voluntary close of a flcility)?

YestrNoM

YesnNoF

YesENotr

Yes n No .Et

YestrNoE
lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that ide,ntifylhe^circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required. (cttucr.4";

o



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and

correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the

operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,

under penalty oi perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and

"orreci. 
I heieby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and

employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

backgiound, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

The ficility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an

outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in

a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada

Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes n No n

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are

attesting that yo ications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the

outsou products will not be resold

Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

eatd Ao ! e' o4lail"o*
Date I I

Print Eme of Authorized Person



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY Page 5

State of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

PP*rrl,,n,.,i^

Pe",lz*, Hd,dlTsr fi.
Address:

City: \Illt,rnin$pq, State: E5 Zip: I { B06
Telephone: BoO-gZt-9fu t

Contact Person:

Fax: :i<rr - Glt" - ggs Y

For any corporation non

1) List top 4 persons

publicly traded, disclose the following:

to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

b)
Name Address

c)
Name Address

d)
Name Address

2)

3)

4)

5)

Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. rb-l

,/

What was the price paid per share? _ bqA fXn

what date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? U[albooU
Provide a copy of the corporation's stock register evidencing the aboffir#*ffid")

lnclude with the application for a non publiclv traded corporation

QertifDate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
certificate of corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors



Nevada application for Outsourcins Facilitv Permit

Question 3:

"Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s), or partner(s) with any interest, ever been the
subject of an administrative action, board citation, cite fine or proceeding relating to the

pharmaceutical industry?"

We are answering yes to this question, but also including explanation to avoid confusion. We
think that the answer should be no, but because the question is so broad, we are including this
information to avoid issues.

Pentec Health, as the applicant, was fined on their Colorado pharmacy license (OSP5533) 55500

in 2010 for failure to report to the PDMP of Colorado for a short period of time. This was

rectified immediately, and Pentec Health has been 100% compliant with PDMP reporting in all
states since then.

The above was for Pentec Health's pharmacy located at 4 Creek Parkway, NOT
Pentec Health's outsourcing facility located at 9 Creek Parkwalz.

This attached application is for Pentec Health's new outsourcing facility at9 Creek Parkway, and

is completely unrelated to the pharmacy facility at 4 Creek Parkway.

The 9 Creek Parkway outsourcing facility is just starting up and has no sanctions or disciplinary
actions on any licenses.

bb\"^, ?,hx=l-



National Practilioner Data Bank
Healthcare lntegrity and Protection
Data Bank
P.O. Box 10832
r-^'rntilly, VA 201 53-0832

\ .,://www.npdb-hipdb.hrsa.gov

t] rirre rV (NPDB)

ADVERSE ACTION REPORT
STATE LICENSUHE ACTION

Fleport Number: 550000006561 3630

This report is maintained under the provisions of :

E section 1e21 (NPDB) l-[l Section 1128E (HIPDB)

The information contained in this report is maintained by the Healthcare lntegrily and Protection Data Bank for restricted use under the
provisionsof Sectionll28Eof theSocial SecurityAct,and45CFRPart6l. All informalionisconlidenlial andmaybeusedonlylorthe
purpose for which it was disclosed. Disclosure or use of conlidential inlormation for other purposes is a violation of Federal law. For
additional inlormation or clarilication, contact the reporting entity identified in Section A,

Entity Name: coLoRADo srATE BOARD OE PHARMACY

Address: 1550 BROADWAY, sTE. 1300

City, Stale, Zip; DENVER, co 80202-0546
Country:

Name of Office: CoI,ORADO STATE BOARD OE PHARMACY

Title or Departmenl: DoRA/PRoGRAM ASSTSTANT

Telephone: (303) 894-77s4
Entity lnternal Report Reference:

Type of Report: rNrrrAL

DCN: ssooooo06561363o
Process Date: tL/29 /2oto
Page: t of 2

PENTEC HEALTHI fNC

Federal Employer ldentification Numbers (FEIN):

Social Security Numbers (SSN):

lndividual Taxpayer ldentification Numbers (lTlN):

State License Number, State of Licensure:
ls the Subject a health care entity that provides health care

services and engages in a formal peer review process 1or the
purpose of furthering quality health care?:

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Numbers:
Clinical Laboratory Act (CLIA) NUmbers:

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Numbers:
Nalional Provider ldenliliers (NPl):

Medicare Provider/Supplier Numbers:
Name(s) of Health Care Entity (Entities) With Which Subject ls
Alfiliated or Associated (lnclusion Does Not lmply Complicity in

the Reported Action.):
Business Address of Alfiliate:

Cily, Stale, ZIP:

Nature of Relalionship(s) :

PENTEC HEALTH, INC

4 CREEK PKWY STE, A

BOOTHWYN, PA 19061
PHARI{ACY ( 345 )

999999999

osP 5533, co

NO

Type of Adverse Action:
Basis for Action:

Name ol Agency or Program
That Took the Adverse Action

Specified in This Report:

STATE LICENSURE
VIOLA'T]ON OE EEDERAL OR STATE STATUTES/ REGULATIONS OR
RULES (A6)

COLORADO STATE BOARD OE PHARMACY

Adverse Action
Classification Code(s): PUBLICLY AVAILABLE EINE,/MoNETARY PENALTY (3233)

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY

Organization Name:

l,.r;:ir, Other Organization Name(s) Used:

;r..,, .] Business Address;

l),:.,,.,, Cityl, State, ZIP:. .-''i,. ':' ' l".: '.' . I Organization TYPe:

Nhme3 ano titles oi Principal Officers and Owners (POO):



National Practitioner Data Bank

Healthcare lntegrity and Prolection
Data Bank
P.O. Box 10832
Chantilly, VA 201 53-0832

\ ://www.nPdb'hiPdb.hrsa,gov

Date Action Was Taken:

Date Action Became Effective:

Total Amounl of MonetarY PenaltY,

Assessment and/or Restitution:

03/24/2010
03/24/20]-0

$ 5,500.00

ls Subiect Automatically Reinstated After

Adierse Action Period ls Completed?: YES

Description of Subject's Act(s) or Omission(s) or,Other

Reasons ioi n.riont.l Taken and Description ofAction(s) Taken
bY HePorling EntitY: STIPULATION AND FI}JAL AGENCY oRDER, EFFECTIVE 03/24/La,

CASE 2010-2886, FOR EAILURE TO COMPLY WITH DATA

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS OE COLORADO'S PRESCRIPTION DRUG

MONITORING PROGR}}{. PITARMACY PAID THE FINE' AND THE

ACTION !{AS COMPLETED ON 03/24/IO

[] Subject identilied in Seclion B has appealed the reported adverse action'

DCN: ssoooooo65613630
Process Date: 1l/29 /2010
Page: z o{ 2

PENTEC HEALTH/ INC

D. SU
STATEMENT.

It the subject identified in section B ol this report has submitted a statement, it appears in this section'

Lt129/20L0
L1/29/20L0

END OF REPORT

j f, ,, box is checked, rhis report has been disputed by the subject identitied in Section B'

It box is checked, at ihe
the SecretarY of the U.S

is shown below:

!T-l tiboxischecked,attherequestof thesubjeciidentifiedinSection'B,thisreportisbeingreviewedbytheU #,tiio 
""t",1" 

u t. Department ol Health-ind ir*un Services to determlne its accuracy and/or

whether it compf ies-w[fr l"pltting requirements. No decision has been reached

request of the subject identiliect in Section B, this report was reviewed by

. b:;;#loi Heatth unJ Hrrrn Services' The Secrelarv's decision

Date of Original Submission:

Dale of Most Recetrt Change:

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT FOH AUTHOHIZED USE ONLY

one or more boxes



** DORA Page Viewel Q'{ormal

ffi,"m.,,#,m,
Goto Paso ffi

View) - Page i Page 1 of 1

I

{i
I Page I of 4

Page comnratrds

lffi
Docunrent CoDrmands

Rlghi Click then
SaveTarget As to

Download Documenl

click hE to 90 ba.k

li
I

l6lrr.,*n* mloooo 
"","Last lvlodified: November l3th, 2008

,i
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY

STATE OF COLORAOO

Csse llo, 2010{02886

ST,PULAT|ON ANO FIHA! AGEHCY ORpEE.

IN THE MATTER OF THE DISCIPLINARY PNOCEEDIIIG REGARDING THE NON.
RESIDENT PRESCRIPTION DRUG OUILET FEGISTRATION OF PENTEC HEALTH,
INC,, NEGISTMTION NO. OSP 5533.

RESPONDENT PHARMACY.

lT lS HEREBY STIPULATETJ by end betweed the Colorado Staio Eoard of
Pharflracy ('Boald") and Penieq Hdallh, ln6. ('ResporldeDt PhamECy"), lo resolv€ All
matters perlainino 1o Eoard Case Number 2OlG002BBS as rolto\ys:

1. 'fha Eoard his rqrisdlclicn ov€r Respqndent Pharfilacy, lts reglslrEtlon as a non-
reiidEnl prBgEriplion drug ouuol, end tho Eubject matt€r o[ thts SEpulation and Flnnt
Agency Orde, ('Flnal Agency Oder') puEuanl to the pmvlsions q[ title ,2, arild6 22,
C.R.S. (2009). olherwlse kncwn as the Phaimaceutioaie and Phamtaclsts Acl.

2. Respondent Pharmacy hes be€n rEglst4rcd by lhe Board sg a non-resldent
prescriplion dtr,g ouuet ln thc Slale ol Coloredo at all Ume6 E,evant lo lhig
disciplifiary aclion,

3, Rcspondettt PharmBcy's addtess of record wilh tho Bgard and curfent lgcallon ls 4
Cre;k PNv/y. Ste, A, Eooihwyn, PA 10061.

4. Respondenl Pharfiacy does ngt conlest these findingr and hereby tyaives eny
lurther prmf ln lltis proceeding bEfore the Board aeganling thc fo0owing facls-

5, Berpondent (0iled lo 6ubmit,equired da[a lnlo Colorad0'6 presctioilon DfttO
l,looitoring Pfcgram (PDL,lP) ,or th8 January 10, 2010, lhrough January ZO, 2OlO,
rL'porling psricd.

6. OII January 28, 20'10, lhe Board hillaled a rcmplaint against Respondenl Pharmacy
because Restondenl Pharmacy failcd lo comply *ilh lho dala sqbmlsdion
requiremcnts of the PDMP,

7. Respondenl Phamacy doEE not conl€6t lhel the conduct described abovg
conEliiutes B vlolrtion of secllen 12-22-12s(1){cXI), ([) end (liU afi 12-22-708,
C.R.S., anC thal such conducl provldes grouods lor disciplinary Ecllon Egainsl
Fespondenl Pharnecy's non resid€nt proscriplion drug ouliEl teg16lEuon,

hnns://doraimase.state.co.us/LibcrtvlMS::/userYo3DreeoA}0public%3Bpwd%3D%3Bsys.., 12/2012010



Page 1 of 1
)

4<* DOII{ Page Viewer Q'{ormal View) -PageZ

ffi"#p.#"m,
o.,o 

""ouEE
PaBe comdands

lffi
Document comnrand5

Rlght cllckthen
save Targei As to

DsudsadPlsuocd
Clllkbcq to 9o bick

?ageZ ot 4

EBD{I

t ,.,

DlsPoslrl9N

$6,000'00 Fitr6 with surchalOo and Terss

B, lirs vnrh.s}lehq'Fq. 
"I:Ti"iil"tHffglr,3'jL'1,'?fl'hf.1fu illlliLi{lt"3:ffil"iI',1''l;:"i,|l'f.$,;;;;;U;clnowiJse'*'a. puo""ilJiecrion a'i'

'g'r"roe." ;.n.i., C; e *i"rir" 
--pii"oroi ol thi oepartmenl of Reou'alory

. 
Aornc,es shalt tmpo." ,n'- ,o'iii6n! .ui.rrursu df 

. 
r-l% ot frts line'

n,ml,"r:mi';l,i;ili';'.",1x tril'llllLlii$'{1*r*.'! i{i1
i'";i; "oi -cil;;; ;nJ 

"r'ar 
tI-'*itr"i ln one lump sum lq t'€ lncluded vrhen

ffiild*,i ffiilt"ut'iti t;itrgn"a rhal Agencv of der lo the Board'

6comDtleDco.Resp9nd;ntPharmacy6hallatelltimesmrnplywithth6dala- 
ilEfiGsffi*q'rtrernents ott\e PDIdP'

tO.ACYiremqtrta 3nd \talv''.J3' R*soondenl Phat'Iacy ertels lnlo ll'ls Fintrl ngen6'

ordrr fleelv o',1 
'o'un'''"y'.*lli*'tdc"i 

;;;tl i;tp"'id6nt Pharmacv hat consulted

viln ldqal cou.sel n"tp"no"'i ri'it'""y otri'"d''l"fg"' ile unduEtandiig lhat it

hos tir;follolelng ri0ht6:

a. To have a formal no(ice of heeriog-anc cha(ges seNed upon ill

i. To tu.ponu to taid fomsl nolice of cha:gesi . . .

". 
i" nri. a fo,*tr it'iipil""ty heoring p-ursuat to seclion 12'2?'125'

C R'$': and
d. To aPPeal {hlr Bosrd otder'

Resoondent Pharmacy treely $alves these t'gtltE' and acknovilcd0€s that such

i]ii:"7'r. ii.l" riirnifiily ii .-.-ri"rton ro: airro's (imlting ihe aciron Iaksn

,grinstii to lt,* 
"anc(lons 

Imposed hoiein'

l1.Aoknowledf,rllgtsE Tte undur8iaFed ?uthorized agent of RtsEpondcnl Phcrmacy

hrs rogd this Fr4rr n gencl, ti'tiii']"1t 
-"^iti;ry 

anaichnorvhJgcs' whether or nol

Respondenl PhB.ta"y r't" 
"inuurluo 

ua'tt legaimunsel' lnet Respoodenl Ph3tmacy

,ii5"ii"J. tne lsgil ccns-i{u"n* u'li agrees thel nore of lhe lerms or

cc;rdlliqns he eitr are uncon#o'n"or" 
-nLilonjent 

Plra'mac/ is.npl relying on ony

statetcnls, !: om;ses or 
'"'i'"[nl*10"" 

ii*\ lhs Board clhet than as may be

ccnlained ln rh;s FInar lsen;;'6Joi"iit1pona"'r Phsrtracy lurlher ackno$'ledges

ir,iiit'i, ".i ""i",1"g 
into'ilrls Flnal agency order under any duEss'

l2.violatlons. Tlme ls oJ lhe essence to ths Firut Agency.otder' li ts tho

rssoons:blity o, n.rpo"o"ni'"pr,i"'-tty t"iuii otf 
"ppt:lt]11,t-:l:"" 

to complY {ullv

uilh lh s Finnl Aqetrcy O'o"l n"nponi"nt Pharmary ucironiedge! and egrees thal

:"iJ '";"i,i,r;; ;/iil; r;;i idft{ o-'o"i ''f oa' 
'un''tonea 

as provrded unce'

IElu,"r.^"ffil**
Last Modi{ied: November lSth' 2008

-L^!- ^^'.^/r :L^.+-,T\,{c"/oi'IQRE'oh\iRfNIrlRDGSS5/Crnd%3D%24%242"' 
1212012010



*>r'< DORA Page Viewer Qrlorrnal View) - Page 3 Page 1 of 1

I

I

Pags 3 of 4

(m)m#m,
coto pasc IIEI

Page Comn.nds

rffiffi
Document Comnraods

Right CIick then
Save Target As to

Oo\Ynload Dllurcd
cll.k hrc to 0o hack

secl,tat 12-2?-126,2(41, C-R.S., Hnd may be sumclenr grounds for addiilona,
disclplirre, inclurling bul nol limiled lo rovccslion ol lts teglskaticn. Ths pendency of
any suspensiotr or disciplinary aclion a(lslflg out of 6n alleg(d vlobtion ot (hls Firal
Age,rG/ Ordei shall nol offecl lhe gbtigation ol Respondenl pha(macy to comply ydth
all lerrns erd cordttions ot thls Final A0ercy Order.

13 btgflralion and Sovcrabllitl, UFon execuiton by ali par{ios, this Final Agency
Order shall rEFrEeenl ihg enlke and llna{ Egr€efllenl of aild betu/een lhe pad-ies lo
ihlscase, lntheeventohyprovistonol(hisFlnalAgenryOrosrlsdeemed'hvalidor
unenforffihl4 by a Cour( of law, il Ehallbc Severed and lhe rOmainlng pfovisions of
tl"is FinEl Agency Order shat, ba glven fult torc6 and effecl.

l.l.Public R6cord, Upcn execution hy all parltes, thlg Flnal Ag6ncy Order shell bs a
public raord, rltainlain€d in lhs custody oflhs Board.

16.E!!eqliy!_qllC.'rhlsFlnalAgencyOidersha[becomeeffeclivouponElgnaturBola
Boald momber o, repr€sentative.

ACCEPTED AND AGRESO SY

M oated:'?3//4ha'/o

^ 
Subscnbed and Eworn lo borore mE In the Counly of

Wl4tt/nqE ._, srEt6 at _-fu.s,lrk_rp&A___: thts
_!./atay at _.ileedu__, 20't0 by _\4w,iltrtg{/LJ_, tn
hi8/her cap3 clly as sn oulho.izEd agent ol Pentee. Heallh-Jre.

lEJ*u,.on* ffilonoo*
Last Modified: Novembcr l3th. 2008

https://doraimage,state.co.us/LibertylMS::/sidS8FgbVRfNdSDGS95/Crnd%3D%24%249... 1212012010



I'i:180 r ur r
.u\r.r\f). rAB\, v ltrwgr \l\urluilr v rsw/ ' r'7Yn +

ffi.?p#,m,
coto nase ffi

PBqe Commands

lffi
Document Commands

Rlght Click theo
Save Target As to

Download Dccumenl

OIcki4to g. back

...

FINALASENCY ORDER

WHEREFr]RE, ths hlelld Etipulation and Final Agency Older ls qpprov€d'

accEpl.aJ, and herEby mads En Order oi the Boald'

DoNE /rNp EFFEcrlvE THls aqVlAY oF f{Frr\th ,-'., ?o1o'

State Board of Phirft?cy

nv: .\\\cdU$nds.* -
Werdy Al\derson
Program Direclor

https://doraimage.statc.co,us/LibertyiMS::/sic188FgbVRfNd8DGS95/Cm 
d%3D%24%248"' 1212012010



Send to State Board of Pharmacy for Completion: A separate letter is acceptable.
Do not return with application unless it has been completed by the licensing agency.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (TTS) BSO-1440

LICENSE VERIFICATION

Name: P,"-"fer HeG FL, , f,fr.. ,

Address: 4 Cr."l. rft,r,-g^^,o.u

a,rr, e***r^T
I hereby authorize the to furnish to the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy, the i on requested below.

Signature of Applicant

THIS FORM
LICENSING AGENCY

MUST BE FORWARDED
FOR COMPLETION. DO

TO THE HOME STATE
NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

License Number License Status Date License lssued Date License Expires

I ooooo 3118 \q(-\ ttFp iilqhu itlilrB
Has this license been
encumberedll any way?

tr Yes Etr No

Type of Encumbrance: (if any
E Revoked n Surrendered
fl Suspended tr Restricted

tr
u

Limited
Probation

Please attach copies of any pertinent documents

USE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM FOR EXPLANATIONS IF NECESSARY

Has the applicant been convicted of any federar, state or local laws
relating to drug samples, wholesale or retail drug distribution, or

stributi ain
Has the applicant furnished any false or fraudurent material rnreny
applications made in connection with drug manufacturing or
dis Yes
Have any inspections of the applicant resurted in deficient ratings?v \/tr Yes Etr No

I licensing requirements of your state?
X 

"",
(lf no, ain) tr No

Sigffifure of5tqte Official Title State Date State Seal

/f N'u I Prcg;ram iqilec ,!k slqtrt

f



Send to State Board of Pharmacy for Completion: A separate letter is acceptable.
Do not return with application unless it has been completed by the licensing agency.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

LICENSE VERIFICATION

THIS FORM MUST BE FORWARDED TO THE HOME STATE
LICENSING AGENCY FOR COMPLETION. DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

License Number License Status Date License lssued Date License Expires

ACf;rg)t13t, a&u*- 5hr{ou uldu
Has this license been
encumbered in any way?

n Yes 'F No

Type of Encumbrance: (if any
fl Revoked tl Surrendered tr Limited
fl Suspended tl Restricted D Probation
Please attach copies of anv pertinent leqal documents

CitV: tlnn*t w)n State: Zip: tlot" r

to furnish to the NevadaI hereby authorize the
State Board of Pharmacy, the/information requested below.

Signature of Applicant

USE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM FOR EXPLANATIONS IF NECESSARY

Has the applicant been convicted of any federal, state or local laws
relating to drug samples, wholesale or retail drug distribution, or
distribution of
Has the applicant furnished any false or fraudulent material in any
applications made in connection with drug manufacturing or
distribution? (if
Have any inspections of the applicant resulted in deficient ratings?
(lf yes, please exptain) tr Yes E tto
Has applicant met all licensing requirements of your state? -h 

Y"r tr No

dqhq

Name: Qrtta Heq-tt\ , .F"c

Siqneturbod State Official I title I State I oate I State SealG



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILIry LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Facility Name: PharMEDium Services, LLC

El New Outsourcing Facility
fIOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT
tt 503a OR tr 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
6 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 fl Sole Owner - Pages 1-3 &7
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Physical Address: 913 North Davis Avenue

City. Cleveland State: MS

Fax: 662) 846-2614

Zip Code: 38732

Telephone: (662) 846-se6e

Toll Free Number: @00) s23-7749

E_mail: Bwomack@pharmedium.com

Supervising Pharmacist: Barrett I(arl Manning

(Required per NAC 639.708)

http://pharmedium.com

Nevada License #: Pending

Page 1

SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No

tr E Parenteral

EI tr Sterile Compounding

tr E Non Sterile Compounding

tr tr MailService Sterile Compounding

tr E Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Board Use Only Date Amount: 'ff 5oO'w

lm18l



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILIry Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA application): 96t740623

Please provide the name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide the name and Nevada

Name: Barrett Karl Manning
license number of the supervising pharmacist:

Nevada License Number: pending

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: N/A

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guirty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YestrNotr

YesnNotr
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, OoaiO citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? yes E No E

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guirty, pred guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlledsubstances? yes tr No E

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of reg'istration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? yes ts No n

H the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and siatements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an

outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in
a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes n No E

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Brenda Womack, General Manager .[-u^t?
Print Name of Authorized Person Date



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE OUTSOU RC! NG FACI LITY

OWNERSHIP IS A PUBLICY TRADED COMPANY

State of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

Page 4

Delaware

AmerisourceBergen corporation is the parent company of pharMEDium services, LLC

Corporation Name: AmerisourceBergenCorporation

Address: 1300 Morris Drive

PACity: Chesterbrook State: zip: t9087

Telephone 610-727-70Q0

Contact Person:

Fax: Gt}) 647-0141

lf the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded corporation,
the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, the date the corporation received its
registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which the stock is
being traded. You can provide a copy of the sEC report or copy of Form10-K.

Date of lncorporation: 3l161200r

Registrationnumberissued: 3368747

Stock Exchange: NYSE (Ticker is ABC)

Cenufigale of Coroorqte Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The Certificate
is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The Certificate of
Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

-Steven H. collis, Chairman, president and chief Executive officer
-John G. chou, Executive vice president and chief Legal & Business officer
-Gina K. Clark, Executive Vice President and Chief Communications & Administration Officer
-]ames F. Cleary, ]r., Executive Vice President and Group President, Global Commercialization
Services & Animal Health
-Dale Danilewitz, Executive vice president and chief Information officer
-Kathy H. Gaddes, Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer
-Tim G. Guttman, Executive vice president and Chief Financial officer
-Peyton R. Howell, Executive Vice President and President, Health Systems & Specialty Care Solutions
-Robert P. Mauch, Executive Vice President and Group President, Pharmaceutical Distribution &
Strategic Global Sourcing
-Sun Park, Executive Vice President, Strategy and Development



MISSISSPPI BOABP OT' PHARMACY
6360 I55 North, Suite,400, Jackson, Mississippi 39211
Phone 601-899-8880: Fax 601-899-8891

December l?,2017

To Whom It May Concem:

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy issued a Sterile Product Outsourcer Permit (Permit
Number 13625113.5) to Pharmedium Services, LLC, 913 North Davis Avenue,
Cleveland, Mississippi, on August 18,2014. This permit is curent and in good standing
and expires on Decemb er 37,2019. There are no records of complaints or disciplinary
action taken against this permit.

The Sterile Product Outsourcer Facilities are subject to the jurisdiction of the Food and
Drug Adrninistration and Drug Enforcement Administration.

If you have questions concerning this matter, please contact me at 601-899-8880.

Sincerely,

:J*-ffi
Cheri Atrvood
Director of Compliance
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 -(775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Facility Name: PharMEDium Services, LLC

m New Outsourcing Facility
tlOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT
tl 503a OR n 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
6 Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
tl Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 E Sole Owner - Pages 1-3 &7
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

cal Address: 36 Stults RoadPhysi

City: Dayton

Telephone: (609) 8r9-4100

Toll Free Number: 840-523-7749

E-mail: Wkelso@pharmedium.com

Supervising Pharmacist: Walter Kelso

SERVICES P

State. Ni Zip Code: 088 l0

Fax: (609) 655-7628

(Required per NAC 639.708)

Website: www.pharmedium.com

Nevada License f; pending

Page 1

Yes/No

tr EI Parenteral

Et tr Sterile Compounding

n ffi Non Sterile Compounding

tr E MailService Sterile Compounding

tr ts Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: $ 5@'m

lDD180



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA aPPlication): 079939389

Please provide the name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide the name and

Name: Walter Kelso

Nevada license number of the supervising pharmacist:

License Number: pendindNevada

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: N/A

This paqe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YestrNotr

YesnNotr
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? yes n No tr

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guirty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? YesnNotr

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenirrise (other than upon voluntary close of a ficility)? yes E No tl

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an
outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in

a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes tr No tr

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

%
Original Signa re of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

a

Print Name of Authorized Person

Walter Kelso, General Manager

Date



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY Page 4

Corporation Name: PharMEDium Services, LLC

OWNERSHIP IS A PUBLICY TRADED COMPANY

State of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

Delaware

Company of pharMEDium Services, LLC

Address: 1300 Morris Drive

City: Chesterbrook State: PA zip: t9087

Telephone: (6to)227-zooo

Contact Person:

Fax: (610) 647-ot4t

lf the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded corporation,
the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, ihe dat" the'corporation received its
registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which the stock is
being traded. You can provide a copy of the sEC report or copy of Form10-K.

Date of lncorporation: 3lL6l200L

Registration numberissued: 3368747

Stock Exchange: NYSE (Ticker is ABC)

Qertificate of corporate status (also referred to as certificate of Good standing). The certificate
is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The Certificate ofCorporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

-steven H. collis, chairman, president and chief Executive officer
-|ohn G. chou, Executive vice president and chief Legal & Business officer
-Gina K. Clark, Executive Vice President and Chief Communications & Administration Officer
-|ames F. Cleary, fr., Executive Vice President and Group President, Global Commercialization
Services & Animal Health
-Dale Danilewitz, Executive vice president and chief Information officer
-Kathy H. Gaddes, Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer
-Tim G. Guttman, Executive vice president and chief Financial officer
-Peyton R. Howell, Executive Vice President and President, Health Systems & Specialry Care
Solutions
-Robert P. Mauch, Executive Vice President and Group President, Pharmaceutical Distribution &
Strategic Global Sourcing
-Sun Park, Executive Vice president, Strategy and Development

lnclude with the application for a publiclv traded corporation



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Facility Name: PharMEDium Services, LLC

t& New Outsourcing Facility
EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT.

n 503a OR n 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
E lublicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 El Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 tr Sole Owner - Pages 1-3 &7
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

cal Address: 6100 GlobalDrivePhysi

City: Memphis

Telephone' (901) s47-3900

Toll Free Number: 800-523-7749

E-mail: Emack@pharmedium.com

Supervising Pharmaclrl' EricaMack

TN Zip Code: 38141

(90r) 367 -68e6

(Required per NAC 639.708)

Website: http://pharmedium.com

Nevada License #. Pending

State:

Fax:

Page 1

SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No

tr E Parenteral

N tr Sterile Compounding

tr [X Non Sterile Compounding

tr EI MailService Sterile Compounding

tr E Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: Sffi'w

IO\TQ



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACTLITY Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA application): 961740649

Please provide the name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide the name and Nevada license
Name: Erica Mack

number of the supervising pharmacist:

Nevada License Number: pending

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: nla

This paoe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contesi plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate oi
registration?

YesINotr

YesnNoE
3) Has the corporation, any owne(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, OoaiO citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? yes n No E

4) Has the corporation, any owne(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guirty, pred guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlledsubstances? yes n No E

5) Has the corporation, any owne(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenrvise (other than upon voluntary close of a ficility)? yes E No tr

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.



APPLIGATION FoR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an
outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in
a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes n No tr

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

Original Signature of Authorized to Submit Application,

Bruce Bagley, Interim General Manager

Print Name of Authorized Person

no copies or stamps

\-c Prae- ?fri?-
Date



SHIP IS A

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FAC!LITY Page 4

State of lncorporation: Delaware

Parent Company if any: AmerisourceBergen CorPoration is the Parent Company of PharMEDium Services, L16

Corporation Name. AmerisourceBergenCorporation

Address: t:OO tuto.

City: Chesterbrook State: PA Zip. t9087

Telephone' 6to)727-7ooo Fax: (6t0) 647-0141

Contact Person:

lf the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded corporation,
the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, the date the corporation received its
registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which the stock is
being traded. You can provide a copy of the sEC report or copy of Form 1 0-K.

Date of lncorporation: 3l16l200t

Registration number issued: 3368747

Stock Exchange: NYSE (Ticker is ABC)

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The Certificate
is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporateO. fne Certificate of
Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

-Steven H. Collis, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
-]ohn G. Chou, Executive Vice President and Chief Legal & Business Officer
-Gina K. Clark, Executive Vice President and Chief Communications & Administration Officer
-James F. Cleary, Ir., Executive Vice President and Group President, Global Commercialization
Services & Animal Health
-Dale Danilewitz, Executive Vice President and Chief Information Officer
-Kathy H. Gaddes, Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer
-Tim G. Guttman, Executive vice President and chief Financial officer
-Peyton R. Howell, Executive Vice President and President, Health Systems & Specialty Care Solutions
-Robert P. Mauch, Executive Vice President and Group President, Pharmaceutical Distribution &

Strategic Glohal Sourcing
-Sun Park, Executive Vice President, Strategy and Development



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Facility Name: PharMEDium Services, LLC

Physical Address: 12620 W. Airport Boulevard, Suite 130

6 New Outsourcing Facility
EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT
tr 503a OR tr 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
ffi Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
E Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 tr Sole Owner - Pages 1-3 &7

City: Sugar Land State: Tx

Telephone' (281) 491-1900 Fax: (281) 491-1902

Toll Free Number: @00) 523-7749

E-mail: Bbaqley@pharmedium.com

Supervising Pharmacist: Bamidele Dauda Abdullahi

Zip Code:

(Required per NAC 639.708)

WebSite: www.pharmedium.com

77478

Nevada License #. +4+k wdup .J

Page 1

Yes/No

tr EX Parenteral

m tr Sterile Compounding

tr I Non Sterile Compounding

, tr X Mail Service Sterile Compounding

n tr Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: $5oO'oo

lDDl8a



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA application): 961740664

Please provide the name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.
PharMEDium Services, LLC

Please provide the name and Nevada license number of the supervising pharmacist.
Name: Bamidele Dauda Abdullahi Nevada License Number: **

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: N/A

This page must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest prea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YestrNoE

YestrNoE
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? yes tr No E

4) Has the corporation, any owne(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlledsubstances? yes E No E

5) Has the corporation, any owne(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenvise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? yes tr No tr

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

**Application by Reciprocation as a Pharmasict is being completed. Pharmacist license number in the
state of TX is 54260.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an
outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in
a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes n No n

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

Original Signature Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

\-s q1e- ?;;nc.)Bruce Bagley, General Manager

Print Name of Authorized Person Date



APPLICATION FOR O UT.OF.STATE OUTSOU RCI N G FAC! LITY

OWNERSHIP IS A PUBLICY TR,ADED COMPANY

Page 4

State of lncorporation: Delaware

Parent Company if any: AmerisourceBergen CorPoration is the Parent Company of PharMEDium Services, LLC

Corporation Name: AmerisourceBergenCorporation

Address: 227 Washinston Street

City: Conshohocken

Telephone: (6t$ 727-7000

Contact Person:

Fax: (800) 640-s22r

PAState: zip. 19428

lf the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded corporation,
the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, the date the corporation received its
registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which the stock is
being traded. You can provide a copy of the sEC report or copy of Form10-K.

Date of lncorporation: 3l16l200L

Registration number issued: 3368747

Stock Exchange: NYSE (Ticker is ABC)

Cer,tificate of Coroorate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The Certificate
is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The Certificate of
Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors.

-Steven H. Collis, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
-]ohn G. chou, Executive vice President and chief Legal & Business officer
-Gina K. Clark, Executive Vice President and Chief Communications & Administration Officer
-James F. Cleary, |r., Executive Vice President and Group President, Global Commercialization
Services & Animal Health
-Dale Danilewitz, Executive vice President and chief Information officer
-Kathy H. Gaddes, Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer
-Tim G. Guttman, Executive vice President and chief Financial officer
-Peyton R. Howell, Executive Vice President and President, Health Systems & Specialty Care Solutions
-Robert P. Mauch, Executive Vice President and Group President, Pharmaceutical Distribution &
Strategic Global Sourcing
-Sun Park, Executive Vice President, Strategy and Development



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FAGILITY LICENSE

and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Facility Name: SCA Pharmaceuticals LLC

E New Outsourcing Facility
EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT
tr 503a OR E 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
EI Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 E Sole Owner - Pages 1-3 &7
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv alltvpes of ownership

Physica I Address: 8821 Knoedl Court

City: Little Rock

Telephone: 877 -550-5059

Toll Free Number: 877-550-5059

State: AR Zip

Fax: 860-831-1101

Code: 72205

(Required per NAC 639.708)

Website: www.scausa.net
=-mait: 

I derrhn @ scqu<a. n et
Supervising Pharmacist: Matthew L. White Nevada License #. lqg lg (

Yes/No

ts EI Parenteral

E tr Sterile Compounding

tr E Non Sterile Compounding

tr E MailService Sterile Compounding

tr E Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Page 1

IDD36D

Board Use Only Date Processed. Amount: fiffi 'Cfl



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA application): 90-0622763

Please provide the name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
SCA Pharmaceuticals LLC #037559301

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility, A separate sheet is acceptable.
N/A

Please provide the name and Nevada license nu

Name: Matthew L. White

mber of the supervising pharmacist:

Nevada License Number. I 
q 8lg

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: N/A

This paqe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owne(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

Yes n No EI

YestrNoE
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? yes tr No tr

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? yes n No E

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenrvise (other than upon voluntary close of a flcility)? yes tr No tr

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FAGILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an
outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in
a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes [J No tr

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

of Perso rized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

]ames Milton Boyer, CEO

Print Name of Authorized Person ,rrr/1 | -



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

Page 5

State of lncorporation: Delaware

Parent Company if any: SCA Pharmaceuticals Holdings LLC

AddresS: 601 Lexington Avenue. 55th Floor

City: New York State: NY Zip. roo22

Telephone. 877-550-5059 Fax: 860-831-1101

Contact Person: Matthew L. White

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

g) EHP-SCA, LLC 601 Lexington Ave, 55th Floor, New york, Ny 10022

Address

EHP-SCA CO-INVEST, LLC 601 Lexington Ave, 55th Floor, New york, Ny
Name Address

6) EHP COJNVEST, LLC 601 Lexington Ave, 55th Floor, New york, Ny 10022

Name Address

6; SCA HOLDINGS, LLC 8821 Knoedl Court, Little Rock, Arkansas72205

Name Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation . t7,es2,500

3) What was the price paid per share? s1.00

4) what date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? 10t20t2016

5) Provide a copy of the corporation's stock register evidencing the above information

lnclude with the application for a non publiclv traded corporation

/ Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
certificate of corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors 1/



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF-STATE OUTSOURGING FACILITY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Facility Name: Stokes Healthcare lnc.

N/New Outsourcing Facility
tlOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT.

tr 503a OR M503b Apply as retail pharmacy only.

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
tI Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
M/Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 tl Sole Owner- Pages 1-3 &7
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Physical Address: 8000 Commerce Parkway, Suite 600

Mt. Laurel

Telephonel 8oo-7 54-5222

Toll Free Number: 800-754-5222

E-mail: licensing@stokespharmacy.com

SupervisingPharmacisl' EmmettMcVey

Zip Code: 08054

Fax: 856-505-5899

(Required per NAC 639.708)

www. stokespharmacy. com

Nevada License #. 1g7g} \/

Yes/No

tr il Parenteral

A tr Sterile Compounding

d tr Non Sterile Compounding

V tr Mail Service Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Page 1

Board Use Only Date Amount: $ 3oo- ao

loM?Jo

State: NJ



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILTTY Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA application): 300281 5949

Please provide the name of the facility as
Stokes Healthcare lnc. 3002815949

registered with the FDA and the registration number:

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.
Stokes Pharmacy

Please provide the name and

Name: Emmett McVey

Nevada license number of the supervising pharmacist:

Nevada License Number: 19796

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: NA

This paqe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

Yes n No VI

Yes[]NoM
3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s)with any

interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes 7 No tr

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes tr No El/

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenrvise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes tr No M

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038) to obtain an
outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in
a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes tl No M

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

MichaelTursi l-30-\g
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

State of lncorporation: New

Parent Company if any:

Address: 8000 Commerce Parkway, Suite 600

Page 5

City: Mt. Laurel State: NJ Zip:

Telephone' 800-754-5222 Fax: 856-505-5899

ContactPerson: MichaelTursi

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) See attached.
Name Address

b)
Name Address

c)
Name Address

d)

2)

Name Address

Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets?

5) Provide a copy of the corporation's stock register evidencing the above information

lnclude with the application for a non publiclv traded corporation

Certificate of Corporate Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. The
Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors



AEOVE AND BEYONN

8000 Commerce Parkway, Suite 600, Mount Laurel, NJ 08054
p: 800-754-5222 f: 800-440-5899

Stokes Healthcare lnc. Corporate Officers are as follows:

Emmett McVey, RPh - 50%

T:6O9-47L-L326

E. Monterey Ave., #601,

Wildwood Crest, NJ 08260

Vice President/Owner

Pharmacist-ln-Charge

Michael Tursi - 50%

T:609-47t-1295

lUnion Mill Road

Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054

President/Owner



8000 Commerce Parkway, Suite 600, Mount Laurel, NJ 08054
p: 800-754-5222 f: 800-440-5899

APR 2 3 Zr/IS

April 13,2018
Nevada Board of Pharmacy
431W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509

Re: Stokes Pharmacy, Nevada Pharmacy License #PH02713 - Notice of DisciplinaryAction

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter and the attached documentation is to provide notice of a disciplinary action taken against
stokes Healthcare lnc. d/b/a stokes Pharmacy, Nevada Pharmacy License #p1oz713.

On April 5,20L6 the Colorado Board of Pharmacy issued a Letter of Admonition against our Non Resident
Pharmacy License for failing to disclose a 2012 disciplinary action from the North Carolina Board of
Pharmacy. Attached is the Letter of Admonition from the Colorado Board which serves as the final version.
There was no penalty assessed other than the letter, however Colorado does consider it a reportable
disciplinary action.

As a result of the Colorado disciplinary action it has also come to our attention that the disciplinary action
from the North Carolina Board that resulted in the above mentioned Letter of Admonition may not have
been disclosed to the Nevada Board of Pharmacy. ln an effort to ensure complete transparency, we have
opted to now disclose that disciplinary action. Attached is the finalized consent order from North Carolina
and below is a brief summary of the matter.

As the final consent order from North Carolina details, we had failed to renew our non-resident pharmacy
license in North Carolina for 2009. This was unintentional at the time. Through 2009 and 2010 we had
continued to ship prescriptions sporadically to patients in North Carolina believing that our license was
active and current. By the end of 2010 during an annual review of our licenses we had determined that
the license was not renewed. At this point we promptly submitted a new license application to the North
Ca rolina Board and fully disclosed our previous mistake in attempt to remedy the situation as best possible
which included providing a complete list of all medications sent into North Carolina during the lapsed
license period, approximately 250 prescriptions total for roughly 25 month period. North Carolina did not
have a "de minimis" provision that permits non-resident pharmacies to ship small numbers of
prescriptions to patients without a license, so even the small volume we shipped was not permitted.



ABOVE AND :3'lI".r
8000 Commerce Parkway, Suite 500, Mount Laurel, NJ 08054
p: 8O0-754-5222 f: 800-440-5899

Upon discovery of the Iapsed license we opted to immediately stop shipping any prescriptions to North

Carolina patients until the matter was sorted.

Shortly after the submission of our new application in January of 2011,, we received a letter from the

Board to cease shipping into North Carolina which we had already done. We proceeded to work with the

Board to finalize that consent order to have our new license approved. The consent order was finalized

and permitted our new license to be granted in 2013 along with a stay of the suspension called for in the

consent order.

Our interpretation at the time, now admittedly incorrect, was that since the suspension was stayed and

not put in place we had no duty to disclose the matter to any state boards unless the suspension was later

enacted. We had a similar belief for our more recent issue of the 2015 fine from our resident board of
pharmacy. We do not deny that we failed to disclose the matter, however, our same misconception that
resulted in our failure to disclose the more recent issue from New Jersey resulted in our failure to disclose

this matter in 2013. We disclosed our mistake to the North Carolina Board in 2010 when discovered and

we are taking a proactive approach to disclose the matter now. We maintain that these errors were not

done intentionally and when given the opportunity Stokes has always provided all information to help aid

in quick and complete conclusions to these issues so that we may continue to provide the best product

possible to our patients.

lf you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter you may contact me directly or you may speak

with our in-house counsel, Nick Masino. Our contact info is provided at the bottom of this letter.

Regards,

MichaelTursi

Stokes Healthcare, lnc - Owner, President

1:609-471-L295
E : MTursi@StokesPha rmacv.com

Nick Masino

T:856-988-1889

E: NMasino@StokesPharmacy.com



COLORADO
Department of
Regiulatory Agencies
Divrs on of ftofes ions and Occupatlons

State Board of Pharnracy

LETTER OF ADMONITION

April 05, 2018

Stokes Healthcare lnc
Attn: Pharmacist Manager
8000 Commerce Pkwy Ste 600
Mount Laurel, NJ 08054-2211

And via email to: Licensing@StokesPharmacy.com

RE: Case 2018-973

Dear Pharmacist Manager:

The Colorado State Board of Pharmacy ('Board') reviewed the above-referenced complaint.
After careful consideration, the Board determined that you failed to report a disciplinary action
issued in North Carolina on 112APA12. Board Rule 9.00.10(b) requires licensees and
registrants to notify the Board in wriling within 30 days of any disciplinary action against them in
another state

Therefore, pursuant to Board Policy 30-14, the Board hereby admonishes you for violating the
Pharmacists, Pharmacy Businesses, and Pharmaceuticals Act and Board Rules. This
admonishment shall be a permanent, public record and reportable as a disciplinary action. lt
may also be considered as an aggravating factor if a future violation occurs.

You have the right to request, in writing, within twenty days after receipt of this letter, formal
disciptinary proceedings to adjudicate the propriety of the conduct upon which this letter of
admonition is based. lf such a request is made, this lefter will be vacated and the Board will
proGess the matter by means of formal disciplinary proceedings in accordance with sections 24-
4-104 and 105, C,R.S.

FOR THE COLORADO STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Wendy Anderson
Program Director

_ 1rr CO4.,
Ir' 'r-

ho
ti

+
t rg76'.

1560 Broadway, suite 1150, Denver, co 80202 P 103.894.7800 F 301.894.76g3 v,a\Av rlora.rolorado.gov/prolessions



CERTIFIGATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that I have duly served the within LETTER OF ADMONITION upon all

at Denver, Colorado lhis 5 day of

follows:

2018, addressed as

Stokes Healthcare lnc
Attn: Pharmacist Manager
8000 Commerce Pkwy $te 600
Mount Laurel, NJ 08054-2211

_ or i.-.{..,

qO

It
*

" rsz6'

'1560 Broadway, Suite 1150, Denver, CO s0202 P 103.894,7800 F 101.894,7693 www.dora.colorado.gov/professions



STATE OF NORTH CAROI,INA
NORTH CNROLINA BOARD OIT PHARMACY

IN TI IE MNTTER OF

OUT_OF- S'TATE PERMI'I'
APPLICA'IION OI,' S'I'OKES
IIEALTIICARE, INC. dibla STOKES
PHARMACY

FINAL CONSENT ORDER

I.HIS I\{ATTER came on to be heard befbre the North Carolina Board of pharmacy (the

"Board") at a prohearing confercnce on Novembcr 19. 2012. on the consent of the parties. Both

pa(ies stipulate and agrce to the findings of fact and conclusions of Iaw recited herein and to the

ordel of discipline imposed. By i1s oonserlt, thc permit applicant, Stokes Healthcare, lnc.

("Stokes") waives its riglrt to appeal this Final Consent Order. Stokes also stipulates that the

findings of f-act and conclusions of lar,varc legally sufficient to supporl. this Final Consent Order

and agrees not to challenge the legal adequacy of the findings and conclusions in any polential

fulure proceeding regarding this linal Consent Order. With the consent of the parlies, the Board

hereby cnters the follor.ving:

FINpINGS OF F4qr

l. Slokes is a corporation organized on January 3.2()AZ and existing under thc lau's

ollhc State of New Jcrsey. Stokes holds a pharmacy permit in the State of Ncrv Jersey and holds

out-of-state pharmacy pcrmits in a rrumber of other states.

2. Stokcs held an out-o1'-statc pharmacy pennit in Nortl-r Carolina froni Noverrbcr 1.

2007 to December 31,2008 prlrsuant to North Carolina General Statutes $ 90-85,21A, Stokes

did not renew its North Carolina out-of-state pharmacy permil for 2009 and thereafter.



3. Stokes makes the following representations: Stokes' failure to renew its out-of-

state pharmacy permit for 2009 and thereafter was inadvertent. Although it was unreasonable to

do so, Stokes failed to recognize tliat it had not renewed its permit and it continued shipping

prescription drugs into the State of North Caroiina withoul a current out-of-state pharmacy

permit. Between January 2009 and January 2011, Stokes shipped prcscription drugs into the

State of North Carolina on approximately 250 occasions in violation of North Carolina General

Statules $$ 90-85.21A and 90-85.38(b). The vast majority of those drugs were compounded

veterinary drugs.

4. O1 December 6, 2010, the Board receivcd a new perrnit application fiom Stokes.

Stokcs represents that the application was submitted because Stokes had only recently realized

that it had failed to renew its out-of-state pharmacy permit for 2009 and 2010. On its Notth

Caroiina permit application, Stokes truthfully disclosed that it had previously shipped

prescription drugs into the Statc of North Carolina without an out-of-state pharmacy permit.

5. On January 19,2011, the Board staff dcnied Stokes's permit application becausc

of its prior shipments into the State of North Carolina without an out-of-state permit :urd

intbrmed Stokes ftat it could not make further shipments into the State of North Carolina until a

permit was granted.

6. Stokes represents that, upon receipt of that letter, Stokes immediately ceased

shipping into the State of Nofth Carolina in violation of North Carolina General Statutes

g$90-85.21A and 90-85.38(b). The Board accepts that stokes has made no shipments since it

reccived the January 7g,20ll requesl from the Board staff'



7' Following the stafT denial of Stokes's application in 2011, Stokes initially

requested reconsideration of that denial. tsu1 Stokes subsequently allowed that request to

bccome inactive.

8. On July 31, 2012, Stokes subrniflcd a new application for an out-of-state

phannacy permit which, again, truthfully disclosed that it had previousl-v shipped prcscription

drugs into the State of Norlh Carolina rvitliout an out-of-state pharmacy permit between

January 2009 and January 201 i.

9. As of the date of this order, Stokes does not operate an Intcrnct Pharmacy as

defined in 21 NCAC 46 .1311(17).

10. Wiflr respecl to the prior plescriptions shipped into North Carolina, the Board is

unaware of instances rvhcre Stokes and its phaunacists actually knew or reasonably should havc

known that the order was issued without a physical examination of the patient and in thc absence

of a priorprescriber-patient relatiorrship in violation of 21 NCAC 46 .1801(b) or otlrerwise'"vas

not a valid prescription, and Siokes represents that there were no suc,h instances.

1 1. Stokes represents and the Board accepts that Stokes has ncver had any

disciplinary action <lr investigation by any federal or state pharmacy rcgulatory authority

involving the pharmacy or any of the pharmacists associated rvith Stokes.

CONCI,T]SIONS OF LAW

Based on thc above findings, the Board concludcs as a matter of law-:

l, Stokes violated North Carolina General Statutes $$ 90-85.21A and 90-85.38(b) by

shipping prescription drugs into the State of North Carolina wilhout an out-ol-state pharmacy

permit from January 2009 and January 2011.



2. Stokes admits that the conduct in this matter violated North Carolina law and

constitutes sufficient grounds for disciplinary action in connection with its permit application

under Nofih Carolina Ceneral Statutes $ 90-85.38.

3. 'Ihe Board has considered the follorving as substantial rnitigating factols in this

case:

Stokes ceased shipment for a period of nearly two yeai's after it was

informed that it could not ship r.vithor"rl an out-of-state permit.

b. Ihe Board has no irfoniration that Stokes and its pharmacists have ever

shipped prescription dmgs inlo the Statc of North Carolina in circumstances where they actually

kneu'or reasonably should have known that the order was issued without a physical examination

of the patient and in thc absence of a prior prcscribcr-patient relationship in violation of 2l

NCAC 46 . I 801(b) or otherwise was not a valid prescription.

c. Stokes is not an Internet Pharmacy and otherwise does not have a business

modcl that is likely to encourage or facilitate the shipmerit of drugs based on invalid

prcscriptions or other violations of fte pharmacy laws.

Based upon the foregoing, and rvith the consent of the parties, fl' IS 'IHEREFORE

ORDERED that the permit application of Stokes Healthcare, Inc. d/bla Stokes Phannacy is

hereby GRAN'IED, with a 2013 permit to be issued on January 1, 2013 (or within one week

thereafter). Stokes Healthcare, Inc. may not ship into North Carolina untii aftcr that 2013 permit

is issued. However, the permit of Stokes Healthcare, [nc. is hereby INDEFINII'ELY

SUSPENDED. but that suspension is stayed for aperiod of ten (10) years, upon the fbllow'ing

conditions;



)

Respondent's permit is conditioned upon the accuracy of the information in its

permit application, the information that it previously provided to the Boarcl in

connection with the revierv of the permit application, and the stipulate4 Findings

of Iract abor.e ;

Respondent shall violate no laws governing the practice of pharmacy or the

distribution of drugs, whethcr federal, North Carolina or the laws of anv other

state;

Respondent shall violate no rulcs and regulations of the Iloard;

Respondcnt shall cooperate with the Board, its attorneys, investigators and other

represcntatives in any investigation and compliance with ihe provisions of this

Consenl. Order.

3.

4.

Ihis thc 7,Ufu -c1ay ol'Nove mber,2072.

/-/'
( Bv:-

Jack W.
Ilxecutive

NORTH CNROLI}iA BOARD OF PI{Afu\4ACY

ripbc'll,IV
ireclor'

L



Stokes Healthcare, Inc. has full knowleclge that it has the right to a formal hearing, at
which it would have the right to be represented at its expense by counsel, in this matter. The
undersigned freely, knowingly and voluntarily rvaives such rig'ht by entering into this Final
Consent Order. The undersigned understands and agrees that by entering into ti'is Final Consent
Order, it cerlifies that it has read the loregoing Final Consent ordei and that it voluntarily
consents to the terms and conditions set forth therein and relinquishes any right to judicial revieu,of Board aclions which may be taken concerning this nianer. fn* 

*undersigr-,ed 
further

understands that should it violate the terms and conclitions of this -L-inal Consent Ordir, lhe Boarcl
may take additional disciplinary action. The undersigned understands and agrees that this liinal
Conseht Order rvill not become effective unless ancl until approved Uy tfre Board. The
undersigned understands that it has thc right to have counsel of its choice ieview and aclvise it
rt'ith respect to its rights and this Final Consent Order, ancl rcpresents that it enters this Final
Consent Order after consultation rvith its cotmsel or after knowingly and voluntarily choosing
not to conslrlt r.vith counscl.

Thc undersigned cerlifies lhat its agent executing this Final Consent Order is duly
authorized to accept the Final Consent Order on behalf of Stokes Healthcare, Inc. ancl to bind the
pennit holder.

ACCEPI'ED AND CONSENTED 1'O tsY:

SI'OKES HEALTHCARE, INC.

Date g-r0- 12

ny' E9art

'ritre: fll'rArlU4t&i,i

srArE.oF ft/n-ot f,-u"-"\-__
rl

.r {,t?ftlr,/ COLNTY

I, the undersigned Notary Public olthe County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that
personall-v appeared before rrre ilris day, and each acknorvledged the due execution of thc
foregoing document: t'Otnled /Y\L VQ c1

IPRINT NAME OF IN DIV I D I-IA T.ISIGNING]

Date: Q to'/>

My commission expires: b. t. aoriS I LAZZARO
NO:i"i.. l''r ..:"vJEFlSf,Y



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Facility Name:

Physical Address:

State: L Zip code: ?K1\L 
rr,' (TAt) }Vt--l IOD

roil Free Number: (mo)tarSutq (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: t0l4Website: WLold. Wt llSfu .t DrYl

Supervising Pharmacist: . hh n bt*hrie Nevada License *: ll1LlL (

Page 1

(New Outsourcing Facility
-Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes:) OUT

tl 503a OR tr 503b Apply as retail pharmacy only,

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. lf LLC use Non Publicly Corporation or Partnership
n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 4 E Partnership - Pages 1-3 & 6
EI Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1-3 & 5 tr Sole Owner - Pages 1-3 & 7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Telephone:

SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No

E tr Parenteral

fr tr Sterile Compounding.

N tr Non Sterile Compounding

,E tr Mail Service Sterile Compounding

D $, Other Services:

All boxes must be checked for the application to be complete

An appearance will be required at a board meeting before the license will be issued.

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: $fuo'e

took12

City:



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY Page 2

FEI Number (From FDA application): 3ClLbLiC qUt

Please provide name of the facility as registered with the FDA and the registration number:
\

the

Please provide a list of all DBA's used by outsourcing facility. A separate sheet is acceptable.

Please provide the name and Nevada license number of the supervising pharmacist:
Name: r lOhn gf,tfn f ig Nevada License Number: iql l.r Z

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the Outsourcing Facility has a Nevada
business license please provide the number: X\tA

This paqe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholde(s) or partner(s)with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s)with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
cite fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

Yes n NoM

Yes 'd No tr

YesENon
4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any

interest, ever been found guilty, pled guirty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled

YesENoEsubstances?

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otheruvise (other than upon voluntary close of a ficility)? yes M No n

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
C-opies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY - Page 3

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized Outsourcing Facility may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
The facility must be registered with the FDA as an outsourcing facility (5038)to obtain an
outsourcing facility from the Board of Pharmacy.

Federal and State law require a licensed pharmacist to supervise the compounding taking place in
a registered outsourcing facility. This supervising pharmacist must be licensed by the Nevada
Board of Pharmacy.

Does your outsourcing facility wholesale compounded medication for resale? Yes tr No 'E

The Law prohibits the resale of compounded medication. By signing this application you are
attesting that your medications will be labeled with the statement "Not for Resale" and that the
outsourcing facilities products will not be resold.

Origina ignature of Pers Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

UrLUw F, ftlc-ttf{l&l
Print Name of Authorized Person Date



APPLICATION FOR OUT.OF.STATE OUTSOURCING FACILITY

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATION

State of lncorporation;

Parent Company if any:

Address: t0 Fni

Page 5

City:

Telephone:

Contact Person:

State: FL zip: h3414
tr*'

For any corporation non

1) List top 4 persons

a)

b)

publicly traded, disclose the following:

to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation . ?, ZlLrlA?D
3) what was the price paid per share? . c\ tl. shruru Tr vuL$u
4) what date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets?

5) Provide a copy of the corporation's stock register evidencing the aboVe information

lnclude with the application for a non pubticlv traded corporation

Qertilicate of Corporatq Status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The
Certificate is obtained from the Secretary of State's office in the State where incorporated. Thecertificate of corporate status must be dated within the last 6 months.

List of officers and directors

LO \\

t4

b5



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

DIVISION OF HEALTH LICENSURE AND REGULATION
OFFICE OF HEALTH RELATED BOARDS

665 Mainstream Drive, Second Floor
Nashville, TN 37243
http://tn.gov/health

Tennessee Board of Pharrnacy
Manu fhcturer'/WholesaIer/D istri butor

I -800-778-4 I 23 or 6 I 52531299

Jurre 7,20 l7

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

'fhis verillcation can be considered printary source. To expedite the verification process, this is the standard fortrrat
used by the Tennessee Board of Pharntacy. We are pleased to firrnish the follolving inforrnation frortr ortr files:

PROFESSION:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

I,ICI]NSE NUMBER:

ISSUE DATE:

EXPIRATION DATE:

CURRENT STATUS:

STATUS DATE:

Manufacturer/Wholesaler/D istributor

WELI-S PIIARMACY NETWOIIK. LLC.

450 US l-lrl'y 5l BYP N, Dyersburg l-N 38024

4828

May 0-5, 2017

May 31,2019

Licensed

May 05, 2017

SPECIAL ENDORSEMENT Control led Substance Registration
Sterile Contpounding

COMMENTS: There is no derogatory inforrrration in our flles concerning tlris thcilty.

Sincerely.

Keu/h $aana

Tennessee Board of Pharnracy

VERFFACLTY



{.,,'t etts
pharmocy network

450 US Highway 51 Bypass North I Dyersburg, TN 38024 | 800.852.5689

Disciolinarv Explanation

On October 24tn,2O!4 Wells Pharmacy Network LLC., Ocala, FL accepted a consent agreement with a warning and fine from the
Maine Board of Pharmacy for failure to notify of plC change within 7 days.

On March 31", 2015 Wells Pharmacy Network LLC., Ocala, FL accepted a consent agreement from the Arizona Board of pharmacy
based on the subsequent inspection by the Arizona Board of Pharmacy after receipt of a 4g3 from FDA.

on November 1",20'J.6 Wells Pharmacy Network LLC., ocala, FL accepted a consent agreement from the Texas Board of pharmacy
reprimanding its license based upon review of the Arizona consent Agreement.

On Septembe r 28'h, 20!6 Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., Ocala, F[ executed a Votuntary Agreement to Restrict Sterile Compounding
with the Florida Department of Health and that restriction was noted on the FDoH website. This Agreement was faxed to all Board,s
of Pharmacy on September 28th,20!6. The FDoH and wells agreed that once Wells gave the FDoH a detailed explanation of the
corrective actions and remedial measures taken (and documentation confirmation of same) that the voluntary inspection would be
liftedwithinT2hoursof noticetoresumesterilecompounding. onNovember4'h,20!6,wellssubmitteditscorrectedactionsand
72 hour notice to the FDOH. on November 5'h, 2016, the sterile compounding restriction was lifted by the FDoH and Wells sterile
compounding license was returned to "active" on the FDoH website. Wells Pharmacy Network notified all non-resident pharmacy
boards on September 28,20L6 via facsimile.

ln April 2017, Wells Pharmacy Network LLC, Ocala, FL accepted a settlement agreement from the Hawaii Board of pharmacy
agreeing to pay administrative costs after Wells Pharmacy Network reported discipllnary action taken by Maine, Arizona and FIorida.
The Hawaii Board of Pharmacy approved the settlement as its June 1,5, 2017 meeting and mailed such referenced agreement on
June 20,2017.

The California Board of Pharmacy filed an accusation against Wells
21't, 2076. This matter has been resolved. please see attached
explanation.

Pharmacy Network, LLC., Dyersburg, TN facility dated October
letter from Wells Pharmacy Network,s outside counsel for an

on November 4'h,20]-6, the Alabama Board of Pharmacy issued wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., ocala, FL a notice of emergency
suspension of license as to sterile compounding to stay in effect for 1.2Q days and set the matter for hearing on January zqrn,lOti.
This hearing was postponed with the emergency suspension left in place. on January 2o'h,2or7 wells pharmacy Network LLc.,
Dyersburg, TN received Notice of Emergency suspension of License as to sterile compounding from the Alabama Board of pharmacy
dated January ]:o'h,20t7. wells Pharmacy Network met informally wlth the General Counsel and Executive Secretary of the Board to
resolve the concerns from both ESo's. The informal meeting had productive results which were presented to the Board in Executive
Session. From Executive session, the Alabama Board of Pharmacy conveyed to wells pharmacy Network that patient access to
customized medications was unimportant to the Board. General Counsel for the Board offered Wells pharmacy Network request a
voluntary surrender of its Alabama permits with payment of s10,000 in costs with all charges dismissed with prejudice from the
Board' This request was granted by the Board and a consent order reflecting this Agreement has been executed by Wells pharmacy
Network The Board countersigned on June 73, 2017 and was received by Wells pharmacy Networks outside counsel on June 21,
2017.



dAunIIs
pharmacy networt

450 US Highway 51 Bypass North I Dyersburg, TN 38024 | 800.852.5689

The New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy denied Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., Ocala, FL license renewal on February 75,2017.
Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC appeared before the Board of Pharmacy on April 4, 2017 to appeal the New Hampshire Board of
Pharmacy decision and provided additional information requested at the appearance to the Board including its NABP inspection

report. The New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy issued its decision to Wells Pharmacy Network on July 20,20t7reaffirming its denial.

On May 17,2017, Wells Pharmacy Network , LLC., Ocala, FL received the adoption of the lmposition of Civil Fine Order by the Alaska

Board of Pharmacy in the amount of S1,000 for a technical violation of its professional licensing statutes and regulations. Wells

Pharmacy Network disputed the allegation of neglecting to reveal derogatory information concerning crlminal convictions of
employees as the information was greater than 15 years old (a violation of the FCRA), a misdemeanor not covered by standard
background checks, the NABP or FBI background checks. Wells Pharmacy Network voluntarily accepted the fine as an employee did

not follow policy on reporting employee disciplinary matters and waived its rights to a hearing.

On May L8,2011 Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., Ocala, FL received the attached copy of the fully executed Letter of Admonition

from the Colorado Board of Pharmacy. This Letter was based on findings that the June 9, 2015 Arizona Consent Order, previously

disclosed to all pharmacy boards, provided grounds for disciplinary action.

On June 6,20t7 Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., Ocala, FL signed a Consent Order from the Kentucky Board of Pharmacy agreeing to
pay a fine for failing to timely report the June 9, 2015 Arizona Board of Pharmacy Consent Order.

On August L4, 2Ot7 Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., Ocala, FL accepted a reprimand and payment of costs of 5468.00 from the
Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board. The Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board concluded Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC. engaged

in unprofessional conduct as defined by the Wisconsin Administration Code by having been subject to other disciplinary action by

the State of Florida Board of Pharmacy. Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC. has paid the costs to the Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining

Board.

On October 5'h,20!7 Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC., Ocala, FL agreed to the attached Stipulation and Consent Order with the Board

of Pharmacy State of ldaho. Wells Pharmacy Network was willing to settle and comply going forward with all the requirements of
the ldaho Telehealth Access Act including paying a fine, reviewing the licenses for any provider sending a prescription for an ldaho

resident, and refusing to fill any prescription for an ldaho resident from a provider who is not fully licensed in ldaho. However, the
Board and Wells Pharmacy Network agreed Wells Pharmacy Network would not expressly admit to violations for these

interpretations that are not clear under the Act and for which Wells Pharmacy Network did not know in advance following the
recent enactment of the Act.

Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC ("WPN") submitted to the Utah Board of Pharmacy an application for a Pharmacy Class C

Pharmaceutical Wholesaler,Manufacturer,DistributorforitsDyersburg,Tennessee503bfacility. Aspartoftheapplicationpackage,
WPN included its disciplinary explanation for both the Dyersburg, Tennessee and Ocala, Florida facilities which had been previously

submitted to the Utah Board of Pharmacy in prior years renewals. The Utah Board of Pharmacy pended review of the Pharmacy

Class C application and issued the attached Stipulation and Consent Orders against the Dyersburg, Tennessee Class D license and the
Ocala, Florida Class D license for 2 disciplinary actions that had been timely submitted to the Utah Board of Pharmacy - one in 2015

and one in mid-2017 each of which have been fully corrected. On January 15th, 2018 Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC agreed to accept

the fine of 5500.00 which has been paid for each of the Orders as the Utah Board of Pharmacy was within its rights to discipline

WPN.



ffiffi ,".ff1,::^1.rlg} tN D s rc NA ruR Es
o, this appii""ii""l" 

Delow antlsign where i"i;;i;;r" your certification of rhe informarion provicred

3l^11-"tnnature, I hereby 
".ri,r, *rat the inrnr-o,;^- 

''- "r'v

1"1" T q, n vins ao.u ;', J ;i. ;:'iJ j I^' :i lt!' in ro rma tio n p rovided

*i :i:,xl : f ,?tfid : f ,': ['ff*i n:: lm r, i#trmln, 
n"

use of ,ny *n-it"f;|l it'g faqttral' I alsc

r3 I 
b. ; ;..p1$ ;lr ur*ul *::rs x{,i1[il,E,iff ;unanswered questio,

ffj' JH j:[i*[ J,[,'# rxffi ] 3h:1ffi ,*:: l# "

msr#rs
retated to health, we

@
rl-

l)
' .i d-.-.- ', '1 rr: :-
.: ri-..iti:l*::rJ

tteviscd 0B/?0r2
ww.,y.,r.liJ!{r.q,spy/.prqll-r-ril,irrltisslsilq 

RI:- t t: l Vt. 0

3 5 s ra ro,, 
"i 

: xl'i'lli l" l: ff ; lllJ illl.';;il ji',.,i,lT;.ll

oct 2 li i0lJ

I)|r:;rslc:cltr:ckrrrirrk.;;;j;.il,,i:;I;,;,,:;l;,tIi':,,i',i']],,n'.*ni,ii'i
Urrs ;tJllrli<:;.r(iorr. t ltis ;

:;i)11::::,1,.,:ws , rrc, ,Jll;:ll':'llil,;1f:lf:,:f:l',T:i;],',',j#lml:l[,,l.j:i.;,:,,',ffi[[l*", -,,iil::iiil lil x r i ri rii [j] 
=i' 

l*! :iii#* *rf *' - 

li- ;i;i.r il ;;[iix ffi r :;[: :ll** fi;lllffi,i,;,.ffi:fi,;rnll,l*1*,] 
,,.,



o YeS
a-No

llave you ever recei -.-i-._--- ' --rsrq'- otte€t ol P
program? ' ---'ved a sanc(ion n"t

3' ;:rnr{",'# lj[{ilf,{,iifrlff}**, .--.. 
--.- -crarificalio. on programs: i 

- trr vuur own worcls on a separate sheet of paper.
. Medicare * Ftea'i

peopre tnr, ,," r11,!;'.tJ[T;l$J:l'ili1,:l-,l e Unired srates sovernmenr for

' ililJi;ffi,,,;i*;J,:ffiil:,::k : :' :l- 
"'

people with limited incorrres. 
-"""''rsred by the uniteu staru" governmen( for

' 
Y,:,,fgare - Healtn Or*Er"* ?clminiero.^ .! L..,t;6lr=rldrd"lX,lflt:t'ilr1lfl:istered bv rhe state or Maine with sinrirar

}:_r_u.r?.u ever been "onui"tLOFoescription of whal r,r""""il,"r;'^,i.']I court of any crime? lf ves Anarn^^ _-lll*-__ rappengcr (incruding j:1""j,TJ.":,*ur,uffi
) and a 

"opy 
or'nl;fiffir,"iIi

!-la.sanYjurisdictionta.ke1o...-vvUl(1uugt]l€fil.
nold or have held. o, a."oliil^:,j,ld,y,.acrLon againsl anv Drofr**ir"ou*pr,nuti.n,u1"Jl[X[Ti,H,ffi1T;il,t:i:ll$,1',"rT,1Tlll""*:;

,-?D ;

J{ ,*,rrAr,.5 or ar:.r,rinryr

,levis(!d 0g/Z() I 2\rrvw Itrr:trnLr (O\,.,[:iOl:tSSlOrUrlhc.enSrrrt

Rtr tl[]lVI:i0
0ct'23 i0lJ

3ssrarr:,,,1;::'tlfi [11X;lJl,J"^jil,',ifi :i,*,.',r1X,1i:.,#

,lJ,lil,;'J;[J i:1,#: i..r]l:-ooMr,L r:r r:;r, *y r,r: ,, ^;;;
iifflifft;;]:llr:x'; 

:;l;:,i]ti:",:H:,";:[*[[,*#ffi;;,{lJ]i,[r.#*iill*Lll''''-
ctRtMlNAl_ gAct<cirro,,n,,. i-,^^. --



t; lA tt,: C)t; tVtAilVl

_ i coMF,ANv #;;;d;flijll
i,l ll,l, lll,* :,.1 l,i ii, I, 

.;:,tii,T;
tltr 2 l1 701J

'''l,J)j';:,Y,'; T,:. :i;',iiillll i*. oN^ r

f i1 o 
" 

I': s 
ffiIi i,i i'i;,lr;i{tiiilfi^,,*,,,,, u, n,,o,

Iti:(;t IVtrD

t ---:'--- -

ffil,,ygyll"ry_*ei{P
e;rnnnitncv
flu<

_Ck-.1 1o

(k-.;r I
Pr{oNE rtlE$ LoD=)--.r*{E

rrrojgo! rbq I,

rrrvc nppliEIii6F
,r-{ D^.;, A

STAI't:
F.L

charige of pharrn;;i;ffi 
charge

- ' .: -r.lJ*r .q lvlilll t )l^dar Dl-^
n.q uii"f 

,i:y?i 
sJi.l ffi rxn ouf ru 

1MaineMairorderpharma"y,_i""nrf 
rt 

"v'\r\\Jl 
, ....b

ori*'irro,,ty, ' .?I"_"fI______;__*_ 
:Amounl:t al I t I tz ;;_ 14sz -$100.00 ;cu*h *-Expiration oar" ial3 , lti-i
, Lic. /I

Exp. Date 

--

rEr,ionErv

PTIYSICALW
*:j5r-.: _E<, i:

ffi
SIGNATURE

1c'le;Jr 3

!%ro[owing;

r.ex * 6sr31..1o, lf;i|

sr-r^ r.-^ ^ _ 
pnyur r r.rrEFiio r.rE

"rare r reasurer" - lf you wish to oa
rartt,"rG ti,rE$*ffi*

,ilffi ::ilF:H;;H;1*,:rt".1",'uEG,,,"n.rG.,,",i.,,,,,



['arl R. LcP:gc
mweon

October 30, 2013

Agalnst:

s't,^ I.t.: ot. M.( ti,lt,
I ) t.l' A((t.M l,t.J l (llj l) ft () rltSs Ioi.,A t,

ANt) [,tr.tANCtn [. l(ti(i t,t.A-t.t()N
O r r r c ri ol l' R o t. t.: s s t o N A l. A t.I o () cc t, t,A t. ro N,\ 1. l( t.:Ci U l. A r t (l^*

C

I

:

lloAttt) otr [,lA t{r\4A(]y
oNl Ir.,ArN1'S ANt) I N\/tis-t-tc;A.r.toN

l5 st'A1F: ilousri st.^.l.toN
ntrct.tsl.A, MAtNti

04131,0035

lcr Assistant Special ist
D

-- Orrtbc l,oceTtod: (;AR0tNrR ANilF.x,6 NOfttltt:RN AVtNUt:. (;AR0tNr:tt. t4Atflt:

Colteen Shnpiro, Meoaging Mcinber/Secrcrary/D ircctor
t I l0l.S. Crown Way, Suite 5 i
Wcllingt'on, IIL 334 l4 

i
i

Ile: cornplairr( Il20tl Pi'lA thsg ]-icense llMo 40001342 | Expirarlon Datc: l2l3 I/2013
i

We{[s l,harmacy Network l..L.C.
l2lp SW 33'o Ave, Ocala, FL 34474.285i

I

Aau L, ilcad, Erq
r&ff,ss6tftB

Garldiqc [.. 0cttr
lMr45ruIofl

Q. staldirrq,l"qetE@ nua-ins. o _or
Oirecr Llm: (ZOI ) 6A4.8C ?s

t'ar: (201)62 d.B0l?

Plrarmacist-in-charge; No P{rarmacist-in-charge on record at (hc tirnc otthe alleged incident.
;

i NoTlcE oF coMPt.AtNT

Dear Ms. Shapiro: i

I

Thonras Avcry, chief Fietd lJvcstigator, has filed a complaint against thc Iiccnsc iisued to the above namcdpharmacy by the Board of Phirnracy.. A copy otthc complaint i! enclosed. pi..r. *uit to tlris office a dctailedresponsc to rhe complaint within 33 <lays oiyow receipt ot-this letter.

Be sure to include the compliinrn^uT,*: ,h"yi above on your response. A copy of your responsc will befon'varded to the complainant who will have r 
j a.vr t. ni"-;; ;,'ro,*i;ili."*rt,n" comprainant dbcs fireareply' 'wc 'will send vou a'copf. f c-ompl.e..ls de$sil;-t-Lqr 9!-lh-c..-"r.oiei"i Jr.i"ess is included in theAdnrinistratlve cbmplaint piScc,ru.cs 

"""i"r"4*irrf tt,i; reft;;.-- ' - r :; ':: ;'' :;'--::::-..:.:r.:::-

If you have any questions, *i,, q* to call me, r)o rrot qontact any members of the board. Ttris prohibition isnecessary to prevent board 

-nlernbers 

bias.
!

cc: Michacl Miller, Asilstant Attomey General
Geraldine L. BettsJ Board Administrator' ' Thornas Avery, Ctiief Field Investis.ator
Shane Savage, Codrplaint Officcr

lirrc. I

I

i
I

Uoard Sratt (20?)62,I.862 t : t'
Mai. Reccl,rtorrisr tzii jui*iuo. i ,*,*.r,, on l;tlrrrrr r^r,,o'l'lY irrers c.rlr M,1idc rct.ry ? I I : -,lyrw",riiii,*.,Ju_rtrugtc_r.qi-o.-n_qllig._eLrrirtq

,lin, Sen
ughlin

Kelly L.lMcl-au
(email:kelly.l.mc



t.aw 0{f ir:es of

:11!1N B MollllsoN, r, Aa a 
"i 

nic r' ilVi i iti iii; i 6 ii a, u e w vi, i i tii i;cr[yr"r-ir; *_ * - - -. -
rzoo h/. ijGuTG;i s;illm --"-rarnpa, f.lo(ic,a 33606 USAre(ephone gl3 g0Z 9293r'acsrmile 

B l3 902 S275
t:ma I I smarGsalglI@&m!&_aftr. cgm

December 13, 2013

W
Kclly L. Mcl.aughlin
Uenior Consunrer.As .

State of M;;;." 
.rosr.St?nt Specialist

f)epart ment ol^ pro fessional
and Financial l{egulations

HjlT ;|il:ff;:X,., ancr occupar ional t{egurar io n

;; rfl [' iJ:,lf *, ;J:* 
*,, ",

Augusta, Maine 04333_0035

Re: Oomplainr # 20l jpHA95g9
License tt tvtO qOOO.tltrZ

Ilear Ms. Mclaughlin:

(::u/.thlili'.xH:l:::bmittecl-on behatf .f this firm's ctient, wt
c"u""; (;;;'p"i,'o:''i:,tfiX'":_:::l;j*;tl,;ii:i;',,ihy"1i:'#ffilr-I;"j[*lkr.r, c

l'hc letter wr
contained t 

"*i"'ir'i= 
nol received bv Ms' s,lhag1o unrir Novem*:,,-,,n Thus, wers, ruponseretter. .rmery submirtecr within the:: oil H;[:r'*,roo* referencecr in your

_ Wells,October )) lfir2 rrr._

iffi H;:'.,|"1lil.rli*i*ix"j3 iiT,ryi:,t'#"?Hff "pprica-,ioniden{insdr(s6g6

^|l"ill;.ir 
'i',ll *,n"uu'*u,.ii,1or;;'1,;:ii::;il,T.#[f,,::.["!iH[-rT[:;t.ili,

11,,:+"i'!,""flJ:;l,L'-:liJf,*:i**:d:,,"tn,. "*,r;;#;;'li:li}'t;,",",i',"i1*.0 ,.
Iiuropcan ,rtu,ion'."r,ecrurccr for rrre *i,r.ir.:ig 

n* potiiio,J;il1:i"tifll:;: H#ffi:]::-application, trur was u.abre,r;;#,'ii';;rre two weeks of oc(ohe.r'. w"rrl rrJprr".iir,J'Alrplication ,.,r,,i,"".r-Ml:i;,H;lll,i,,'"",,1T []oar<l untit ocrobcr z.t,z.n-tl;ffi,;.:'h,u',r,.,.rni.";';il:;#: I)rttttcatt's signa(urc, anrr he *,;.;,;;;;ii,rbre ro sip.n ir unrir r,,,,.1,,,,,",1



il'E ?00 t t ,o ,,,. r:O t I tO & I lSri g eESOO5Oeirr"

:d



b' A CrVII- PENALTY in the amount of seven hundred fifty doilars ($?50.00),

payment which shall tre made by certified check or money order payable to

the "Treasurer, state of Maine" and derivered to Keily Mclaughrin, senior

Consumer Assistance Specialist, Maine DeparLment of professional and

Financial Regulation, 35 State House Statiofl" Augusta" Maine 04333, within

thirty (30) days of the execuiion of this consent Agreement.

l0' lhis Consenl Agreement is not appealable and is effective u:rtil modified or rescinded by

the parties hereto,

I l. Violation of any of the terms or conditiors of this consent Agreement by we[s

Pharmacy shalt constitute grounds for disciprine, including but not limited to

modification, suspension, or revocation of licensure or the denial of licensure or re-

licensure.

l2' The Board.arrd the offrce of the Attorney ceneral may communicate and cooperate

regarding any matter related to this Consent Agreement.

13. This consent Agreement is a pubric record within the meaning of l M.R.s. g 402 and

will be available for inspection and copying by the public pursuant to I M.R.s. g 40g.

t4' Nothing in this consent Agreement shall be construed to affect any right or interest of

any person not a party hereto.

l5' wells Pharrnacy aoknowledges by its authorized representative's signature hereto that it

has had an opportunity to consult *iL * aflorney before executing this Consent

Agreement, that it executes this Corsent Agreement voluntarily, and that it agrees to

abide by all terms and conditions set forth herein.

In re: Wells Pharmacy
20t3 PI{A 9589

3 of 4 Consent Agreement



PARTiES

This document is a consent Agreement regarding disciprinary action against the mail
order pharmacy license of wetls Pharmacy Network LLc in the state of Maine. The parties
to this Consent Agreement are: Wells pharmacy Network LLC (,,Wells pharmacy,,), 

the
state of Maine Board of pharmacy (,,the Board',), and the Maine office of theAttorney
General ("the Attorney Generar"). This consent Agreement is entered into pursuant to
r0 M.R.S. $ 8003(s_A)

FACTS

l ' At all times relevant to this matter, wells Pharmacy was licensed by the Board as a mail
order pharmacy, ricense no. Mo4000r342, Iocated at r210 sw 33rd Avenue, ocala,
FIorida.

2' The Board received a change in Pharmacist in charge application from wells pharmacy

on october z3,zor3,which discrosed that on october 3, 20r 3, Robert J. pruneau took
over as the pharmacist in Charge of Wells pharmacy.

3' Board Investigator Thomas Avery filed a complaint with the Board alreging tlrat wers
Pharmacy had failed to timely notify the Board of the change in the pharmacist in charge
as required, which the Board docketed as Complaint No, 2013 pHA 95g9.

In re: Wells pharmacy
20I] PHA 9589

IN RE:

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK LLC

Complainr No. 2013 pHA 9539

STATE OIT MAINII
I]OARD OF PHARMACY

)
)
) CONSENTAGREEMENT
)
)

I of4 Consent Agreement



L. MITCr-rELL IONES (U.S.B.5979)
Assistant Attomey General
SEAN D. REYES (U.S.B. 7969)
Utah Artorney Ceneral
Commercial Enforcernent Division
Heber M, Wslls Building
Box 140872
Salt Lake Cify, UT 84114-6741
Telephone; (801) 366-03 10

BEFORE THE DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAi- LICENSING

OF THE DEPAR']'N4ENT OF COMMERCE

OF TI{E STATE OF UTAH

rN THE N4ATTER OF THE LICENSES OIT

WELLS PHARMACY NETWOR(
urAI{ LICENSE H-8392991-1708 & 89i3
TO OPERATE AS A PHAR]VIACY
AND TO DISPENSE
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
IN THE STATE OF UTAH

STIPULATION AND ORDER

CASE NO. DOPL 2r\t-\r{

WELLS PHARJ\,IACY NETWORK, LLC ('Respondetrt") aud the DIVISION OF

occupATIONAL AND PROFBSSIONAL LICBNSING of the Dcpartment of cornmelce of

&e State of Utah ("Division") stipulate bnd agree as follows:

L Respondent admits the jirrisdiction of the llivision ovet Rcspoudent and over the'

subject maftsr of this action. Stacy Shapiro is an officer of Respondent pharmacy and is

authorized to act as agent for and enter into binding agreements on behalf of Respondent

pharmacy,

)

)
)
)
)
)
)



and Order, and rvill rclcase other informalion about this disciplinary action against Respondent's

license, to other persons and entities.

7, Respondent admits the following facts are rrue:

a. Respondent was first licensed to operate as a pharmacy and to dispense controlled
sub(tances in the State of Utah on or about November'2 6,ZOIZ.

b. On or about March 3 l, 2015, Respondent entercd iuto a "Consent Agreement for
Probation, Civil Penalty, Costs, and Inspection" with the Board of Pharmacy of
the Statc of Arizona, a copy of which is incoqporated by reference to this
Stipulation and Order and attached as Exhibit A, sanctioning Rcspondent's
Arizona pharmacy Iicense.

c, The alle gations contained in Exhibit A would constitute misconduct in the State
of Utah,

d. Respondent shipped compounded drugs to Utah during the time period described
in Exhibit A.

8. Respondent admits that Respondent's conduct described abo.ve is unprofessional

conduct as defined in Utah Code Ann. $ 58- l -501(2)(a) and (cl); and that said conducr justifics

disciplinary action against Rcspondent's license pursuant to Utah Code Ann. $ 58-l-a0l(2)(a), .

Respondent agrees that an Order, which constitutes disciplinary action against Respondent's

licenses by the Division pursuanl to Utah Administrative Code R 1 56- I - 102(7) and Utah Codc

Ann. $ 58-l -401(2), shall be entered jn this matter as follorvs:

(a) Respondent shall pay a fine to the Division in the an:ount of 5500.00 (five
hundred dollars), pursuant to Utah Code Ann. $ 58-l7b-401(6), $ 58-l7b-504(5),
and Utah Administrativc Code Rl 56- I7b-402, rvithin 90 days of the effective date
of this Stipulation and Order.

(b) Respondent's license shall be publicly reprimanded for the conduct desclibed
above.

Respondent shall successfr-rlly complete all the rcquirements of Exhibit A(c)



subject Respondent to ret'ocation or other sanctions'

13, If Respondent viol'ates any terrn or cbndition of this Stipulation and Order, thc

Division mal,take action against Respondent, including imposing appropriate salction, in the

rnaruler provided by law. Such sanction may inciude revocation or suspension of Respondent's

license, or other appropriate sanction,

14. Respondent understands that the disciplinary action laken by the Division in this

Stipdation and Order may adversely affect any license that Respor:dent may possess in ailother

state or any application for licensrue Respondent may submit in another state.

15. Respondent has read each and evcry paragraph containea in itris Stipulation and

Order. Respondent understands eaeh and every paragraph contained in this Stipulation and

Order. Respondenl has no questions about any paragraph or provlsion contained in this

Stipulation and Order.



.ORTJER

THE ABovE sriPULATIoN, in the maftsr of wELLS pHARMAcy NBTWORK,

LLC, is hereby approved by the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing, and

constitutes my Findings of Fact and Concluslons of Law in this mafter, The issuance of this

Older is disciplinary action pursuant to Utah Administrative Code Rl56-l-102(e and Utah Codc

Arrn' $ 58-1-401(2). The terms and conditions of the Stipulation are incorporatedherein and

constitute my final Ordcr in this case.

DArED tr.,i, I t .- . oar or {avru*rf
2utr

DIV1SION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND
PROFESSIONT\I, LICENSING

lnvestigalor; Sharilcc Mclnryre



llrillilt
r il RECITALS 

I

, ll l. Respondent has read and undersiands this Consent Agreement and has had 
I

, ll *" opporruniry to discuss this consent Agreement with an attorney, or ha-s waived the 
I

o lloroo*nity to discuss this consent Agreement with an anomey 
I

, ll 2. Respondent understands that it has a right to a public administrative hearins 
I

u ll"on""*ing the above-captioned matter, at which hearing it could present evidence and 
I

, ll "ror. 
examine witnesses. By entering into this consent Agreement, ResPondent 

l

a if mo*irgly and voluntarily relinquishes all right to sdch an administrative hearing' as well 
I

,ll* rights of rehearing, review, reconsideration, appeal, judicial review'or any otherl

f O ll oa*inistrative and/or judicial action, concerning the matters set forth herein' 
I

, , ll 3. Respondent aff*matively agrees that this Consent Agreement shall bc 

I

i: ll'"'"""]0'' Respondent understands that this consent Asreem"; ". anv part 
"f 

th.l

r+ llugr""ment may be considered in any future disciplinary action by the Board' 
I

,, ll 5, Respondent understands this consent Agreement deals with aoaral

r o ll co*plaint No. 4338 involving allegations of unethical conduct against Respondent' fte 
I

tZ ll;nu"rtigation into these allegations against Respondent shall be concluded uPon thel

ll 
,ion of this consent If 8 

[l 
Uoara's adoption of this Consent Agreement

19 ll 6. Respondent understands that this Consent Agreement does not constit*t 
" 

I

ZO ll air*issal or resolution of any other matters currently pending before the Board' if anV' 
I

zr ll""a does nor constitute any waiver, express or implied, of the Board's statlttory authority

22 
l1 
* jurisdiction regarding any other pending or firture investigation, action or proceeding'

,, ll 7. Respondent also understands that acceptance of this Consent Agreement

z+ lloo", not preclude any other agency, subdivision, or officer of this state from instituting

zS 
lj.rv 

orher civil or criminal proceedings with respect to the conduct that is lhe subject ol

ze [ltfris Consent Agreement.



I

?

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

i0

1l

1?-

t3

r4

i5

t6

!7

l8

l9

21.)

2t

72

23

24

25

26

ACCEPTED AND AGREED BY RESPONDENT

Dated: 3 5i'J>
n behalf of Wells PharmacY Network

ffi ffiEE-rlTof w'ells PharmacyNErwork'
./ot {

Subscribed and swom to before-me in the County of /-.lrn Be'cl-:-F;;.J- , this 7t?:,^ ^9:v.. P,f 41.z.E*=:-'

#ffi
State

7Dt4, by

My Commission "*pit"tt 2 I '/ lz:JL--
FINDINGS OF FACT

l. The Board is the duly constituted authority for licensing and regulating the

practice of pharmacy in the State of Arizona'

2- Respondent is the holder of Pharmacy Permit Number Y005709'

3. From February 21,2014 through March 7,2014 representatives of the

United States Food and Drug Administration ("FDA") conducted an inspection o

Respondent,s facility located aLl2lo sw 33"1 Ave., ocala, Florida' As a result of that

inspection, the FDA issued,a reporl on March 7,2074 which contained eleven (11)

observations detailing potential violations. Based upon its concems regarding the

observations identified in the FDA report the Board directed its staff to conduct an

inspection of Respondent's facility in Ocala, Florida.

4. On or about October 't and' 8, 2014 Board compliance officers conducted an

inspection of Respondent's facility located at 1210 SW 33'd Ave., Ocala Florida and on



illtit
, ll""*,,"x preparation which is then verified and approved by a pharmacist (ouatiw 

I

z ll*u,-,ug"o. I

,ll 10. At the ocrober ? and 8,2014 inspection Board compliance officers[

o 
ll*","*ed ten (r0) random prescription/orders frorn rhe Arizona reporr which revealedl

5 ll 
^^*^^,,-.lino renorrlq of ouality *r"untt I

6 lln"rpona"n, failed to maintain proper compounding records of qu 
t

, llr"no"ation, documentation of procedures for obtaining samples for testins, 

I

t lloo"r*entation of f,rrter rot number/expiration date and bubble point testins in the 
I

' 1l ""*o"unding 
record, documentation of the sampling plan for sterility/endotoxin testins 

I

to 
l[ *o failure ro fopow proper procedures/protocols for steriliry and endotoxin testins 

I

rr ll*'" I

,, [lsu*nrine. I

,, 11 11. Board compliance officers reviewed additional documents requested ft'oml

r+ 
[[n*n"ndent 

and received on or about october 15,2014 which revealed additionall

" llo,r"r"rancies 
regarding the records, documentation, compliance with standard oneratins 

I

'u lloro."dures, testing procedures, sampling procedures and shipping procedures involvinsl

l; ll 
* 6aasszs.Rx 60383Ie, Rx 6038321, Rx 6021313, Rx 60s 1241 and Rx 6oo+6zr as 

I

f q li*or. fully set forth in the compliance officers' repoil dated October l5' 2A74' a copy ofr

,o ll*nt"n is attached and is incorporated by this reference,

,, ll co.Ncr,uirorys pE LAw

,, 
ll l. The Board possesses jurisdiction over the subject mafier and over

" f In*roondent pursuant to A'R'S' li 32-I90i et seq'

,o ll z. The Board may discipline permit holder if the Board determines that the

,t llo"*i*ee or the perminee's employee has engaged in unethical conduct' A'R's' $ 32-

" ll 
, s2i o2(A) (t)

It11,



1

)

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

r0

!I

l2

I3

l4

1s

16

,alt

l8

t9

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

required unannounced random inspection in paragraph 4 of this Order prior to the

expiration of the one (1) year probationary period, Respondent may petition the Board for

early termination of the probarion by submining such a request in writing and appearing

before the Board at a regularly scheduled meeting-

6. If Respondent violates this Order in any way. or fails to fulfill the

requirements of this Order, the Board, after giving the Respondent notice and the

opportunity to be heard, make take disciplinary action against Respondent's permit. The

issue at such a hearing will be limited solely to whcther this Order has been violated.

,r, - ' 
\ .-.

KAMLESH GAHDHI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATED this d? aw or {O,*t ,2ufi. &or{

(Seal)

Arizbna State Board of Pharmacy
1616 W. Adams St.
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

COPY OF T}.IE FOREGOING MAILED
BY CERTTFIED MAIL _/.
this A1 day of l,t*t- ,;WT4

wells Pharm4cy Nffi* &ot{
12l0 SW 33* Ave.
Ocala, Florida 34474
Respondent

ORICII'JAL OF THE FOREGOING PILED
this a? day of {*N- ,?ffitn:

ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY



\

CERTIFICATE Ot' SERVICE

I hereby cerrify Lhar on the \\' dav of &{/iMtfff 
-

2018, a true and correct copy of Lhe foregoing STIPULATION AND

ORDER has been served on the parties of record in Lhis proceeding
by mailing a copy thereof, properly addressed by first class mail
with postage prepaid, t,o the following:

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK
L2LO SW 33RD AVENUE
OCAI,A FL 3447 4

and caused a copy to be electronically mail-ed to:

L. Mitchell ,Jones, Assistant, AtLorney General
(mitchellj onesGaqutah . gov )

Carol Inglesby
Administrative AssisLanL
Division of Occupational
and Professional
Licensing



L. MTTCHELL JONES (iJ.S.B. s979)
Assistant Attorney General
SEAN D. REYES (U.S.B. 7969)
Utah AHorney General
Commerciai Enforcement Division
Heber M. Wells Building
Box I40872
Sait Lake City, UT 8411+6741
Telephone; (801 ) 366-03 1 0

B EFORE THE D]VISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

OF THE STATE OF UTAH

N THE MATI'ER OF IHE LICB'{SES OF
WELLS PHARMACY NE,TWORK, LLC
UTAH LICENSE #84't3515-1708 & 8913
TO OPERATT, AS A PHARMACY
AND TO DISPENSE
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
IN THE STATE OF UTAH

STIPULATION AND ORDER

CASENO. DOPL 201(-r,

WELLS PI{ARMACY NET\ryORK, LLC ("Respondent',) and the DIYISION OF

OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING of the Dcpartment of Comrnerce of

the State of Utah f'Division") stipulare and agree as follows:

I. Respor:dent admits the jur-isdiction of the Division over Respondent and over the

subject matter of this action. Stacy Shapiro is an offrcer of Respondent pharmacy and is

authorized to act as agent for and enter into binding agreements on behalf of Respondent

pharmacy.



and Order, and wjll release other information about this disciplir:ary action against Rcspondent's

license, to other persons and entities.

7. Respondent admits the follorning facts are true:

a. Respondent was flrst licensed to operate as a pharmacy and to dispense controlled

substances in the State of Utah on or about November 26,2412.

b. On or about May 23, 2017, Respondent entered into a "Stipulated Settlement and

Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval" with the Board of Pharmacy of the State

of California, a copy of u,hich is incorpot'ated by reference to this Stipulation and

Order and attached as Exhibit A, sanctioning Respondent's California pharmacy

iicense. Exhibit A also contairs an "Accusation" which describes the allegations
of misconduct against Respondcnt.

c. The allegations contained in Exhibit A would constitute misconduct in the Stare

of Urah.

8. Respondent adrnits thar Respondent's conduct de-:cribed above is unprofessionai

conducl as defined in Utah Code An::, $ 58-1-501(2)(a) and (d); and that said conduct justifies

disciplinary acrion against Respondent's license pursuart to Utah Code Arur. $ 58-l-a0l(2)(a).

Respondent agrees that an Order, rvhich constilutes disciplinary action against Respondent's

licenses by rhe Division pursuant to Utah Adminislrative Code Rl56-1-102(7) and Utah Code

Ann. 5s 58-l-401(2), shall be entered in this mattel'as foliows:

(a) Respondent -shall pay a fine to the Division in the amount of 5500.00 (five

hundred dollars), pursuant to Utah Code Ann. $ 58-l7b-401(6), $ 58-17b'504(5),

and Urah Administrative Code R156-17b402, rvithin 90 days of the effective date

of this Stipulation and Order.

(b) Respondent's license shall be publicly reprimanded for (he conduct dsscribed

above.

(c) Respondent shall successfully complete all the requirements of Exhibit A.

g. Upon approval by thre Di:'ector of thc Division this Stipulation and Order shall be the



i 3. If Respondent violates any tern or condition of this Stipulation and Order, the

Division may take action against Respondent, including imposing appropriate sarction" in the

manner provided by law. Such sanction may include revocalion or suspension of Respondent's
l

license, or other appropriate sanction.

14. Respondent understands that ths disoiplinary action taken by the Division in this

Stipulation and Order may adversely aflect any liccnse that Respondent may possess in another

state or any application for licensure Respondent may subrnil in anothei state.

1 5. Respondent has read each and every paragraph contained in this Stipulation and

Order. Respondent understands each a:rd every paragraph contained in this Stipulation and

Order. Respondent has no questions about any paragraph or provision conlained in this

Stipulation and Order.



ORDER

THE ABOVE STIPULATION, in the matter of WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK

LLC, is hereby approvcd by the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing, and

constitutes rny Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in this matter. The issuance of this

Order is disciplinary action pursuant to Utah Administrative Code Rl56-l-I02(7) and Urah Code

.Ann. $ 58-1-401(2). The terms and c.onditions of the Stipulation are incorporated herbin and

constitute my final Order in this case.

DATED this tult

DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND
PROFES SIONAL LICENSING

Director

Investigator: Sharilee Mclnl.vrc

- lb dayor



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

il
t2

L3

L4

15

'16

t7

18

L9

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

JURISDICTION

3. On or about May 28,2013, the Board issued Origi:ral Non-Resident Pharnacy Permit

No. NRP 1325 to Respondent. TheNon-Resident Pharmacy Permit was in full foroe and effect at

all tirnes relevant to the charges brought inAccusationNo. 5887, expired on May 1,20i7, and

has uot been renewed.

4. On or about July 1, 2013, the Board.issued Original Nou-Residont Sterile

Cornpounding PermitNumberNSC 99824 to Rcspondentto compound injecabte sterile drug

products. The Non-Resident Sterile Compounding Peunit rvas in full force and effect at all tirnes

relevant to the oharges brought in Accusation No, 5887, e4pired on May 7,2017, arrd has not

been renewed,

5. Accusation No. 5887 was filed before the Board and is ourrently pending against

Respondent The Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served

on Respondent on October 21,2016. Respondent timely filed ib Notice of Defense contesting

the Accusation. A copy of Accusation No. 5887 is attached as cxhibit A.and ihcorporated herein

by referenco

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6. Respondent has carefully read,'fuIly discusssd with counsel, and understands the

chaiges and allegations in Accusation tqo. SgaZ. Respondent has also carefuliy read, fully

discussed with counsel, and understauds the effects of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order for Public Reproval.

7. Respondent is fully &wBre of its legal rights in this matter, including the right ro a

heariag on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be rcpres6nted by counsel at

its own Bxpense; tho right to con-front and cross-exarnine the wi0resses against them; the right to

present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuanco of subpoenas to compel

the attendance of witnesses and tho production of documents; the right to reconsicleration and

court review of an adverse deoision; and all other rights accorded by the Califomia

Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

srIP SETTLEMENT & DrSC ORDER FOR PUBLTC REpROvAt. (5



I

2

AL,

5

6

.7

I
9.

i0'

11

12

13

14

t5

16

17

I8

r9

20

2t

22

23

24

t<
LJ

26

77

28

1.4. This Stipulated Settlemont and Disoiplinary Order for Public Reproval is intended by

the parties to be an integrated writing representing the oomplete, final, and exclusive embodiment

of tlreir agreernent. It supersedes any and all prioror contemporanoous agreements,

understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval may not be albered, amended, modified,

supplemented, or otherwise.changed except by a wtiting executod by an authorized representative
:

of each of the parties.

15. ln consideration ofthe foregoing admissions and stipulatlons, the parties agree that

the Board may, without further notice or formal proceedlng, issue and enter the following

Disoiplinary 0rder:

DIS-CIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that both Non-Residont"Pharmacy Pernrit No. NRP 1325 and

Non-Resident Sterile Compounding Permit No. NSC ggl}+issued to Respondent Wells

Pharmaoy Network LLC shall bo publicly reproved by tho Board of Pharmacy underBusiness

and Professions Code section 495 in resolution of Accusation No. 5887, attached as exhibit A.

Cost Recovery. Respondent shall pay $6,155.25 to the Board forits costs associated rvith

the investigatiqn and enforcernent of thjs matter. Respondent shatl be permitted to pay these

oosts in I psynlent plan'appmvod by the Board. IfRespondout fbilg to pay thc Board costs as

ordered Respondent shall not be allowed to renew its Non-Residont Phannaoy Permit or its Non"

Resident Sterile Compounding Permit until Respondent pays costs ir full.

t/t

///

srrp sEi-fl"Eh,ffiblT & DISC 0RDER rOR PUBi,IC lttrT{OVAL (588?



BNDORSEMBNT

The forcgoing Stipulated Settlernent and Disoipiinary Order for Publio Roproval is horeby

rcspectfulty submitted forconsideration by theBoard ofPha.rmacy of the Dopartmentof

Cortsumer Affairs.

Direcr: f lzV I eot + Respeotfully submified,

XAVIERBBCERRA
Attoruey General of Calibr.nla
IGx-rD.tImruS

Attorney Csneral

Deputy Attornoy General
Al t o r nays for Cbmp lai nan t

sTlp SBTil.EMENT & DIsc OI(DER eonl,r_rBuc REpRovAL (5

1

2

3

4

5

6

I
9

IO

1I

t2

I3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22'

23

24

25

26

11

28

s42016 I 02809
12687933.doq,



CERTII']CATE O.F SERVICE

r hereby certj-fy that on the k day of T]W
2018, a Lrue and correct copy of the foregoing STfpULATION AND
ORDER has been served on Ehe parties of record in this proceedi-ng
by mailing a copy thereof, properly addressed by first class mail
with postage prepaid, to the following:

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK LLC
450 US HWY 5]. BYPASS N
DYERSBURC Try 38A24

and caused a copy to be electronically mailed to:

L. Mitchell ,Jones, Assistant. AL.torney General
(mitchellj ones Gaqutah . qov)

fif1rflyrtfilt-
caroi -inglesby
AdministraLive Assistant
Division of Occupational
and Professional
Licensing



LAWRENCE G. WASDEN
AI"|ORNEY GENERAL

S. K,,rv CuRtsrENseN
Clurer on CoxrRec'rs AND AorvrrNrsrRnrtve Lew

LrNcor-N SrRervuuN, ISB #8925
RreEcca Opuus, ISB #7697
Deputy Attomeys General
Fair Hearings lJnit
Contracts and Administrative Law
Office of the Attorney Gencral
954 W, Jefferson,2,,d Floor
P. O. Box 83720
Boise. ID 83720-0010
Tclephone: (208) 334-4555
Fax: (208) tl54-8070

In the Matter of the I-icense oft

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK. LLC
Mail Servicc Phanlacy License No. l9765MS

BEFORE THE BOARD OF PIIARMACY S'TATE OF IDAHO

Case No. tsOP 16-071

PRELIMINARY ORDER

Respondent.

Per IDAFA 04. I I .01 .280, the above appeal is resolvccl, rvithout a hearing on the rnerits ol.

tire appeal, by a Stipulation and Clonsent Order tretrveen the partics. The stipulation is attached

(Exhibit A) and incorporared into this Orcler.

PREI.IMTNARYORDER -Page I of3



Pursuant to Sections 67-527A and 67-5272, Idaho Code, if this preliminary order becornes final,
any parly aggrieved by the final order or orders previously issued in this case may appeal the
tlnal order and all previously issued orders in this case to district court by filing a petition in the
district court of the county in which a hearing was held; the f,rnal agency action was taken;the
party seeking review of the order resides. or operates its principalplace of br-rsiness in Idaho, or;
the real propefly or personal property that r.vas the subject of the agency action is located.

This appeal must be filed within trventy-eight (28) days of this preliminary order becoming final.
See Section 67-5273,ldaho Code. The filing of an appeai to district couft does not itself stay the
eff'ectiveness or enforcement of the order under appeal.

*,k * Jr :* * * rF {<,8 t :1. *c

CERTiFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERI'IFY that on this 6th day of November, 2017, I caused to be served a

true and correct copy of the foregoing by the following mcthod to:

Jed Manu'aring
EVANS KEANE LLP
1161 W. River St.. Suite 100

PO Box 959
Boise, ID 83701

i manwaringi0evanskeane.com
ckaesI0evanskeane.com

Steven Olsen
Deputy Attorney General
Civil Litigation Division
PO Box 83720
Boise. ID 83720
s teven. o I sen@,a g. idaho. gov

Alex J. Adams
Executive Director
ldaho Board of Phamracy
1199 Shorelinc Ln.. Suite 303

Boise, ID 83702
al ex. adam sfrJbop, i dah Q. gov

f] u.s. tvtatt

t] Hand Delivery
n Edcsimile:

Lv[Email

I u.s. vtait
f IJand l)elivery
n Eacsimile:

Lg{ Enail

I u,s. vtait
Tl Fland Deliverv
I I .[/acsimile::,/
|]zl, Email

Lctn Hpenti\-cs UNIT

PRELTN,ilNAITY ORDF.R - Page 3 of 3



B. STIPI]LATED }-ACTS

l ' In lv{arch 20l5, Boarcl staff'reviervecl its Prescriprion Monitoring program (,,pMp,,)

irnd becatre cr-rtrcernecl at:oLtt Responcleut'.s activity, In July 2016, Board shfr prepared and
rcview'ecl a P\4P clispcnsing report regarding Respondont fbr thc tjme period of Aprii 4, 2014,
through J,ly 5' 2016' Tliis PIvIP <Jispen.sing report showec'l ,redicarions prescribec1 to Idaho

rcsidcnts by medical providers located in Arizona, california, Florida, Illi,ois, Maine,

Massachusetts, ancl Vi rgi nia.

2' The l]oard requested and tinrely received plescliption r-ccorcls frpm itesponclcnt,s

I)irector of Quality r\ssttrance- lJoard stafl's revicrv r:t the provided records rc'ealecl that

Responclenl issLtccl prescriplion clrtrgs to at least firur rcsidents of thc slatc ol'lclaho ,,vhich were thc

|esttlt of'paiient'cloctor "Teleheallh seri,ice" consultations in rvhich lhc prcscriber/doctor was not

liccnscd in Idaho"l'he ljoarc] ailegcs that lhese prescriber-cioclors not licerrsed iu Idaho was a
violatiott of Idaho Cocle $54-5703(4), rvhich inrerp.eration olsaid stature, ltesporclenr dcnies as

trot bcing clcar in tlte statute's worcling. Regarclless, the Boarcl alleges that ihese prescriprions

were filled byRespondcnt in violation of Iclaho code,'fitle 54, chapter 57 (the ]claho Telehealth

Acocss Act), as lollows:

a' Patient D.D. receivecl six prescriptions for Schech.rle Ill controllecl

substanccs lrom (rvi-l prescrlbcrs locatccl in lr,{ainc and califbrnia, ncitlrer of r.vhoni rverc

iicenscd to practice nreclicine nor regisierecl for controller'l suirstances in Idaho. The tsoard

allcges that: Patient D'D, did not have an existing relationship rvith the prescribers; hacl no

l'acs-to-lhce in{eraction with the prescribers; ancl had no telephone intcraction rvith the

prescribcrs, onlv rvith a rcprcscntative. Itcsponclent clenie.>^ these allegalions. patient D.I),

clid not ltave any corltact rvith Responcieu( other than cmails and receiving the prescribed

rnetlications by ruail.

STIPI-II.ATION AND CONS ENI' ORDER



I:nforccment r\gerrcy ("DEA") registration lcrr controlled substances irr Idaho, In addition, V.D.

has heen disciplined by the Idaho Board of Medicine fbr treating and prescribing to Iclaho residents

in. violation of the ldaho 'I'elehcalth Access Act.

4. Respondent issued prescription drugs, including Schedule III controlled snbstances,

under whicir the Board alleges were invalid prescriptions, Ttrese allegations are based upon the

Board's position that the prcscriptions ivere invalid because they rvere issuect bl,,physicians rvho

clainrcd to be treating patients via telehealth but were not compl,v'ing rvith the Idaho Telehealth

Access Act.'f itle 54, Cliapter 56, Idaho Code, nor complying with United States Code, Title 21,

Sectron 802(54). Spccilically.lhe Boald alleges that: Idaho Code $ 54-5703(4) requires telehealth

plovidcrs to be licensed in tirc slate of tdaho; idaho Code r 54-5?07(1) requires telehealth

providers to have an established provicler-patient relationship in order to issue prescription cirr.rg

ordct's; and 2l tl.S.C, $ 802(54) requires telcmcdicinc proviclers to possess a DIIA conlrolled

sttbstance registration and a state controllcd substirnce rcgistration iu tlre statc tvhere the patient is

localecl, 'fhc Respondent denies these allegalions and contends that: it requires prescriber-

physicians to comply u,ith all state and f'ederal statutes; Iciaho Code $54-5703(4) is arnbiguous as

to whether it reqtrircs physicians practicirlg telunedicinc to be liccnscd in Idaho; arrd that all

physicians requesting prescriptions fi'om ilespondent liave a I)HA controllcd substance

rcgl stratrOn.

5. The Iloard alleges that I{espondent had a duty to confirm the validity of tlre

prescriptions it filled for the patients of its associated physicians, Specifically, the l3oard alleges

ihat; Ileslrotrdenl lailed to verify the inforrnalion provided to it by its associated physicians rvith

regirrd to (1) those physicians'licensing sl:rtus in thcr statcs in rvhich they prescribed drugs and

corttrolled subslances; (2) the patient-physician relationships that must exist; and (3) rvhether the

itctiotis taken by the physicians in treating their patients via telehealth complied r.vith applicable

STlPLII-A'I'ION AND CON SF"Nl' ORDER I-4



f' I'ulsuant to ldaho coclc $ 37-272-7,no person shall fill, compound or dispense a

prescritrrtion for it coutrollecl substance unless it is in compliance with applicable federal

law; including [rLrt not limitecl to'f itle 21, Chapter 13, U,S, Cocic, and 2l c.i..R. $

1306.04(a),

7' Ile'spondcnt, in heu of proceecling witli a fbnnal <iisciplinarl,hearing, hereby

stipulatcs that the Briarcl may cnler a linal orcler against i1s Iicen.se as set forth in Section C belorv.

81' entering this stipulation, Respondent is nol at'lrnitting to arry violations or rvrongdoing but rather

simply seeks a settletlent with complirtnce of'the Boarcl 's demancls going lblvarcl.

C. S1'IPULAT'ED SETTLENIENT

I ' '[-lrc Board has authority pLrrsuant to ldaho Cocte $ 54- l 728(c) to impose conclitiops

rcstrictittg Itesponderrt's liccnse, anti purstrant to cS 54- 172S({) to irr:pose adnrinistr.ative fines not

to exceecl $2,000 Lrel vjol&tiolr, plus attorncys' fccs and aclnrinistrative costs. Re.spondenr agrees

to parv (he Board $ 10,000 tbr the aJlegcd violations oLrrlined above in Section 8(6). 'fhis line shall

becorne clrre otlll' alier lhe Roard approves alrl executes the Orclcr iucorporating this Stipylatiop

etnd shallbe paid to the lloarclrvithin 180 days of the clate llie Order is executed,

2' Going forward frorn the clate thc Orcler incorporating this Stipularion is cxccr"rrcd,

11e'sllortdenl shall veri(y tlie appropriale Iclalro rncclical or prescriber licenses ancl controlleri

sttbstetnoc rr:gistrati0ns for all prescribers issuing prcscriptions to Illaho residcnts, Docunrent,tiorr

0f sr-tc'lt vcrifications shall bc rctained by Ite.spondent for tvr,o ycars lior:r tlie cialc they are obtainccl

ancl sh,ll bc pro'idcd to lhe Board upon its r,r,ritten re(lLtest.

3' Itespotlderrt shall desiguate a rcprcsenlative olits inauaeeurenl lo whonr the Boartl

shorrld dircct its cottrtrtunications ancl inquiries and who will be lesponsible lbr responding to suolr

irrcltriries, I'lris represcrltative shall hc designatecl in rvlitlng within rhirty days of the c].te the Order

incorporating rhis Stipulation is executed.

STIPULATION AND CONSEN'I ORDI]Ii. -6



11. ACKNOWI.EDGIVIENTSANDWAIVEROIi'II,IGI{TS

Respondent, by signature of its authorizecl represeittative herelo, hereby acknowledges the

ibllowing;

1, Respondent understands these allegations constitutc car.rsc for rlisciplinary terms

upr:n its license. Respondent Bgrees the Boarcl has iurisciigion to proceed in this matter wirh its

consenl as irrdicated by .r^ignature on its behalf hereto.

2, Itesponclent has rcad tltc abr:r,e Stipulation I'irlly and lras had lhe opporlunity

discrtss it rvitir legal courtsel, Respondent untlerstands ancl acknclwleciges that by its ternrs it

lvaiving ceri.ain rights providcd uniler Iclaho lar.v.

3 Respondent ttnderstirnds that it iras, arrong other rights, the right to a full apd

contplete hearing; the right to conltont and eross-examinc witnesses; the right to present evidence

or to call rvitttesses, or 10 so testi{y on its orvn behalf; the right to reoonsideratiorr; the rigirl to

appeal this matter to district courl; and all rights providecl by the Iclaho Administrative proceclure

Acl and the latvs and rules governing the praclicc of pharmacy in ldaho. I{esponclenl hereby fr.eely

ancl voluntarily rvaivcs these rights, wirhout further process, iu order to enter into this [itipulation

as a resoltrtiorr of the allcgations contained herein.

4, I{esponclent understands that irr signing this Stipulation, it is enabling the lloard to

irrtposc disciplinary terms Lrpon its license as set forrh in Section C rvithout hrnher process,

5. I{esponclent understancls the Board ma,v approve this Stipulalion as proposecl,

approve it subjcct to specified changes, ol re.jeot it, Respr:ndent understands that, if approve<i as

proposed, thc lJoard rvill executc and issuc this Stipulation ancl Consent Order accorcling to the

atbrementioned terms, ancl Respondent hereby rlgrees to thc abovc Stipulation fbr settlement. If

the Boarcl re.iects this proposed Stipulation and Consent Ordcr, this Sripulaiion ancl Consent Orde r

rvill not have any effcct and a nsw proposed Stipulation and Consent Orcler rtray be proposed and

to

is

S'l'l Pt.l1"A'tlOr- ANlf CONS EN-l ORDEIT ,8



Darep this /0 
ft 

day of ,.f 
l_., t-r-,n ,Z0lT.

Drreo thk / [ aoy or 0 ffiu- -,20t7.

EVANS KEANE, LLP

[The renainder ol'thb page is intentionally blank.J

Auorntys tbr Respondcnt

STIPULATION AND CONSENT ORDER -r0

Jed W



ORDER

Pursuant'to idaiho Code {i 54-1728 and $ 37-2718, the Idaho t}oard of Pharmacy hereby

accepts the tenns and conditions of the forcgoing Stipulation and Consent Orcler, and it is hereby

ordereel that Rcspcudent cornply with said terms and conditions.

Darep il,is 4ft clay or A d"Wlu,z,on

STIPUI,ATION ;\ND C0NSnNT ORDER



STATE OF WISCONSIN
BEFORE THE PHARI\,LA.CY EXAMINING BOARD

IN THE IvIATTER OF DISCIPLINARY
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST

WELLS PFIARMACY NETWORK LLC,
RESPONDENT.

FINAL DECISION AND ORDER

fifi05+s&

Division of Legal Services and compliance case No. 16 pHM 159

The parties to this action for the purpose of wis. stat. $ 227.53 are:

Wells Phannacy Network LLC
1210 SW 33'd Avenue
Ocala, FL 34474

Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board
P.O. Box 8366
Madison, WI 53708-8366

Division of Legal Services and Compliance
Departrnent of Safety and Professional Services
P.O. Box 7190
Madison, WI 53707-7190

The parties in this matter agree to the terms and conditions of the attached Stipulation as
the fi:ral disposition-of this matter, subject to the approval of the Pharmacy Examining Board
@oard)' The Board has reviewed this Stipulation andionsiders it acceptable.

- Accordingly, the Board in this matter adopts the attached Stipulation and makes the
following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law ar,d Orde..

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Respondent Wells Pharmacy Network LLC, is licensed in the state of Wisconsin
as an out-of-state pharmacy, having license number 805-43, fust issued on August 9,2012, and
current through May 31,2018. Respondent's most recent address on f,rle wiin tUe Wisconsin
Department of Safety and Professional Services (Department) is 1210 SW 33d Avenue, Ocala,
Florida 34474.

2. Respondent is an out-of-state pharrnacy rocated in ocala, Florida.

li

i



2. Respondent Wells Pharmacy Network LLC, is REPRIMANDED.

3. V/ithin ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, Respondent Wells Pharmacy

Network LLC, shall pay COSTS of this matter in the amount of 468.00.

4. Payment of costs (made payable to the Wisconsin Department of Safety and

Professional Services) shall be sent by Respondent to the Departrnent Monitor at the address

below:

Department Monitor
Division of Legal Services and Compliance

Department of Safety and Professional Services

P.O. Box 7190, Madison, WI53707-7190
Telephone (608) 267 -3817; Fax (608) 266-2264

DSP SMonitoring@wisconsin. gov

5. In the event that Respondent violates any term of this Order, Respondent's out-of-

state pharmacy license (no. 805-43) in the state of Wisconsin, may, in the discretion of the Board

or its designee, be SUSPENDED, without further notice or hearing, until Respondent has

complied with the terms of the Order. The Board may, in addition and/or in the alternative refer

any violation of this Order to the Division of Legal Services and Compliance for further
investigation and action.

6. This Order is effective on the date of its signing.

WISCONSIN PT{ARMACY EXAMINiNG B OARD

by: l/,r/t=
f)ate " (



of Legal Services and Compliance for further proceedings. ln the event that the Stipulation is
not accepted by the Board, the parties agree not to contend that the Board has been prejudiced or
biased in any manner by the consideration of this attempted resolution.

6. The parties to this Stipulation agree that the attomey or other agent for the
Division of Legal Services and Compliance and any member of the Board ever assigned as an
advisor in this investigation may appear before the Board in open or closed session, without the
presence of Respondent or Respondent's attomey, for purposes of speaking in support of this
agreement and answering questions that any member of the Board may have in coru:ection with
deliberations on the Stipulation. Additionatly, my such advisor may vote on whether the Board
should accept this Stipulation and issue the attached Final Decision and Order.

7. Respondent is informed that should the Board adopt this Stipulation, the Board's
Final Decision and Order is a public record and will be published in accordance with standard
Department procedure.

8. The Division of Legal Services and Compliance joins Respondent in
recommending the Board adopt this Stipulation and issue the attached Final Decision and Order.

lUfrug tr
urt"

Melissa Stefko
1210 SW 33'd Avenue
Ocala, FL34474
License no. 805-43

7-,r/- /7
Attorney Date

'essional Services
Division of Legal Services and Compliance
P.O. Box 7190
Madison, W[53707-7190

I fcr utrrr..1 * -,trr pc+.1n^* x+ . Lv Kt {l I hj,6 D j

ells Pharmacy Network LLC, Respondent

Mrozinski

IL
il

.i

I

lii

li

ll

lij

iii



1

2
a

4

5

o

7
a

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2'.\

22
23

24
')a

zo
27

?8

29

30

31

32

33

34
AE

36

37

38

3S

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

U

d-=o4
pil

6J
9EEO
3',Z8,:
SenH

r'! O
-]. o ,

:: -.= ^E 2?,i4
o -'il -=6 

^.- 
U-.<'e4eEq?tr'J9ZZl4i

i: 'Y --x U@Y.2a*
3.9€ b
a d2'X
E bO EEF3<
UO
c6

E.!E>

o

ljoii"\r REviS ED 5/0 t/10 I J

By:

STATE OFALASKA
DEPARTMENT oF C0MMERCE, coMMtINITy, AND ECon*oMIC DEVELOPMENT

DryISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AT.EO TNOTESSIONAL LICENSING
BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY

TMPOSTITON OF CI L FrNE
Case # 201 6-001 006

. . 
Wells Pharmacy Netrvork, LLC, aclnrits and agrees the Alaska Board of pharmacy (Board) hasjurisdiction over the subject n']atter of their Iicense in Alaska and over this Imposition of bivil Fine,
1' On June 9,2014, Wells Pharntacy Netrvork submitted a Biemial Out-of-State pSalnacy

License Renerval for Alaska License # PHAOI l g3.
2' Wells Pharmacy Netrvork neglectecl to reveal derogatory information conceming crininal

convictions of emproyees, as well as disciprinary action of an emproyee.3' on May I0, 2016, Wells Pharmacy Neirvork subrnitted a Biennial out-of-State phannacy
License Renerval for Alaska License # PHAOI 1g3.4' Wells Phanuacy Netrvork neglected to reveal derogatory infon:ration conceming a 2014
diseiplinary action by the lr{aine Board of Phannac/ for failure to notifu the Boird of the
Pharmacist-In-charge change as requirecl. welts Pliarmacy also failed to disclose criminal
convictions of employees.

5' Wells Pharmacy Netrvork aclmitted an error in failing to disclose criminal convictions and
disciplinary actions of the phannacy and employees.

.. wells Phannacy Net['ork admits that as a result of these facts, grounds exist for possible denial of
licenzure or other disciplinary sanctions of their license pursuarlt to is oa.ot.o75, Aj 0g,g0.260(a)(l),
and l2 AAC 52'920(a)(13). Wetls Pharmacy Network is agreeing to ihis Imposition of a Civil Iline ofone thousand dollars ($1,000) in cash, certihed clreck, ir *oi"y order payable to the,,state ofAlaska" rvithin ninety (90) days after this In:position of Civil Fine is accepted by the Board,

- Wells Phamracy Netrvork has the right to consult with an attomey and a right to an adndnistrative
hearing on the facts in this case. Wells Pharmacy Netrvork underitands uri ogrr., Uy uoiunturity
signing this Inrposition of Civil Fine, Wells Pharmacy Netrvork is rvaiving their rights to counsel and
to a hearing on this n'latter.

12t28t16
For Date

Colleen S. Shapiro, Secretary
Authorized Representative Name / Title

OITDER

The Alaska Board of Pharmacy hereby adopts the In:position of Civil Fine in this niatter. The
Board has detennined that this is a technical violation of professional licensing statutes and regulatioos
not rslated to the delivery of patient care and, therefore, tiris rnatter can be resolved rvith a civii fine.

This Imposition of Civil Fine takes e ffect imniediately upon signature of this Order in accordance
with the approval of the Board.

l,+1" tut /o\1
DATED this Y ' aay of N a,y _ ,r;r,;, , Alaska.

tu
AMK

BO.dR.D OF'F

IMPOSITION OF CIVIL FINE and ORDER
\Yclls Phannacl. Nctrvork, LLC
20t6-001006



BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

STATE OF COLORADO

Case No. 2015-2415

STIPUI.ATION AND FINAL AGENCY ORDER

IN THE MATTER OF DISCTPLINARY PROCEEDINGS REGARDING THE NON-
RESIDENT PRESCRIPTION DRUG OUTLET REGISTRATION IN THE SiETE OF
COLORADO OF WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK REGISTNNTTOT.T NO. O#'6-d29,

Respondent Pharmacy.

lT lS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the Cotorado State
Board of Pharmacy ('Board') and wells pharmaty Network, LLc (;Reiponoent
fftarmacf) to resolve all matters pertalnlng to Boari Case Number zbl*fqis, 

".follows:

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

1. The.Board has JurisdlcUon over Respondent Pharmacy, lts reglshation as a non-
resldent prescrlptlon drug outlet, and the subject matteiof thts Suputiuon anJ fmal
{se.ncy order ("Flnal Agency Ordef) puriuant to the Pharmaclsts, phannacy
Buslnosses, and Pharmaceuticars Act at ritte 12, Arflcle 42.s, c.R.s, tzoigl. 

-

2. Respondent Pharmacy was originally registered ln the Staie of Colorado on or about
August 8, 2012, being issued regrsbauon number osp 6079, and has been so
reglstered at all times relevant to thls discipfinary acflon.

3. !^e9po_ltdentfharmacy's address of record with the Board and cunent location Is
1210 SW 33* Ave., Ocala, Florida g&74-ZgSA,

4. Respondent Pharmacy admits these fin_dlngs and hereby waives any further proof ln
thls proceedlng before tha Board regardlnglhe following facts.

5. On June 9, 2015, Respondent Pharmacy entered lnto a Consent Order with the
fulzona Board of Pharmacy due to deficlencles found durlng the cour.e'of an
October 2014 tnspectlon conducted by the Arlzona Board.

6. Some of the deficlenciEs outlined ln the Oc'tober 2014 inspecUon, as detalled betow,
would be grounds for disclpllne in cblorado under Board iute zt.bo.oo:



acts ln any oth6r state that would subject hlm or her to dlsciplinary action
in thls state.

1242.5-124. Dfsclpllnary actlons, (1) The board may dany or discipline
an appllcant, lic'ensee, or reglsfant when the board determlnes that the
appllcant llcensee, or reglstrant has engaged ln aclivltles that are grounds
for disclpllne.

TERMS OF DISCTPLTNE

8. .l-ette_r of Admonltlqn. This provlsion shall constitute a Letter of Admonltlon as set
forth In Sections 1242,5-124(6Xa), C.R.S. Respondent ls hereby admonlshed for
the acts and omlsslons described In the factual basls above. By enterlng thls Order,
Respondent agrees to walve the rlghts provlded by Sectlon 1242,5124(6Xb),
C.R.S., to contest this Latter of Admonltion.

9. Other Reoulrements. Respondent Pharrnacy acknowledges and agrees that, as a
condition of thls FinalAgency Order, Respondent Pharmacy shall:

a. prornptly pay all Respondent Pharmacy's own fees and costs
associated with thls FlnalAgency Orden

b. comply tully with thls Flnal Agency Order; and

c. comply fully trvith the Pharmaclsts, Pharmacy Buslnesses and
Pharmaceutlcals Act, all Board rules and regulations, and any other
state and federal laws and regulatlons related to pharmaclsts and
pharmaceutlcals ln the State of Colorado.

l0.Advisements and Waivers. Through its underslgned Authorized Representativa,
Respondent Pharmacy enters lnto this Flnal Agency Order freely and voluntarily,
after having the opportunity to consult with legal counsel and/or chooslng not to do
so. Respondent Pharmacy acknowledges its understanding that it has the following
rights:

a. to have formal notice of hearing and charges serued upon iS

b. to respond to said formal notice of charges;

c. to have a formal disciplinary hearing pursuant to $$12a2.5-123 and
1242.5-124, C,R.S.; and

d. to appeallhis FinalAgency Order.



ACCEPTED AND AGREED BY

Subscrlbed and sworn to before the County of
State of F(or;r1.1 , thls

me ln

1, ':, day of /el q r c- 1., , 2017,
by Vris4.t?kr €js\*,<a , authorlzed representatve
of Wells Pharmacy Natwork, LLC.

Mycommlsslon explres: . l{,#
ENET JoflAfi^fl PHUJFs
ilC}TARYPUBIIC
STAIEOFFI.Of,TDA
Ccnrrs
Erplrss 11llnc1S otary Publlc

FINAL AGENCY ORDER

WHEREFORE, the wlthln sflpulaflon and Final Agency order ls approved,
accepted, and hereby made an Order of the Board.

Done and effecflve ttrh tiU-day "f a r4o#-f , za1l,

State Board of Pharmacy

BV:ffi
-r6rirn Prosram bimY Qs'd'arsan

os lst

qlnr i3r- c \,

Respondent Pharmacy



+ r s t e fi o 
$ E a:3 { " af €+rEgEE+FeIHg E

sFErEs E E,I E i f I $ $ i; Ig6 g

IEEI*g 
$ B [ [ i 

H I i IE * t r E Eg

ffiffi[EE[$E g $EE EEIEgHE
s$EaaErf lf 5 fgf, EE$gIEgf 1+* 

tpig* g rEtr Ei
EiFE lfi$ i gIg IE gEE

Ig[i epcg ' rEl gi f;

$q; :;;F E Esa 'c*
E d r , $t i E fi g g f #sBE anf I g t*i +E

eiEe f Gat ggat?g; E s3F=go€-3$Ee

; r e a E i r E E ; r l I Ens1g6gi*ig$
gFgEHEE E$ i+EEEE*jgg;EE*g gI aEa;ea j

E F I 
' 

E 
E F g i i F i 

''u 
eE1E[ EEi

B*[iE 5 [B E t E IEEBi EE}rgEg g *E *iEi EEE$EB g[3

;Ff,f * sF eiFg [$erf,igAF



IN THE MATTER OF:

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK,
LLC

Permlt No. 113948

and

WELLS PHARMAGY NETWORK,
LLC

Permit No, 113982

BEFORE THE ALABAMA STATE

BOARD OF PHARMACY

CASE NO: 16-L-0120
)

)
)

)
)
)

CASE NO: {6-L-0156

coNsENT ORpEg

THIS MA,TTER comes before the Alabama State Board of pharmacy (hereinafter

referred to as the "Board") on a pending Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing

("statement") involving wells pharmacy Network, LLC (wells), permit No, 113g4g

located in Ocala, Florida and Permit No, 1 13982 located in Dyersburg, Tennessee.

Prior to the scheduled hearing in this cause, and pursuant to Code of Alabama

(1975) 541-22'12(0, the parties through counsel have entered into an agreement the

terms of which are set for'rh in this consent order as follows:

1. Wells agrees to voluntarily surrender Permit No. 113g4g and permit No.

1 1 3982.

2' Wells agrees to never apply for or seek any type, kind or description of any

permit, license, registratlon or required authorization from the Board and further agrees

that it shall never conduct or engage in any activities in the State of Alabama which the

Board now or may in the future regulate.

3' The owners of Wells are correctly identified in the initial appllcations for the

above ldentifled permlts or any renewals thereto and said owners agree and

acknowledge they will not own in whole or part any entlty which seeks any permit, license,

Page I of4



any judicial review. Wells further waives any objection to the attorney for the Board

preparing, drafting or making this Order, including the waiver of any objection or right

pursuant to Code of Alabama (1975), 541-22-18.

9. By execution of this Consent Order, Wells hereby releases the Board, its

members, agents, represenlatives, servants and employees from any and all liability,

claims, damages, fees or expenses arising out of or made in connection with the matters

relating to this Consent Order and Statement,

10. Wells acknowledges and agrees that it has read this Consent Order and

that it fully understand the terms, conditions and contents of the same. Wells

acknowledges and agrees that it voluntarily and of its own kee will accepts the terms and

conditions set out in this Consent Order and is signing this Consent Order on the advice of

iis attorney,

DONE this the l l'n of

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK, LLC
PERMIT NO: 113948

t,

By: 1.,,{'i." .! .. ll)r}ji.

ITS: ri,;,.,t,r'rl .i ,..,,, .

Network, LLC

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK, LLC
PERMIT NO: '113982

i;
BY: I , ,, .l ..i{,,r.,, ,.

'r=-r'*'"., I I", -

Pagc 3 ol'4

Jili' ,2017



Before the New Hampshire

Board of pharmacy

Concord, NH 03301

In the Matter of:

Wells Pharmacy, NR0198

(show cause Hearing for renewal of NRMO pharmacy Applicatio,)

Docket No: 2017-01

ORDER OF'DENIAL
A show cause hearing commenced on April lg,2Ol7 to determine whether the Board

properly denied the Renewal Application of Wells Pharmacy ("Wells,,) NR 019g, of Ocala,

Florida. For the following reasons, the Board has voted to DENy wells, application.

Background

Wells filed an application for renewal for a Non-Resident pharmacy permit which was

accepted for filing on December 13,2016. On or about February ltrh ,2Ol7,the Board issued an

order denying wells' application but giving wells the opportunity to request a hearing on the

denial and show cause why it should be licensed. The Board's reason for the deniai was twofold.

First, the Board found that wells' application packet documented recent disciplinary action taken

by at least four different states. On that basis, the Board denied Wells' application pursuant to

Ph 905'01(aX6). Additionally, the Board stated that through Wells' application, the Board first

became aware that Wells engages in the process of lyophilization and the process of producing

pellets; the Board stated that if wells wishes to continue doing so it must obtain a manufacturing

or 503-8 permit from the Board.

on or about March 15th, 2ol7 , wells requested a hearing on its denial, and on April I9,

2017 ' the Board held a show cause hearing on wells' application. Kristopher Fishman, senior

Vice President of Operations, appeared on behalf of V/ells.



Mr. Fishman explained that after the remodel, the National Association of Boards of

Pharmacy ("NABP") inspected the facilities. Mr. Fishman explained that Wells passed the

NABP inspection. Shortly thereafter, NABP called the Texas Board of Pharmacy, and that board

lifted the restrictions it had put on Wells'Jicense. Shortly thereafter, the boards in both South

Carolina and Arizona lifted the restrictions from Wells' license, as well.

With regard to lyophilization and pellets, Mr, Fishman stated that he is not a pharmacist

so is not an expert, but told the Board that Wells uses the lyophilization process in order to keep

the correct potency of the drugs. He stated that he understands that lyophil izationcan be

difficult, particularly if a pharmacist does not have the correct equipment. Mr. Fishman stated

that Wells wiil not lyophilize more than 250-500 vials at a time. Mr. Fishman explained that

Wells does not produce pellets on site; the pellets are transfered from a 503(b) facility.

In response to Board questioning, Mr. Fishman admitted that once the mold was

discovered, Wells failed to re-test frequently enough. Mr. Fishman stated that the individual

who was responsible for overseeing quality at Wells is no longer with the company due to the

unacceptable response to this incident.

Commissioner Stout stated that the standard operating procedures that Wells had

provided in its packet to the Board were satisfactory. However, Commissioner Stout stated that

the 2A12 USP 797s, Compounding Standards, had wonderful guidance for operating procedures,

and he asked why Weils failed to implement those. For instance, Commissioner Stout stated

Wells had documented training deficiencies and cleaning deficiencies, and used to allow

technicians to verify products for the final visual check. Commissioner Stout thus asked Mr.

Fishman why the Board should be confident that Wells would comply with the satisfactory

standard operating procedures it provided last week when it did not have sufficient procedures in



but shall not be resold or dispensed. Nonprescription items may be compounded upon order by apractitioner for sale as long as the labeling complies with RSA 3 l8:a7-iand the producr is not acopy of; or similar to, prescription or norrpr.s"ription products. All compoundinj shall be donein compliance with the United States Pharmacopeia as defined by board of phaniacy rules.II' The compound drug product shali bear the label of the pharmacy responsible for
compounding and disPensing the product directly to the patient for ad-iniitration, and theprescription shall be filed at that pharmacy. Compounded prescription labels shall include thephrase "compounded per.subscriber request" or Jsimilar siatement on the prescription Iabel orthrough the use ofan auxiliary label attached to the prescription container.

III' A pharmacist shall offer a compounded drug i.oouci to a practitioner for administration toan individual patient, in limited quantities. The coilpounded drug products are for prffiil; '"
administration only and shall not be re-dispensed. T-he pharmacist shall maintain records toindicate what compounded drug products were provided to the medical oftice oipractic".
Compounding pharmacies may advertise or otherwise promote the fact that they provide
prescription compounding services, in accordance with state law and rules of 15eLoara, as well
as applicable federal laws.

IV' Where a commercial drug shortage exists because a manufacturer is the only entitycurrently manufacturing a drug product of a specific strength, dosage form, or route ofadministration for sale in the United States, und the manuficturer cannot supply the drug product
to the public or to practitioners for use, a pharmacistmay compound a limited quantity using theactive pharmaceutical ingredient and sell to a patient wiih a vaiid prescription from a validprescriber' When the.compounded drug produit is sold to a medical office or practice it is for thepractitioner to administer to patients, and shall not be for resale.

V' The board shall adopt rules under RSA 541-A conceming the regulation of compounding.
.. VI' Labeling requirements pursuant to paragraph II shall not appiy when medication isdispensed to institutionalizedpatients 

^ prorid"d under RSA 3lg:47-b.

(a) The board shall refuse to issue a registration or shall revoke a registration wheneverthe board determines that a mail-order pharmacy, its pharmacist-in-Jharge, owner(s) orcorporate officer(s) has, after notice and opportunity foi a hearing, except pursuant to (c)
below, committed an act such as but not limited to:

(4) Failed to comply with RSA 3rg:37,Ii, the provisions of ph 900, or both;

(6) Been found guilty of any violation of federal, state or local drug law or have enteredinto any agreement to resolve violations of such.

(c) Notwithstanding the above the board shutt irrr" a registration or not revoke if:(1) No harm resulted from the actions of the appricant oir.girtrunt;
(2) There was no intent to viorate any provisions of RSA 3 r g;
(3) Corrective action has been taken by the registrant;
(4) Remunerations have been made to the uff.-"t"d pa-rty(s); and(5) The board determines the action is unlikely to oc"ur;;;".



Mr. Fishman's testimony, then, the Board determines that the mitigating factor in Ph

905.01(c)(1) has been met.

The Board questions whether, under Ph 905.0 1 (c)(2), there was no intent to violate an1,

provisions of RSA 318. The Board does find that Wells did not intend to violate RSA 318 with

its past contamination problems, as the Board is satisfied that the airbome mold was caused by a

leaky pipe that remained undiscovered. However, as the Board noted at the hearing, Wells'

practice of distributing directly to veterinary practices is not in compliance with RSA 3 1 8: 1 4-a,

III and Ph 404.A2. The Board understands from Mr. Fishman's testimony that Wells was

unaware of this regulation in New Hampshire, but the Board notes that it is the responsibility all

licensees and registrants to comply with the relevant laws.

The Board next finds that under Ph 905.01(c)(3), Wells has taken corrective action. Mr.

Fishman testified that Weils has since demolished the contaminated compounding room, fixed

the leak, and rebuilt the room to 800 standards. In addition, Wells recalled all the affected

products and it now does daily testing for viables. The Board does note that Wells did not test

frequently enough after first discovering the contamination. Mr. Fishman, however, admitted

this and stated the individual responsible for overseeing quality during that time was no longer

with the company due to the unacceptable response to this incident.

The Board finds that under Ph 905.01(c)(4), Wells made remunerations to the affected

parties. As stated above, Wells recalled all affected products and no adverse effects were

reported.

The Board finds, however, that under Ph 905.01(cX5), it does not have confidence yet

that the action is unlikely to occur again. The Board is concemed that Wells in the past failed to

follow the guidance of the 2012 USP 797 Compounding Standards. The Board specifically notes



BY ORDER OF THE BOARD +/

Dated: July 18n ,2017

Michael D. Bullek, BSP, R.ph.
Authorized Representative of the
New Hampshire Board of pharmacy

_*/ Board Member recused



tr

ll'vC;X't'Cl()Mh,llY l.l ili
li nssistant AttorncY (ii:neral
llstot* tJar No. 005(r5tt
ll izis W. Washington, Clv/l.lis
ll Phoenix, Arizorra tt5007-2997
ll t'"t, (602) s42-798Q
li l,ax: (602) 364'3202

l
4

.5

(r

't

I
9

l0

lr

|r loMAs c. llot{Nl:
./..tl.orncY (icncral
(lrirrn Sizrte Llar No. 140()0)

Attorncys lbr thc Arizona State Board o{'Pharmacy

I}EFORE THE ARIZONA STATE BOAI{D OF' PI{ARMACY

12

t.iIJ

l4

t5

t6

11

'1 
tr

t9

ln the Matter o[

Welts PharmacY Network,

I-lolder o'fl Pharmacy Pennit No.
in the Statc of Arizona.

lJoard Case No. l4-001g-Pl'il{

CONSENT AGITEEMDNT FOR 
.

PiloitAtioN, cIvIL PBN ALI'Y'
bbSrs AND iNsPncttox

Y005709

20

21

22

-, -'

2ri

'!i!..t

?.(l

lu the intersst o1'a prompt ancl judicious settlement of this case' consistent with the

pubtic intercst, statutory requirements and the responsibilities of thc Ariz'ona Statc lloartl

6['Pharmacy ("l3oard") uncler A.R.$. $ 32'1901, et. 'req', Wells l)harmacy Network'

holcier o[.pharmacy Pcrmit Numher y005709 in thc State o{'Arizona ("ltesponderrt")'

ancl thc Board snter ittto the fbllowing llecitals, I;indings of $aot, Concltrsiotrs t:l' l'aw

anci ()r'<Jer ("Conscnt Agreement") as a (-tnal disposition ol'this matter'



:'l

{l

9

r0

iI

l2

l3

l4

l5

r6

t7

l8

r9

z,tJ

7l

22,

27

Z4

?.5

?.6

ti. [tcsPorlclcltL ackno:t'

\grcetncnt and returning this do

'cvolcc its acccptance of thc Cr

lclcurncnI rcgardless ol' whethc

,'lxecutive Director. AnY modifir

:nless rnutuallY agrecd bY the Par

9. 'Ihis Conscnt Agre

ctT.ective only when accePted hY I

In the cvent that the Board does r

shall be of no evidentiary value a

b1' anY PaftY, excePt that the P

Agreernent and this case Procee(

Board was pre.iudiced bY its re

relating thereto.

10. It' a court of com

Asreement is void or otherwise

remain in full {brce and e

t. Respondent u

publicty dissemi

I by law to the Nat

on Data Bank.

lZ. llespondent und

itutes unethical conduct

0l(A) ancl A.lt.S. {i 32- l!

I 3. l{r':spondcrlt a.qrc

i and agl'ees lltaL, tllxlll sll:rnlrlq lllls L'()rlli(:lrr

t to the Boarcl's [:xccutive [)irector. it ttttty tlttt

Agrcetnent or rnake any motlitications to the

Consent Agrcernent has beon signcd by the

to this original docutnent is inelfectivc and void

writirrg.

t is sub.iect t0 the approval ot' the Botrd arrd is

;ard and signcd by the lJoard's Executivc I)ircctor'

prove this Consent Agreement' it is withdrawn and

rall not be relied upon nor introduced in any action

agree that should the Board re.iect this Consent

hearing, Respondent shall a$sert no claint that I'he

and discussion of this document or any records

t iurisdicticln rutes that any part of this Corrscnt

:orceable, the remainder of the Consent Agreement

that this Consent Agreement is a public recortl that

:rmal action of the Board and rnay bc reportcd as

itioner Data tlank and the l'lealthoare lntcgrity and

s that any violation of this Consent Agreetnent

ray resull. in disciplinary action. n.R.S' $ss lZ-

A).

thc []oard will aclcllrt lhc lctllowing l]irrclirrgs ti['lract.

ons ol'l,aw arrrl Ortl



I
I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

t0

il

t2

t3

l4 7.

octohc,r r0,20r4 requcstecr adrriti.uar doc,rne.ts whicrr woro pxrvidccl by l(csp.tttlt:ttt

on Octoher I 5' 2014'

5. At the october 7 and 8, 2014 inspection lJoarcl comptianoe ottiocrs

.bserved a technician working at Rospondcnt's t'acitity exiting and re-entering the ante

roomwithoutrc-garbingandlaterobservedthesametechnicianworkingintheantcrQotn

without gloves or a mask both activities wsre not in compliance with Rcspondent's

standarct oPerating Procedures'

6. At the october ? and 8,2014 inspection Board compliance otticus noted

that the pharmacist in the general compounding area was not performing or documenting

a veril-rcation of lhe cornponents or weights prior to the cornpletion o1' thc finishocl

product.

At the October 7 and 8, 2014 inspection Board comPliancc otlicers

regarding the "BeYond tJse

compliance o{:ficsrs

endotoxin arld stcrile

I.5

t6

t'l

t8

l9

20

2l

conducted a random sampting of thc compounding records

[)ate" (ULJD) for several lots of Trimix iniectable'

S.AttheOctoberTandS'2014inspectionBoard

observed tiiscrepancies in ltesp<lndent's ctlmpliance with sterility'

filtration tcsting results records'

9. nt rhe october 7 ancl g, zol4 inspection Boarcl compliance ol'lrcers

22

23

24

?,5

.Xt

clbserve<J that ltespondent's cmpltlyces wel'e not tblt0wing Respondeirl''s stanclarcl

operating proce<iures regarding patient oounseling o1' compounctcd prcparations'

stcr.itizati.rr ancl clcpyt:ogcnation ancl phat'tracist preparalion .l'thc llrst [.rmulatictn ol'a



9

t0

il

t2

l3

t4

r5

16

t1

t8

t9

20

2l

22

23

24

?5

?.6

3. 'l'hc ooncluct antl circurnslzrncos rlescrillccl abovc cotrstituLc trtrctltical

corttluct prtrsuant in viotatiorr ol" A'l{'S's\ 32-1901'0t(A) (5) (Viotating a l'ccleral ol stato

law clr.aclsrinistrativc rule rclating to Lhc manulacturc, salc or clistribirLiorl tll'drug's'

clsv Ices, pilisons, haz.ardOus Substances Or precLll-Sor chern ica ls)'

4. .l'hc cgnduct and circurnstances clescribed ahovc constitute unethical

condrrcr pursuanr ro A.R.S. $ 32- t90l.0l (A) (5) by violating A.A.c. l\4-23-402 (l), I(4-

23- 41 0 (l) (2) (a) and (h), A.A.C. R4-23-4 l0 (l) (s), A.A.C. R4-23-4 l0 (J) ( I ) (cl) and

A.A.c. L\4-23-670 (C) ( I ).

Based upon thc above

the fbltowing Order:

oltpER

Findings of Fact and conclusions of [,aw, [he Board lssues

1. Respondent's Permit no' Y005709

one (l) year.

is placed on probation for a pcriod of

2. Respotrdent shall

e{'lective date of this Order.

3. Respondent shall

compliancc <lfficers in October

efl'bctive date of this Order.

pay a civil penalty of 59,000.00 within 90 days o1 thc

4. Respondent shall to submit to and pass one (1) unannounccd randomt

inspection hy Board compliance ol:ficers within one (l) year o'f the eff'ective date of tltis

Order and.shall pay tbr the costs of this inspection in an amount not to exceed $3,000.00.

Responclenr shall pay fbr the costs of this inspection within 90 days of receiving written

noti(ication {tom lJoard staf{loIthe incurred costs.

5. I('l(espondent pays thc civil pcnalty [n paragraph 2 o1'Lhis Order, pays (hc

costs o('thc Octclber 2014 irrspcctiorr in paragraph li o('this Ortlcr', suhrnits to trrrtl pass(:s

tlrr: rrnarrrruunct:(l i'anrlclrn irrsllcction in 1larag.lr;r1llr z[ of'l.his Orclcr artcl ltay:s tltt: ctlsts tll'thc

pay tbr the costs o['the inspection conducted by Btrarcl

2014 in the amount of $2,345.37 within 90 day o'l the



I

,),

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l

lz

t3

14

I5

l6

t'l

COt'}Y O[I'l llr II()BIiCOINC MAIrJ{l)
iir\;" A aa/ rit t " ?n{4 tct

ff* ''!att-

MontgonlcrY [',ec

n.sJtsiant A[torneY General
i)?i w. Washinfton Street, Clv/t't']s
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
Atto.ntY fbr the State ol Arizona

Dtrc #4200554

l8

r9

20

2l

))

23

24

25

26



llirl Wirtrtl, l{l,h MlltA
l..lxr:ctrl i vc I )irc:ctcrl
Ariz,<ttrzt Statc lloa r.cl o l' l,l rirr.rrrac:),

Jarrtrary 26,?.015
l'agp 2

wcre n(' findi.gs o["substrtnLially No,-compliant"). A copy of rhc NAI]p inspccrion rcport anclcover le(ter arc encloscd as Dxhiuit ,t.-- w"rr. r,u, ,r,*4" Ilfew acrjustrnenrs in response to tlrcNABP findings' which are expiuin"i iu'w"ttr' January l4,zol5 response ro the NAIlp, well.s,lesponsc is cnclosecl as Exhibit B.

wclls untlerstancls that i( is easy to say it i.s com'mit{ccl to compliance, bur 6ard to proveit' For(halteason,weltopetn"cooii*ill notcrhrtii;'f.;'ir",nrorconccrliclenri{iedbythcNAUP inspection wcre unrelarecl to the'irems_iclenrifrecl ;i il; Iloarclis compliance ggicers,wells believes this is clue lo rnt.",npiio.ce cftorts w.rL ri.r'inrpreme'ting prior (o arrrra( thetirne o[ the lJoarcl's i^spection .;J',h; wells has implcmcntccr as a resur( of rhe Doarcpsinspecl'ion' wells undersmnas iii.i ."*pliancc is a journey, not a clestination, ancl ir wilcontinuc to revicw and improve irc of"*iir"s to ensure anct maintain complianoe.

The following responds to the "polcntial concernvviolations,, in the cornplianceofficers' october t5,-20 r4 irporr 
"rrd 

tr* Boarcls proposed consent Agreemcnts.

L "Brcncrr of stcrirc gar:bing sop by tcchnician i* aurc roonl.,,

The compliancc officers observed a technician exiting and re.en(ering the ante room

;lH:J:'garbing 
and latcr outt*.J-irr" same rechnician wiking i, rhe uiii"'roo*'witr,nut

As the Cornpliancc officers'noted, the technician,s conducl violatecl Wells,standarcloperating procedure (soP). Wells couns"i"a ,n" technician regarding the violarions and the sopon the same day the violaiiont o."urr"J und cautioned rr., iiii'iuture violations coutd ruurt intermination' wclls also retrainea alt steiile personner regarding ,r," iop,'*[ffi;;il*, stcrilegown change before going into ttre clian roorn ancl working on preparations. No lurtherviolations have been noted.-Enclotta ,, p*t,itir c are weus' rr?ining recorrls for the technicianat issue and o(her sterile personnel.

II' '(SOPs - may not bc irrdicative o[*cur:r.cnt pr.ac(icesr,, .,pr.ovision of pa(icnl rvrittcrritrforrnation not consislcnl" and "Posirion^iidurrii'norn.gcr currcrly fillcrt by n(cchnician wtrcn ;rlrannacist r.cqrrir.ed by SOp.;

The compliance o{Ticers obscrvecl- thal welts' emproyees wcre not tollowing wclls,soPs regarding patien( counseling or.orpornded preparalionr,'Jt"ril;rrtiorr a'rJ depyrogena(ionand pharrttacist ptcparation of ,[" ir=i ?"i*;kiil;';i".1,"0r"- preparations, wtrich is rhenvc'ified arrd approvcd by rhe euarity M;;;., who was supposccr ro bc a glharmacist.

wclls lras ltctrtri('s irr rnultiplc slates, irrrrl, therelorc, ils operations iur.rsr cclrrrllly rvitlrrttrrlliplc slatcs' *:Jlttiarirtns. c:,,,''rfiinn."'wirh rtrcsc rai,*,i.iii,,,, ,<:<1uir.r:s rxr.ti'u.us r.cvicw a.<rttJrclatirtl" ,l' wclls' ctrr'r'crr( Pr:.cc'tlu.c* arrcl soPs. il*ii1i;;;:';,i',i,,, ,i,,," .r,rrrc i's,<:critrrr. wc:rs



ll;rl Warrrl, lil,h lvlllA
l.'l.vtx:r rt i v<: l)ir.cc(or
A rt r.or rir Sla t u []oar.(l o I. I)lrir I.r rlrc t,
.lantrirry ?.6,).015
l,agc ,l

cloculncnl verification-of the conrpo,e,ls or weights belore the finishcrt producr is cornplete<l -xl:,*::i:l;1,ilH,,1';1flil;ffi:[iio *,. u,I,"-i[",,, *i,Ln i* wrrar is assumerrbf wers,

l'lowever' in an cfforr to ensure compliancc with the Ijoard,s inter:pre{a(ion, weils has
tncrcased pltartnacisl activity in iii"-nonot"iit" .o,npou,.,ai-ng"ur"u. Iror cxampre, wcrs has
reduced sonre of lhe lab pr'ui',tirtr-' ii,ii., ancr incrcaseJ iffi,(imc rnonitoring anrrmentoringtechnicians. 'r'rre phama'ci;i; J;;-;'r'ok.n . ;;;;;;i;;;'ror.. in compouncring, ro ger handson expcriertce with manipulating *.'n"*F,", w;;;il'rorr"rir,. thc [roarcl,s clarificarion ofirs inrerprcrarion ancr 

"onh;n;;;i;; iir', r,I"rir; ",,;;;il;,i#'1,. .orpriunr.
IV' "Mut(iple iuconsis(cttcies irr documc'{arion prac(ices of [Loggcd Forrnulaworlcsttcotsl nncl lrotmula wor{<slree(s} in.iuiing,,, Bcyorrd use-Datq srcrircfi I r rar ion, s r eriri{y r"rnprii, g,'on i qu ariry nrs,,rnn"o vJ.ifi cation.

'fhe comoliance officers reviewecl 
.tcn (r0) random prescriptions/onlers from thcArizona reporr *i,i.r,.r.uJ;;-;;.; #;tL ,o,,.0 ro mainrairr nquati(v assurance verification,-d;;;,";n,.ri"; ;io,l;ffiilL?:i:,ji,i,""?L,il1,,f ;T:*#docttmenta(ion of nlter tot'num[lrr".*jrrl'"n a.t.ina uurrti.'ioilr tcsdn! in rt"- 

"o*punding
record, documen(atior,.of tt"..samffi;;; r";; ffii;ffi|,,ii," resring and fairure io fo*owproper procedurev"l?ll_":rrlb:srlriri"ryina .*roro*ln'i.riin'e;rprirg. on or abour 0croberI5' 2014' the comoliance ofhcers ,Jri.*"d aaaitionai-iior'u,-n.nt, and icrentified acrditionaldiscrepancie's regading rh; r;;;;, oJ"rl"n,r,,on, 

"o*prio,i"'rurr,. sops, resring procedures,
ffi:l.j!?#;;dures '"a 'r.,ippi"g;';;;;'* inrorri,,!'u?aiiiiiur pr"r"rip(ions/6rders from rhe

while it is certainly no excuse, wells recognizccl inconsistenciqs in and the need tointptove its docttmentationiracti;;;;;, i1 1..t, ir hacr reorga,ized irs quariry unir priorro theinspectiort' unfortunately,,tl*, fi";iiv'.r issues..oterr u/trre complia*ce office's were indocumenls that were creat,ecl prior tti it 
",r.orgonizalion.

wells has consistenlly pracliced con(inuous Qrrality Improvenrent (cel) and it cou(inqesto make strides to be usP 'igi;';;;lr"^,.' nr in, rrilJ iicql is seriaI cxperimenrarion
; :Jl:r :? xilf iffi ;:.J, ff ' t 

-,*,,,fiff 
!* *d,l," Hfi k ffi [,Ii m ;documentation, gowns,-s(oragc, *i*tur"'iu,i rJ r*trr. r,rr,ia;iL., wefis is in the process ofttnplementing rna'v 

,ctlMr 
"lr:ri ;;;i;., on top of LJS' srancrarcrs. ].-o, 

"*un.,pi*, w.rtr,compounrting sratf wears stc'ile p,;;;;l;,ies arirt i;,;,il, wel[s.a,atyr.*".tt" 
"-ii*.y ori..:,i".fililt,|:ilf ancl nrake 

'r"'li',;';, J*"r.,, ,'*q,rircir-si*,rir,,,,r* 
",,a 

wcus,riliz.c.s r:quiprne^r

; " .-....;....J l.inclosccl ls f,l.tlribit l, is Wclls, rcccnrly ulxlntorl SOl, (J, l6l rcrlarrlirut.its (.lel prrrlir.nrrr.



Ilirl \\/irrrrl. lil,lr MlllA
I ixr:c:trt i vci I )ir.cr:tor
/\rizurrrr .SIatc Ijoarrl oI'l'Irarrrra<:y
.larrrrary 2.6, ?.015
l)a11c 6

wells' phartnacist's lrave clecacles ol'ex.periencc-ancl they cretcrrninecr trrat, with respcct to(hc'ti'imix irrjectabrcs r"riewecr ;rlit.*citptiance orn".rrl'iii* uroropriarc (o havea BUI)thal was l'(er tltan 
":r1li,l .offin.n,r-lr',rr. i"dilr;;:"Hi*r"r, since rhc comnrianceofficc's' i^specrio', w"ilr ilr,;fi[i"jrni'rr,ru"ra iii- Bilo ror)rri*i* injecrabrcs. 

.

ISUD: 
Preseritly' wells rnixes its stock solutiorrs, (esls thcir .sterility ancl assigns thc following

Chcmicnt BUII

Ilapnverine 90

Plrcntolamine 90

Coudi(iorr

Reti'igerated

Itefrigera(ecl

[)ocu lnerrlrilion

PCCA/lSaglc BUD studyr

PCCA/l3aglc tsUD srudy
Alprostadit 60 Refrigera(ect pCCA/Eagle BUD srudy

After the solutions are tnixcd (ogether, 
Y"1l^.' assigns a BUD basecl on tlre earlicr of theproducr's srorage rnethod^(i.e., iqlJrv iuD 

r.-l 
renid;;"; ;; 45.cray BUD ir frozpn) or rheearliest expiration date of 

'"ny 

"o*finJn,. wc befevc riii.'upaur"a process for determiningts UDs is corrs isren r wi rrr uo r h h ;:6H:L -il ;dir Xol"j,i'a ils r, <7 e7 >and rhe comptianceofficers' interpre(ation' Ho*"r"r' ;i;fu BoarcrHj;;; oatiirionor rcvision is nec&ssary, we
iitffi'i'H,|;::::'(hat the aou'a 

"u,'iif-now welts shoutrla"i.irin. (hc BUD, so as roensure

VU. Clarilicatiorr ol'Corrscrr( Agreernelil,Icrrns.

with respect to the B-oard's proposed consent Agreement requiring probatiorr, paragraph6 on pagc 2 states that the cont"nt-ngl.J*"n, "does no-t .o,,rii,ut" a clismissal or rqsolution ofany other matters currently pencting b;fb;; tn".nourJ,'iir";,;;";",1s is not aware oianyotnerpending nmt(ers before the Board. 
"uo*"r.r, 

sirrce rhe co,i..nt Agreenrent ,,nray 
be considered

[^In"i'iff"1ilXi,'L?y":",':'l*lli?:igl# d;'Iffi;:[te it irthe eoo.'.,*;i*'',

ln addition' Paragraph 4 on page 7 ol'rhc-consenr Agreernent states that welts mtrst,,passone (l) unannoulrcca ,andom i"rp"iti"" ur.,*;Jidriu,,." orn..rs,...,, r{owevcr, rheconsen( Agreemeiit does not ri-riii*i-,'c.nsrirurcs . ,,r.rr!ii.ijl,inspecrion. 
For cxampre, areno deficiencies 

'equited 
to pass?-' wrr"ilr rrre.e arc ,ninoi aih"icncics? If so, whar woul.corrstllttle a "minor!' deliciency and how rra,,y *<,r,kr d;;;;r,;.:r? obviousry wer.s inrcrrr,s tobe,in, complcte cornplian""; t n*"r.,]]"",rr,n"r,,rg (lrc siz,c a.<l crarrrt hur*,rr crr.r, an(r rre pote,rriai 

-"onr*q,,",,ces 
or,,,,,, ,,.*'lll]1,'Tl,i,:{,I;ll'tl:Tr,,ll1

t 
litrclosc<l as l,lrlrilrit f f u,. ,f," ,..rufrs ol.thc t,CCA/l.lrrrilrr strrrly



Arlzona State Board of PharmacY

To r Hal Wand, Executive Director,'ASBP

Cheryl Frush, DePutY Dtrectoi, ASBR

From: 5andra Sutcliffe, CO ASBP

Dennis Waggoner, CO ASBP

Datei 7OlL5l2OL4

Su biect: Wells Pharrna'cy. Network

As directed by the Board, CO Sandra Sutcliffe and CO Denni!;'{aqgoner visited WLlls Pharmacy Neruork (Y005709)

located at 1210 SW 33'J avinue,.o.cala,tL3M74 on October Z-g, Zoiq to conduet an insilettlon and provide feedback

related to the observations.noted on FDA Furm 483 iissued 3-7':2014, The NotlCe of lnspection Rights was revlewed with

Kris Fishman, Vice presldent of Pharmary Operations,.and Rita Welss, RPh, Esq, Pharmaey Mdnager (as of 8'1-2014)'

T.he purpose of'the visit was discussed with Mr. Flshman and Ms.'Weiss as weill.as Travis Wo.od, CPhT, Quality'Manager'

Ms. Sutcliffe stated that the inspection was to determine compliance wlth Arizona regulations as wellas.to discuss the

observations of the FEA Form 483. Wells Pharmacy Hetworll< (WPN)'ls primarlly a c?mPounding pharmary (>95%)

providing both patient:ipecltic prescriptipni aq{ .ofhqg.use. tp.rqpqlr.nde.d products to practitioners' sterile and non-

sterile tow, medium qnd hi!'h iisk.compgurtOs gie'produced. Waeity,Vol.ume Was provifled as 3200 orders'with 240 '

pharmacist.hours utillzed. Both Arizona ahd:DEA tititrEes wpie irrii,i.rcad aniJ aie,qurrent. A rqster of pharmacists and

technicians was providid jncludlrig Flg;idd llcgnse ngm6.er and expliail'on date,'wPN is ilcensed:in all states where non'

resident licensure ls required. A copy of the most Ieqent.Florida inbpectiiih"iepol't::was prdvidEd with no observations

noted.

completed.

The foltowlng recoldi wire requeste'd'l{itia lty:

. A rep6rt,oT all prescrlilions/ordErs sent to Arizona lor lhgrpast 12 months

o TraininB records for techdticiaris
o MEdia fill and enVlronmental testlhg results for the past 12 mcnths
. Clean room and hood certlfications

" SOP'index

" Equipmentcalibratlon/maintenance records

" Cleanlngdocumenta'tion.

A tour of the facillty was requested. Receipt of prescriptlo.ns/orders are'processed in a cubicle environment with both

technicians arid pharmaiists preseht. Tho pharmacy,area consists of several small sultds for non-sterile compounding

segregated primarily by.dosage form, a storage room where components are stored, an ante room leadingto a positive

pressure clean ioom fi:rr sterile compounding, a ptrarrnacist final.check room, a second antE room leading to a lle8ative
presiure clean room antl a large central area whcre staging and qua'lltY assurance testkrg [s conducted. Rcfrig,erators aie

electronically monitore{ with alarins and emails for excursions. Otrriri6 the toul, Anthony Catnpbell, Pharrnf), was

l



. .d bcu me nted I n thq-Cgrn Lo$ding_Iecoldl

Each of the above items were compounded from the following compounded bulk ingredients:

Lot 08142014@17 Pap.averine HCL 40mg/mL (BU0 2/10/15)
Lot 08142014@19 Phentolamine 2omg/ml (BUD 2/10/15)
Lot 08142O14@29 Alprostodil (M) 500mc&/mL (Bl,,E ZitOltSl

StertliW ahd endotoxin testine resdlts were provii{ed. Most.'sterillty teitlnt is perforrnEd inhouse utilizing ScanRDl

techhology; T€stlfig aniJ.control.protocols Were provided as wellas an artlcle'cpmparinE ScanBDl rellabilityto USP<71>.

c'omEgur,r'dad.,Whlleitlils:isicun;rit.pr€ctice:etrVilijN: fhib ii'nofrllrcirniotlance':$ihh:USB.c7&>,r.e'quhemenF.

Addltlonallt. ti{P.$ exotalned that*hmoltne'itestlns.ls nolt formatlzed in .WpN SOhis,but *as.ln develooment.

Lot 09022014@53 tlyalUronldaie - P r.e s€ r'vativE. Free 15Q U/m L tnjecJa Qle
Logged Formula Wprkshget [tFW.] not'documented by a pharinacls[ but d Fsrmula Worilisheet (FW)'stapled to
LF'iV was initlaled by.a phaiinaclit; howeriqr;,WPN'expkiined that the L'FW [s the compoundlng resord,

SterilE'filtratlon Indlcated ln.the oroceduie, but no doctimentation sf-fllter.testihq.resulr.

tqt 09022014@35 BeVacizUmab Tesl -(p,OSrnLSyringe, 31c,'F-lig,r)'ZSrng,/mt,'tnjectabte
'The LFW 'hd.3 120" ldbeis" written. over ihe rgcerd. Wir'hl 'explalned that 2bi prevlously prbpared syringes. were
placed in indfuidual sleeves per.prescriber,request.,

Also:.{he comusundinc,rbcords are unclaar,aitiistdraue':ofithE brrlh;iiii6iit6.usd:i!'a iihal.com+oirnd.

were prepaied.ahd'oackaced'. not lust oackaeed. The BUD I3 ma'nublly Stiuik throU{h and edited with
the BUD of the prevlously prepared syringes. An article was pr6vided to justlfu the 9O day BUD.



itasxtmttr-a.?fr..

> n* !I (office use)-colrrpoundirrg record inclicatcs tlut 7. viaIs were tested for sterilitY i:n(l

errdotoxins from a batch size of 50 vials.

For office use orders, current license numbers/expirations dates of practitloners are maintained electronically.

Review of FDA Form 483 observations'dated 3-7-2014;

O bse rvatlo n l:med ia fill testint results/30Ps wire.r,bviewed.
,Observation Z-most recent cleari rooin/hood certifiLatio.ns were conducted under operatlonal conditlons by new

vendor.
observatlon.3:SbP.s/results werE reviewed fOr routine airlsurf.ace and flngerfpi1g5116g.
observaiion 4-agents for diiinfec,tlon/cleaningIn.SOP w6re,pr€sent on USP<7$7>,list.

Ohservatisn S-AvaStln syrifigep ar€ testdd fon.endotqxins pnd sterllity (vi'a'Sean ROI); however; sampllnt plan is not

complia nt with LISP<7.1> requirements.
Observatlon S.current dLiD mdets requlrements of R4-23-410(8)(3Xij).
Observatlon 7-sterilE go.wns not reqyirdd for: USP<797> cornpliance;. however, dbserved breach of ante room protocol

was described above'
Observatlcjn 8-ScanRg.llqUallfic,alion was pres.enied to:FPA by WPN duringexlt'litterview.
O-bqe rvatio n g- not,regpiied'l I Arizona for pha rniiicy- Fe tm itees.
plse rvatici h i9- np.I r.p g.uire d :in ilrizq na fo r pha rmai"y' p erm ite es,

Qbservatlon ll,calibrationl/,m6iiit'eh'aiice'df.g'aules ire'ffilnired'b.y ner{:envirb.nln?r.r1a.l cqtificatiop'v,er,rdor.

Addltlonal observatlons:

Distribution of Avastin was disgussed'in relation to'compoundlng versus repackaglng.

A copy of a prescription labelwas provldEd and found to'be in substantialcompliance'wlth Arizona requlrements'

Adf,ltlonal rqtoids.w.qrpfttuussled sn'bitober {0, 2014::jnil iecelveiJ pn Ot{ti[C'r 15, 2913:

Of riote:

RxFcompounding.record indicat'es.a kit:lot nuirib'er of 01052014@15,Witti Bg.D 6-30:2014. The kitihtludes
Chorionic Gonadbtropin ? B!.2, fV.ophVliied1lg;ggo tJnlt vial lot 12?6i013P,1 piifr AUO 6-3b2014. The compounding

rebord for tot 122020$.@d includes' the follbwing.compopents :

Cya no b oba iq mln (.\lltt BTZJO'extrose Lot 101a2'013@66, B U D 4-7?-Zot4.
Sodium Phosphate, Mon0kiasic, tiisf.Cnfr'Tarous Lot C152858, explration datg 5"1-2014
Sodlum Phosphate Dried Dibgslt Powder Lot WWCl5O510, expiratidir date 5-30-i014

gcl[p_qltnded !!e'!n sI weiles the.lrit, Alsir, the amountgl 81? in.nolglated{qthq,d,rue narne of the gornpo..und

scord-,Jt_Jg-unknow[ if the am-o_unt in l[clude{e!_-lhg--fiD4Lsgggslric':.labeL-&e.rjli!y_lgg-tlUre_s_U!!f@-Sgt
in c.|rrd.e.Ih g..n crobsr-sIe njp ! e{ l-esla!.



iii,:?ri1'7crri/ul!.n1'

Documents received/revlewecl:

50P lndex
P ha rmaclstftechniclan roster
Flo rida Com m unity P harmicyl lnspection repo rt
Florlda.Standards of Practlce fcir Cbmpounding Sterile Prepa.rations tCSPs) r:eport

Arizona prescr.iptions/grdErs rep,o1t (sorted by date)
Arizo na p reseriptio ns/orderq repOrt (sor.te d 6y n a m d )

Fll ling/com poundlng recorr5. fo.n
RX IIIIII,II II, 

-],.T. 
T 

-, -
Com poundlni-records fo'i:

Lot O9022014Gt1,,09022016@2? 081'42014@ 17;.0814e014@20, 08142014.@.1s

Article: tong;Term Stabllity,rif Tiimlr A Three-Drug [nJeb(lon Uied to Treat Eieqtlle Dysfpnction
Compounding record for:

Lot 09022014.@35

Article: Six-mohth Stebillty of Bevacizumab (Avastin) Binding ts Vascular Endbdheli?il Grorrrth Factor after Withdrawal
into a Syringe and Refilgeratlon or Freezing
Lab report for Lot 082520i4@48
Reprint of otfic6-use label
Use 196, for Flurnethasg.rle'Pivg[ata Powder
€ompou,ndl.qg.record'for:

I,o t' 09.'o?201{@E3;.0E0220$.@s4
SCanRDl documentatlon:' Sean Blo il protothl'us-lnf,.FlFU, D:ily Cbntro.l (F!FUZGB04I

Article: the scanffDl Sterlllty tes.t Protbcol as.an Effitstlve'aid nuliatle Test fohsigrile"gbppgunded Preparaiions
Certifieates of Gomptlancd fi..Om M€drep.Technglgglqs:torclean room and'chemo room
Practitioner license.veriflcatlon spreenprlnt
SOPs:

l.,qLq, 1.030, 2^02oi 2,r030J. 2.0i10' 3.010' 3.020'
4.210, 9;01O, 5:O11., .5.040, 5iS50, 5..O79i 5i010,
9;100, 9.11 0,. gilzo;$.t40, 9.150, 9.161

Filllng/compounding records for,.
Rxil 

-.I1, 
.lsa,J-,Ir,.!Il

Copy of letterfrom WPN dirted Octobet ,4,Zot4

3.030, 3.040, 3:Q50, 4.G0,'4.670, 4.090, 4.110, 4.130, 4.200,

6;020, 8.010, LOIO; 9;o2O; 9.glo, 9.050, 9:060,9.080,9.090,



Stcven I-. Sirnas

Justin D. Hein
Lindsav I-I. Yoshitomi
Daniel J.'latick

SIMAS & ASSOCIATES
t-'r D 

-_GoVERNMENT AND ADMINIsTRATIVE LAw

May 26,20L7

TELEPHONE

916.789.9800

FACSIHILE

916.789.9801

SACEAMENTO
5AN DIEGO

SAN LUIS OBISPO
SANTA RosA

Re: In the Matter of the Accusation Agaiist Wells Pharmacy
Networh, LLC
Case No.: 5887; OAH Case No.:2017011082

To Whom It May Concern:

Our office represented Wells Pharmacy Network ("WPN") in the above-
referenced matter against the California Board of Pharmacy ("Board"), which
has since been resolved. Because WPN has active licenses in several other
states, we wanted to explain the Accusation, the resolution reached, WPN's
reasoning for agreeing to settle, the steps taken by WPN to remedy the
situation, and the changing regulations. Each is discussed in further detail
below.

Accusation

On March 4, 2016, WPN's Tennessee faeility was inspected by a Board
inspector. The inspector determined WPN was using the improper cleanroom
environment when compounding non-sterile to sterile drugs. WPN utilized an
ISO 7 cleanroom when California Business and Professions Code $ aflT.7 (at
the time) required an ISO 5 cleanroom. Additionally, the Board inspector
determined the sterile injectable drug products WPNI was manufacturing
were not adequately subjected to documented end product testing for sterility
and pyrogens pursuant to Title 16 of California Code of Regulations $ 1Tb1.Z.

After this inspection visit, on March ll, zal6,wpN immediately
resolved all issues addressed in the report and reported same to the Board.

In spite of wPN's immediate efforts to comply with this unique
California provision and the report of the Board inspector, on October 14,
2016, the Board still issued an Accusation regarding these former violations.
The Accusation alleged two (2) causes for discipline. WPN timely fiied its
Notice of Defense denying the charges in the Accusation and requesting a

North Pointc Business Ccntrc
3835 North lircerval, BIvd., Stc. 228, Sacrarncnto, CA 95834

lvrv rv. s i m a s govl aw. co m

t/''\/r;N.
rifTlrh

^



May 26,20L7
Page 3

Nutek Corporation ("Nutek") and Steri-Tek, both California companies.
Nutek/Steri-Tek use E-Beam sterilization which is approved by the Food and
Drug Administration ("FDA"). Prior to the inspection, WPN utilized Eagle
Laboratories and Dynalabs, both of which tested potency/purity and
Endotoxins.

These facilities and their equipment met the stringent American
National Standard ISO 11137 requirements for steriiization of health care
products. Sterilization utilizing E-Beam technolory at an FDA approved
facility eliminated the need for the usual sterility, Endotoxin, and pyrogen
testing. This form of terminal sterilization eliminates the requirement for
employee media frll validation. Moreover, WPN demonstrated its dedication
to the highest standards of continued education and training for its
manufacturing employees by ensuring its employees completed requisite on-
line courses in its on-line database. The database ensured prompt and timely
completion of each required course and immediately records the date of each
completed training and the recurring deadline for taking each course. Lastly,
WPN revamped its Simpltfi 797: Task Scheduler to ensure all cleaning steps
and activities were listed and logged. As you can see, WPN took the necessary
steps to address the Board's concerns.

Changes in Regulations

We also believe that significant changes in California law have
contributed to the Board's willingness to settle our client's case. California
regulations are some of the strictest in the country. WPN had been operating
its Tennessee facility in compliance with FDA regulations which mirrored the
requirements of other jurisdictions. Unfortunately, California had changed
the requirements in 2005 and no longer allowed for an ISO 7 cleanroom when
compounding non-sterile to sterile drugs. This change required an ISO 5
cleanroom which created confusion and issues across the state.

Because of this confusion, the California Legislature has introduced a
bill in January 2017, to change this law back to the prior version eliminating
the need for an ISO 5 cleanroom. Senate BilI 510 addresses this change
which was passed unanimously by the Senate on March 27, 2017, with the
Board's support.l SB 510 is currently awaiting a vote in the California State
Assembly which is expected to occur sometime in June, and is, likewise,
expected to pass. The Board continues to support SB b10.

t https://leginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/bilITextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180S8b10



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

WELLS PHARMACY NETWOIIK LLC
450 US Hwy 51, Bypass N
Dyersburg, TN 38024

Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit No. NRP L325

Non-Resident Sterile Compounding Perrnit No.
NSC 99824

Case No. 5887
OAH No. 2017011087

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT
AND DISCtrPLINAR.Y ORDER
FOR PUBLIC REPROVAL

PECISION AND ORDE\

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This Decision shall becorye effective at 5:00 p.m. on luly 26,2Ot7.

It is so ORDERED on June 26,2A17,

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By
Amy Gutierez, Pharm.D,
Board President

ry,W



4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

t4

15

t6

17

18

t9

20

21.

.,n

23

24

2s

26

27

1

2

3

JI]RISDICTION

3' on or about May 28,2073,theBoard issued original Non-Resident pharnacy permit

No' NRP 1325 to Respondent. The Non-Resident Pharmacy permit was in full force and effect at
all times relevant to the oharges brought in Accusation No. 5gg7, expired on May 7 ,2017 , and.

has not been renewed.

' 4. on or about Jury 1, 20r 3, the Board issued originar Non-Resident sterile
compounding Permit Number NSC 99824 to Respondent to compound injectable sterile drug
produots' The Non'Resident Sterile compounding Permit was in full force and effect at all times
relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 5887, expired on May l, zorT,and has not
been renewed.

5' Accusation No. 5887 was filed before the Board and is cunently pending against

RespondenL The Accusation and all other statutorily required doouments were properly served

on Respondent on october 21,2016, Respondent timely filed its Notice of Defense contesting
the Accusation' A copy of Aocusation No. 5887 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein

by reference,

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6' Respondent has carefully read, fully disoussed with counsel, and understands the
oharges and allegations in Aoousation No. 5887. Respondent has also carefully rea.d, fully
discussed with counsel, and understands the effects of this stipulated settlement and Disciplinary
Order for Public Reproval.

7 ' Respondent is fully &ware of its Iegal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing on the charges and allegations in tlre Acousation; the right to be represonted by counsel at
its own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right to
present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel
the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration and
court review ofan adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California

Administrative Procedure Act and other apprioabro raws,

lil28

STIP SETTLEMENT & DIEC ORDER FOR P@



1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9.

10

11

12

13

t4

15

16

t7

l8

l9

20

2t

ai

23

24

25

26

27

28

14, This Stipulated Settlement and Disoiplinary Order forPublic Reproval is intended by

the parties to be an integrated writing representing the oomplete, final, and exclusive embodiment

of their agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreernents,

understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (written or oral), This Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval may not be altered, amended, modi{ied,

supplemented, or otherwise ohanged exoept by a writing executed by an authorized representative

of each of the parties.

15. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that

the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following

Disoiplinary Order:

DISCIPLINABIa ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that both Non-Residont Pharmacy Permit No. NRP 1325 and

Non-Resident Sterile Compounding Permit No. NSC 99824 issued to Respondent Wells

Pharmacy Network LLC shall be publicly reproved by the Board of Pharmacy under Business

and Professions Code section 495 in resolution of Accusation No. 5887, attached as exhibit A'

Cost Recovery. Respondent shall pay $6,155.25 to the Board for its costs associated with

the investigation and enforcement of this matter, Respondent shall be permitted to pay these

costs in a payment plan approved by the Board. If Respondent fails to pay the Board costs as

ordered, Respondent shall not be allowed to renew its Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit or its Non'

Resident Sterite Compounding Permit until Respondent pays costs in full.

/lt

ilt

STIP SBTTLEMENT & DISC ORDER FOR PLIBLIC REPROVAL



4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

II

12

t3

14

15

16

17

1B

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2(i

27

28

I

n

J

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlernent and Discipiirrary order for public Reproval is horeby

respectfirlly submitted for oonsideration by the Board of Phar.macy of the Dopartrnent of
Consumer Afhirs.

Rospeotful ly subm itted,

XAvxtR BscenrrA
Attotuey General of Cali fornia
IfuNr D. FIrrrRRrs
Sgpgrv i9i4e Dopfi Athrn ey Gonoral

t

Dated: r lzu Izot +

sA2016t 02809
12687933,doc.x

srp $EflLEMINT a Drsc oRDER ron puBtamnpnover, 
tssS?

Deputy Attornoy Gencral
Atto rrrcys fo r C omp lainont



1l
)

5

4

5

6

7

B

9

10

11

12

13

14

t5

t6

17

'18

19

20

zl

LL

KAMALAD, HARRIS

Attorney General of Califomia
KnrrO. HARRIS

Supervising Deputy Allomey General
DavroB. Brucs
Deoutv Attornev General
Sta:te Bar No. 269443

1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Saoramento, CA. 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-8010
Facs-imile: (916) 327 -8643
E-mail: David.Brice@doj.ca' gov

Att o rney s for C ompl ain ant

BEFORE TTIE
BOARD OF PTIARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSIIMER AF AIRS
STATF OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. 5887

ACCUSATION

Complainant alleges:

PARflES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Acousation sdbty in her official capaoity as

the Executive Offioer of the Board of Pharmacn Department of Consumer Aftirs.
---- - 2."*"-Oitoi-iiboiit'Mty"8;201I thsBoiifd df?li6ffiiaor'-ibsried OiiginalNon-Resident -"

PharmaoyPermitNumber NRP 1325 to Wells PhamracyNetworkLLC @espqndent). IheNon'

Resident Pharmacy Permit was in full forco and effeot at all times relovant to the charges brought

herein and will expire onMay I,2017, unless renowed.

3. Ou or about July 1., 2013, the Board of Phaunacy issuod OriginalNon-Resident

Plrarmaoy Permit Number NSC 99824 to Respondent to oompound injeotable sterile drug

1

(wEtLS PIIARMACY NBTWORK LLC) ACCUSMION

23

24

25

26

27

28

In the Mattelofthe Accusation Against:

WEI,LS PIIARMACY NET1VORK LLC
450IlS Hwy 5l Bypass N
Dyersburg, T1\ 38024

Non-Resldent Pharmacy Permit No. NRP
1325
Non-Resident Phannacf Permit No. NSC
99824

Respondent.

i

!



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

12

13

L4

L5

16

17

18

L9

20

ZL

22

-23

24

25

26

27

28

REGULATTONS

8. seotion i751 of title t6 ofthe california code ofRegulations (16 ccR 1751) states,

in pertinent part: "(c) Any phannacy compounding a sterile iqiectable product from one or moro

non-sterile ingredients shall comply with Business and Professions Code sectionl7ll.7,,,

9. l6 CCR l75t.l states, in pertinent part:

(o) Batch-qloduced sterile injectablo drug products compounded from one or more
non-sterile ingredients shall be subject to. documented end proiuct tosting fo. sierifity 

"napyrogens aud shall be qumantined until the end produot testing oonfirms rt*rifity *.i
aooeptable levels of pyrogens.

, cpsT RECO\ru,RY

10' Section 125,3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board rnay rcquest the

ad'ministrative law judge to direot a lioentiato found. to have committed a violation or violations of
tJre licensing aot to pay a sum not to exceocl the reasonable costs of t]re investigation and

enforcernent of the case.

TiIRET CAUSE f OR DIS.gpI,rNE

(compounding sterile from Non-sterile Drugs iri Improper Environment)

t 1, Respondent is subject to clisciplinary action under Codo section 4LZ7.|and 16 CCR

1751(c), by and ttrough Code section 4301(o), inthat Reeponclent compounded sterile injectabie

drugs fronr non'stetile ingrcdierrts in an improper envifonment. The ciroumstances are as follows:

12' On or about Maroh 4,2016, during an inspection of Respondent,s premises, a Board

inspeotor found'that Rospondent compormded non-sterile to sterile &ugs in a olean room that was

oertified only as an ISo 7 environrnent, instead of the required ISo 5 environment.l

sEcQNp cAUsE [pBJl ISqP.IrIlir
-(Failwefo Documeut-QualityAssurance) .. _* _

13' Respondent is subject to d.isciplinary aotion under 16 CCR 1751.7(c), by and through

Code section 4301(o), in that Respondent failed tp document end produot testing for sterility and

ilt

1 Clean rooms arc classified by the Intemational Organization for Stanclardization (ISO)accordi,s to the size ofpartictes peniritteo i, tlr. ;l;; 6dT5o i 6il[;;ffi Iso-g iiliigtot.

(\(TELLS PHAItlv{AcY NETWORK nc; e.CCUSauoN



DEPI. OF CNHIIiNCi
DARrA A. LO,_GOTO 6175 AliD CCiiSUiii_ti ;\Fi:ritiiS

JOHN T. HASSLER 53I1
Regulated industries Complaints offic30ll JUI{ I b P 12: Lt I

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawaii l.l t ii i1 i ii il 3 r_r l: i: I C I
Leiopapa A Kamehameha Building
235 South Beretania Street, Suite 900

Honolulu, Hawaii96813
Telephone: 586-2660

Attorneys for Department of Commerce
and Consumer Affairs

PHA 2016-30-L

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PRIOR TO
FILING OF PETITION FOR DISCIPLINARY
ACTION AND BOARD'S FINAL ORDER;
EXHIBITS "1'' THROUGH "3"

ni:Ci"iUI0
i: i1 iji:,i \/ lill ;\Tl ii l{,4 L

l- I iiIiiSl lll ti l,'lS I 0il

liiil li,r'( lb A q Uq

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF HAWAII

In the Matter of the Miscellaneous Permit of )
)

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK, LLC, )
)

Respondent. )
)

_)
2410427ll

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PRIOR TO FILING OF PETITION
FOR DISCIPLTNARY ACTION AND BOARD'S FINAL ORDER

Petitioner, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS,

REGULATED INDUSTRIES COMPLAINTS OFFICE (hereinafter "RICO" or "Petitioner"),
through its undersigned attomey(s), and Respondent WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK, LLC
(hereinafter "Respondent"), enter into this Settlement Agreement on the terms and conditions set

forth below.

A. I.INCONTESTED FACTS:

L At all relevant times herein, Respondent was the holder of miscellaneous permit

number PMP 797, issued by the Board of Pharrnacy (hereinafter the "Board"). The miscellaneous

permit was issued on or about August 2,2A12. The miscellaneous permit will expire or forfeit

on or about December 31,2017 .

2. Respondent's mailing address for purposes of this action is 1210 S.W. 33'd

Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34474.

3. RICO received a request for investigation from the Board after Respondent

reported disciplinary actions taken by the states of Maine and Arizona on a December 14, 2015

renewal application. Respondent later reported disciplinary action by the State of Florida'

lllIHI-3\' 0t:ijIi[y TilAT TiiE a;1-4rril
Ls"{Li!ir, r,i,;D CoRitt Cr ciipi; bFlHi
H|i 

;jjl\ii,L. pllFl L:: rN Tl-j r niprinfuerli
ul- uotvtrii*t CE & CoNSU r\riEn AFFiiiii.



4. Respondent being at all times relevant herein the holder of a miscellaneous permit
acknowledges that Respondent is subject to penalties including but not limited to, revoiation,
suspension or limitation of the permit and administrative fines, if the foregoing allegations are
proven at hearing.

5' Respondent represents Exhibit "1" is a true and correct copy of the Maine
Agreement.

6. Respondent represents Exhibit .,2,' is a true and correct copy of the Florida
Agreement.

7. Respondent represents
Agreement.

Exhibit "3" is a true and correct copy of the Arizona

8. Respondent understands that any false or untrue statement or any material
misrepresentation or omission of fact by Respondent in this settlement agreement may be
grounds for further disciplinary action under HRS chapters 4368 and 461.

. 9- Respondent further understands that RICO enters into this settlement agreement,
and agrees to the specific tenns contained in this settlement agreement, based upon Respondent,s
representations made herein.

10. Respondent does not admit to violating any law or rule, but acknowledges that
RICO has sufficient cause to file a Petition for Disciplinary Action against Respondent's
miscellaneous permit. Respondent states it does not compound drugs in the Slate of Hawaii.

I l. Respondent enters into this Settlement Agreement as a compromise of the claims
and to conserve on the expenses of proceeding with an administrative hearing on this matter.

12' Respondent agrees that this Settlement Agreement is intended to resolve the
issues raised in RICo's investigation in RICo case No. pHA 2016-30-L.

13, Respondent understands that this Settlement Agreement may be subject to
reporting requirements.

14. Respondent understands this Settlement
Hawaii Revised Statutes chapter 92F.

C. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT:

Agreement is public record pursuant to

I ' Administrative costs. Respondent agrees to pay costs in the amount of TEN
THOUSAND AND NO/l00 DOLLARS ($10,000.00). Payment shall be made by cashier,s
check or money order made payable to "DCCA - Compliance Resolution Fund" and mailed
to the Regulated Industries Complaints Office, Attn.: Joirn T. Hassler, Esq., 235 S. Beretania
Street, gth Floor, Honolulu, Uawaii 96813. Payment shall be due at the time this Settlement
Agreement is returned to RICO.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Settlement Agreement on the

date(s) set forth below.

DATED: *il rn1.i.'l- !UY-
(ciry-)

WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK, LLC
Respondent

,r, Gu-J dU*" (Signature)

@(Printname)
Its rrorntyr (€vchr{o^ J

MAY I 6 2017

, Ap.., I Lro 
"Zp 

t1

DATED: Honolulu, Hawaii,

Attorneys for Department of Commerce

and Consumer Affairs

IN THE MATTER OF THE MISCELLANEOUS PERMIT OF WELLS PHARMACY

NETWORK, LLC; SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PRIOR TO FILiNG OF PETITION FOR

DISCIPLINARY ACTION AND BOARD',S FINAL ORDER; EXHIBITS "1" THROUGH "3";

RICO CASE NO. PHA 2OI6-30-L

(State)

JOHN T. HASSLER

---]-:--LS--
A. LOY-GOTO



STATE OF t\o^r O,e

COUNTY OF Srrnlno Lr

on this']tatn day or A,oni L ,2017, before me personally appeared
n

,tomeknowntobethepersondescribed,andwhoexecutedthe

foregoing instrument on behalf of WELLS PHARMACY NETWORK, LLC as its

fq+ml*a I Nqc n" ho., , and acknowledged that he/she executed the same as his/her

free act and deed.

This 7-page SETTLEMENTAGREEMENT pRIoR To FILING oF PETITION

FoR DISCIPLINARY ACTION AND BOARD'S FINAL ORDER document dated

,2017 was acknowledged before me by' 
[Datc Documcnt Signed by Respondentl

& r..u 5+n.,.Slo+r,no this 'Zb dayof Apn, / ,zot7,
L\'rr. "f 

P.r.r, SIE;ing Documcnrl

in the City of lJinqrn Qonf , in the County of Sfrn ,n o t, , in rhe State of

fir, a,o Cfrrr,,^ J br^p-*

-
NarcY LY'n Vdasquez

NOT|\RY PUBLTC
My Commission expires: I l t [2 o

)
) SS.

)

STATE OF FLORIDA

CdIn# FF978178

Expires 71512020

lic, State of



' 

n. .r.ittc 
3?.1\,4.r(.s ; $ lr7'53(rxt) *:crrire-s [rra( r:.arrgc oIa I,rrarrracisr irr (J'ari;c requiresrro(ir;e (o the Jloarri rro la(er than sevcrr (7) rlay.s after the charrgc. Irr arlclitiorr, uponachange in I'harrnacist irt charge, a mairorderpharmacysharr 

firea newapprica{ion wit,the Boarcl no later [han scven (7) clays after the change. Boa5.. Wells pharmacy 
was required ro fite an appticarion *n ,",,;;';;:::;r,*,Urlr.,,

the phannacist 
in Charge no later than

23,2013. 
- -"q'5q ttu rEI€r than octobet 10'2013, but failed (o do so untiroctober

6. On Junc 5,2Ol4,following 
a presen(ation of tle complaint, the Board voterl to offerWells pharmacy 

this Conscnt Agreemer
pHA g5gg. 

-- -v'IrrL'rr rrg,eement in order to finary resorvc compraint No. 20 r3

7 ' Absent acceptance of this consent Agreerpepl by signing ancr crating it and rcturning it toKelly MclaughJin, Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist, 35 Sta(e House Station,Augusta, Maine 04333-0035 by October 3,2014, the Board wi
holding arr adjucricatory hearing. 

-' -vr r' ur' soard will resolve this matter by

COVENANTS.
8. Wells pharmacy 

admits the facb state<l above ancl thal such conduct constitutes grounclsfor disciptine pursuanr to I0 M.R.S. gg 8003(5_AXAX4),(5), 
32 M.R.S..$ l37g(lXC),and Board Rule Chapter r I, g 3, for its fairure ro notify tire Bo 

. :

ard of thelh**q

change. 
rr"vq'lrvtr wruun t""1,!1)d-:rys of 8t

i;,i r9' wells Pharmacy agrces to accept the fortowing disciprine: 
- 'oi,\ 

*
a. A WAJTNING; an.l

r=
..-J

li -.r
-L^-7U) ^1 ta1

=.:()ii(.'rn;()=
=}'.ri<It=
q>

lrr re: Wells [,lrarrnacv
l0 ll I,ilA 9589 ?.o14

Corrscrrl AgTccrrrcrrl



DAI'ED:

DATED:

DATED:

' 
o/rq 

I ,q

Wlr;l.l,S I,t tAItMA(i y

&ur
Printed Nam; -b:rylq_:rge--

'/q*+

l-Udg

)

:

i':-::

.:
- ::. i)

-,irl
U)

(,I

-Ji:'l
C)

CO

t-=
-=
--'-r1
';-; t"=tt,;: -: c)

c-J :J frl
c-,--=
<< -r::l*:-,J
\t1 |
-,.+aJ.>

-U

lrt re: Wells I,lrarrrrar,v
20tlt,ltAg589 4 of 4

(lorrscnt Agrccrncrrl

#^f;H#$H,""ffiffial



2, Petitioner has received a complaint in this matLer conbining

allegations that Respondent may have compounded sterile products

without being in compliance with Rule 6481 6-27.7g7 , Florida Admlnistrative

Code.

3, So as to avoid the necessity of an order restricting or

suspending its license to practice as a Special Sterile Compounding

pharmacy in the State of Florida, Respondent has agreed to voluntarily

restrlct its practice in the State of Florida. Respondent ceased sterile

compounding on September L4,20L6,

Imrnediately upon executing this Agreement, Respondent

shall cease compounding sterile products and shall cease

dispensing or shipping sterile products it has previously

compounded.

4. Respondent has agreed with the United States Food and Drug

Administration ['FDA') to cease sterile compounding until the necessary

correctlve actions can be implemented to address the FDA'5 alleged

concerns. Respondent shall, under separate Cover, submit to the

Department of Health each of the corrective actions taken as well as any

subsequent testing conflrming the corrective actions to successfully resolve

Department of Health v. Wells Pharmacl Network, LLC

Case No. 2016-23508

t



{

rydayor 9**V*- ,zot6.

Institutional Representative for
Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC
License No, PH274OZ

Sworn to and subscribed before me this/?ay of knLer

-t
STATE oF f lo,, J n
couNrY oFrZT;-E.-..

Before ffie, personally appeared t3f ,rl p^',)
wtrcse identity is known to me by
of identification) and who, under oa itir'r.
appears above,

2016.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: ll /f I U(f

Depart nent of Health v, wells pharrnacy Network, LLC
Case No. 2016-23508

s8ErJotrA?rutl Pt{u-Ps
r{oTegyqJBuc
STAIE OFFTORID{
crrllnr#FFfi&{ifll
Explraa tuimfi



I

?.

3

4

:i

6

7

tt

9

t0

il
l'11L

IJ

l4

l5

r6

t7

Irt

r9

20

2t

11
,.-L

7.3

,i,j

1(

;16

It!.Cl'i.i\1,ii I

I

l. ltcspon<lcnt has rcarl arid urrdcrstanrls tlris (lorr.scn{. Aiirccntcni irrrrl hirs hatl 
I

lhc clpportLrnity to cliscuss this (]onscnt n grccrncrrt wiLh arr arLtorncy, or her.s uvtrivctl tlrt' 
I

I

opportunity to cliscLrss lhis (]onscnt Agrccmcnt r,vlth an a tLorney 
I

2. I{e.sponclent undcrstands that it has a right to a public aclurinisl.rative hcarinSl

conccrning thc above-captioned rriatter, at which hearing it coulcl prosent cvirlcncc arrcl I

I

cros$ cxarninc witne.sses. By cnLering into this Con.senI Agrccrncnt, Itcspondcnt 
I

knowingty and voluntarity retinquishes all right to such an adrninistrative hcaring, as *.lll
I

as rights oI rehearing, review, rccclnsicieration, appca[,.iudicial rcvicw'or any othcrI
I

administrativc and/or judicial action. concerning thc mattcrs se[ {brth hcrcin. 
I

3. ResponcJent a{'firrnativcly agrees that this ConsenL Agrecmcnt stratt bcl

I
irrevocat: lc 

I

4, Respondent understands that this Consent Agreernent or any part ol' thc 
I

ergreernent rnay be considerecl in any iuture disciplinary action by the lJoard. 
I

I

5. I{csponclenL understands this Consent Agreement deals with Boar<J 
I

Cornptaint No. 4338 involving atlegations ol'unethical conduct against Rcspon<le nt. 'f'frc 
I

I

iirvestigation into these allegations against Respondcnt shall be concludcd uporr thc 
I

I

Board's adoption of this Consent Agrcernent. 
I(t. I{espondent understands that this Conscnt Agreerncnt dcles not constitutc a 
I

I

disntissal or resolution of any other rnatters currently pending befbre thc Board, il' any. 
I
I

and docs not cons{.itute any waiver. express or inrplied, ol'the IJoard's stat.LrLory authoritl 
I

or.iurisdiction regarding any othcr pending or luturc investigation, acliorr orprocc.$fu. 
I

i. Respondent also understands that acceptance of' this Conscnt Agrd:$$rt

<loes rtoi prccluclc any othcr agcncy, subclivision, or o[-lrcer o{'this Strt" ticlnr ,.rffi5f;r,
: 3l>

atty uthcr civiI or crirrrinal ;rrclt:ccclinrls witl-r rcsl)cct to Lhc concluct'tlrat is-.thc suh.l-rllt ol'
.:

t lris (lorrscttt Ailrr:c:rrri:irt.

t.
ii
ii
irii
ll
rl

il

I



I'I

:'

.)

lI

5

6

-l

1)

i0

it

t?.

l3

l4

i5

i6

l1

t8

t9

2ll

21

.! /-

L_)

?.4

?1

1.1)

Subscribed and sworn to bel'ore nrc in
__E__Lp_,:,/. , this '!, 

ii,,-,:

-:E;=-i--[;tl ' 
---.-, onlana.r

the Countv or'.y'|,'t $,::".t.;.
^dav 9f -iflit-J-: -:of Wells I'harnra-cvNetwork. -

, State o('*-\a+q-. 
by

(tr1'-
BffET JONATHA}.I PIII(LIPG
NOTARYPUBTJC
STATE OF FLORIOA

Exprras t1l4lzolg I I

My Ccrrnmi.ssi<rn expires: _ILUJ_I! X

IIINDINGS OF FACT

l. 'l'he lJoard is the duly consl.ituted authority firr licensing and rcgLrlal.ing thc

przrctice ol'pharrnacy in the Statc of Arizona.

2. Rcspondcnt is the holder o{'r)harmacy permi[ Nurnber y005709.

3. Ilrorn Iiebruary 2l,2Ol4 through March J,7Ol4 rcprcscntativcs cl['thc

[Jnited States ["ood and Drug Administration ("FDA") conducted an inspection o{,

Respondent's laciiity locate<] at l2l0 SW 33'd Ave., Ocala, I?lorida. As. result of'that

inspection, Lhe I.iDA issued a report on March 7,2014 which containerltleven._(ll)

=.::ccrbservations detailing potential violations, Basecl upon its concerns ialarain$fu

observations identitred in ttrc Irl)A report the Board directed its stafl' ,u;",,.r0r.Efr=fi

in.specticrntlfResponclcnt,shcilityinocala,FIorida..:,,'j
i

4' On tlr about Octohcr 'l and 8, 2-014 IJoarcl cornpliancc ol'ficcr.s conclrrctcrl arr

irtspcctiort 0l'Iit:sltonclcrrt's Iac:ility l<tcatcrl at l2l0 sw ]'l',1 Avr:., or:;rla Ijlor.iclil arrrl urr

n (lC11l't't',1) z\Nt) n (il(lil1t) ltY ltl:SI,ONt)l1N'l'



t

2

-,'

4

.5

5

7

8

9

t0

ii
12,

I --l

t4

l5

l6

l7

r8

i9

20

2i

22

23

?.4

)\

?6

r';:(luit'o(l Lulilrl{-lo(lncc(l randonr insllcctiorr in trizrragraph zl o['tllis Oricr priol Lo liri:

cxpiraLion o('the onc ([) ycar [)robationary pcrio(I, [icsponclcnt ntay pctition thc []oar<J lirr'

carly tcrminaIion o{'thc probation hy surbrnitting such a rcquss{ in writing irn(l appcarin[l

frclclrc thc [Joard at a rcgularly schedulecl rneeting.

6. ll'[{espondent violates this Order in any way or taits to fuliitl Lhc

requiremcrtts oI this Order, the l]clard, aficr givin-q the Respclndent ncl{icc and thc

opporttrnity to be heard, rnake take disciplinary action against Respondcnt's pcrrnit. 'l'lic

is,;t-tc at sitch a hearing will be limitcd solely to whcther this Order lras bccn violatcd.

il

il

llr

lt

lli

.L'

' r:-l
, l'"1

:
--r -i t
,:)
I -')

r rl

'J,

(se

OI;
rhi

r\r
t6
Ph

C(
r]\
thi

Wr
i?-
Ot
[{ rl

ilA'rEIl

iCINAI- O

Y ()l-"il tLi
lF:ll1T'IFIED

e1 day o

s ['harrnelcy Nctwrlrl<
sw l3i.r i

-03 -day 
of' {rruU_,

AlllZ

ut{. Ror{

ONA fi'TA-TE I}OARD OI] PI.IAI{MACY

Ilv:

o3_duy

izona Statc rd o1'l)harmacy
6 W. Adams t

nix. Ariz,on

{F ITORECOII{G PLL,LD-/"tno ,20-Y{ wirh:r- Ao/{'
r- -c

-:*
"1frfi
= 

<<()
6) Srrl

=riluao
'='i.
Lf

85007

ORt](JOIN(J MAIL[II)
MAII-

r Ji"r* ,4ffi{
.. ( &dt{

KAMLESH GANDHI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ln<lcrr t

(

't4



Grossman, Furlow
& Bayo, LLC
Al trllll.iEYS A'I l-Ayv]

State Board of Pharmacy

Re: Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC O{ABP # 1002752)

To Whom It May Concern:

This firm serves as Regulatory Counsel for Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC (,,Wells,,).
We would like to notiff you of our client's current regulatory situation with the Florida
Department of Health ("DoH") and the Food and Drug Administration (.,FDA,,).

Our client was recently inspected by the FDA and DOH. As a result of that inspection,
and effective September 14,2016, our client has voluntarily ceased its sterile compounding
operations until such time as necessary corrective actions can be implemented to address the
FDA and DOH's alleged concerns. Wells has agreed with the FDA and the DOH to submit
evidence of each corrective action taken as well as any subsequent testing
confirming/validating the corrective measures implemented to successfully ."rolr. all stated
concerns. Once all of these corrective measures have been successfully resolved and
documented to the FDA and DoH, Wells is permitted to resume sterile compounding.
Enclosed is a copy of the Voluntary Agreement to Restrict Practice of Sterile Compounding
accepted by the DOH.

Wells takes its legal and ethical responsibilities very seriously. Our clieint understands
that the FDA and various states have been responding to and increasing the legal oversight and
safety of compounded medications. The oversight of compounding facilities-as well as the
various compounding facilities' response to the updated laws and potential regulations-has
presented challenges during what has been a multiyear transition period. Wells has responded
to these challenges by investing in the upgrade of its facility to meet the upcoming USp g00
regulation and firmly believes it operates a high quality facility with the resolution of the
aforementioned appropriate procedures.

When issues have arisen, such as from the FDA, Wells has worked with the FDA to
clarify and respond to those concerns. In fact, the FDA acknowledged at this recent inspection
the previous 483 observations had been corrected by Wells. Even when the FDA has taken
positions that might push the limits of existing laws-such as in 2013 when the FDA's
authority was questioned by the U.S. GAo-wells' goal has been to focus on safe practices
and future upgrades. (See "Drug Compounding: Clear Authority and More Reliable Data
Needed to Strengthen FDA oversight," U.S. Government Accountability office, 7l3l/13,

ItrEIi
itEi

2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road, Tallahassee,FL32308. (850) 3g5-131a gh) . (850) 385-a240 (fax)



STATE OF TTORIDA
DEP*RT]dEHT OF IIEALTH

DE PARTI,IET{T OF HEALTH,

Petitioner,

v.

WELLS P['tARldACY NETWORIq LLCI

Respondent.

CASE r,IO. 2018-23508

VqLUilTARY AGREEHEHT TO R.ESTRICT PRACTICE
oF srERrLE COMPOI,I{DIN6

as owner and/or institutional

representative of Wells Ptrarmacy Network, I"LC, permit number

PH27462, hereby agrees to restrict practice of Wells Pharmacy

Hetwork, LLC, as a Special Sterile Compounding Pharmaqf in the State of

Florida and states as follor,vs:

1. Respondent undersEands that this Agreement mnstitutes a

Iegal obligation within the meaning of Section 456.072(1Xk), Florlda

$tatutes, Respondenl further undersEnds that any violation of fhe terms

of tltis Agreement by Respondent sl-rall constitute sufflclent probable cause

for the lssuance by Petitlo*er of an Emergency Suspension of Respondent's

license to pracLice pharmacy in [he Stat€ of Florida.



and address the FDA's alleged concerns and demonstrate compliance with

Rule 648L6-27J97, Florida Administrative code. Upon successful

completion of the stated corrective actions, Respondent shall give the

Depaftment of Health 7}-hour advance notice of its intent to resume sterile

compounding.

5. Respondent understands that this Agreement in no way

precludes additional proceedings by Petitioner for any acts or omissions by

Respondent not referenced in this matter,

6. Respondent, being fuily advised of the consequences of so

doing, hereby waives the statutory privilege of confidentiality of Section

456.073(10), Florida Statutes, regarding the complaint, the investigative

repoft of the Department of Health, and all other information obtained

pursuant to the Depaftment's investigation in the above-styled action.

7. Respondent, being fuily advised of the consequences of so

doing and having the opportunity to consult with counsel of his/her

choosing, hereby agrees that upon his/her execution of this Agreemen! it

shall immediately be made accessible to the public. In addition,

Respondent's licensure status and profile with the Board of pharmacy will

reflect the restriction stated herein.

Departnent of Health v. Wells pharmacy Network, LLC
Case No, 2016-23508



1210 SW 33'd Avenue I Ocala, FL 344741 800.622.4510

November 4,2016

Edwin A. Bayo, Esq.
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, LLC
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Dear Mr. Bayo,

Per Florida Department of Health's request, Wells Pharmacy Network is notifying you of our completed corrective
actions as slated from our September 20,2016 response letter and the Company's intent to resume sterile
compounding at I am on November 09, 2016 for the purpose of dispensing and shipping.

Observation 1:

The cleanrooms are negative pressure and are used for both hazardous and non-hazardous drugs.
Compounding records document that hazardous drugs (HD) and chemotherapy and non HD drugs were
compounded in the same room and PEC on the same day. Non-hazardous drugs must be compounded in
a positive pressure room and not exposed to contamination with HD.

Response to Observation 1:

The negative pressure cleanrooms were used to compound hazardous drugs and non-hazardous drugs between
the dates of 19 July 2016 and 14 September 2016. Between each lot compounded during this timeframe, a
chemicaldeactivating cleaning agent (ClP 100) was used to ensure cross contamination between batches did not
occur. However, this chemical clean was not documented as an additional clean in our normal process. The
current cleaning documentation practice was driven by tasks created in Simplifi<797> software system, The
software was not updated to include chemical cleans during this time frame. Prior to 1 I July 2016, all non-
hazardous drugs were only compounded within the positive pressure cleanroom.

As a precautionary measure, a voluntary recall has been issued for all products compounded in the negative
pressure cleanroom during the timeframe of 19 July 2016 and 14 September 2016 (Attachment 2 - Recall
Spreadsheet). No adverse reactions have been reported by customers or physicians regarding the sterile lots
listed in the recall,

ln addition to the recall, Wells Pharmacy Network has tested several lots of non-hazardous products that were
compounded during this timeframe in the negative pressure cleanroom for potency testing to confirm no trace
hazardous drug exists within the non-hazardous products (Attachment 3 - Dyna Labs Reports),

The Cleaning of ISO 5 Enclosures procedure (Attachment 4 - Cleaning, Disinfection, Operation and Maintenance
of ISO 5 Enclosures) was updated and effective on 16 September 2016 to include the use and documentation of
use of the chemical deactivating cleaning agent to clean the compounding hood in-between lots of different
products.

Furthermore, each class of product shall be compounded in their respective areas going fonruard. All non-
hazardous medications shall be compounded in the positive pressure cleanroom, chemotherapy medications
shall be compounded in the negative pressure chemotherapy cleanroom, and hazardous medications shall be
compounded in the negative pressure hazardous compounding cleanroom. Under no circumstance will any of
these products be produced in another cleanroom with a different class of products.



1210 SW 33'd Avenue I Ocata, FL 34474 | 800.622.4510

The environmental monitoring program now has oversight by the senior Director of Quality Assurance. The
affected cleanroom has since undergone planned renovation activities as well as a complete post construction
clean and decontamination with Vaporized Hydrogen Peroxide by a third party company.

Completion of Ohseruation 2
The lots prepared between June 20, 2016 and.July 15,2016 in the positive cleanroom that were pulled from the
shelves internally and sent for testing with a third party laboratory have been completed and indicate no suspect
sterility or endotoxin results.

Bioquell, a.third party decontamination company, was on site October 26,27 and 2g to fog the cleanrooms withvaporized hydrogen peroxide. The validated metnoO provided by Bioqueit has been shovin t;p.ril;;'i;;""'
reduction in microorganisms within the cleanroom space. Biological indicators shall be us*d to confirm theefficacy of the fogging process and will be available for confirmaition from the reguired iniuOation period along
with a summary report expected on November 06, 2016. - -'-" --

Breach cleaning of the areas began Octob er 24,2016 co-nsisting of full cleaning ceiling, walls, equipment,
surfaces, and floors and was completed in all rooms on october-31,2016.

Validation of the Lighthouse continuous monitoring system for pressure, temperature, humidity, viable and non-viable air samples has begun with an expected cohpletion date of Novembei 04. The continuous monitoring
system shall begin routine monitoring on November 07. The continuous monitoring system witt capturecompounding conditions inside the cleanroom space as well as inside the biologicJl rli"iv 

""oin"ts 
and laminarflow hoods.

Environmental Monitoring Performance Qualification began october 28 and will continue through November 17 tovalidate the fitness of the cleanrooms. This monitoring ihall include viable air rr.piur, non--ri"ut" air samples,and contact plate samples during static and dynamic conditions.

Routine environmental monitoring shall commence following the environmental monitoring performance
qualification on November 21 . Routine environmental moniloring includes contacr ptaier i']ring dynamicconditions and cleanroom viable air samples and contact plates-during static condiiions.

Obseryation 3:

Surtace sampling rb done after cleaning.

Response to Obseruation 3:

Routine environmental monitoring was performed during_the day after compounding activities prior to the eveningclean; however, the surfaces of the tables, carts, and tsb s taminar flow hoods *"[ *ip"a p.lr procedure afterthe completion of compounding for the day. Environmentrl ,".ii"ii.g surface sampling was originally designedto evaluate the cleanliness of the room and not designed to aeterminJthe conditions during compounding.

on 16 september 2016, the new Environmental Monitoring procedure became effective (Attachment g -Environmental Monitoring of the. cleanroom) that evaluatei ttre ctJintiness of the room on a routine basis as wellas capturing the dynamic conditions of the surfaces and personnet ouiing ea"n 
"orpornJing 

iot. Training for alltechnicians performing the environmental monitoring wal .orfi"iuJ on 16 septembe r 2016.



\ ', wells
pharmocy network

1210 5W 33'd Avenue lOcala, FL 34474 | 800.622,4510

be repeated as the glassware is now stored in a classified ISO 8 cleanroom space as indicated in the procedure
(Attachment 2 - Sterilized Glassware Hold Study).

Obseruation 6:

The gtoves and masks are not tabeted for use with hazardous drugs,

Response to Observation 6:
Wells Pharmacy Network takes seriously the health and wellbeing of the compounding technicians. Upon
discovery of the observation above, Wells Pharmacy Network immediately contacted multiple cleanroom suppliers
to order the appropriate gloves and masks. After discussing with multiple vendors, there are no masks on the
market that are labeled for chemotherapy use, Wells Pharmacy Network chose the most aggressive sterile mask
on the market to provide the most protection against hazardous drugs. The glove and mask descriptions are as
follows:

Gloves: Medline Nitrile Sierile Exam Gloves
Masks: Sterile pouch style facemask, head loop, gamma irradiated, low linting, latex free

The specification sheets for each are attached (Attachment '18).

Completion of Observation 6
Corrective actions completed in full at time the September 20,2016 response was submitted.

Observation 7:

Documentation of training in safe handling of hazardous drugs was nat provided,

Response to Obseruation 7:

Although hazardous drug handling training is provided to each pharmacy technician upon hire through on the job
training as well as reading of the procedure, documentation of such training has not occurred, As a result, a more
robust training program for handling of hazardous drugs was developed and implemented on 23 September 2016
(Attachment 11 - Handling of Cytotoxic or Hazardous Compounds). Formal refresher training was provided for all
staff handling the hazardous drugs on 22 September 2016 and 23 September 2016 and documented (Attachment
'12 - Training on Handling of Cytotoxic or Hazardous Compounds).

Completion of Observation 7
Corrective actions completed in full at time the September 20,2016 response was submitted.

Observation 8:

Hands are washed in the unclassified area, then sterile shoe covers are donned over the boofies worn in
the unclassified space, masks are donned (technician placed the sfraps over ears and under the bouffant
and instructed the inspector in the same method which required touching hair and skin with the cleansed
hands). Hands are not rewashed, hand sanitizer is applied prior to gloving.

Response fo Observaflon B:

The normal process for gowning in the hazardous and positive cleanroom is to don the mask and first pair of
sterile booties, wash hands in the sink located in the classified area and enter the ISO 7 ante room for donning



1210 SW 33'd Avenue I Ocala, FL 34474 | 800.622.4510

Procedure DateTechnicianffi
Harmony
SanFillipo

Donna
Mast

Paul
Mast

Daniel
Lakatos

Anthony
Campbell,
RPh

Michael
Farfaglia,
RPh

Gowninq Validation 815t16 8t5t16 815t16 8t5t16 819t16 8t5t16
Cleaning and Disinfection of
Classified Areas

8t5t16 8t5t16 815116 8t5t16 8/9/1 6 8t5116

Filter Integrity Testinq 7t18t16 7118t16 7118t16 7t18t16 7t6t16
iood Documentation Practices 7t18116 7t1816 7t18116 7t18t16 7t18t16

Gowning Procedure and
Requirements for entry into
Classified Areas

7t18t16 7t18t16 7t18t16 7t18t16 7t5t16

F in gertip Jvlo n it,o rin g 8130t16 3121116 8t30t16 4119116 1t29t16 8123t16
lese rratntngs were pertormed on g/S/16; however, the training form been misplaced. Aisplaced.

retraining of the procedures was performed and documenteo on Slzolt o.

Didactic trallng for Michael F3rfgOlia was completed in June 2016. Didactic training for all sterite technicians wascompleted 27 septembe r 2016. Didactic training for Anthony Campbelt will be .orpfttuo ov oz octooer zot o.

Completion of Observation g
Didactic training is current with all sterile technicians and sterile pharmacists as of october 03, 2016. A procedure
is currently in the revision process to include didactictraining r"drii"r"nts and ensure all didactic training isperformed annually (Attachment 3: sterile Compounding Pe-rsonnel eualification - Draft with an expectedimplementation date of November 04, 2016).

Observation 10:

liryt yigyal inspection check of the product is conducted by technicians instead of the pharmacist64816-27.1001 FAC.

Response to Obseruation 10:

Visual inspection is currently performed informally during the labeling of vials by the sterile compoundingtechnicians- The formalvisualinspection is perform.ed by the ouaritv controt 6;;r;;i;;riigntoo* with a btackand white background. 100o/o of the vials are visually lnspecteJ. orice completed, the pharmacist signing off onthe batch views vials at random to confirm the visuaiinsp".ilon. tody. visuatinspection is performed by apharmacist once the vials are dispensed from inventory bno ororghito the second ph;ilil;i verification stationprior to shipment. At this checkpoint, pharmacists. veriiy tn" proJici,lrbel, crimp/sear, ,s *"ria" visuallyinspecting the vials against a fluorescent light backgrouno roi prrti.ulut"t or visual defects.

wells Pharmacy Network has updated the process to include a pharmacist 100% visual inspection of all sterileproducts immediately after compounding and prior to oeing rabeieJ. ihis visual inspection is performed against ablack and white backgro^u1! in the lightbtx. The.procedurE *a. upori"o with the tinat versiori'expected to beeffective on 07 october 2016 (Attachment 21 - visuat tnspe"iiln F.?rurl.

WO
vtsual lnspection procedure has been finalized and all pharmacists have been trained. The procedure shall beimplemented as the sterite compounding resumes within the ficiriiy lnttacnment +y.



'\,';rrgffs
pharmacy netwark

j li::.)t r1l';i,-: ..:1' : :t J:-'' ;:.'i
121-0 SW 33'd Avenue locala, FL 344741800.622.4510

A generic pamphlet was developed to send to patients with each sterile hazardous product. Circulation of this
pamphlet began on 30 September 2A16.

Comptetion of Observation 12
Wells Pharmacy Network ceased sterile compounding activities on September 14,2A16. A Generic Pamphlet for
Sterile Medication handling, storage, and disposal (Attachment 5) has been created however has not been
circulated as sterile compounding has not occurred. When sterile compounding resumes, the pamphlet will be
included with all sterile compounded drug shipments.

All renovation activities within the Wells Pharmacy Network facility are finalized as of October 24,2016. All other
corrective actions listed in our response letter dated September 20,2A16 have been completed in its entirety and
successfully tested. Wells Pharmacy Network is providing the Florida Department of Health 72 hours notice of its
plans to resume sterile compounding with the intent to dispense with this letter. Please do not hesitate to
contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
DIgt.lly 5i9ned by

Melissa Stefko ffif.fio,,,o,
Melissa Stefko
Senior Director of Quality Assurance

I



F[,DOHMQA Search Poral 
I https ://appsnqa.doh.state.fl .us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareprovi...

Department of HeaLth

License Number: PH27 462
Data As Of 11/5/'2016

Pharmacy

PH27462

CLEAR/

SpeciaI Steri [e Compounding

2n8n077
02/06/20t4
1210 SW 55 AVE

ocAt-A, FL34474
ControlledSubstancePrescriber No

Dlsclptine on File No

Pubtlc Comptaint No

The information on this page is a secure, primary source for license verification provided bythe Ftorida
Department of Health, Division of Medical. QuaLity Assurance. This website is maintained by Division staff
and is updated immediately upon a change to our ticensing and enforcement database.

Profession

License

License Status

Qualifications
Llcense Expiratlon Date

License Origlnat lssue Date

Address of Record

I of I tl/51201610:01 PM



AGREED BOARD ORDER #L- I 5-037

RE: IN THE MATTER OF
WELLS P}IARMACY NET\YORK LLC
(PITARMACY LrCEN SE #28293)

BEFORE THE TEXAS STATE
B0ARD OF PHARIVIACY

On this day came on to be considered by the Texas State Board of Pharmacy (Board) the

matter of pharmacy license numbor 28293 issued to Wells Pharmacy Nefwork LLC

(Responden|, 1210 Southwest 33'd Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34474.

By letler dated May 5, 2016, the Board gave preliminary notice to Respondent of its

intent to take discip[inary action. This action was taken as a result of an investigation which

produced evidence indicating that Respondent may have violated:

Sections 565.002(a)(3) and (13); and 565.002(c) of the Texas Pharmacy Board
Rules, 22 Tex. AouiN. Cooe (2013), as alleged in the Count belorv,

The conduct described in the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy Consent Agreement is
substantially similar to conduct described in:

Section 565.002(a)(3) of the Texas Pharmacy Act, Tex. Occ. Cope ArN. Title 3,

Subtitle J (2013); and

Sections 291,t33(dXl2XCXv); 291.133(dxl3);29r.133(d)(1a);and 291.133(e) of
the Texas Pharmacy Board Rules ,22Tax. Aoutw. Coor (2014).

cqui.lT

On or about June 9, 2015, the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy entered a Consent
Agreement against the Arizona pharmacy permit number Y005709 held by Wells Pharmacy
Netrvork, The Order was based on findings of fact regarding inspections by the United States
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) conducted at the pharmacy's licensed location in Ocala,
Florida, between February 2L , 2014, and March 7 , 2014. During the inspections, FDA identified
violations of law conceming the pharmacy's steriie compounding operation. In addition, a

cornpliance inspeclion by the fuizona State Board of Pharmacy on October 7 and 8, 2014,
identified violations related to maintaining propff records of quality assurance of compounded
preparations. The Agreement imposed a one year probatiorl $9,000 civil penalty and an

unarmounced random inspection by the Board rvithin one year of the entry of the agreement.

By letter dated May 5,2016, Respondent rvas notified that the matters previously set oul

in this Order could be disposed of without the scheduling of an informal conference or a formal

administrative hearing. By signing this Order, Colleen Stacy Shapiro, Board Member of Wells

Pharmacy Network, LLC, on behalf of Respondent; and Michael R. Sharp, Legal Counsel for



Agreed Board Order #L-. 5-037
LLCIl/ells Pharmaq

Page 3

And it is so ORDERED.

THIS ORDER IS A PUB RECORD.

SIGNED AND ON THIS November

MEMBER, S STATE RD OF PHARMACY

ATTEST:

Gay Dodson, R.pfi., ve Director, retary
Texas State Board of

APPROVED AS TOFO AND AGREED TO:

(*.*
Colleen Stacy Shapiro, Member, Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC
For and on behalf of Wel Pharmacy Netrvork LLC

Mich/el R. Shaip, Legal I for Wells Pharmacy Nehvork, LLC
Law Firm of Sharp &

1sE day of 2016

4705 Spicewood Springs
Austin, Texas78759

APPROVED AS TO FO

Kehsil6 Arnold,

Suite 100

Texas State Board of

SlAttomeys\.PNls 0l l6 - l2l6\Wells Netvzork LLC\C.sc Prep\Wclls Phermacy Network LLC_MOAB0_656462_amcnrled.docr



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane IReno, NV 89509 )(775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non.refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the

apfilication or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

E("* Wholesaler ! Ownership Change tr Name Change Location Change
( P I ease provide cu rrent I i cense n ull !g11[,lxgki :WH )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Reichman Distribution lnc.

Physical Address: Sarne ag ma r lr ri3

Mailing Address: 31 ll SValleyViewBlvd.

City: Las Vegas State: Zip Code: 891 02

Telephone: 775-800-4485 Fax: 77s-800-M85

Toll Free Number: 775-319-7575

f-;pgil' info@reichmanpharmacy.corn Website: http://www.reichmanfa rmary.com

Paruyr Gishyan

tr
cha

tr Publicly Traded Corporation u Page 1,2,3,4

E-Uldn Publicly Traded Corporation n Page
E Partnership - Page '1,2,3,6a,6b

1,2,3,5a,5b tl Sole Owner n Page 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownershi and complete correct part of the

Facility Manager:

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager:

n Practitioners n Hospitals El'Wholesalers
an

tr
Pharmacies
Other:

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

E1L"g"nO Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
Poisons or Chemicals
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

tr
tr

Hypodermic Devices
Veterinary Legend Drugsn

tr
n Other:

Page 1

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA WHOLESALER LICENSE

This paqe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

ls your company VAWD certified by NABp?
(lf yes, provide a copy of the certificate.)

Licensed as a Manufacturer by the FDA?
(lf yes, provide a copy of the FDA registration)

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which are,licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes n No EJ

List the top 4 suppliers your company has been associated with in regards to pharmaceutical
products that were sold, dispensed or distributed within the last year.

Yes n No U/

Yesn Nod

Business
2)

Address

Business

4)
Address

Business

Within the Iast five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever been charged, or
convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by way of a
guilty plea or no contest plea)?

at least

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s)with at
10% interest or partners with any inter6st, ever been denied a license,
permit or certificate of registration?

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with at least
10% interest) or partners with any interest, ever been the subject
of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the
pharmaceutical industry?

Yes! No{

/
Yes n No 

t'd

Yes tr t'to C
least

Page 2

Business



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA WHOLESALER LICENSE

This paqe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least

10% interest) or partners with any interest, ever been found guilty, pled

guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense federal or

itate, related to controlled substances? Yes n r'ro d

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever surrendered a

license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or otherwise
(other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes n No

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other

disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and

correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the

operation of an authorized wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby

certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true,

accurate and correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents,

servants and employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and

moral background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

/rtrfu-
Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Paruyr Gishyan //Ho/,lotV
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only
I

Received: Amount: *,5oo,cD
t

Page 3



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA WHOLESALER LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PUBLIGLY TRADED CORPORATION

state of tncorporation' kJM/I?CG

Parent Company if any:

Corporation Name:

Mailing Address:

City: 1

Telephone:

Contact Person:

'\)

Ownership lnformation ! Complete Section 1 or 2

Section 1: List the corporations four largest shareholders:
(Name and percentage of ownership)

t Larv\r G;h,4nn
J

2.

%, i00
ol.lo.

ol.lo.

ot.lo.

3.

4.

Section 2: lf the corporation that holds an ownership interest in the applicant is a publicly traded
corporation, the applicant shall identify the officers of that corporation, the date the corpoiation
received its registration with the SEC, the registration number issued and the exchange at which
the stock is being traded. You can provide a copy of the SEC report or copy of FormlO-X.

*Dateor rncorporation, I n l nl tOtl
*Resistrarion number issued: IJV Z0t-lt lt17 Q f 0
*Stock Exchange: khvada

Include with the application for a publiclv traded corporation

List of officers and directors.

Certificate of Coroorate status (also referred to as Certificate of Good Standing). The Certificate is obtained from the
Secretary of StateB office in the State where incorporated. The Certificate of Corporate status must be dated within
the last 6 months.

Page 4



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New MDEG tl Ownership Change E Name Change E Location Change
Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

tI Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4
tl Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b

Please check box for type of ownership and com

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

MDEG Name: 1De nt vtvAqn cnr* .it(
Physicat Address: &5*5 :, -fc N€ -s tZ'tv' D 3,J i i E" l A LAs te hns t\)v EqtLLl

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address) ) /

Mailing Address: iCiQ ,niii-iLrrifiti ftr,i

Ciiy: fttj{ f Lp lilriio

fKPartnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
tr Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,3,7

te correct part of the application.

Telephone: qllrbJ 44r,. C

i\Jf Zip Code: o7t4u

cl:+ z --t t.L 361(

State:

Fax:

I 'to 5" wed:

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR I N FORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)

Name:

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

Website: T.-l*q=a..Q.t\e^-?+b,,c,.^ e I l-c . 4."r"

ILITY WILL BE REGULARLY

continued care in thq event of an emergency. Provide name and
contact. Name: 8- n t u B, r, / Telephone:

Page 1

""lf providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure
telephone number of Nevada

412-s -agc* 4{iSLi"7o2 Xaa-65Ao

Sat: to Sun:

_1:

t' bE
to

-?"
Thu: (* to -J,

Holidays: to

tr Medical Gases**
tr Respiratory Equipment**
E Life-sustaining equipmento*
[J Diabetic Supplies

n Assistive Equipment
fl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
E Orthotics and Prosethics
Other:

loosto;

E-mail:

Tue:

Fri:



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

SAikGul

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in
any type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada
or another political jurisdiction?

Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed?

1)

2)

3)

Name: P,
Name:
Name:
Name:
Name:
Name:
Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.

YesE ruoE

Yes n No'H
Are any of the owners health professionals? lf yes, please check the box and list name.

(. Practitioner
I Advanced Practitioner of Nursing
I Physician's Assistant
n Physical Therapist
n Occupational Therapist
n Registered Nurse
n Respiratory Therapist

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This oaqe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Has the corporation, any owner, shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? NoA

YesnN"t
5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with any

interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a ficility)? Yes n ruo F

lf the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. I

hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may necessary, proper or desirable.

riginal Signature of Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

RA KF q u ,:la iN
Print Name of Authorized Person

Board Use Only Received: Amount: $ @"m

Yes u *" H'

Yes n

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relatingtothepharmaceutical industry? -'' -----"'e 

yes tr f.fo M/\
Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo

contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

Page



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name: %: Fo
Qo

Partnership Name:

Mailing Address:

City, fnerhf e u.reprr,\ State: N J Zip Code: o7 u L/r)
TelephoneNumber: 1TZ 7/r.l tlt"pn FaxNumber: cl7? -U& 

"g3R

PARTNERSHIP

lnclude with the application for a partnership

Complete personal historv record for each partner. Must be original signature(s), no copies orstamps. Download the form from the website under the "New Applicati6ns" tab. The forms areavailable under the documents for alltypes of busrnesses.

Contact Person: _ ta

Page 6



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD fOr PhATMACY, MDEG & WhOIESAIET

each page, u, prorio"o i

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
ilDate..__. J"aL/ _/E

lyf:^ll answer to every question. tf a questi,;urlrclent, continue on o;
sstate or omit any,,i";ifj:-:i::;^i:11*,?l#;,:j.'51*JlJ::f",:':::^yill}/l rr space avairabre is

nsurrcen'l' '"n'ln'"1ffiruH.-*[u*1fi*:r:x;:{ttrifiiiiilt}:iiiffi;,1:itl,t'"o':"",mrsstate or omit anv mi
each page, u" prorided
g:;T:",:::$,il[trrrir:tiJr:'J;ffx?:?:",'*:ffi: 

fl::ijliiiir_,"''J,),:lffiilln 
rr space avai,ab,e is

acc^y,r:cv an, ..rr,.tJ;:rfl,"li"',*1,*1,::i:,i, qv pracing n,, ,r,l,iijil'*if J#idr:K"J,::li l1',i;,lri,li"1y;ffi,il1;."H,r;*':,ll't'l'l,l*,:i::l"tl*t*ghg5i:l,::'#J;Jllaily#iy#?l:t[t;3l#il"

ft itrf*,'i{:.*ii,'}t$fl l{l;;;,t*tu#'-,,'ru",'*;;ffi :#;,:X:"':'"H1H;:H,'j"J,;",1,i^:,::iil'# 5::H:3' 
historv record i' u'i oiri"i,t doc-ument and mi,

wrhdrawn wirhout,," J:,i,.1i*y":,,11;iGi?j,il;TL1"Jff;ff;i:;*::*il,^"^,""ffi:?,ff:T:H:":
A app cant'u'u-ri'i-n""",::1"ili,'flT,flil,?,":3:lTL1"Jl.Tffi:l*Eignm#;ffiifi#f:::::::
Indrawn without the perwithdrawn witrout irrJl"rwt 

quvrs€o Inat an aoplication forrermissiog of the ticenlirg ;;;il.

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

pr"."ntR"ffi
4 '' 6 .7 {l'? r l(h,^^,n a-ro
Present 6r.in"..lao*#

tu'.tC N!:7aq o
Occupation

State/Zip

N1,.=
Phone:
Residence

Ddt; t T.aJ,.,,.t Business 
4----r-v-i+---'-'--'--

Pt.. 
" 

or e-irfi-G,r=.,-ffiffi$

S*as";yffi

CompGxlon=

IO
State/Zip

Date of Birth

CotoroGfr

Are you a citizen of the United States?

lf naturalized, certificate No

Place
Date

2. IIIARITAL INFORMATION:
-."-(lf naturalized, document must be verified.)

tr Engaged tr
Applicant's initi"t..]Tij=--

-.-.--.-t_-_-.-__._

page 
1

Singte I MarrieU 
.fl 

Separated tr Divorced tr Widowed

Last Name

\N



Telephone: Residence

Oate or-OE oate-oiE
ed, indicate below:

Nature oi

'; * t'n',['X i:lyt:l?l a 
" 

n t",

artnEraE

B. Child Support lnformation:
please 

m

f , am,l[::::"j::;'::" ""'
n I am ,r0,""_ * - ^"^" :rr^ 

order for the support of child.

.,,ffi i,+;"l:,.1,t["i,Tl,[.r,#]j:",,,ffi ::ffi :f llii:Jff ,ff T,[:#?li:i:;yJffi 
,-il jrifi 

#il:q"#1'fi[",T*[:*..iil:{"#l,TJr;:H::J:rff 
;ril,::H#Ti,

Apptica nt,s initirl..l _ff,.*Trr*

B.

.\.1._-_____---_.

lt+.r,I;a/cralfu*g



FAM I LyjN FO RMATTON_Conti 
n ued

;#:":::l* "'p'ori" Ig"n"v responsibre ror enrorcing rhe chird support order:
Address

Contact person

C. parents:
List names, reparents- '--' '-sidence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step_parents,

Father

Itlother

Father-in-Law

Motner-in{ail
fa,\ V

L t c.rr*rr
D. Brothers and Sisters:

,Lrst 
names, residence Iaddresses, dates of bir

cupations of brothers and sisters and of

I - .lqSr/n S+ +

.o*l'o,. /
-' .rD* llt;

c\n 3*r<4
Hr1s""r

A-Q4 -<-M -

tftotlce.r'

1j1
L^

IIIJ &*, rtArzfr*iL;
I%a

i*

',/ N4--l -+Vrr{Ao\

rl" s-t^,.rdiP.

4. EDUCATION:

Grammar

High

College
University D€-tt- i.j.^arre,.5 il-1/ 5n1-tr-:__ J \"\g 7
Type of degree obtained, if any

College or university where obtained

Applicant's initial

Page 3

Sh,



5 M'LITARY INFORMATION:

A. Have you ever served in any armed forces?
Branch

Date of separation

yes n ,o.E
Date of entry_active service

Rating at separation
.__._._...Type of discharge

:::::::tr 
*h;';j;;;'"1j'il,."0'o,"islff 

#,x,,"o, ;';;'";;'l1:1":fi:il':l [,;:ir'7,ii',i1;l,jl,iil\Lrrr dil IncldenB. Have you registered for the draft? yes E No kj,countv r
.-State

6. ARREST., DETENTT'NS, LrrcATroNs 
....... ......Date registered

^ Lot convictef,.i'| 'vrrr)' Lr I lGATloNs AND ARBITRATI'N'A. Hrr;t;;';;";'1.o,-, ..,^-*^ , , . . 
-- ' i!\u'|r ,-Ar rt''NS: (lnclude those arres

i/i^r^+;^- . )een arrested, detainart ah^--^ r 
---'ssE tttuse arrests in which you were

A' Huy-u vo' 
"uui'6uen "rre"tud, detained .nr-^^ ,^-,]""'tot 

(lnclude those arrests in which you werevlolation for anv r
:lhf 

H"","trt#iEjFif,,"J,T#,":',iffi::;

i-ias a criminal indictmenr inrn,*^r:^. :
arrestedorinwhich,"?ll1:lo,,ationorcomplainteVerbeen-_
page10.,-UWerenamed",un,,|l:Tteverbeenreturned.againstyou,o*.F-r i n d i ct e d 

" ":il ;; l,J:.ff il:"J"li, *:l 
ff:i#|;1"1:,y$i", 

",Lr:::::r"l !9"n qtrestioned or dcnnoox r..

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

L"^: Iou. grer been questioned or ^ah^^^r 
- -v Hs' (v r r es 

fl *o D lf yes. rrrnirr,-i"i],;"i"ju 'or commitie;i %r'S"r":"fft or deposed by a city, state, federat
11: yry ;;; ;; ioJS#". ro an^oo- ^- ,- 

-.'.'' oretc' r€Q€rol or law enforcement agency, commissioncommlssioni"".=iti,ojlilaed to appear or testify before a feder
I::"J"y."rS;;#.il"r#r,ec*n +^6*;c..t_ 

---"'r uErurearederal' stateorcountygrandjury, 
boardor

v es u No B1 ;ubPbenaed to testify fo
Have you 

"rdi nuo 
" ",,r,, ^. ":-,-- 

tvortrv 
'or 

any civil' criminal or administrative proceedir
lt yes, when? :ivil or criminal record expunqecl or c6ar^r L. . 

Pr uueeolng or hearing?

Eu*rr-*, ##*#}}ffi*#it='#
:..- 

"rv quvve questrons (B through Hj it;;t';;rsh detairs on oun.ib."66 
- ti"x

H.

Page 4

Applicant's initial



ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-CONIiNUEd

l' Have you' as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been a9:: 
t3"Ji*ult,T.:]th,:r u prrinil#oiolrenoant or an arbitrarion a" o;+r-.^- ^ ^,^:-l?ll3i,x"Ht(elJiht"#fl i[:xs;;:'ffi Hi"#?fffi[[:i;l'::':il:i:kil#::i:3;x11f lYes E .No F totf,", i"nr. ffil|,j."i 

oerendant or an arbitration as either a claim

3:""9Y"; 
i';i';i;rL' without exception, incrudins bankruptcies:

PIaint endant or

J,

;+i:rH*tf[fl,',Tii'i*'f;fl?i["TJ,:J:ljr,^]"r!f.q,ietorship or crosery herd corpora,,* *,ilou *u,"Yes n ,o 
F r yu.l'.o*ptete the fo,owing: 

or paftner) been a party to , ir*J;;,Uirl,ion o,. bankruptcy?

Approximate Oat+l 
"t

7. RESIDENGES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Ir

Ir
\

ct

1st1t1 5i'+ Sa-r.* t*I.^ll^ e^d S€iLl.^' ,T-nl-.
\,. Ji

crc C-
Cla

OA

c) bec J.

_i_

1\

55 I xuve ut\ \<
<s^C.Vr S\==e* Anre*n{ o 7oo/
G"hn "itArp

Cirtno,e

Appl icant's i n itirt _---Tl.-I-*'
page 5

"NT



8. EMPLOYMENT:

AdB*t'n^r.+ . q, 6;,1ni:,'H,,'r{:-^ ll"Wd*-/ Reason 6t L""rirg
uesc-ription of Duties

sik n* f\,lob;l^:
Name of Supor.*

ttlonttrino year- tlg.tttame,,ftlalfin@
R eason?or-[earing

Title

Month and-Veir

Title

Month anEGi

Title

wlonth anETEar

Title

Month and year

Title

l,,tontt anO yEr

Titie

oescription oiDuGi

wameltVa@

oescript[n-iiouiE

t'tameliv@

Descripti,rn oiE-G

r,{amelvaiiins;aoEG?

Descr;ptionEEutiE

wumelv-;rillnoo=Ei?

Description?ErG

NamelM ailin!-IEirei or E

Description ofDutiEi

Name of SuperGor.

R"u.on f*I"iuin!

Name of Sr:pE;G;

ReasonioiTEvii!

Name or SupJilE

xeason for Leaving

r,-uame of Supervisor

Reason ro-LEinl

Name or SupEiGoi

Reason tor Leari"g

r\ame of Supervisor

lrtonfrino %fi t'tamenl@
Reason tor teaving

Title
DescriptionEEiiE

..-name of Supervisor

lf additional space is neede.t ranrinr,^ ^_ 
---------

reded, continue on page 10 or provide attachment.

Appticant's initiat......:_]:_J.,:-.. 
.

page 6



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character refer
€fiolover or Arnntnrraa 

.ence 
who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

10' 

ffi{:"J'{ffi#1":fl""irffi''ff:';'other 
such depository, access to any depository or do you use any otherlf wae an*^t^lf yes, comptete fire fofi6wi-ng:

11' Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional licensethe following:
Liquor Lawyer Race horse/race dog ownerDoctor coniractor n"ri"rj"t* broker or salesmanAccountant pitot biJ.t]"prorot"r.Yes E NoE
If yes, state tfpe, where and years held

in any state, including but not limited to

Securities deater lnsurance
Barber/Cosmetologist G;;;-
I rainer or manager Educatir

12.

ilil;Jil:',:J#*':"3Jil:Jl'l,Hx[l;rjl?l-"ps:i?::.rriLy3,or in!{sJry ricense or herd a rinanciarinterest in a ricensed or"in"..'',,,.jffiril d[i:i#'ffi'd;:Jlfi,:i industry ricense or h
lf yes, state type, wher
i nvorved, the na m es ;.; *,*i:iilg ii{ lam 

es and rocations 
", 

IfjeLt#X Y#llff ?"'J:,f J,j*ygffi a*lii:tfl :#jr""",^1?1:jilGytfjil#xy#"nyo,*","i:""..iffi';l?ffi,na,Joi"'";i;, t#.';,'oli:'ffsffi?""JJffJffi?::f::j!,XJ,;.,1J;X#j:,,

'-->.. l.ayApplicant's initiat

Page 7



STATE OF

ffiffi (seat)

Applicant's initiar.... l]fi/yi. j S,

T,-sAV
couNrY o, .;fl!bbrlg1_tr( ss

'' e ttr,.g**-*iir-'^ .,*r being dury sworn, depose and say r have read rhe

foregoing applicatior

;, ::*:*;f i*i,.,:l:ff ffili i:*Ia:t ffi lt, 
",,s c. n,a n ed h e re r

a manuractu,".,,""":;';i'";,1;";"*1,;l::;"'"' requestec ,", o"l"'Jj,Jo'1*:il:[T$ ;:ilff:ffi';::
starutes 63s.21a,,fi,.ff:::.#:::lsubmitting *,i. uppi.,tiffil,[rffi;:" rordeniaror revocation or

resistration 
",' 

o"rr,, ]111""::::":11"r 
revocation of rhe appricr,,,"on 

vrith full knowledge that Nevada Revised

i.ilr*:#ii',::ffi :frIlll:t{#ilil*fl*lj;,:.;",:,,",:n'*;n;,,,x".,,,n
Contro,ed Substances O.,, ,. ,r"";Jj,,::" 

contents of Nevada Statutes on pf,rrma"iri
promursated thereund 

Act' as amended' and the Resurations ;;" ;"r*;H::ff:ts 
and Manufacrurer and rhe

r hereby 
"-r,":;ff;:::[::::::' 

to abide therebv, 
' - Nevada state Board or Manuraciurer as 

r

agents from anyand ail manner of action uno"o'u'ut 
discharge the state of Nevada, the ric

can, sha,, or mayn"r"'"r,,"","i"i ::l::t ::: 
causes or action *r,"tro"u", *;,;;;";,, :: 

trcensing asencv and their

for a manufacturer ricer 

against the state of Nevada, ,;,;;;;Irdtsoever 
urhich l' my administrators or 

"*".rtorJrse in the State of *"rrlllu, 
the ticensing agency and their agents, as a result of my apptying

w"y'ary J,N/k

Page g

-*__> $...-. \

orh
originai Sidituie oiAppli;;i -

Subscribecl and Sworn to before me this



1s' 
1,ry:"'":Hfffi35ff!ii 9::"'3"il,['lffnsins agencv or simirar authority in or outside the state or Nevada ror

...... ....r..:..

; 
"; ;;;", ;; ;,,,,*n"0, o"",p"oon,

or professional activity? V". E-ru-Jv
. .../.

lf yes to the above, state where, when and for what reason:

1s' Have vou ever been refused a business 
::r9y.]ry ricense ; ;;;0,.n 

"r.r,,r; ;;, ", o""r;3;,,-Jtsftil 
in anv sroup wrricrr rras feJi ouni.J u 6;;i;ffi Ii iloro' ricenie 

"ii"rri.o rinding or
Yes o *"ts

16. Have you or any 
?:json with whom Vou 

,!av,e ?,u"n .u 
participant in any group 0"", ,n" .rr;.; ;,":i::l:::::::::::"n or proceedins i"iating to *re prrJm,"J,,i*r ino,s-t.yi- 

eve" ("E 
yes n No Huluusrryt yes n No H

,/,17 ' Have you or anv person with whom yo' 
l:y: been a participant in any group ever been found guirty, pread3xXllJffi:H:; 

; d;;; ;;';ffi#:re to anv 
"n"r.",iJJ"rar or state, rerated to irescription drugs and/or

Yes n NolE
: __' ",n_._1._....18' Have you or any person with whom you have,been a participanl 

in 3nv group ever surrendered a license,ffiHl;t,?,X#:?::J:,',",T:i[ilff',,:,Ir ro the;;;;;"",1,*rindustry uoi,,ta,.iry o,otherwise (orherthan
Yes E *oF

Do you have any relatives y;ithin the fourth deoree of cnn.o ^^! ,i^:,. . _ _ _ . .pharmaceuti."r Li orrg related industry? 
rgree of consanguinity associated with or employed in thq

YesENoM/\

19.

ATTACH PHOTOGRAPH

TAKEN WITHIN

30 DAYS HERr

Date of photograph._ . .3 ....!.j..:..).f=

Appticant's initi"t..E:--.. 
...

page g



' PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD for Pharmacy, MDEG & Wholesaler

lriD ate ' 3-2?-tg
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type an answer to every que-stion. lf a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. lf space available isinsufficient' continue on page 10 or use a separate sheet and preteoe each answer with the appropriate tile. Do notmisstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made i'rererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initialeach page' as provided in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on 
"r"r, 

prd, th; applicant is attesting to theaccufacy and compreteness of the information contained on t6ri p"g".
AII applicants are advised that this personal history record is un oiriciul document and misrepresentation or failure toreveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause ror the refusal or revocation of a license.All applicants are further advised that an application for a tlcense, finding ot iriiuoiritv Jr-tor ottrer action may not bewithdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Last Name 
T4i t{ First Name 11 .

*14 4€sr1
Middle Name

Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Ott',@
-9*t t;

Present Residence Address-Street or RFD

'"' cD is 6 nl state/Zip 
tu! j c g&Q 0101 Cfitve gr ALr (i,tsj

Present Business Address

,r 
";;-*r 

Number

?Jlc^c({ il.lo
Colorof Eyes Coto..ffi

Sex

5 'z'/
Height

Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks andlor characteristics--_-..-__-.__5.C.-r:-l_
... .C-\r.ur-<% ._.n_......__..__..._._._...r.

n -^ ..^.. ^ ^ili-- - -r., (JrznetviCa,urr"-,{
Are you a citizen of the United states? yes tr Nof' r rrl6rlYJrJ.tration No

. :L*...

lf naturalized, certificate No

Place

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single n Married F Separated !

(lf naturalized, document must be verified.)

Widowed tr Engaged tr

Appticant,s iniriat _..-fuia- 
p;G i

Divorced n

41
BuildWeight



. MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued

A' current Marriage""'' ;; ilofirrr?R!#;r-7'^dla
Spouse's full name (Maiden)-.... 

l-r,A-t--r-t.v.:r.1.......J-?,.r-r,a.-- . S:3liri;- 
(

DateofBirth...'-.-....---.PlaceofBirth,..-..---Ng^^2.....}*\d

Resident aouress.....[i :.. .g-. .GSvs.'.1,A'rA- b]*,n...Ajl .....di.o.
City State Zip

Telephone: Residence -.. Business 7_.o_.&"....8eg .{.5#,e..
spouse's emptoyer...!s{p6af,. H.Ufu+A,rnL.-... occupat ton........-.fu!.rtir.*h.+*,g

Address of emproyer. .,/g.la ffli,{At*rn AV<- Ut*lek4c?."/..-il.$ . ell"!{.q...... .Street City' State 
.- 

Zip

B. Previous Marriages: lf ever legally separated, divorced, or annulied, indicate below:

Date of Order Date of Place Nature of City
Name of Spouse or Decree of Marriaqe Action Countv and State

List of names. curr
Name Street Citv State 7io Telenhone

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents:

tist att cnitOren lon__
Name Birih Qale Birth Place Residence Address

Child Support lnformation :

Please mark the appropriate response:

f, t am noi subject to a court order for the support of child.

tr I am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

tr I am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for
the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the otd"'' 

Aoori cant,sinitiar ti$&--e,s; z

B.



. FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:
Name

Father

Pxe

Address A)A
Contact person

G. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents,parents-

LL,o'vr,Jt ,fr')^

t a i, n clql /^0r,* *Lglrngs_ R4+r4

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

Name (Maiden) Birth Dit occu.ation

C-Sqq p"knE>o].lh,t^ lf,SpousevHvuJv

ll

)t

c-3,t1 IJ.^r-, k+vq,4

R L' .Ir-- U < c"-"-=..J .

Mother-in-Law

Spouse

Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

#School
Grammar

Y

uniu"i.ity S^ (a\61
;,,; 

' Ell -Ia14alqsB:_,8*= l"j
rvpe or degree obtained, ir anv-.---..-.o..i.pLra.^. ..to ..t>"-.1.I:hc,r+r'c-g 

lcB*IAos .q .

colese or university where obtain"o . .Deg.L; ,J--,Ve^?,+1 .1g tB_g T. 
.....:...__. .

E^cV."J-oar "b AxX5 pn,-t

3:',1", S*. g.c

Applicant's initial
Page 3

)t )r /)



5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A. Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes n *oF

Date of separation... _.....Type of discharge

Rating at separation -__-.-...."-..---.Serial number

While in the ntilitary service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general cor-rrt martial? Yes n No tr lf yes,furnishdetailsonpagel0. (Listall incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

B. Have you registered for the draft? Yes tr Nop

County.-...-.. ---...__.,__State .."-Date registered.

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (lnclude those arrests in which you were
not convicted.)

A. Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
violation for any reason whaisoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes n No .f, If yes, give details in space provided below. List all cases without exception.

I
Date of Arrest Aqe Charqe Location-Citv and State Deposition/Date Arrestinq Aqencv

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, butforwhich you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes tl *o F lf yes. furnish details on
page 10.
Have you ever been questioned or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission
or committee? Yes n No !
Have you ever been subpoehaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or
commission? Yes n No V
Have you ever.been subpo'enaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?
YesENoF
Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes tr No Alf yes, when? ---....-...._-..city, county and state..._-
Have you ever received a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes tr Nor[
lf yes when? ___-___._----___.-city, county and state.___-

H. Has any member of your family or of your spouse's family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes D
lf you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, furnish details on page '10.

r;tr

Name Relationship Location

Applicant's initial
Page 4



, ARRESTS, DETENTIoNS, LtflcATtoNS AND ARB|TRATIoNS-continued

I' Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been apart to a lawsuit as.either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimint or respondent?
Y"r tr No p (Other than divorces)
lf yes, give details below. List all cases without exception, including bankruptcies:

J' Has any general partnership, business v.enture, sole proprietorship or closely hetd corporation (while you wereassociated with it as an owner, officer, director or. prrin"r; oeen a party to a iawsuit, aibitration or bankruptcy?Yes E No F lf yes, complete the tottowing:

Name of Entitv Tvoe of Enrirv llo'-"1]T,,,: Date(s) of
tr

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

(From-To)

rq

t

PJ-* frler,^r DaIA",,

t)
ftve"sx o'1oo I .

po caLt/ao l? - (n

Applicant's initial

55l
\<

A



8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18.years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures withr,vfrichpou hgyp [ee1 associated as ?n officer, directoi, stockholder or related cipacity.

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business
>!,14 iilttru,{ '
on for Leaving

jo
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Name of Supervisor

N ame/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

M-Description of Duties tlti;;C.^!27 Name of Supervisdr

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Month and Year Name/Mailin g Address of EmployeriBusiness

t

Reason for Leaving

Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Reason for Leaving

Name of Supervisor

Reason for Leaving

Name of Supervisor

Reason for Leaving

Month and Year

fulonth and Year

Title

Month and Year

Name/Mailing Address of

Description of Duties

Name/Mailin g Address of /Business

Description of Duties

Name/lVlailing Address of Employer/Business

Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

lf additional space is needed, continue on page 10 or provide attachment.

Ap pt icant's initiat 
- &Ik Page 6

cr

,4

t1

t1

Month and Year

Title



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

t.r" -(,...ir' Brlhro ,or" lRl B*r"^ao,* A*._ Aro*o0- l\\S, (*

qocrqysr:=.: ..:tuEpss

10' Do you have any safe depos.it box or other such depository, access to any depository or do you use any otherperson's depository? yes{ No tr
lf yes, comptete the folldwing:

11 ' Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited tothe following:

12. Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? yls E ruo I
lf yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the nusineGs in which you were
:l:ly_"^olll:Iames and address of all partners and the agency responsible for Iicensing said business,venture o,.'n01,.'fr\ 

€S*,,i.. IvrE, /.P.orajrcinj . Jcjl.) S.#<_.fi fr/J$oob
-fJ'qG-!.yte^Qth 6^s

|58 ga"{{ S^{< . B p A . T<<.0-rl -NJ. t^\i$p .V\ .

Applicant's initial

PageT

Lawyer
Contractor
Pilot

Race horse/race dog owner
Real estate broker or salesman
Sports promoter

Securities dealer
Barber/Cosmetologist
Trainer or manager

lnsurance
Gaming
Educator

Aqc-!t. S,+*.t-<.r6

edz P fr,
..fu..5..,. .

6fukf NyN_J_entU



13. Have you ever appeared before any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada for
any reason whatsoever? Yes n No F.

I

14. Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity? Yes tr *" 

F
lf yes to the above, state where, when and for what reason:

15. Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes tr *",F

16. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes fl *o 

F

17 . Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs and/or
controlled substances? Yes tr No E/,/\/

18. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otheruyise (other than
upon voluntary close of a manufacturer Yes n No H/\

19. Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes D *"F

ATTACH PHO'

TAKEN WITI-

30 DAYS H

Date of photograph". 3.. !.7: ./g

Page I



,srnrE o, [!Hl @w
COUNTY OF !bb

I,-----.--.-..---.. being duly sworn, depose and say I have read the
foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested; that I executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of
a manufacturer license; that I am voluntarily submitting this application vrrith fuil knowledge that Nevada Revised
Statutes 639.210 (10) provides deniat or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate. license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant "Has obtained any certificate. certification, license or permit by the filing
of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,,, and
further, that I have familiarized myself with the contents of Nevada Statutes on Pharmacists and Manufacturer and the
Controlled Substances Act, as amended, and the Regulations of the Nevada State Board of Manufacturer as
promulgated thereunder and agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever whlch l, my administrators or executors
can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying
for a manufacturer license in the State of Nevada.

SS.

}A
to before ,e t ir/-0- . I

, our,te-"^^al4n/K

GAURAV R. PAHCHAL

$,:innv pusilc oF HEV{'ffisgl

f*v e**F*i* ErPires t11012018

(seal)

e\rApplicant's



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) B5A-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to. Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

INFORMATION to be com

United RX, LLC dba AbacusRx Pharmacy

ENew Pharmacy or Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. "*lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
I Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b E Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b

n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,10,1 1a&b tr Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,8,10,1 1a&b'

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:
1516 W. Warm Sprigs Road

City: Henderson

Telephone: 702- 475-4297

Toll Free Number. 844'248-9522

Website:

Managing

N/A

NV Zip Code: 89014

855-298-6584

E-Ifl?il. kbcarlton@abacusrxnv.com

State:

Fax:

Pharmacist: Stephen Carlton License Number: 06471 ,/

tc PROVIDEDTYPE OF PHA AND

Yes/No Yes/No

tr m/Of-.it" Cognitive Services{ o Retait

tr {Hospital (# beds 

-)
V O Parenteral

ti CParenteral (outpatient)tr d lnternet

u q/Nuclear tr N/Outpatient/Discharge

tr E/4,ror'rtory Surgery Center D q/rurit Service

n
tr

E/Community { n Long Term Care

D y'sterite Compounding

d n Non Sterile Compounding

tr tr/writservice Sterile Compounding

y'otn"r,

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete tr y'Otfl"r. Services:

Page 1



2)

3)

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This paoe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guirty prea or no contest plea)?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceuticar industry?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

Yes E ruo trf

Yes n ruod

Yes E rrro J

Yes n ruoy'

4)

5) Has the corporation, any owne(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes E ruo#

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of thii permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professionil, social and moral
background,gualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original S ture of Person Authorized to submit Application, no copies or stamps

Stephen W. Carlton a /ar
Date

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: $5@'oo

Print Name of Authorized Person

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of lncorporation: lllinois

Parent ComPanY if anY: United Rx,LLC

150 Fencil Lane
Mailing Address:

City: Hillside State: IL Zip: 60162

TelePhone' 708-449-7600 Fax: 705-375-5760

contact Person: chuck Benain'RPh

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

NewYork Boys Management, LLC 1230 Ridgedale Road, South Bend, lN 46614

Name

Charles Benain

Business Address

150 Fencil Lane, Hillside, lL 60162

Name

A& F Realty

Business Address

272W. Tucker Drive. South Bend, lN 46624

Business Address

Name

Provide the number of shares issued

What was the price paid per share?

Business Address

by the corporation.
10,000

2)

3)

List any

Name.

Name:

physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Saturday

24 Hours

B am 10 pm

Sunday B am 10pm

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: NV20141548460

%'.

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

Monday thru FridaY 7 u- 3am Pm

Page 4

a)

o/o'.



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBtLITY - Nevada pharmacy
FOR Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

t,

Responsible Person of

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regjulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Original Sig re of Person Authorized to submit Application, no copies or stamps

fzEryS,Y A- q?zra/
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 10

;/:r/r



Managing Pharmacist

Pharmacist Name:

Pharmacy Name:

Stephen Carlton
License #: 06471

AbacusRx Pharmacy

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, I understand within 48 hours after I

report for duty as the managing pharmacist, I shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the

pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

I understand that as the managing pharmacist I am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy

and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy

and the practice of pharmacy. I understand my license can be revoked or that I can be the subject of

disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which I am

managing pharmacist.

I understand that if I cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy I willjointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

yes
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? tr

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? tr

2. been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending
in any state? tr

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state? tr

lf you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

No

d
{

{

{

BoardAdministrativeAction: State:

And/or CriminalAction: State:
County

Date:

Date:

Case #:

Case #:
Court:

Page 1 1a



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy Name: Cb*rcoeua aaexrrtem Crrtrea.LLc. alilq i)esct, *?6 aaEATPuficEp-tEQ

Physical Address: ZqbS EAsT TWAI N A.ia

trNew Pharmacy or ership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH ,8qzg lg
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,3,10,1 1a&b E Partnership - Pages 1 ,2,6,10,1 1a&b

Non Publicly Traded - Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b E Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

City: l-As Ve6r+s

Telephone: hozl84 8' t*Z? 7

Toll Free Number:

State: Zip Code: 8\ t zt

Fax:

E-mail: .lq*hen -cdnn o I 1".( @- L\ahco,Cofl^

Website:

Managing

dese<*f h o az-tc<-rr* rwL,.,t, Cofr

Pharmacist: Nathcn C,crrnotlv License Number:
\-

4 tr Hospital (# beds i4t I n MParenteral

Yes/No

tr d Off-site Cognitive Services

tr d Parenteral (outpatient)

tr dOutpatienUDischarge

tr d lnternet

tr d Nuclear

tr M Non Sterile Compounding

tr EI Mailservice Sterile Compounding

For the application to be complete tr E Other Services:

tr EI Ambulatory Surgery Center n Ef Mail Service

tr d Community tr ffLong Term Care

tr {otn"r, tr dsterileCompounding

tr d Non Sterile Compour

All boxes must be checked tr d W"rt Service Sterile C

For the aoolication to be complete tr { Orn"rservices:

Page 1



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), sharehorder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othenrvise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)?

2)

3)

4)

5)

Yestr*oK

Yes E NoK

Yes n NoK

YesnNoK

Yes tr N"K
lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this apptication and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of thii perrit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accuratl and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct a vestigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, q reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Au to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

{L 4-tr - Aatr

Board Use Only Date Processed; Amount: $fuo,@

Print Name of Authorized Person Date



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of lncorporation: N WAd A
parent Company if any: frdVqn| cll %arffwccuJ1Od COISUtf€r,iS, i nC-

Mairing Address: 4fn ne Zntl frvt Sle 315
city: r\iami ShoreJ state: Ft- zip: 33138
Telephone,365" 15t - 717 6 rax. 3o5- -75t- 111?>
contact Person: fuldruco ff)ASon

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) Raul 6oT: alrz* glor N€ Uad kL ftiarli 
'fuirc)

f!L3lgb
Business Address

glrrf Neznd ftve,miMfttot Sue fwslun

c) IS,
Business Address

Business Address
?iu ruE 2hcl ftr; 1ty<7 H

2)

3)

3zlsB

Name Business Address

Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation nrlA

What was the price paid per share? N l/t

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: P lA

Name:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

o/o:

Monday thru Friday 0: 00r, .2.3O p^

Sunday .am _pm

A Nevada business license is not required, howeverif.the p-hqr[gcy has a Nevada business
ticense please provide the numbe r: hl'vt !.0 I t t I Ct llQ 6l

Saturday

24 Hours

Sbo r^ i:3Dpm

Page 4

Name



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY -
FOR Corporations, Partnership or

Nevada Pharmacy
Sole Owners

Responsible Person of n(
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any viotations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Signature of Person to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

"?a*l ('-nnzaltu
Print Name of Authorized Person

4-tg -eug
Date

Page 10



Managing Pharmacist

pharmacist Name: Nrllhcn Con n all:
I

License #: la54 O

C€^nea*

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, I understand within 48 hours after I

report for duty as the managing pharmacist, I shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the

pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

I understand that as the managing pharmacist I am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy

and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy

and the practice of pharmacy. I understand my license can be revoked or that I can be the subject of

disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which I am

managing pharmacist.

I understand that if I cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy I will jointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

firq6.r.Jr CE e(1 UtC

Yes
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? tr

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? tr

2. been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending
in any state? tr

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state? tl

lf. you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

Board Administrative Action: State: Case #:

Case #:And/or Criminal Action: State:
County Court:

No

ti
(

6

h

Date:

Date:

Page 1 '1a

Pharmacy Name:



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
43'l W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

citv: Las V%as state: NV Zip code: 811&l - +goS

Telephone: "1oA-433 -f, l.oo Fax: -loa - 8b l -t{,tg S

Toll Free Number: E-mail:

website: Gturgue8as.conn

Managing Pharmacist:

TYPE OF

Lar.re N. C,frerad\ie License Number: [Gb t3

PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
fl Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,10,1 1a&b 6urtn"r"hip - Pages 1,2,6,10,1 1a&b
tr NonPubliclyTradedCorporation-Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b tl SoleOwner-Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

{ n Hospital (# beds A'l I

tr E4nternet

tr E4uclear
tr {e*oututory Surgery Center

tr t(Qommunity
tr {otn.r,

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete

Yes/No

tr g/Ot-site Coonitive Services

tr {Parenteral
tr E-farenleral (outpatient)

tr 69p^ri"nUDischarge
tr {rtl^ilservice
tr W{*gTerm Care

Yes/No

U #etail

{ a Sterile Compounding

{ A Non Sterile Compounding

Effi ail Service Sterile Compounding

tr Other Services:

tr
n

Page 1

lwnb



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This paoe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5)years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry?

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances?

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or othen,rise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)?

YestrNoH

Yes n No E/
3)

4)

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
ba and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Auqust T RarUe- ff

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: bSoa'ao

Yes n r,,ro E/

Yes tr f.fo d

YesnNoE/

Date

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP lS A PARTNERSHIP. All persons listed as a partner must
accuratelv complete a personal historv record form.

Type of Partnership: General O Limited

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

Monday thru Friday _am 

-Pm

ol./o.

partnership Name: Lns Uegas -&rrr\C' Spec;at|y Lho.Pilal , uuc

Mailing Address: lo t Lz, Rue Ran cc , S*e. [aO

city, State Zip code: t-a4agetK , !A 1OSOS

Tetephone Number: 3 - eiq -q1ltb Fax Numb er: 33'l' e.bQ - 18t3
contact Person: Sessica NgG€e , Ctro

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

a

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N V lOtS tt t tOS 8

oh:

Sunday ,am _pm
Saturday

24 Hours

m _pm

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: fruflus+ J- Rar*zTV w: {O
Name: T;nothy flalarA ot": 5 O

ol,/o,



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY - Nevada Pharmacy
FOR Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

t, Arqust :r. Rantz- ,#
Responsible Person of [-4S UeaaS -. iol ;+a

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Origind Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Auqlust T. Ran+--,T[-
Print Nd'me of Authorized Person

os/o a/aot 8'

Date

Page 10



Pharmacist Name:

Managing Pharmacist

Lorn Cuens,q rr License #: lbblS

Pharmacy Name: Las Vegas- ft'NG Sxc.,atfy lrlos,oifat ,l-rc

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, I understand within 48 hours after I

report for duty as the managing pharmacist, I shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the

pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

I understand that as the managing pharmacist I am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy

and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy

and the practice of pharmacy. I understand my license can be revoked or that I can be the subject of

disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which I am

managing pharmacist.

I understand that if I cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy I willjointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

yes
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? tr

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? El

2. been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending
in any state? tr

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state? tl

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

No

d
M

il

g

BoardAdministrativeAction: State:

And/or Criminal Action: State:
County

Date:

Date:

Case #:

Case #:
Court:

Page 11a



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-'1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

Oeniat of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv all tvpes of ownership

Pharmacy Name:

Physical Address:

Nimble Pharmacy

3864 Schiff Dr.

mNew Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH-
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC use Non Public

Corporation or PartnershiP.
n Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1 ,2,3,10,1 1 a&b E Partnership - Pages 1 ,2,6,10,1 1a&b

M Non Publicly Traded Corporation - 1,2,4,10,11a&b tl Sole Owner- Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

City. Las Vegas

Telephone: (866) 966-4625

Toll Free Number.

website: www.nimblerx.com

Managing Pharmacist: Ralph Fiandra

E-mail: licensing@nimblerx.com

State:

Fax.

Nevada zip Code: 89103

650.889.4199

License Number: 8487 (

tr M Hospital (# beds 

-) 

tr U Parenteral

Yes/No

D U Off-site Cognitive Services

tr U Parenteral (outPatient)

EI U OutpatienUDischarge

tJ E Long Term Care

tr M Sterile ComPounding

tr U Non Sterile ComPounding

D E Mail Service Sterile Compounding

tr u Ambulatory surgery center E tu Mail service

tr U lnternet

tr U Nuclear

tr E Community

D U Other:

All boxes must be checked

For the application to be complete tr E Other Services:

Page 1

/Db5bb



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This paqe must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YesENoM

YesnNoM

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes n No M

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes n No M

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes n No E

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

---?+

" 
A0-)-1**-*

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Talha Waqar 03127t18

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: 65OO.OO

Page 2

Print Name of Authorized Person Date



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

DelawareState of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

Mailino Address. '1134 Crane St. Ste. '100

City: Menlo Park State. cA zip: 94025

Telephone: (866) 966-4625 Fax: 650.889.4199

Contact Person: Eva ong

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

^\ Talha Waoa r 1134 Crane St' Ste 100, Menlo Park, CA 94025
d)'

Business Address

b
Name Business Address

c)
Name Business Address

d)
Name

Provide the number of shares issued

What was the price paid per share?

Business Address

by the corporation.

$o.ot

to>2)

3)

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

MondaY thru FridaY 9 am 5 Pm

Sunday .am 

-pm

Saturday

24 Hours

_pm

A Nevada business license is not required, however
license please provide the number.

Page 4

pharmacy has a Nevada business

Name

o/o:



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBIL]TY _
FOR Corporations, Partnership or

Nevada Pharmacy
Sole Owners

;, Talha Waqar

Responsible Person o1 Nimble Pharmacy

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy,

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Talha Waqar 03127 t18

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 10



) 16

Pharmacist Name:

Pharmacy Name:

License #. 0& 7! 7

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, I understand within 48 hours after I

report for duty as the managing pharmacist, I shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the

pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

I understand that as the managing pharmacist I am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy

and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy

and the practice of pharmacy. I understand my license can be revoked or that I can be the subject of

disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which I am

managing pharmacist

I understand that if I cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy I will jointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

Managing Pharmacist

Yes No
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? tr

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? tr

rA

x
ry

2. been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending
in any state? tl E

3,hadyourlicensesubjectedtoanydisciplineforviolationofpharmacyordruglawsinany
state?

lf you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

Board Administrative Action: State: Date: Case #:

And/or CriminalAction: State:
County

Date: Case #:
Court:

Page 11a



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAGY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

glNew Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **lf LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.
tr Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b E Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b

M/t{on Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b tr Sole Owner - pages 1,2,8,10,11a&O

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed bv alltvpes of ownership

Physical Address:

-Cc1..*.P

Managing Pharmacist KJa oc? \laa License Number: ILLTJ

6ity: -\-aS: q(-a3 state: P'l Zip code: P1 I P3
Telephone: (aoa):sc ta?o Fax:

Toll Free Number:

Website:

tr p Hospital (# beds 

-) 
tr S Parenteral

tr p Ambulatory Surgery Center tr p Mail Service

tr p lnternet

tr EI Nuclear

All boxes must be checked

tr p Parenteral (outpatient)

tr E OutpatienUDischarge

tr $ Long Term Care

tr El Sterile Compounding

tl E Non Sterile Compounding

tr E frlaitservice Sterile Compounding

For the application to be complete tr S Other Services:

I 6 u.lbto



l;:r li;

: ilAY - I znfi ,.i
i iii J
' l'r'l

--rfr.*_j--.

Hello Miss Candy
L*-.---*..**.*. ..i

My name is Lizet rorres Leon, l'm applying for a new Pharmacy (silver state pharmacy LLC) this is mybusiness location

1591 N. Buffalo Dr #L40, Las Vegas, NV, gg12g

Mav/0a/201-8

Thank You very much



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LIGENSE

This paqe must be submitted for all tvpes of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)?

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration?

YesnNoF

YesnNoE

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes I No F

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s)with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes I No F

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes E No E

lf the answer to question 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. I understand that any infractlon of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. I hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. I hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Ia=o- -t>e-P,€SJe-o]Print Name of Authorized Person

naf re t\(./-*), r t o oO/ Y
u"ta 

-
Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: & 5w'cr'

Page 2



State of lncorporation:

Parent Company if any:

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP !S A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

3e^raX+.
qA

Mailing Address: / o

Telephone: Fax:

Contact Person: -( : ZQA Tc><ze- z- a LEd=
For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)

2)

3)

Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

What was the price paid per share?

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

alA

Hours of Operation for the pharmacv:

Monday thru Friday@am G,oo pm

Sunday &.r", &elpm
"IEe>,JaT

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number ,.>J eot 8tO Jtl ) b

Saturday

24 Hours

am d=+p,

Page 4

,o/.\
Business Address

/-)
Business Address

Business



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY - Nevada Pharmacy
FOR Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

t, t: W -rice---eg,5 1e€
Responsible Person of <', \

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation's', any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation'

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholde(s)

or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation's, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

t:x-
Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

-\;4x rc%-J*6.e3
rlCIai!4i>018

Date '' t
Print Name of Authorized Person

Page 10



Pharmacist Name:

Pharmacy Name:

Managing Pharmacist

fu12-

: (t.re-e- €

License #t /6 [8/

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, I understand within 48 hours after I

report for duty as the managing pharmacist, I shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the
pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR part 1304; and cause a copy of
the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

I understand that as the managing pharmacist I am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy

and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy
and the practice of pharmacy. I understand my license can be revoked or that I can be the subject of
disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which I am
managing pharmacist.

I understand that if I cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy I will joinfly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

Yes No
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essentialfunctions of your license? tr

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? tr

2- been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending
in any state? tr

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in anystate? tr

lf you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

Board Administrative Action: State:

And/or CriminalAction: State:
County

Date:

Date:

Case #:

Case #:
Court:

Page 11a



DISCUSSION AND DETERMINATION

Prescri ptions for imm un izations

A request has been made by a Board member for a discussion on the prohibition of a
prescription written by a prescriber ordering the pharmacist to give an immunization.
This situation usually arises when the immunization is being ordered outside of a
protocol or manufacturer recommendation. (i.e. age limitation).

The following statutes and regulations should be reviewed prior to the discussion:

NRS 454.213 (20) - (authority to administer by a pharmacist)

NAC 639.297 - 639.2978 - (pharmacist immunization regs)



EXECUTIVE SEGRETARY REPORT - JUNE, 2018

. FINANCIAL REPORT

. 2018-2019 Budget

. TEMPORARY LICENSES

. STAFF ACTIVITIES

o Sunset Committee (4123) - Brett, Dave
. Meetings with other health care boards - Dave, Paul, Brett
o Governor's Task Force on Opiates (4118) - Dave, Paul

o NABP Annual Meeting (May) - staff
. AB 474 meetings and continuing education - staff
o CORA meeting (4126) - Yenh

. REPORT TO BOARD

. BD product information

. BOARD RELATED NEWS

. AGTIVITIES REPORT



iar-9

s#?
U)"IL

(o

@
N
(oo

(o

o)o
O)o

N

Cf)

or

ro
I

O
@ot
ao
(s
.o
o
fo
I

E

=(oL
E
.C
=

f-r

Cq

o

oor
f-*
N
N
O

r.-r

-cr)
O

f-r

cr)
o
r

@r
N
N
No

@

N
N
No

m>Brr ) E

;E:FtrC)

(o
r
(o
r
(o
O

(o

E:'F crt
ORob

(o

roo
@o

t--r
N
N
o)
O

f.-

l-
N
o)
O

@

o
co
r
O

f--r
r.-
N
o)
O

t-.-

r-
N
o)
O

f--

cf)

N

It-r
co

(\

oor
rOo
$o

-- o) (r)
.9cCar
^L€#ics0:o
^- o oO*-E

(o

O
(o
O

(o
r
o
N
No

(o
r
O
N
No

N

f--
O
o)o

f.-

f.*o
o
O

l.- @rr
Nr
Or
O)-
OO

l-

f-*
O
O)o

r.-r
No
O)
O

Nr
(o
O
Nr

N
(o
O
N

@

t-o
c9
O

An>\- (J F'
cE ir=.=

;8H$

(o
r
r.-
N
\to

(o
r
r()

(o
O

CO

1()

(oo

F-r
N
O
@o

f.-r
N
O
@
O

f.-

No
@o

U)

N

o)r
Or
Eo
L

ao
o)-
(5

.Co
o)
C

q-
o
L
E
c0
O

t-r
N
O
@
O

F.-

N
O
@
O

f.--r

o

f.-

r
O
r
-

@

O
N
O

Cm =gep3
(o
r
@o
.f
O

(o

@
O
to

(o

\to
LOo

N

tr)
O
f.-o

r.r

lr)
r
(o
O

f--

N
N
(oo

f.-

(r)
N
(o
O

Nr
$
(oo

f.-

tr)o
o)
O

t-
tr)
O
o)o

@

o
N
O

c
?o
o:
C
o
N

=o
o

^LY oar_o o

3=ilJz-

(o
r

I(o
cr)
Ot

(o
I

LO
c)ot

(o
I

@
rr)
Ou

(o
r

Irf
tr)

t

(o
-I

1r)
r
t"

(o
t

O
rf)
rt

(o
r

I

O)v
t

(o
I

f--lr)
rt

N
IN

Oo
x.

f--
Ir

o
d.

l'.-
Ic)

r
O
V.

f.-r
I(o

$ot

t.-
Ilr)

!t
Ot

f.*
-I(o\t
t_

sq#
3s=

(o
r

coo

(o
r

coo

(o
-l-o
so

@

rO
N
o

(o

ON
o)o

(o

o
N
o)
O

(o
r
o
N
O)o

(o

ro
N
O

r--

N
cr)
O

f.-

cf)
O
roo

f--

No
(o
O

f.-

@
N
f.-
O

t-
r
@
N
f.-
O

t-

N

N

Fg-? 9m-:zs^LALJo El-

=o-

(o

No
c/)
O

(o

No
cr)o

(o

co

O

(o(o(o
rrr
rCOCO
NO-
f'-o)O
OO-

(o
r
@o
o)
O

(o

@o
O)o

(o
r
@
O
o)o

(o

c/)

o

l-- N
-rs0)
Or
CQO
Or

f-

co
o

f.-

ce

so

f.-

r
O
(o
O

f-*

ON
f--
O

f.-r
O
N
f.-
O

N tr-rr
NO)
Or
o)o
O-

.c)
o_
oF
E
C([
L
o
-o
E
=z
C
o
($

f,
o)
0)t

'= €)trN
dl_o-)coi
$u c").F (O

.9 c.)

?1
s-o
r:Ooor+L

:.'5
:L)
H9
Or(Ld
3Eo)tdb
CDL(o.=

C
o'E
(E

E
L
orF
C'-a
U) t-rC..= o)
tU ir)-c>aa
rEnr (D

bigotco 0)(o-o

G)
C
oxo
(oz

=LUz
c.j
lr)s

o
ECoh oq: sao '=

E8 F
=tr (U+a ,=
FC6o -=

LvPobE Eo(o ()
{ q =E =
s tBsE
r J'i- r'-x I 5r.- 5
e;0s E(o +l o-(o o.

d( -,o

>E
€<oo
az
:l 66
OJ
-c LLo^l
3 t"
65?
8az.tzO-

I()>m<-ozo<

io
(o

o
fio
C)
.Coo)a.=
o6tolr)(U
c.i Xrrr=
$LU

E
E
(E

o
f-(f
a--cto(5
@-a
c)oroG
U?H
cr) .>t.C)L
$co

o
.E
o.
ooi<
E
L
ooo
L

o
C
oxo
(6z

tU
Z
c"j
ro
$

Fo
o)
C
:=lr
(s'Fa
aC
d.s
oo-
(c) 'r.-q3
ceo
lr)L$0-

.E
G
E
0)o
o,
.g
1)
E_^
(D ;iU
-c)oc
-tuEAo-o

l-Joa
Ap
6O
EE
cr) croo
$o

I

Co
C
.5
C,
O
==
o
=Eo-()
a
OAcocr()o
c.i Erof\t -C

a
c
o
E
q)
,=
:fo
c)t
O

Io
O

TU
o
o\f
1
cr)
lr)t

0)
fio
oco

U)

o
o_)

U)
a
(o
o6q
19 .cNEo)O
^i O-
X{ c:6E

O)
C'a
C
c)
o_a=.,ob
aF
L-6

.go:
oQ
-l-'=o
6o
o:\ (J./=
o)oce=
coi=

J
oc
!o
o
L
F
C
.o
N

=o
o
x.



oJ
c,

,C
Yoo
L
f-
C
o
P
(E

f

;#t
no)€o) c
JE_-:
oc^
-LL(J

@

@
N
cf)o

-- o) o).!2.c .c q;
^L!#

=(troG^- o oO*:E>

Oo
d)

@

No
c)o

@@@

NNN
OrO
cD lif (Oooo

@

No
(o
O

6r
N

vo

@

N

vo

@

N
O
(oo

An>,- o:

E#F$

@@@

$ co cf)NsO
-CDtr)ooo

6r
c/)o
ro
O

@
-
cr)r
cY)o

@

cf)

cf)o

@

@o
t()o

.Es)
ep8

N

o
Nr

N

lf)o
N

@

o
cf)

to

@
!i-

l-
N
No

@

o)
O
cf)o

@@

N$rO
$roOO

Y aror-o omEI()=i;
t-:4Z

a

=c-
E
C
cc
I

oao
J

.t
rl
)l
Dl

;l
iL

f.-r
I

N
co
r
Y.

f-r
I

(f)
rt

@
I

cf)

ot

@
I

$
ot

@
I

ro
ot

co

I

N\tc
T.

@
I

@tfo
tr

sq#
3s=

f-

No
r

N
-N
O

co
r
N

c

@

N

ro

@r
Nr

O

@r
(f,
r
cr)o

@

rr)

cf)o
* a.,

= 
@Ea 9mi< rf ^L1'IUo Et-

=o-'

Nr
(oo
N

l- l-rr
o) (orO
ONrr

-
D:
?

N
o)

or

l-

o)

o

@

r

-o

@

O

@

O

@

No
cr)o

@r
No
co
O

lo
lo-loIF
lotclcol-lol-oIEl= z

E
.o
o
f,
o)ot

EIol
I(I,I

clo)l
alol:lol

I

b18
= lcoEloo lu)3l:
DloIt.-
= Flfuo
, dloiD cnco
o (lco

lo:IC
lalclolo-la
lo1
lzltl
o_l
<l
o:lr-l6t.I
orl
col
<ol

a
L()
ooo
Y.
C
o
o_
Loa
o
L

U
7
D
o
o

lalalololo
t<IC
o

'.E
(E
L

al
ololtl
o-l
>l
o-l
o,l
col(ol

oa
:f
ru
J

=g
t)
D
o
o

f.
c
c(

a
c)o)oC[L

a+CO
Q o.r

'D)
Jo)
J -l-DO>u)

lvol
fNl
: cll
n o:l) col
> <ol

.=
l@
lowl,+ Nlo.t
lq,o
l;1

- -!-gE
.Qaoo

=Er.u tz6
o)ecDo(oo

=oz
o)-
E
E\^r=_c
oSl
- 

Lt
d,elo5Jfirlr8l
lcl
-(Ulq6l
.l olo :llr u)l

J
c,

.C
Yoo
L
F
C
o

P
(E



TEMPORARY LICENSES
(lssued since last board meeting)

Pipeline

Jamie Beever

Mesa View Reqional HosPital

David Burchett

Renown

Mikayla Rageth

Walqreens

Payvand Hadjian



{T BD
Advuncing the
rrorld of heolth

April2018

For the Attention of:

Compounders, including 5038 Outsourcing Facilities and

American Academy of Ophthalmology, American Society

Descriotion of the oroblem and health hazard:

BD has become aware that its insulin syringes are being used for intraocular injections. Adverse events

associated with "floaters" have been reported when insulin syringes are used for intraocular injections.

BD insulin syringes are intended for subcutaneous injection of insulin and have only been tested and

validated for this intended use. These insulin syringes are safe and effective when used as intended.

Contact lnformation

lf you have questions please contact us at 1-800 BD Cares (800-232-2737) between 8 AM and

5 PM ET Monday through Friday.

Please complete the attached acknowledgement form to confirm your receipt of this communication.

BD has informed the U.S. Food and Drug Administration of this safety alert. Any adverse health

consequences experienced may be reported to the FDA'd MedWatch Adverse Event Reporting program.

. Web: MedWatch website at www.fda.qov/medwatch

. Phone: 1-800-FDA-1088 (1-800-332-1088)

. Mail: MedWatch, HF-2, FDA, 5600 Fisher's Lane, Rockville, MD 20852-9787

BD is committed to advancing the world of health. Our primary objectives are patient and user safety. We

thank you in advance for helping us to assure patient safety by using the insulin syringes only for their

intended use.

Sincerely,

TL

BD Diabetes Care
1 Becton Drive
Franklin Lakes, Nl
074t7
bd.com

Important Product Informatio,n

BD Insulin Svrinoei ::

APR 2 5 20t8

Pharmacies

of Retina Specialists

il*1ila{ nt
Laurence J. Hirsch, MD

VP Global M'edical Affairs
BD Medical - Diabetes Care

BDDC- 18- 1 19 1

,jJ
/{,r//'',

Gail Griffiths
Sr. Director Regulatory Compliance

BD - US Region

Page 1 of 2



B(ruuiu Stutr 4uurh rf lflhurmsrg
431 W. PLUMB LANE . RENO, NEVADA 89509

(775) 850-1440 . 1-800-364-2081 . FAX (775) 850'1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy.nugov . Website: bop.nugov

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

ACTIVITIES REPORT

APRIL 11.12,2018 BOARD MEETING HELD IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

This report is prepared and presented to keep interested legislators and others abreast of the activities of
tlre Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. Following is a summary of the April 2018 Board rneeting.

Licensing Activity:

- 6 licenses were granted for Out-of-State MDEG (Medical Devices, Equipment and Gases)

companies and I granted for a Nevada MDEG company.
- 14licenses were granted for Out-of-State pharmacies; pending receipt of a favorable

inspection for all compoundirrg pharmacies, and 1 license application for further infonnation.
- B licenses were granted for Out-of-State wholesalers.
- 8 licenses were granted for Nevada pharmacies and 1 application pulled for further

information
- 2 licenses were granted for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facilities & 1 application was

postponed.
- 3 licenses were renewed and 1 derried for phannacists with disciplinary issues in other states.

- I license was denied for a pharrnacy tech in training for testing positive for a schedule I

substattce.
- A progress report was offered by a revoked pharmacist, who was asked to continue with his

internship prior to reapplying for his license reinstatement.
- I Iicense was granted for a Physician's Assistant with past regLrlatory issues.

Disciplinary Actions:

- Pharmacist NZ was revoked for creating, filling and sending a prescription out of state to her

sister lvithout autlrorization from a prescriber.
- Pharmacist DB was ordered a letter of reprimand;2 extra hours of CE; and fined $1K for

dispensing the wrong strength of phenobarbital resulting in seizure activity in a canine.

Pharmacy WG was fined an administrative fee of $1500.
- Pharmacy Technician KR was revoked for diversion of controlled substarrces for self-

administration.
- Physician CW's stipulated agreement was denied by the Board and asked to be heard in July.

Two of CW's dispensing techs were revoked for dispensing without the physician's authority.

Other Activity:

- The usr.ral Board business reports were given, including recent and future speaking

engagements; reports on national meetings; and collaboration with other state agencies.

- The Board discussed a petition for regulatory interpretation regarding the authority to possess

and adrninister dangerous drugs.
- The NABP "blueprirrt" inspection process was discussed and moved forward for Nevada

inspections.



A.

Public Hearing:

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 639 to add a new section thereto
for the registration ofveterinarians to dispense controlled substances or dangerous
drugs. Establishes the requirements for a licensed veterinarian to obtain a certificate of
registration to dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs; and revising the fees for a
licensed veterinarian to dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs. (LCB File No.
R0rs-r8)

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 639 to add a new section thereto
authorizing the State Board of Pharmacy to issue an order for a hearing to show cause.
Enacts the requirements for the issuance ofan order to appear at a hearing to show cause to a
respondent to fails to comply with an order imposing discipline. (LCB File No. R014-18)

B.



RE\TSED PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

LCB File No. R131-17

Aprtl1,7,2077

EXPLANATION - Matter in i/alics is new; matter in brackets t€sised.fis$€ridl is material to be omitted'

AUTHORITY: $1,NRS 639.070 atdsection 1 of Senate BillNo. 131, chapter ll2' Statutes of

Nevada 2017, at page 484 (i{RS 639'28015'

A REGULATION relating to pharmacies; speciffing the manner in which certain retail

community retaii pharmacies musi proridJrrotice of the availability of prescription

readers; and providing other matters properly relating thereto'

Legislative Counsel's Digest:
Senate Bill No. 131 of the 79th Legislative Session requires aretail community pharmacy

that dispenses drugs to notifi each personlo whom a drug is dispensed that a prescription reader

is available to the p..ro.r. (Section i of Senate Bill No. 131, Chapter 112, Statutes of Nevada

2077, at page+s+, 6NnS O:l.Ztot s;) This regulation specifies the manner in which such notice

must be provided.

Section 1. Chapter 639 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read

as follows:

L To comply with the provisions of section I of Senate Bill No. 131, chapter 112' Statutes

olNevada 2017, at page 484, (NRS 6ig.2s0t5), regarding notice about the availabiltty of

prescription readerc, a retail community pharmacy shall provide:

(a) written notice in thefotm of o sign that is posted in the pharmacy;

--l--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R131-17



(b) Notice in writing that is given directty to the patient or caregiver of the patient to whom

(c) Verbat notice by direct conversation between the statf of the pharmacy and the patient

or caregiver of the patient to whom the drug is dispensed'

2. Upon request of the patient or caregiver of the patient to whom a drug is dispensed' a

rclail community pharmaey shall provide to the patient or caregiver a prescription rcader or

directions or advice on the manner in which to obtain a prescription reader.

--2--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation Rl31-17



PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

LCB File No. R013-18

April27,2018

EXPLANATION - Mafter in ilnlics is new; matter in brackets lomit+ed-seteriau is material to be omitted

AUTHORITY: $$1 ,2 and 5-9, NRS 453.221and 639.070; $3, NRS 639.070 and section 58 of
Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada2ll7, at page 4434

OJRS 639.23916); $4, NRS 639.070 and 639.23507; $ 10, NRS 639.070 and

639.0727.

A REGULATION relating to controlled substances; requiring a practitioner to register with the

State Board of Pharmacy to access the database that tracks each prescription for certain

controlled substances; authorizing a practitioner or hospital to have a delegate access

the database to obtain a patient utilization report; authorizing the Board to suspend or
terminate before a hearing the Internet access of a practitioner or other person to the

database in certain situations; providing the procedure used by the Board to suspend the

registration ofa practitioner or other person to dispense any controlled substance in
certain circumstances; authorizing the Board to provide certain infonnation from the

database to a practitioner or other person r,vhose Internet access is suspended or
terminated; setting forth the notice and hearing requirements for a practitioner or other
person to use if his or her Internet access to the database is suspended or terminated;
setting forth certain requirements for the disclosure of information from the database;

and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:
Existing law authorizes the State Board of Pharmacy to adopt regulations relating to the

registration and control of the dispensing of controlled substances in Nevada. (NRS 453.221)

Existing lalv further authorizes the Board to adopt regulations that: (1) are necessary for the

protection of the public relating to the practice of pharmacy; (2) authorize the Executive

Secretary of the Board to issue certificates, licenses and permits required for the practice of
pharmacy or for the dispensing of controlled substances; and (3) govern the dispensing of
poisons, drugs, chemicals and medicines. (NRS 639.070) Existing law provides that the Board

and the Investigation Division of the Department of Public Safety lvill develop a computerized

--l--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-18



program to track each prescription for a controlled substance listed in schedule II, III, IV or V
that is filled by a pharmacy or dispensed by a practitioner. (NRS 453.162)

Existing larv requires a practitioner or other person who dispenses any controlled
substance to obtain biennially a registration that is issued by the Board. NRS 453.226) Existing
regulations require that a practitioner who wishes to dispense controlled substances or dangerous
drugs must apply to the Board for a certificate of registration to dispense controlled substances or
dangerous drugs. (NAC 639.742) Existing law provides that a person must present proof that he
or she is authorized to access the database ofthe computerized program thai tracks Lach
prescription for a controlled substance before the Board issues or renews a registration to
dispense any controlled substance. (NRS 453.226) Section 2 requires a practiiioner or other
person who is required to register with the Board to dispense controllediubstances or to dispense
controlled substances or dangerous drugs to register with the Board to access the database oithe
computerized program. Section 10 of this regulation provides that a practitioner must present
proofthat he or she is registered pursuant to section 2 ofthis regulation to access the database of
the computerized program before the Board will issue a certificite of registration to dispense
controlled substances or dangerous drugs. Section 2 sets forth that: (l) the Board will deem such
registration as proof that the practitioner is authorizedto access the database of the computerized
program; and (2) access to the database of the computerized program is a revocable privilege.

Existing law requires a practitioner other than a veterinarian to obtain from the database
of the computerized program a patient utilization report before issuing an initial prescription for
a controlled substance and at least once every 90 days thereafter for the duration ofthe tourse of
treatment. Existing law requires the Board to adopt regulations that allow a hospital to designate
members of the hospital staff to act as delegates for the purposes of accessing the database of the
computerized program and obtaining patient utilization reports from the computerized program
on behalf of a physician while he or she is providing service in a hospital emergency department.
(NRS 639.23507) Existing law authorizes the Board to adopt any regulations n-ecesiary to
enforce the provisions requiring a practitioner to obtain a patient utiiization form from the
database of the computerized program. (Section 58 of Assembly BillNo. 474, chapter 605,
Statutes of Nevada 2017, at page 4434 (NRS 639.2 3916)) Sections 3 and 4 of this regulation
uuthotize a practitioner and a hospital, respectively, to designate certain persons as delegates for
the purpose of accessing the database of the computerized program to obiain: (l) the information
needed by a practitioner for the practitioner to create a patient utilization report;'or (2) apatient
utilization report on behalf of a physician providing service in a hospital 

".ne.gen"y 
depanment.

Sections 3 and 4 require such a delegate to complete certain .ou.r"i of traininlg before he or she
may access the database of the computerized program. Sections 3 and 4 hold tf,e practitioner or
hospital, respectively, liable for any action of the delegate relating to accessing the database of
the computerized program.

Existing law authorizes the Board or the Division to suspend or terminate access to the
database of the computerized program if a law enforcement agency or employee violates certain
provisions. (NRS 453.165) Section 5 of this regulation authorizes the Boaid 6r the Division to

--2--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-lg



suspend or tenninate, before a hearing, the Internet access ofa practitioner or other person to the
database of the computerized program if the practitioner or other person violates ceftain
provisions. Section 7 of this regulation authorizes a practitioner or other person r,vhose lnternet
access to tlre database of the computerized program is suspended or terminated pursuant to
section 5 to request frorn the Board infonnation from the database of the computerized program
concerning a patient of the practitioner or other person. Section 7 provides that the Board will
provide the requested information if: (1) the person rvhose information is being requested is a
patient of the practitioner or other person; (2) the person rvhose information is being requested is

not deceased; and (3) the request for information cornplies rvith existing law. Section 8 of this
regulation sets forth the notice and hearing requirements that must occur if: (1) a practitioner's or
other person's Internet access to the database of the computerized prograrn is suspended or
terrninated pursnant to section 5; or (2) a law enforcement agency's or employee's Internet
access to the database of the computerized program is suspended or terminated pursuant to
existing law.

Existing law authorizes the Board to suspend any registration before a hearing if the

Board finds that there is an imminent danger to the public health or safety which rvarrants such

action. (NRS 453.241) Section 6 of this regr.rlation authorizes the Board or Executive Secretary
of the Board, if a practitioner's or other person's Internet access is suspended or terminated
pursuant to section 5, to also suspend the practitioner's or other person's registration to dispense

controlled substances or certificate ofregistration to dispense controlled substances or dangerous

drugs if the Board finds that there is an imminent danger to the public health or safety that
rvarrants such action.

Existing law requires the information obtained from the database of the computerized
program to be disclosed upon the request of a person about lvhom the information requested

concerns or upon the request of that person's attorney. (NRS 453.164) Section 9 of this
regulation: (l) requires the person or his or her attorney to submit such a request by using a

notarized authorization form that the Board rvill provide on its Internet lvebsite; and (2) provides
that the Board will, upon receiving such a notarized authorization form, disclose the information
only to the person about lvhom the information requested concerns or to that person's attorney.

Section 1. Chapter 453 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto the provisions set

forth as sections 2 to 9, inclusive, of this regulation.

Sec. 2. 1. A practitiot er or other person who is required to register with the Board

pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 453.226 to dispense controlled substances or NAC 639.742 to

--3--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-18



dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs musl ctlso register with the Board pursuant

to this section to occess thc databose of the program estoblishecl ptrsuant to NRS 453.162.

2. To register pursuurtt to this section to access the clatfihase, the practitioner or other

person must apply to the Board on an opplication proviclecl by the Boorcl. For purposes of

subsectiort I of NRS 453.226, the Bourd will cleem such registration as proof tholhc

practitioner or other person is authorized to access the dilahase.

3. Access to the dolahase is a revocable privilege, ond no holcler of such occess to the

datobase ofthe progrom acquires any vested right therein or thereunder.

Sec. 3. I. Except as otherwise provideel in section 4 of this regulation, a practitioner

other than a veterinarian n oy designate nol more than two memhers of his or her staffto act

as delegates for the purpose of accessing the dotobase of the computerixecl progrant

estoblished pursuunt lo NRS 453.162 to obtain the information neecled hy a practitionerfor

the practitioner lo obtain a patient utilization report pursuant to NRS 63g.2J507.

2. A delegate designated parsuont to subsection I must contplete the course of training

required pttrsuant to subsection 5 of NRS 453.164 before the clelegote is providecl with Internet

qccess to the datubase.

3' The practitioner sholl be liablefor any action of the delegate relating to accessing the

dotabase.

Sec. 4. 1. A hospital may clesignote members of the stoff of the hospital to act as

delegatesfor the purpose ofaccessing the dotabase ofthe computerized program established

pursuant to NRS 453.162 to obtain a patient utilization report pursuont to NRS 639.23507 on

behalf of a physician providing service in a hospital emergency department.

--4--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-lg



2. A delegate ctesignatetl pursuant to subsection I must complete tlte course of training

requirecl pursu(rnt to subsection 5 of NRS 453.164 before the delegate is proviclecl with Interuet

access to the database.

3. The hospital shall be liabtefor any action of the delegate reloting to accessing the

clatabase.

Sec. 5. 1. The Bosrtl or the Divisiotr may suspencl or terminute, before a hearing, tlte

Internet access ofa pructitioner or other persnn to the datubuse ofthe program established

pursuant to NRS 453.162 if the practitioner or other person violates any provision of NRS

453.162 to 453.165, inclusive, NRS 639.23507 or sections 52 to 58, ittclusive, of Assemhly Bill

No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada 2017, at poge 4430 (NnS 639.2391 to 639.23916,

inclusive),

2. As usecl itt this section, "practitioner" does not incluile a hospital or othet institution

which is licensed, registeretl or otherwise suthorized in this State to distribute' dispense,

cottclttct research with respect to, administer or use in teaching or chenical analysis a

controlled substonce in the coarse of professional practice ot research.

Sec. 6. 1. If the Internet crccess of a practitiorrer or other person to the elatabuse of the

progran established parsuant /o Nfi^S 453.162 is suspendecl or terminated pursuant to section

S of tlis regulation, the Board or Executive Secretary of the Board on behalf of the Board

may, pursuant to NRS 453.241, also suspend, before a hearing, a registration of the

practitioner or other person to dispense controllecl substances issued pursuant to NRS 453.226

or a certiJicate of registration to dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs issued

--5--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-18



pursuctt t to NAC 639.742 if the Boarclfintls thot there is an imminent danger to the public

health or safety that warronts such oction.

2, The suspension of a registratiort porroorri to subsectiott I must continue in effect until

the conclusion of the proceedings setforth ril Nrtf 639.241 to 639.2576, inclusive, unless

sooner withdrawn by the Board or dissolvecl by a courr of competent jurisdiction.

Sec' 7. 1. A practitiorter or other person whose Inrernet occess to the clatubase of the

prografit estqblished pursuarrt to NRS 453.162 is suspencled or terminated purcuonr tu secrion

5 of tltis regulotion muy sabmit to the Board a request that the Boorcl provide information

which is obtainedfrom the databose of the program concernirry a patient of ttrc proctitio,rer or

other person if:

(a) Suclt infotmation is necessaryfor the practitioner or other person to comply with the

provisions of tltis chapter, chopter 639 of NAC or chapter 4s3 or 639 of NRS; ancl

(b) The practitioner or other person is registered to tlispense controlled substonces

pursuant to NRS 453.226 or to tlispense controlled substances or clongerous drugs pursuant to

NAC 639.742.

2' The proctitioner or other person must submit to the Board the requestfor infornutiott

described in subsection I by use of an electronic mail address rhat the Board will provicle on

its Internet website.

3' Upon receiving a requestfor information pursuant to subsections I and 2, the Bourd

will provide the requested information to the practitioner or other person if the Board

determines that:

--6--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3_lg



(a) The person v'hose infurmation is being requestecl is a patient of the practitioner or

other person;

(b) The person whose information is being requested is not deceased; ancl

(c) The requestfor infurnntion complies with this chapter, chapter 639 of NAC and

cltopters 453 and 639 of NRS.

Sec. 8. 1. If Internet occess to the clatobase of the program estoblishecl pursuanl lo NRS

453.162 is suspended or terminated pursuant to sectiott 5 of tltis rcgulation ar NR.S 453.165,

the Board will provide written notice to the law enforcement agency or employee, person or

pructilioner wlrcse Internet access to the databose of the program is suspended or terminated:

(a) If practicuble, before the suspension or termination occurs; or

(b) If notice cannol be provided before the suspension or terminatiot occurs, os soon as

procticable after tlte suspension or termination occurs.

2. Itt the event of a suspension or terminotion of Internet access to the database of the

program pursuant to section 5 of tltis regulation or NRS 453.165, tlte Board will conduct a

hearing at the nert regularly scheduled meeting of the Board, but in ony event, tlte hearing

must be institutecl und determined withitt 45 days after the date of the suspension or

terminatiott unless a continuance is requested by the law enforcement agency or employee,

person or practitioner or the law enforcement agency or employee, person or practitioner

otherwise prevents the holding or conclusion of the hearing.

3. The tletermination of the Board is/inal, except that the propriety of such action is

subject to review by a coart of competentiurisdiction.

--7--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-18



Sec. 9. 1. If a person wishes to obtain infurmotion concerning the person from the

database of the program established pursuont to NRS 453,162, the persott or his or lrer

attorney nutst suhmit to the Board a reqaestfor informotiott pursuant to poragraph (A of

subsectiott I of NRS 453.164 asing o notarizecl autlrcrizationform which is providecl ott the

Internet wehsite of the Board.

2. Upon receiving the notarized authorizationform, the Board will tlisclose the

information obtainedfrom the databose only to the person obout whom the infornntion

recluested corrcerrrs or his or her attorney.

Sec. 10. NAC 639.742 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639-742 l. A practitioner rvho wishes to dispense controlled substances or dangerous

drugs nlust apply to the Board on an application provided by the Board for a certificate of

registration to dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs. A practitioner must present

proof that he or she is registered pursuant to section 2 of this regulation to access the clotabase

of the progrom establishecl pursuont to NRS 453.162 before the Board may issue a certificate

of registration to dispense controlled substances or tlangerous clrugs. A practitioner must

submit a separate application for each site of practice, including, without limitation, a

telepharmacy, remote site or satellite consultation site, from which the practitioner lvishes to

dispense controlled substances or dangerous drugs. A certificate ofregistration to dispense

controlled substances or dangerous drugs is a revocable privilege, and no holder ofsuch a

certificate ofregistration acquires any vested right therein or thereunder.

--8--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-lg



2. If a facility frorn which the practitioner intends to dispense dangerous drugs or controlled

substances is not lvholly owned and operated by the practitioner, the orvner or owners of the

facility must also submit an application to the Board on a form provided by the Board.

3. Except as otherrvise provided in NRS 639.23277 and NAC 639.395, the dispensing

practitioner and, if applicable, the owner or owners of the facility, shall ensure that:

(a) All drugs are ordered by the dispensing practitioner;

(b) All drugs are received and accounted for by the dispensing practitioner;

(c) All drugs are stored in a secure, locked room or cabinet to which the dispensing

practitioner has the only key or lock combination;

(d) All drugs are dispensed in accordance with NAC 639.745;

(e) No prescription is dispensed to a patient unless the dispensing practitioner is on-site at the

facility;

(0 All drugs are dispensed only to the patient personally at the facility;

(g) The price of each drug dispensed to a patient is separately itemized on any bill or

statement provided to the patient;

(h) All drugs are dispensed only for medically necessary purposes and according to

prevailing standards of care for practitioners practicing in the specialty claimed or practiced by

the dispensing practitioner; and

(i) The certificate for each dispensing technician employed at the facility is displayed in the

room or cabinet in which drugs are stored.

4. With regard to the filling and dispensing of a prescription at a facility , only the dispensing

practitioner or a dispensing technician may:

--9--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-18



(a) Enter the room or cabinet in which drugs are stored;

(b) Remove drugs from stock;

(c) Count, pollr or reconstitute drugs;

(d) Place drugs into containers;

(e) Produce and affix appropriate labels to containers that contain or lvill contain drugs;

(D Fill containers for later use in dispensing drugs; or

(g) Package or repackage drugs.

5. A dispensing practitioner may compound drug products if he or she complies lvith the

provisions of NAC 639.661to 639.690, inclusive, as if:

(a) He or she were a pharmacist;

(b) His or her practice site was a pharmacy; and

(c) Any dispensing technician involved in the compounding was a pharmaceutical technician.

-_10__

LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0l3-lg



REVISED PROPOSBD REGULATION OF THE

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

LCB File No. R047-18

May 4,2018

EXPLANATION - Matter inttaliu is new; matter in brackets lemitted-materiatl is material to be omitted

AUTHORITY: $$1-7, NRS 639.070 and section 58 of Assernbly BillNo. 474, chapter 605,
Statutes of Nevada 2017,atpage 4434 (NRS 639.23916).

A REGULATION relating to controlled substances; defining certain terms for the purposes of
provisions relating to the prescription of controlled substances; requiring a revier,v of
the medical history of a patient and physical examination of a patient conducted for
certain pllrposes to be targeted to the condition causing the pain of the patient;
specifying the conditions under lvhich a practitioner rvill be determined to have tnade a

good faith effort to obtain the rnedical records of the patient for ceftain purposes;

specifuing certain conditions under rvhich a practitioner rvill be deemed to have

obtained the informed rvritten consent of a patient; clarifying that a practitioner may
prescribe a controllecl substance under certain conditions; clarifying that a patient may
enter into a prescription medication agreement rvith a grollp of practitioners; requiring a

practitioner to revielv and update a prescription rnedication agreement under certain
circumstances; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:
Existing larv imposes certain requirements concerning the "initial prescription" of a

controlled substance listed in schedule Il, III or IV or an opioid that is a controlled substance

listed in schedule V, including limits on the prescription of a controlled substance listed in
schedule II, III or IV issued for the treatment of "acute pain." (NRS 639.23507; sections 52-54

and 56 of Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada2017, at pages 4430, 4431 and

4433 (NRS 639.2391-639.23912,639.23914)) For these purposes, "initial prescription" is

defined to mean a prescription originated for a new patient or a new prescription to begin a new

"collrse of treatment" for an existing patient of a practitioner, other than a veterinarian. (Section

5l of Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada 2017, at page 4430 (I\{RS

639.0082)) Sections 2 and 3 of this regulation, respectively, define the terms "aclrte pain" and

'ocorrrse of treatment" for the purposes of these provisions.

LCB Draft of Revised Proposed Regulation R047- I 8



Before issuing an initial prescription for a controlled substance listed in schedule II, III or
IV for the treatment of pain, existing law requires a practitioner, other than a veterinarian, to: (l)
obtain and review the rnedical history of the patient; (2) conduct a physical examination of the
patient; (3) rnake a good faith effort to obtain and review the rnedical records of the patient from
any other provider of health care who has provided care to the patient; and (4) obtain the
infonned written consent of the patient to the use of the controlled substance. (Sections 53 and
54 of Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada 2017, at page 4431 (NRS
639.23911, 639.23912)) Section 5 of this regulation requires such a review or examination to be
targeted to the condition causing the pain of the patient. Section 5 also specifies the conditions
under rvhich a practitioner willbe deemed to have made a good faith efforl to obtain the medical
records of the patient. Section 4 of this regulation provides that a practitioner has obtained the
informed written consent of a patient to the use of a controlled substance if the practitioner has:
(1) viewed informed rvritten consent previously given by the patient and stored on a database
maintained by the practitioner or a group of practitioners with which the practitioner is
associated; and (2) discussed the provisions of the informed written consent with the patient,
allowed the patient to ask questions about those provisions and answered those questions.

Before issuing an initial prescription for a controlled substance listed in schedule II, III or
IV or an opioid that is a controlled substance listed in schedule V and at least once every 90 days
thereafter for the duration of the course of treatment using the controlled substance, a
practitioner, other than a veterinarian, is required to obtain a patient utilization report regarding
the patient from the computerized prescription monitoring program established by the State
Board of Pharmacy and the Investigation Division of the Department of Public Safety. The
practitioner is required to determine rvhether the patient has been issued another prescription for
the same controlled substance that provides for ongoing treatment using the contiolled substance.
If the practitioner determines that the patient has been issued such a preicription, the practitioner
is prohibited from prescribing the controlled substance. (NRS 639.2SSOI1Section 6 of this
regulation clarifies that a practitioner is not prohibited from: (l) prescribing a controlled
substance that is different from a controlled substance for whichihe patieni has an existing
prescription; (2) increasing the dosage ofa controlled substance that has been prescribed to a
patient; or (3) prescribing a controlled substance to continue an ongoing .ourc" of treatment or
replace doses ofa controlled substance that have been lost, stolen or deitroyed.

Existing law requires a practitioner to enter into a prescription medication agreement with
a patient not later than 30 days after issuing to the patient an initial prescription for-a controlled
substance listed in schedule II, III or IV for more than 30 days for the treatment of pain. (Section
56 of Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada 2017, atpage 4433 (NRS
639.23914)) Section 7 ofthis regulation clarifies that a patient can enter into such an agreement
with a group of practitioners. Section 7 also provides that, if such an agreement is entered into
before a prescription is issued, the prescribing practitioner is required 6 review the agreement
immediately before issuing the prescription and update the agreiment if necessary.

LCB Draft of Revised pro2por"a Regulation R047-lg



Section 1. Chapter 639 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto the provisions set

forth as sections 2 to 7 , inclusive, of this regulation.

Sec. 2. As useel in section 52 of Assembly Bill No.474, chopter 605, Stotutes of Nevacla

2017, at page 4430 (NRS 639.2i91), "ocute pain" nrcans pain that has an abrupt onset and is

caused by injury or onother couse that is not ongoing. The term does not include chronic pain

or pain that is being treated os port ofcarefor concer, palliative care, hospice cflre or otlter

end-of-life care,

Sec. 3. As used iz Nft^S 639.23507, sectiotts 51to 58, ittclusive, of Assembly Bill No. 474,

chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada 2017, ot puges 4430-34 (NnS 639.0082, 639.2391 to

639.23916, inclusive), ad sections 2 to 7, ittclusive, of lltis regulation, "course of treatment"

,rreflns all treatment of a potientfor a particular disease or symptom of a disease, including,

witltottt limitation, u new treatment iniliated by any practitionerfor a disease or symptomfor

which the patient was previously receiving treatment.

Sec. 4. As used in section 53 of Assenrbly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada

2017, at puge 4431 (NRS 639.23911), to "obtain infurmed written consent to the use of the

controlled s ubslance" includes, witlt o ut limitation:

1. Viewing informed written consent that meets the requirements of subsection 2 of

section 54 of Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Stotutes of Nevada 2017, at page 4431 Ofrt^S

639.23912), previously given by the patient and stored on a datobase maintained by the

practitioner or o group of practitioners with which the practitioner is associated; and

LCB Draft of Revised pr"'p"r.a Regulation R047-18



2' Immediilely before prescribing the controllecl snbstance, discussing the provisions of
the informed written c:onsent desuibed in subsection I with the patient, allowing the patient to

ask questiotts ahout those provisions and answering those questions,

Sec. 5. L A practitioner conducting u review of the medicol history ancl physical

exsmination of a patient pursuant to section 54 of Assembty Bilt No. 474, chupter 605,

Statutes of Nevadt 2017, at page 4431 (NRS 639.23912), sholl target the review oncl

acuminatiott to the condition causing the pain of the patient.

2' A practitioner mokes a goodfaith effort to obtain ond review the medical recorcls of a

patient, as required by sectiott 54 of Assembly Bill No. 474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada

2017, at page 4431 (NRS 639.23912), if the practitioner makes on effort to obtain all medical

records tltat, in the professionol judgment of the practitiorrer, ore necessory to cleterntine

whetlter to prescribe a controlled substance listed in scheclule II, ilI or IV to the patient. In

cletermining whether a ntedical record is necessary to moke suclt a determinotion, a

practitio ner may co ttsider:

(a) The time neecled to provitle cure to the patient;

(b) The nature of the practice of the practitioner; and

(c) Wtether the beneiit of prescribing the controlled substance witltout obtaining the

medical recorcl oatweighs the risk of doing so.

Sec' 6. The Board does not construe NRS 639.23507 to prohibit a pracrifionerfrom:

L Prescribing a conttolled substance listed in schetlule II, III or IV or an opioid thot is a

controlled substance listed in schedule V to a patient who has been issued another prescription

LCB Draft of Revised pr"llr.a Regutation R047-18



for o clffirent controlled substance listed in schedule II,III or IY or opioitl that is a controlled

substattce listed itt schedule V;

2. Increasing the dosage of a controlled suhstance listed in schedule II, III or IV or an

opioid that is o controlled substance listed in schedale V that has been presuibed to a potient;

or

3. Prescribing a controlled suhstance listed in schedule II, III or IV or an opioid that is a

controlled substance listed in schedule Vfor the ptrpose of:

(a) Cotttinuing the same course of treatmentfor which the patient has prcviottsly been

prescribed the saftre controlled substancel or

(b) Replacing closes of the controlled substsnce that hnve been lost, stolen or destroyed.

Sec. 7. 1. A patient muy enter ifio a presuiption medication agreentent in satisfaction

of the requiremerils of sectiotr 56 of Assembly Bill No.474, chapter 605, Statutes of Nevada

2017, at page 4433 (NRS 639.23914), with o groap of practitioners, including, withottt

limitation, by entering into such an agreement with a member or other agent of the group who

has tlte authorifii to enter into the agreement on behalf of the group.

2, If a practitioner or group of practilioners entew into a prescription medication

agreement with a patient before the issuonce to the patient of a prescriptionfor which such on

agreement is requiretl by the provisions of section 56 of Assembly Bill No.474, chapter 605,

Statutes of Nevada 2017, at page 4433 (NnS fi9.23914), the prescribing practitioner must

review the ogreement immediately before issuing the prescription, including, h,ithout

limitation, by using a database maintained by the proctitioner or group of praciitioners, and

update the agreement if necessary.

LCB Draft of Revised ,."'r"*O Regulation R047-18


	June 2018 Agenda
	2. Approval of April 11-12, 2018, Minutes
	3. Consent Agenda
	A. 904 Prospect Pharmacy Inc. (Boca Pharmacy) – Bronx, NY
	B.	Affinity Rx – Houston, TX
	C.	Alta Rx LLC – Sandy, UT
	D.	Binh Dan Pharmacy – Westminster, CA
	E.	B & Y Pharmacy – Philadelphia, PA
	F.	CHD Pharmacy – St Louis, MO
	G.	CRx Specialty Solution Pharmacy – Natchitoches, LA
	H.	Edpharmalle – Marshalls Creek, PA
	I.	Encompass Rx – Atlanta, GA
	J.	Georgetown Rx, LLC – Bethesda, MD
	K.	Hillcrest Pharmacy – Midvale, UT
	L.	HPC Specialty Pharmacy – Mobile, AL
	M.	Imperial RX LLC – Londonberry, NH
	N.	Medcrafters RX Pharmacy LLC – Berkley, MI
	O.	MXP Pharmacy – Amarillo, TX
	P.	North Halstead LLC – Ocean Springs, MS
	Q.	Pharmacy Express & Medical Supplies – Clearwater, FL
	R.	RaRx II LLC – Nashville, TN
	S.	Rx-Direct Home Delivery – Arlington, TX
	T.	Tee Pharmacy – Flushing, NY
	U.	ValiSureRx – New Haven, CT
	V.	Westlake Health Mart Pharmacy – Fort Worth, TX
	W.	WIRX Pharmacy – Fort Washington, PA
	X.	WIRX Pharmacy II – Philadelphia, PA
	Y.	Chinook Healthcare Pharmacy – Lafayette, CO
	Z.	Clinical Specialty Infusions of Dallas, LLC – Wake Village, TX
	AA.	John’s Pharmacy in Albany, LLC – Albany, NY
	BB.	MEDPHARMA LLC – Philadelphia, PA
	CC.	Pharmaneek Inc. – Indianapolis, IN
	DD.	Pharmacy of Tampa – Tampa, FL
	EE.	Sterling Specialty Pharmacy – Mendota Heights, MN
	FF.	United Rx LLC – Hillside, IL
	GG.	Ablynx, Inc. – Conshohocken, PA
	HH.	Ascent Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Central Islip, NY
	II. Bausch and Lomb, Inc. – Woodruff, SC
	JJ.	Bioverativ U.S. LLC – Waltham, MA
	KK.	Boston Medical Products, Inc. – Shrewsbury, MA
	LL.	Boston Scientific Corporation – San Jose, CA
	MM.	Catalent San Diego, Inc. – San Diego, CA
	NN.	Colossal Health Inc. – Plainfield, IL
	OO.	C.R. Bard, Inc. – Covington, GA
	PP.	Golden State Medical Supply, Inc. – Camarillo, CA
	QQ.	HLS Therapeutics (USA), Inc. – Rosemont, PA
	RR.	Kedrion Biopharma Inc. – Fort Lee, NJ
	SS.	Noden Pharma USA, Inc. – Orlando, FL
	TT.	NUMED – Brooklyn, NY
	UU.	Tolmar, Inc. – Windsor, CO
	VV.	Premier Rx Wholesale – Cincinnati, OH
	WW.	Purdue Pharma Manufacturing L.P. – Durham, NC
	XX.	Purdue Pharmaceuticals L.P. – Wilson, NC
	YY.	Retrophin, Inc. – San Diego, CA
	ZZ.	RxPak – Memphis, TN
	AAA.	UpWell Health Products, LLC – Murray, UT
	BBB.	Verastem Oncology – Needham, MA
	CCC.	WES Pharma Inc. – Westminster, MD
	DDD.	Abova Health, LLC – Minneapolis, MN
	EEE.	Abova Health, LLC – Minneapolis, MN
	FFF.	Advanced Medical Supply LLC – Largo, FL
	GGG.	Allegro Enterprise Inc. – Bolingbrook, NY
	HHH.	Apex Medical USA Corp. – Brea, CA
	III.	Bard Medical Division of C.R. Bard, Inc. – Covington, GA
	JJJ.	Brasseler U.S.A. Dental LLC – Savannah, GA
	KKK.	Brasseler U.S.A. Medical LLC – Ventura, CA
	LLL.	Canoga Medical Supply, Inc. – Canoga Park, CA
	MMM.	Certified Medical Supply, Inc. – Port Washington, WA
	NNN.	Community Medical Rental and Supply – Fredericksburg, TX
	OOO.	CP Medical, Inc. – Norcross, GA
	PPP.	DJO, LLC – Fort Worth, TX
	QQQ.	DHL Supply Chain (USA) – Lockbourne, OH
	RRR.	Greenleaf Medical Supply LLC – Winston-Salem, NC
	SSS.	Hygeia II Medical Group, Inc. – Carlsbad, CA
	TTT.	Limb Lab – Rochester, MN
	UUU.	RMS Healthcare Consulting Inc. – Kansas City, MO
	VVV.	Silony Medical Corp. – Doral, FL
	WWW.	Universal Medsupports – La Mesa, CA
	XXX.	United Medical Benefits LLC – Newark, DE
	YYY.	Ambulatory Surgical Center of Southern Nevada – Las Vegas, NV
	ZZZ.	Community Health Alliance Sparks Pharmacy – Sparks, NV
	AAAA.	Flying Diamond Pharmacy, LLC – Reno, NV
	BBBB.	Lovelock Pharmacy – Lovelock, NV
	CCCC.	Silver Stage Pharmacy – Silver Springs, NV

	4. Discipline
	4A. Raymond Duro R.Ph
	4B. Cheryl Mussell, PT
	4C. David J. Adams, DO

	5.	Rehearing pursuant to NRS 639.252 – Case No. 17-038-RPH-S – BOARD OF PHARMACY v. NAZALENE ZEBARI, RPH 
	6. Request for Renewal of Pharmacist License:  Dina El-Sayed 
	7. Request for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training License:   
Danisha M. Miller 

	8.	Request for Intern License:  
Derek L. Durrett

	9. Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy 
	A. Coram CVS/ Specialty Infusion service #48090
	B. Farmakeio

	10.	Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy 
	A. Lynchburg Drug Store
	B. Pharmacy Care Concepts

	11.	Applications for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility 
	A. Pentec Health, Inc.
	B. PharMEDium Services, LLC-Cleveland, MS
	C. PharMEDium Services, LLC-Dayton, NJ
	D.PharMEDium Services, LLC-Memphis, TN
	E. PharMEDium Services, LLC- Sugar Land, TX
	F. SCA Pharmaceuticals LLC
	G. Stokes Healthcare Inc.
	H. Wells Pharmacy Network, LLC

	12. Application for Nevada Wholesaler  
Reichman Distribution Inc. – Las Vegas, NV 

	13. Application for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases –  
Ideal Health Care, LLC – Las Vegas, NV 

	14. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy 
	A. AbacusRx Pharmacy
	B. Desert Hope Treatment Center
	C. Las Vegas AMG Specialty Hospital, LLC
	D. Nimble Pharmacy
	E. Silver State Pharmacy LLC

	18. Discussion and Determination
	20. Executive Secretary Report
	22. Public Hearing
	A. Public Hearing- LCB File No. R131-17
	B. Public Hearing- LCB File No. R013-18
	C. Public Hearing- LCB File No. R047-18




